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C.1 COOPERATING AGENCY LETTERS AND DOCUMENTS 

The following are copies of the correspondence between the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE), the 

Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology), and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

(EPA) regarding Ecology‟s and EPA‟s roles as cooperating agencies for this Tank Closure and Waste 

Management Environmental Impact Statement for the Hanford Site, Richland, Washington 

(TC & WM EIS) and copies of the cooperating agency documents for this TC & WM EIS. Lists of these 

letters and documents are also provided. 

C.1.1 Correspondence to Washington State Department of Ecology 

To: Mr. Michael A. Wilson, Washington State Department of Ecology 

From: Mr. James E. Rasmussen, U.S. Department of Energy 

Date: November 8, 2002 

Subject: Invitation to Participate as a Cooperating Agency in Development of the “Tank 

Closure, Hanford Site, Richland, Washington, Environmental Impact Statement 

(EIS)” 

To: Mr. Michael A. Wilson, Washington State Department of Ecology 

From: Mr. James E. Rasmussen, U.S. Department of Energy 

Date: March 25, 2003 

Subject: Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the Environmental Impact Statement 

(EIS) 

Settlement Agreement re: State of Washington v. Bodman, Civil No. 2:03-cv-05018-AAM – 

January 6, 2006 

Memorandum of Understanding Between the United States Department of Energy and the 

Washington State Department of Ecology for Development of the Hanford Site Tank Closure and 

Waste Management EIS (TC & WM EIS) – January 6, 2006 

Amendment to January 6, 2006, Settlement Agreement between the United States of America and 

the State of Washington, Department of Ecology re: State of Washington v. Bodman, 

Civil No. 03-5018 – June 5, 2008 
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U.S. Department of Energy 

.lIUnVar.:erotectIOi 
-~-

P.O. Box 450 
Richland, Washington 99352 

NOV 082002 

02-ED-OII 

Mr. Michael A. Wilson, Program Manager 
Nuclear Waste Program 
State of Washington 
Department of Ecology 
1315 W. Fourth Avenue 
Kennewick, Washington 99336 

Dear Mr. Wilson: 

INVITATION TO PARTICIPATE AS A COOPERATING AGENCY IN DEVELOPMENT OF 
THE TANK CLOSURE, HANFORD SITE, RICHLAND, W ASHINGTOl\, 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT (EIS) 

The U.S. Department of Energy, Office of River Protection (ORP) is inviting you to participate 
in the development of the EIS for Tank Closure, consistent with the Council on Environmental 
Quality's (CEQ) Regulations for Implementing the Procedural Provisions of the National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), 40 CFR 1501.6. Consistent with the CEQ guidance, ORP 
will use the environmental analysis and proposals of cooperating agencies with jurisdiction by 
law or special expertise, to the maximum extent possible. consistent with its responsibility as 
lead agency. ORP is requesting the State of Washington Department of Ecology provide 
information and analysis for those portions of the EIS in which you, as a cooperating agency, 
have special expertise. The addition of your specializ~d knowledge will be of great value to the 
planning process and will be incorporated into the EIS . On Friday, November I, 2002, we 
provided your staff with a copy of the Memorandum of Agreement between the State ofldaho 
and the Idaho National Engineering and Environmental Laboratory as a frame of reference for 
how responsibilities could be outlined. ORP looks forward to your cooperation, involvement, 
and stafT assistance in the planning and development of the EIS for the future disposition of tank 
closure at Hanford. 

Your staff has participated this last week in our three internal seoping meetings and we 
appreciate the time taken to provide valuable input during the internal seoping process. We 
recognize that with many of the activities going on, all staff resources are constrained, however 
because of the interaction of NEPA and State Environmental Policy Act we would appreciate 
your participation in the development of the EIS. Please advise by return mail your acceptance 
of this invitation to participate, to identify your point-of-contact, and to make arrangements for 
consultation meetings. 
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Mr. Michael A. Wilson -2- NOV 082002 
02-ED-Oll 

If you have any questions. please contact me. or Mary Beth Burandt. NEPA Document Manager 
for the Tank Closure EIS. (509) 373-9160. 

Sincerely. 

!d ~~ ~ A 
J~'. Rasmussen, Director 

ED:MEB EnvIronmental Division 

cc: B, O. Erlandson, BNI 
E. S. Aromi. CHG 
1. Cox. CTIJIR 
S. L. Dahl. Ecology 
1.1. Lyon. Ecology 
1. L. Hanson, INNOV 
P. Sobotta. NPT 
P. F. X. Dunigan. RL 
A. W. Conklin. WDOH 
R.lim. Yl'f 
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U.S. Department of Energv 

03·ED·045 MAR 25 20D3 

Mr. Michael A. Wilson. Program ~anager 
!\ucl .... Wasle Pro&ram 
S[ate of Washington 
Deparln,enlofEcology 
1315 W. Fourth Ave"ue 
Kenncwick, Washington 99336 

Dear Mr. Wilson: 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERS1ANDrNG (MOU) FOR THE E~IRONME:-''' AL IMP ACT 
S1 ATEMENT (EIS) 

Attached please find the amended and signed MOU for the responlibilitie. of each of our 
respeclive 8,elICies in the cooperalive preparation oflhe Tank Closure E[S. The overull 
responsibility of the U.S. Dcpanrnem of Enet'iY. Office of River Proteclion. will be Lead Agency 
and the overall rosponsibility of the State of Washington Depanmenl of Ecology will be 
Cooperating Agency. 

Changes to the MOU which have been made .ince you originally signed Ih. MOV have been 
discussed with your stafT in KeMewick, Washington. Should you agree with Ihe change,. plcase 
sign Ihe attached MOV and relurn it for entry inlo the Administrative Record for the EIS. 

[f you have any questions. please contact me. 0, Mary Beth Burandt. of my staff (509) 373·9160. 

Sincerely. 

t: ~ ..... ' 
James E. Rasmussen. DLrcclor 

ED:MEB En,-ironmental Division 

Attachment 

cc: See page 2 
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Mr. Mich .. 1 A. Wilson ·2· 
OJ·ED-045 WAR 252003 

·cc w/o attach: 
B. G. Erlandson, BN) 
E. S. Aromi, CliG 
C. J. Kemp, CHG (w/attach) 
J. J. Luke. CHG 
L. L. Penn, CHG 
K. ToUefson, CHG 
J. Cox, CTUIR 
S. L. Dahl, Ecology 
J. L. Hcnaley. ""oIOlD' 
J. J. Lyon, Ecolo8)l 
J. A. Bates, FHl 
J. L. Hanson, n.'NOV 
P. Sobotl3, NPT 
A. W. Conklin, WDOH 
R.Jim, YN 
Environmental Portal. lMSI 
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SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT reo WASHINGTON v. BODMAN. 
Civil No. 2:03-cv-05018-AAM 

January 6, 2006 

I. INTRODUCfION 

The Department of Energy's (DOE) and the Washington State Department of Ecology's 
(Ecology) shared interest in the effective cleanup of the Hanford Site provides an opportunity to 
resolve the litigation involving the Hanford Solid Waste EIS. The overarching goal of this 
Settlement Agreement is to resolve the litigation and improve the relationship between DOE and 
Ecology to be more cooperative and collaborative. This Agreement is intended to resolve 
Ecology's groundwater analysis concerns in the HSW EIS and to provide an approach to analyze 
waste management actions at the Hanford Site. It is important to Ecology and DOE that on­
going waste management operations and progress on tank waste treatment and closure continue. 
It is important to DOE that some off-site waste can be sent to Hanford for treatment, storage and 
disposal, recognizing the legal and policy objections of the State of Washington. The actions 
described in the following paragraphs are intended to satisfy applicable NEPA and SEPA 
requirements so that waste management and tank farm clean up work can continue and future 
permit actions are supported. 

II. AGREEMENT 

I. The parties agree that the existing scope of the Hanford Tank Closure EIS (TC EIS) 
(currently under development) will be expanded to provide a single, integrated 
groundwater analysis that will cover all of the waste types addressed in the Hanford Solid 
Waste EIS (HSW EIS) alternatives and cumulative impact analyses. The expanded TC 
EIS will be renamed the "Tank Closure and Waste Management EIS" (TC&WM EIS). 

2. Pending finalization of the TC& WM EIS, the HSW EIS will remain in effect to support 
ongoing waste management activities at Hanford (including off-site waste transportation 
such as TRU and TRUM shipments to WIPP), in combination with other applicable 
Hanford Site NEPA and CERCLA documents, permits and approvals; provided, that 
pending fmalization of the TC& WM EIS, DOE will not rely on the groundwater analysis in 
the HSW EIS for decision-making. Wben completed, the TC& WM EIS will supersede the 
HSW EIS. As a Cooperating Agency, Ecology will actively participate in the preparation 
of the TC&WM EIS as described in the Memorandum oj Understanding ("Cooperating 
Agency MOU" or "MOU', Between the U.S. Department oj Energy and Washington State 
Department oj Ecology for the Hanford Site Tank Closure & Waste Management E1S 
("TC&WM E1S'" dated January 6, 2006. The Cooperating Agency MOU has concurrently 
been developed by the parties and describes the cooperative relationship, roles, and 
responsibilities of the parties for purposes of preparing the TC&WM EIS. 

3. Wbere feasible and appropriate, the TC&WM EIS will incorporate information from the 
HSW EIS that is not affected by the revised or updated analyses that will be performed in 
the TC& WM EIS, to create a single, comprehensive ElS addressing proposed tank closure 
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and solid waste management activities for the Hanford Site. Such incorporation will be 
direct (as opposed to by reference) so that a single, integrated document is available for 
both public and agency reference. As mutnally agreed to by the parties, the TC& WM E1S 
will update, revise, or re-analyze various resource areas from the HSW EIS, including 
providing quality assurance review as appropriate, to make them current and reflect the 
latest waste inventories and analytical assumptions being used for purposes of analysis in 
the TC&WM E1S. All updated analyses would, as appropriate, be included in the revised 
quantitative cumulative impact analysis in the TC&WM EIS. 

4. DOE will utilize and apply the existing TC EIS procedures and requirements in expanding 
the scope of the current groundwater analyses in the expanded TC& WM EIS. These 
procedures and requirements include documentation of E1S team qualifications, required 
training or reading logs, and implementation of applicable provisions of DOE Order 
451.1B, Chg. 1. 

5. With Ecology's participation as a Cooperating Agency and consistent with the MOU, DOE 
will undertake additional public scoping of the expanded groundwater and other revised 
analyses to be included within the TC& WM EIS. 

6. Ecology will remain a "Cooperating Agency" (as defined and described by 40 C.F.R. 
§ 1501.6 and 40 C.F.R. § 1508.5) on the TC&WM E1S, just as it has been to date on the 
TC EIS. 

7. The parties acknowledge that a revised MOU acceptable to both parties has been developed 
that replaces the current Ecology/DOE (ORP) Cooperating Agency MOU in place for the 
TC EIS. This revised MOU is a separate but related document entered into by the parties 
concurrent with this Settlement Agreement. The MOU expresses the likely benefits of the 
cooperative relationship between the agencies, and provides a full, open, and meaningful 
role for Ecology in the document's development. It also preserves Ecology's ability to 
express technical or policy points of view in a Foreword to the TC&WM EIS. The MOU 
provides a process for addressing such views for inclusion in the TC&WM EIS. In some 
cases, this process may result in additional sensitivity analyses. In the MOU, the parties 
also agree that periodic quality control reviews of data used to model impacts will be done 
and will incorporate "lessons learned" and recommendations from DOE's recent review of 
data quality and control issues in the HSW EIS. Finally, the MOU makes clear that 
Ecology'S role as a Cooperating Agency does not mean that Ecology or the State of 
Washington agree, either from a technical or policy basis, with the scope of all waste 
management alternatives analyzed in the TC&WM EIS, or with the substance of all 
decisions DOE might make following finalization of the TC&WM EIS. While the MOU is 
a separate document from this agreement, the concepts captnred in the MOU, as identified 
above, are material consideration for Ecology and DOE to enter into this Settlement 
Agreement. 
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8. Pending finalization of the IC&WM EIS and the publication of appropriate Record(s) of 
Decision in the Federal Register, and as may be further limited by applicable law, the 
parties agree that DOE will not import offsite LLW IMLLW or Iransuranic waste to the 
Hanford Site, except as permitted in the existing stipulations that have been agreed upon 
with the State and entered as orders of the court in the Washingron v. Bodman litigation, 
provided that the exemptions that are included in the stipulations for LL W and MLL W 
shall also be applied to IRU and TRUM waste. These exemptions include: 

a) Naval reactor compartments, reactor core barrels, reactor closure heads, and pumps 
from Puget Sound Naval Shipyard or Pearl Harbor Naval Shipyard that may contain 
LLWorMLLW; 

b) Demolition wastes from the Emergency Decontamination Facility at Kadlec Hospital in 
Richland; 

c) Materials resulting from DOE-related work at Battelle Pacific Northwest National 
Laboratory's facilities in Richland, Washington; 

d) Materials from treatability studies conducted off-site on waste samples from the 
Hanford Site's underground tanks; 

e) Samples of wastes from Hanford; 

f) Materials shipped from Hanford for off-site treatment and returned to Hanford for later 
disposition; and 

g) Materials shipped from Hanford for off-site disposal, but returned to Hanford because 
the materials failed to meet Waste Acceptance Criteria or otherwise could not be 
disposed of at Ibe intended disposal site. 

9. With respect to current pending permit modifications for operational treatment, storage, 
and disposal (ISO) units (e.g., I-Plant), Ecology will satisfY Washington's State 
Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) requirements in making permit modification decisions 
by relying on a SEPA checklist submitted with the modification application that combines 
material drawn from the HSW EIS (which has been subject to quality assurance review, as 
appropriate) and additional material submitted by DOE with the SEPA checklist. 

m. STIPULATION AND DISMISSAL OF ACTION 

In consideration of the agreements herein, the State agrees to dismiss without prejudice its claims 
alleging violations of the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) set forth in the complaint 
in Washington v. Bodman, Civil No. 2:03-cv-050IS-AAM. Ihe United States agrees to the 
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dismissal, subject to agreement on an appropriate stipulation. The State agrees to file an agreed 
upon Stipulation within ten days of the Parties' approval of this Agreement. 

The Parties agree to request in the Stipulation that the Court enter a fmal judgment as to the 
HWMAIRCRA claims in Washington v. Bodman, Civil No. 2:03-cv-050IS-AAM. The Parties 
agree that this fmaljudgment will give rise to DOE's contingent obligations under the Tri-Party 
Agreement's M-9J milestone series. 

IV. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Agreement shall be effective after completion of all of the following: the signature by the 
State and the United States on this Agreement; filing the Stipulation with the Court; the Court's 
dismissal of the NEPA claims and entry of final judgment as to the claims under the 
HWMAIRCRA. 

V. ATTORNEY'S FEES 

Each party shall hear its own costs and rees associated with the Washington v. Bodman litigation 
through the date of dismissal and entry of judgment. 

DAJED: _/..!..A...:t;":.....,.t-~_O_tfJ,_ 

AmhwA.FiIz, WSS;lFl2J69 CUrfesR. 
Assiafant AlIarney General 

! 
Attoracry, U.s. Dcpjj~ 

AI!omay tor Plahttiff AItGrJIq iIr IIIIIs 

. DA TSD: _--Li.t> '" 0,," rMTm:-i! ..... /t.,.· _~ __ _ 
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN THE 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, 

Al"IDTHE 

WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY, 

FOR DEVELOPMENT OF THE 

HANFORD SITE TANK CLOSURE AND WASTE MANAGEMENT EIS 

("TC& WM EIS") 

I. INTRODUCTION 

The U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) and Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) 
have mutual responsibilities for accomplishing cleanup of the Hanford Site as well as continuing 
ongoing waste management activities consistent with applicable federal and state laws and 
regulations. The Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order (otherwise called the 
"Tri-Party Agreement", or "TP A") contains various enforceable milestones that apply to tank 
waste management activities. DOE is also required to comply with applicable requirements of 
the federal Resource Conservation & Recovery Act ("RCRA") and the ;1ate's Hazardous Waste 
Management Act ("HWMA") for ongoing waste management activities at Hanford. To carry out 
proposals for future actions and obtain necessary permits, each agency must comply with the 
applicable provisions of the federal National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 ("NEPA") and 
the Washington State Environmental Policy Act ("SEPA"). There was a Cooperating Agency 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) in place for the Tank Closure Environmental Impact 
Statement (TC-EIS) effective March 25, 2003. This MOU is a revision to the original MOU. 
This MOU is entered into by the agencies to more effectively carry out their respective 
responsibilities in complying with the applicable provisions ofNEPA and SEPA. 

Concurrent with the development of this revised MOU, DOE and the Washington State 
Department of Ecology (Ecology) entered into a Settlement Agreement to resolve the issues in 
litigation brought by the State of Washinb"on (Washington v. Badman) that challenged the 
adequacy of DOE's Hanford Site Solid Waste Environmental Impact Statement (HSW EIS). As 
a result of the Settlement Agreement, a Stipulation and'Order of dismissal of the Washington v. 
Bodman litigation was agreed to between the parties and filed with the U.S. District Court for the 
Eastern District of Washington. Consistent with the Settlement Agreement, and as mutually 
agreed to with Ecology as a "Cooperating Agency" under NEPA, DOE will revise, update, and 
re-analyze groundwater impacts and other resource areas related to waste disposal alternatives in 
the HSW EIS. These new analyses will be integrated with the TC EIS, into the expanded 
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TC& WM EIS, which is currently under development. In addition, other existing analyses within 
the HSW EIS that are not directly affected by the waste disposal alternatives will also be 
reviewed, revised, and updated as appropriate, as part of the development of the expanded 
TC&WM EIS. Alternatives for low-level and mixed low-level waste drawn from the HSW EIS 
may be simplified for analysis and presentation purposes in the TC& WM EIS, as agreeable to 
both parties. The result will be a single, integrated EIS addressing ongoing and proposed waste 
management activities that were within the original scope of the HSW EIS as well as proposed 
scope of the TC-EIS activities that DOE will undertake at the Hanford Site. 

DOE recognizes that Ecology has special expertise and perspectives that can aid DOE in its data 
gathering and analysis activities. DOE acknowledges that gaining the State's input on the 
regulatory implications and the technical aspects of retrieving, treating, immobilizing, and 
disposing of Hanford Site tank waste and performing other Hanford Site solid waste 
management activities will likely benefit DOE's environmental analyses under NEPA. The State 
recognizes that cooperation with DOE will likely aid DOE's progress toward meeting the legal 
requirements in the Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Compliance Order, as well. as 
likely improve DOE's analyses of potential impacts from waste management and tank closure 
alternatives at Hanford. It is therefore appropriate for Ecology and DOE to cooperate in 
preparation of environmental documentation for agency actions that must fulfill applicable 
requirements ofNEPA and SEPA. 

Ecology and DOE hope that a cooperative effort will streamline the environmental impact 
review process; avoid duplication, delay, and extra costs; and provide a superior product. 
Ecology and DOE agree to cooperate in DOE's preparation of environmental documentation 
intended to satisfY the applicable provisions ofNEPA and SEPA for evaluation of the proposed 
waste management and tank closure actions at the Hanford Site that have been determined by the 
agencies to require an EIS. Ecology's cooperation does not necessarily mean that the State of 
Washington agrees, either from a technical or policy basis, with the scope of all waste 
management alternatives analyzed in the EIS, or with the substance of all decisions DOE might 
make following finalization of the EIS. 

Nothing in this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) should be interpreted as Ecology's 
concurrence that DOE's final EIS will satisfY NEPA regulations at 40 CFR Part 1500 et seq. or 
the SEPA pursuant to WAC 197-11-164. 

II. PURPOSE 

The purpose of this MOU is to define the responsibilities of each agency in preparation of the 
EIS. Pursuant to the Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ) regulations implementing NEPA, 
40 C.F.R. Part 1501 et seq., the agencies agree that working together on an EIS may be 
accomplished in several ways. For the purposes of this MOU, DOE and Ecology (the Parties) 
agree that the most effective relationship shall be one in which DOE serves as the "Lead 
Agency" and Ecology serves as the "Cooperating Agency" As defined in the CEQ regulations 
(40 C.F.R. Part 1508). Ecology will be the lead agency representing the State for all matters 
related to SEPA. 
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(continued) 

The roles and responsibilities of both the Lead Agency and the Cooperating Agency during the 
preparation of the TC&WM EIS are detailed below. The Parties will revise the existing Tank 
Retrieval and Closure Process Communication Plan (RPP-13334, Rev. 0), as appropriate to 
describe this relationship and the process that the Parties will follow to carry out these respective 
roles. 

III. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

A. "Lead Agency" means the party that will have final responsibility to ensure that the 
process leading to completion of a TC& WM EIS and a Record of Decision is adequately 
performed. The Lead Agency coordinates with all necessary parties, provides expertise and 
technical review, and meets all applicable NEPA requirements. As used herein, DOE is the lead 
agency. 

B. "Cooperating Agency" means a party that participates in the process closely to provide 
advice and assistance to the Lead Agency, particularly in malters relating to SEPA requirements 
and to regulatory impacts and requirements. The Cooperating Agency may also offer advice and 
assistance in other parts of the process, as agreed with the Lead Agency. As used herein, 
Ecology is the Cooperating Agency. 

C. "Process" means the joint process by which the Lead Agency will meet its NEPA 
obligations and the Cooperating Agency will meet its SEPA obligations. 

D. Schedule for the TC&WM EIS: Subject to Section III of this MOD, the Parties agree to 
act with reasonable diligence to develop and implement a schedule that will have the final 
TC& WM EIS issued by an estimated completion date of June 2008. 

E. Administrative Record Materials: The Parties agree that the development and 
maintenance of a complete, current Administrative Record are crucial for the NEPA decision­
making process. To further this goal, the Partics agrec that DOE will assemble and maintain the 
Administrative Record. In addition, to the extent allowed by law, the Parties agree that DOE and 
Ecology will provide all relevant documents, computer records, and any other materials to DOE 
for this purpose on a timely (preferably weekly) basis during the preparation of the draft and 
final EIS. 

F. nata Gathering and Analysis: the parties intend that Ecology will participate in all 
appropriate phases of data gathering, analysis, and interpretation activities for the EIS, to the 
extent possible. The Parties will share and discuss information that DOE and its contractors use 
in the preparation of this EIS (examples include assumptions, input parameters of modeling, 
calibration, validation, sensitivity analysis, assessment of groundwater flow field, alternative 
conceptual models, assessment of uncertainties and significance, and exposure scenarios). DOE 
will share computer generated data files/packages that they used for this assessment with 
Ecology. 

The Parties agree that DOE. with cooperation from Ecology, will conduct periodic quality 
control reviews of the data that DOE uses to model the impacts to groundwater and human health 
and the environment from the alternatives included in the TC&WM EIS. This effort is also 
intended to reflect the "lessons learned" and recommendations made to DOE from the quality 
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING: THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 
AND THE WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY – January 6, 2006 
(continued) 

assurance review conducted for the HSW EIS, as documented in the Final Report of the Review 
of the Hanford Solid Waste Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) Data Quality, Control and 
Management Issues. Ecology will review a representative sample of data that DOE and its 
NEPA contractors incorporate into any modeling of releases or impacts of releases from the tank 
farms and other Hanford Site waste management activities. 

Ecology and DOE have already signed a Technical Guidance Document (TGD) that establishes 
key values and methods for critical areas of analysis in the TC EIS now under development. The 
Parties agree that this TGD will remain in place for the TC& WM EIS, but may be revised and. 
expanded as appropriate to address the additional groundwater and waste management scope 
being included from the HSW EIS. 

Ecology's right to incorporate any technical or policy points of view in a Foreword to the 
TC& WM EIS is preserved. This MOU is intended to establish a balanced and open process for 
addressing such views for inclusion in the TC& WM EIS. In some cases, this process may result 
in additional sensitivity analyses. 

IV. GENERAL DOE AND ECOLOGY RESPONSmILITIES 

DOE 
A. Active and timely participation in all 

appropriate phases of the process. 

B. Establish a time schedule for the process 
that meets both NEPA and SEPA 
requirements and allows review times for 
the agencies involved and effective citizen 
involvement. 

C. Provide for meetings with appropriate 
federal, state, regional, and local agencies, 
and concerned groups for the purpose of 
increasing communication and receiving 
comments on EIS-related documents. 

D. Maintain jointly with Ecology an issues 
resolution list that reflects the items about 
which the two agencies are not yet agreed. 
Either.agency may add items to the list, but 
both must agree to delete an item. This 
information will be provided periodically 
to stakeholders, Tribal Nations, and other 
interested groups or individuals. 

IE. Provide Ecology representatives with draft 

ECOLOGY 
A. Active and timely participation in all 

appropriate phases of the process. 

B. Provide advice about SEPA requirements. 

C. Provide advice, assistance, and support at 
public meetings. 

D. Maintain jointly with DOE an issues 
I 
! resolution list that reflects the items about 

which the two agencies are not yet agreed. 
Either agency may add items to the list, but 
both must agree to delete an item. This 
information will be provided periodically to 
stakeholders, Tribal Nations, and other 
interested groups or individuals. Ecology 
will post this on its "tank list serv." 

E. Provide DOE with timely responses, 

4 
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
copies of relevant analyses, plans, 
schedules, issue papers, etc., in a timely 
manner. Adequate lead time normally is 
seven working days. 

F. In instances involving questions as to the 
content, accuracy or relevance of any 
material (including issues, data, and 
analyses), DOE will make the final 
determination on inclusion, deletion, or 
revision of the material. DOE will have 
responsibility for ensuring compliance with
requirements ofNEPA. DOE will attempt 
to produce an £IS that may be used by 
Ecology to satisfY SEPA. 

G. DOE will conduct periodic QAlQC 
activities. 

H. Dispute Resolution 

• The Parties agree that they will strive to 
expeditiously and fairly resolve disputes 
at the NEP A Document Manager Level. 
Each party agrees to work professionally
with the other to achieve closure on any 
issues arising during the process of 
preparing and processing the NEPA 
documents. 

• The Parties recognize that the essence of
the NEPA process is to inform the 
public of different points of view on the 
technical matters whenever it is 
necessary for complete disclosure. 
Thus, one method of resolution under 
NEP A is for parties to "agree to 
disagree" and to so state in the NEPA 
documents. 

I. Ensure compliance with requirements of 
NEPA and Council on Environmental 
Quality (CEQ) regulations, as well as other 
federal regulations and laws. 

ECOLOGY 
advice, or assistance as appropriate. 
Normally timely is seven working days. 

F. Review drafts of data packages, EIS 
chapters, issue papers, public briefings and 
other such documents, and provide timely 
advice and assistance regarding content, I 
accuracy, or relevance ofthose materials. I 

I 

NotifY DOE if there is concern about the I 
 EIS meeting SEPA requirements. 

G. The State will cooperate with DOE in its 
periodic QAlQC activities. 

H. Dispute Resolution 

• The Parties agree that they will strive to 
expeditiously and fairly resolve disputes 
at the Project Manager Level. Each 

 party agrees to work professionally with 
the other to achieve closure on any 
issues arising during the process of 
preparing and processing the NEPA 
documents. 

 • The Parties recognize that the essence of 
the NEPA process is to inform the public 
of different points of view on the 
technical matters whenever it is 
necessary for complete disclosure. 
Thus, one method of resolution under 
NEPA is for parties to "agree to 
disagree" and to so state in the NEPA 
documents. 

I. Not applicable. 
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

J. Attempt to ensure compliance with 
requirements ofSEPA and other 
Washington authorities as they relate to the 
TC&WM EIS. As much as possible 
consolidate meetings, processes, and 
documents. 

K. Ensure that relevant environmental issues, 
reasonable alternatives, and environmental 
impacts are addressed in the EIS. 

L. Schedule meetings with appropriate lead 
time and notification to Ecology project 
members. Provide Ecology minutes and 
other papers relevant to those meetings. 

M. Respond to challenges to subsequent 
decisions made based on the final EIS. 

N. Continue obligations under the Tri-Party 
Agreement that remain unchanged by 
completion ofthe TC&WM EIS. If 
decisions based on environmental analyses 
in the EIS indicate the need to consider Tri-
Party Agreement changes, DOE will follow 
the Tri-Party Agreement process to submit 
potential changes. 

O. Some information supporting EIS analyses 
may contain predecisional, deliberative 
process (undcr FOIA or OUO). non-public 
information or proprietary data. DOE will 

ECOLOGY 

J. Consult closely with DOE to ensure that all 
SEPA and other state requirements are 
clear and known to DOE as they relate to 
the TC&WM EIS. Offer timely advice and 
assistance regarding consolidation of 
meetings, processes, and documents. 

K. Provide advice and consultation to DOE 
about relevant environmental issues, 
alternatives, and environmental impacts as 
they are addressed in draft documents 
leading up to formal documents for public 
review. 

L. Designate at least two Ecology 
representatives who will participate in the 
EIS project as project members. At least 
one Ecology project member will attend all 
relevant meetings, including project 
management meetings, briefings for 
management, and meetings with 
stakeholders and Tribal Nations. Ecology 
project members will participate in 
meetings to offer Ecology positions on 
issues, relevant expertise, advice, and 
assistance. 

M. Provide information and advice to DOE on 
responding to EIS challengcs. 

N. If decisions based on environmental 
analyses in the EIS indicate the need to 
consider Tri-Party Agreement changes, 
Ecology will follow the Tri-Party 
Agreement process to evaluate the 
proposal. I 

! 

O. Ecology will comply with the public 
disclosure requirements of Chapter 42. J 7 
RCW. which includes exemptions from 
disclosure for certain public records. 



   

    

 

        
         

 

 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING: THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 
AND THE WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY – January 6, 2006 
(continued) 

DOE 
appropriately protect materials identified as 
''"draft'' or "proprietary" or that is labeled 
with other restrictive legends. DOE will 
limit use and dissemination ofthese 
materials to employees involved in 
preparation ofthe EIS. "Employees" 
includes Ecology project members with 
appropriate security clearances. If DOE 
receives a request for public disclosure, 
DOE will make a determination in 
accordance with federal laws how to 
respond. DOE will expeditiously process 
appropriate security clearances for Ecology 
EIS representatives. 

ECOLOGY 
Ecology will notifY the DOE document 
manager of any request for public 
disclosure pursuant to RCW 42.17.330. In 
the event DOE determines that a document 
otherwise discloseable by Ecology under 
Chapter 42.17 RCW is not appropriate for 
public inspection, DOE may seek a 
protective order preventing disclosure of 
the document pursuant to applicable federal 
laws and/or RCW 42.17.330. Ecology will 
ensure that its EIS representatives obtain 
necessary security clearances..:. 

V. PROCEDURES 

DOE ECOLOGY 
A. Conduct public scoping meetings to 

receive comments on the proposed action 
and alternatives as described in the Notice 
ofintent. 

B. IdentifY the primary issues and concerns 
arising from the scoping process including 
the public scoping meetings. IdentifY 
additional information acquired during the 
scoping process. Prepare a plan to address 
the issues and concerns in the draft EIS. 

C. Write or rewrite sections, parts, or 
chapters of the EIS. Provide internal 
drafts to Ecology with adequate time for 
review and comment. 

D. Convene workshops as necessary or as 
requested with Ecology to review sections, 
parts, or chapters of the EIS and 
supporting analyses. Decide which 
comments and revisions should be 
reflected in the EIS. 

E. Accept the draft "Foreword" that Ecology 
provides. 

~--~ - --

A. Provide advice, assistance, and support at 
public meetings as requested by DOE. 

B. Provide advice and comment about the 
, issues and concerns, and additional 

information, acquired in the scoping 
process, including public scoping meetings. 

C. Review internal drafts of all sections, parts, 
or chapters ofthe EIS and offer comments 
or propose revisions. 

D. Participate in workshops convened to 
review sections, parts, or chapters of the 
EIS and supporting analyses. 

E. Provide a draft "'Foreword'~ to be included 
in the draft EIS. 
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
F. Issue (distribute) the draft EIS to the 

public, and federal, state, and local 
agencies for review and comment using 
processes established by NEPA. 

G. Receive comments resulting from the 
public comment period. Determine how 
the comments will be addressed and 
decide which changes to the draft EIS are 
necessary. 

H. Publish as a part of the "Foreword" in the 
final EIS a statement from Ecology which
will contain its perspectives and positions 
on the development and content of the 
EIS. 

I. Write the final EIS. File the final EIS 
with the U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency. Make printed copies of the final 
EIS. Publish a Notice of Availability in 
the Federal Register. Distribute the final 
EIS to the public, and federal, state, and 
local agencies. 

J. Decision Making: DOE is resDonsible 

ECOLOGY 
F. Review and provide comments on the draft 

ElS. 

G. Participate in discussions on comment 
responses and proposed changes in the EIS 
with DOE. Provide advice and assistance. 
NotifY DOE formally of disagreement with 
the final EIS. 

H. Provide a statement in the comments and 
 responses and changes to the EIS to DOE 

in a timely manner that will be included in 
the "Foreword" part of the final EIS that 
states Ecology's perspectives and positions. 

I. Review the final EIS and verifY that 
Ecology comments on the draft EIS were 
adequately addressed. Determine if the 
final EIS can be adopted as a substitute for 
preparing the SEPA EIS. 

! 
I 

This adoption determination will be based 
on (I) whether SEP A requirements are met 
as specified in WAC 197-11-600 and 
197-11-630, (2) whether State comments 
on the draft EIS were adequately 
incorporated into the final EIS, or 
(3) whether the final EIS has not been 
found inadequate by a court, the Council on 
Environmental Quality, or by the 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 

Ecology will issue its determination to 
adopt the EIS. In the event that substantial 
written requests are received to hold a 
public hearing on the adequacy of the EIS 
as a substitute for the SEPA EIS, and DOE 
does not hold a hearing, Ecology will hold 
its own hearing. If necessary, Ecology may 
reconsider its adoption in light of 
comments made at the public hearing. 

J. Decision Making: If Ecology has any 
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
for making decisions to take actions 
within the scope of the EIS and related 
NEPA documents. DOE will make these 
decisions consistent with NEPA statutory 
and regulatory requirements. DOE shall 
discuss its decisions with Ecology prior to 
the issuance of the Record of Decision on 
the EIS. 

ECOLOGY 
objection to DOE's decision, to the extent 
practicable, Ecology will notify DOE of its 
objection prior to issuance ofthe Record of 
Decision (ROD). Nothing in the ROD shall 
preclude the State's ability to make 
independent decisions within its 
jurisdiction. The State will make SEPA 
determinations through analysis of the 
Final TC& WM EIS and will adopt the EIS 
if it meets the requiremcnts of WAC 
197-11 SEPA Rules. 

VI. COMMENT AND ISSUE RESOLUTION PROCESS 

DOE 
A. Prepare responses to public comments. 

Make those responses available in draft 
form to Ecology with sufficient time for 
review and comment. Maintain a log of 
formal review comments and responses a~ 
part ofthe Administrative Record. 

S. Receive policy, technical, and editorial 
comments on internal draft materials from 
Ecology reviewers. DOE will determine 
whether and how to reflect these comments 
in the EIS. 

ECOLOGY 
A. Aid DOE in preparing responses to public 

comments. Give input to OOE with 
sufficient time for review, comment, and 
incorporation. 

S. Provide policy, technical, and editorial 
comments on internal draft materials. 

VII. EFFECT OF THIS MOU 

A. The Parties agree that the sole purpose of this MOU is to set out roles, responsibilities, 
and expectations ofthe Parties during DOE's preparation of the TC&WM EIS. 

B. Both Parties agree that no portion of this MOU creates, nor is it intended to create, any 
enforceable legal rights, either procedural or substantive, as between the Parties or any third 
parties in addition to any such rights that may exist under applicable provisions of NEPA and 
SEPA. 

C. Noth ing in this MOU shall be construed to restrict in any way the authority of any agency 
ofthe State of Washington to ensure that DOE complies with the Hazardous Waste Management 
Act afWashington (RCW 70.105), SEPA (RCW 43.21C) or any other applicable law, order, or 
agreement. 
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING: THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 
AND THE WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY – January 6, 2006 
(continued) 

D. Nothing in this MOU shall relieve DOE from its obligation to comply with any 
applicable federal, state or local law, order or agreement between the State of Washington and 
DOE. 

E. Nothing in this MOU shall alter the rights and responsibilities of the Parties with regard 
to provisions of the Settlement Agreement and the Stipulated Order referenced in Section I of 
this MOU. 

VIII. MODIFICATION AND TERMINATION 

A. The Parties may modify this Cooperating Agency MOU by mutual written agreement. 

B. This MOU will terminate when the Record of Decision for the Final TC&\VM EIS 
appears in the Federal Register. However, the Parties may reinstate this MOU by mutual 
agreement if additional actions become necessary . 
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AMENDMENT TO JANUARY 6, 2006, SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT – June 5, 2008 

C–20 

Amendment to January 6, 2006 Settlement Agreement 
between the United States of America and the State of Washington, Department of 

Ecology 
re: Washington v. Bodman, Civ. No. 03-5018 (E.D. Wa.) 

WHEREAS the United States of America (the "United States") and the 

Department of Ecology, State of Washington (the "State") signed the above-

referenced settlement agreement on January 6, 2006 (the "Settlement 

Agreement"); and 

WHEREAS, the United States and the State now wish to modify that 

agreement to allow the Department of Energy's Hanford facility to receive and 

certify for shipment to the Waste Isolation Pilot Plant 29 drums oftransuranic 

waste currently located at the Areva facility adjacent to the Hanford facility, 

NOW THEREFORE, the United States and the State hereby agree to modify 

the January 6,2006 Settlement Agreement as follows: 

1. Following Paragraph 8, a new Paragraph 8.1 shall be added to the 

Settlement Agreement. Paragraph 8.1 shall read as follows: "In addition to the 

materials identified in Paragraphs 8.a through 8.g, the United States and the State 

agree that the Hanford facility may receive 29 drums of transuranic wastes 

currently stored at the Areva facility, which is adjacent to the Hanford facility, if 

(i) the waste is certified for disposal at WIPP by June 30, 2009, and (ii) the 29 
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AMENDMENT TO JANUARY 6, 2006, SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT – June 5, 2008 
(continued) 

C–21 

drums will not count towards meeting any TRUM certification requirements under 

HFFACO milestone M-91." 

For the United States: For the State of Washington: 

RONALD J. TENPAS 
Assistant Attorney General 
Environment and Natural Resources 
Division 

Andrew A. Fitz 
United States ep Assistant Attorney General 
cia NOAA/Damage Assessment P.O. Box 40117 
7600 Sand Point Way, NE Olympia, Washington 98504-0117 
Seattle, WA 98115 (360) 586-6770 
(206) 526-6607 
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C.1.2  Correspondence to U.S. Environmental Protection Agency  

To:  Mr. Dennis L. McLerran, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency  

From:  Ms. Carol  M. Borgstrom, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  May 3, 2010  

Subject:  Invitation to Participate as  a Cooperating  Agency  in Development  of  the Final  Tank 

Closure and Waste Management Environmental  Impact Statement  (TC  &  WM EIS)  

Memorandum  of  Understanding  Between the U.S. Department  of  Energy, as  Lead Agency, and the 

U.S. Environmental  Protection  Agency, as  a  Cooperating  Agency, for  the  Final  Tank Closure  and  

Waste Management EIS for the Hanford Site, Richland, Washington (TC&WM EIS), April  22, 2011.  

EPA  Region 10 was asked to be a  cooperating  agency  in 2002  and declined.  In 2006, after  the Settlement  

Agreement  (State  of  Washington  v.  Bodman,  Civil  No.  2:03-cv-05018-AAM)  was  signed,  EPA  was  asked  

to support  the development  of  the groundwater  modeling  efforts through the Technical  Review Group  

(TRG)  process  and  declined.  EPA  Region 10 indicated that,  because its focus  was on  the Comprehensive  

Environmental  Response,  Compensation,  and Liability  Act  (CERCLA)  and the  TC  & WM  EIS  decisions  

were not  needed to support CERCLA  action, EPA  was  not  going  to support the TC  &  WM  EIS  efforts.  In  

May  2010, DOE asked EPA  to become a cooperating  agency  after  the draft  environmental  impact  

statement  (EIS) was  published.  As a result  of  previous discussions, DOE did not  ask  EPA  for  its  

expertise  related to the technical  or  modeling  areas in its role as  a cooperating  agency.  The following  

items reflect  a high-level summary of the EPA  interactions:  

November  2002:  DOE asked EPA  to be a cooperating  agency  on the “Environmental  Impact  

Statement  for  Retrieval, Treatment, and Disposal  of  Tank  Waste and Closure  of  Single-Shell  

Tanks at  the Hanford Site, Richland, Washington” (“Tank  Closure EIS”)  (DOE/EIS-0356).  EPA  

declined. 

April 2006: EPA declined to participate in model development efforts resulting from the 2006 

Settlement Agreement to expand the “Tank Closure EIS” into this TC & WM EIS. 

January–March 2010: DOE responded to questions from EPA on the Draft TC & WM EIS. 

April 5–6, 2010: EPA, Ecology, and DOE met to discuss EPA‟s preliminary comments on the 

draft EIS. 

May 3, 2010: DOE invited EPA to be a cooperating agency for this TC & WM EIS. 

October 19–21, 2010: EPA, Ecology, and DOE met to discuss ways to address cooperating 

agency comments. 

October 2010–February 2011: DOE and EPA worked on a Memorandum of Understanding 

regarding EPA‟s role as a cooperating agency. 

August 31, 2011: DOE met with EPA to discuss progress on this TC & WM EIS. EPA was 

provided an early draft of DOE‟s responses to EPA‟s comments on the preliminary final EIS. 

October 17–20, 2011: EPA participated in the cooperating agency review meeting of the 

preliminary final EIS. 
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Department of Energy 
Washington, DC 20585 

MAY 03 2010 

Mr. Dennis L. McLerran, Regional Administrator 
U.S. Environm ental Protection Agency 
1200 Sixth Ave., Suite 900, RA- 140 
Seattle, WA 98 101 

Dear Mr. McLerran : 

The purpose of this fetter is to invite the U.S. Envi ronmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
to part icipate as a cooperating agency in the Department of Energy's (DOE's) preparation 
of the Final Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmenta l Impact Statement 
(TC&WM EIS), pursuant to the National Env ironmental Policy Act (NEPA). 

Section 1501.6 of the Council on Environmental Quality's implementing regulations fo r 
NEPA ou tlines the process for inviting other Federal agencies to participate in the NE PA 
process. Such involvement is based on another Federal agency having either jurisdiction 
by law, or possessing specia l expertise rcgarding any environmenta l issue to be addressed 
in the NEPA document. In view of EPA's jurisdiction under thc Tri-Party Agreement 
and special experti se, EPA's participation as a cooperating agency in the preparation of 
the Final TC&WM EIS is appropriate. In addition, we appreciate EPA's participation ill 
the Apri I S-6, 20 JO,joillt (DOE, EPA, and Washington State Department of Ecology) 
workshop on techn ical issues related to the Draft TC& WM E1S. We have found the 
recent dialog helpful in understandin g and working through speci fic technical issues 
raised by EPA and be li eve that continued interaction would be beneficial. 

If you or your staff have any questions or issues concern in g the EIS, please contact 
Mary Beth Burandt, TC&WM EIS NEPA Document Manager, at 509-372-7772 or 
marLe_burandt@orp.doe.gov. If you have any questions about DOE's NEPA process, 
please con tact me al 202-586-4600. 

Sincerely, 

(11..- ,ot Ql, "~T"C "C 
Carol M. Borgstrom 
Director 
Office ofNEPA Pol icy and Compliance 

cc: Susan Bromm, EPA HQ 
Robert Hargrove, EPA HQ 
Marthea Rountree, EPA HQ 
Dave Bartus, EPA Region X 
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Dennis Faulk, EPA Region X 
Theogene Mbabaliya, EPA Region X 
Christine Reichgott, EPA Region X 
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN THE 

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, AS LEAD AGENCY, 

AND THE 

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, 

AS A COOPERATING AGENCY, 

FOR THE FINAL TANK CLOSURE AND WASTE MANAGEMENT EIS 

FOR THE HANFORD SITE, RICHLAND, WASHINGTON 

("TC& WM EIS") 

I. INTRODUCTION 

Pursuant to the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), this Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) defines a cooperating agency relationship between the U.S. Departmem 
of Energy (DOE) and U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) for preparation of the final 
Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmental Impact Statement for the Hanford Site 
(TC&WM EIS). Under a separate MOU, the Washington State Department of Ecology 
(Ecology) is also a Cooperating Agency and is the lead agency representing the State for all 
matters related to the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA). EPA was neither a cooperating 
agency in the initial scoping process for the original Tank Closure EIS or the expanded TC&WM 
EIS, nor in DOE's subsequent development of tbe allernatives evaluated in the E1S, or the 
preparation of the draft TC&WM EIS. However, DOE considers it appropriate and timely to 
obtain EPA's technical expertise and experience, from both a national and regional perspective, 
on the final TC&WM EIS. DOE seeks EPA's input regarding nationally acceptable approaches 
to modeling and analysis of potential environmental impacts associated with the proposed 
actions and alternatives evaluated in the final TC& WM EIS. 

II. PURPOSE 

The purpose of this MOU is to define _the roles and responsibilities of each agency (lead 
and cooperating) in the EIS process pursuant to the Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ) 
regulations implementing NEPA, 40 C.F.R. Part 1500 et seq., and CEQ guidance concerning 
cooperating agencies (see hrtp://ceg.hss.doe.gov/). For purposes of the final TC&WM E15, DOE 
is the "Lead Agency" and EPA is a "Cooperating Agency" as defined in the CEQ regulations (40 
C.F.R. §§ 1501.5. 1501.6, 1508.5. 1508. 16). The cooperating agency roles and responsibilities 
in the TC&WM EIS process are separate from and not intended to duplicate or replace the same 
agency's regulatory roles, including under the Tri-Party Agreement, or EPA's oversight of 
Ecology's authorized dangerous waste program. The roles and responsibilities of DOE (Lead 



   

    

 

 

  

MEMORANDUM  OF UNDERSTANDING:  THE U .S.  DEPARTMENT  OF ENERGY  AND  THE  
U.S.  ENVIRONMENTAL  PROTECTION  AGENCY  –  April  22,  2011  (continued)  

Agency) and EPA (Cooperating Agency) during the preparation of the tinal TC&WM EIS arc 
detailed below. 

III. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

A. As the Lead Agency, DOE initiated the preparation of the fina l EIS and has ultimate 
responsibi lity for ensuring that the process leading to completion of the TC&WM EIS 
and issuance of a Record of Decision is adequately performed in compUance with-NEPA 
and CEQ regulations. The Lead Agency identifies and coordinates with all necessary 
parties, provides its own expertise with regard to the proposed action and alternatives, 
and conducts independent technical reviews to ensure the final EIS meets all applicable 
NEPA requirements. 

B. The Cooperating Agency, here EPA, participates in the E lS process to provide adv ice and 
techn ical assistance or expertise to the Lead Agency. EPA participates in thi s MOU as a 
Cooperating Agency under authority set forth in Section 150 1.6 of CEQ's NEPA 
implementing regulations (40 C.F.R. § I50L6). Nothing in thi s agreement a lters or 
affects EPA's independent review and comment responsibi lities under Section 309 of the 
Clean Air Act. 

IV. GENERAL DOE AND EPA RESPONSIBILITIES 

DOE 
A. Active and timely participation in all 

appropriate remaining phases of the 
process, consistent with the CEQ 
regu lations concerning participation of 
cooperating agencies. 

B. In instances involving questions as to 
the content, accuracy or relevance of 
any material (incl

'0 
uding issues, data, 

and analyses 'he EIS), DOE wi ll 
make the final detennination on 
inclusion, deletion, or rev ision of the 
material. DOE has the final 
responsibi lity fo r ensuring compliance 
with requirements of NEPA in its 
preparation of the EIS. 

EPA 
A. EPA anticipates acti ve and timely 

participation in aU appropri ate 
remaining phases of the ElS process -
as time, budget, and other resources 
allow, and consistent with the CEQ 
regulations concerning participation of 
cooperating agencies. 

B. EPA intends to review a preliminary 
final EIS and provide timely advice and 
technical assistance regarding content, 
accuracy, Or relevance of those 
materials. Input is expected to focus 
primarily on issues in EPA's comment 
letter on the Draft TC& WM EIS and, 
as appropriate, on o ther areas where 
DOE has requested EPA's special 
expertise, as defined by CEQ in 40 
eFR § lSOS.26. 
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MEMORANDUM  OF UNDERSTANDING:  THE U .S.  DEPARTMENT  OF ENERGY  AND  THE  
U.S.  ENVIRONMENTAL  PROTECTION  AGENCY  –  April  22,  2011  (continued)  

C. Dispute Resolution 

• The Parties agree that they will stri ve to 
expeditiously and fairly resolve 
disagreements at the NEPA Document 
Manager Level. If such differences 
cannot be resolved at the NEPA 
Document Manager Level, the issues 
may be elevated within the ORP Office 
of Environment, Safety and Quality and 
if necessary the DOE HQ Office of 
NEPA Policy and Compliance. Each 
Party agrees to work professionally 
with Lhe other to achieve closure on any 
issues arising during the process of 
preparing and processing the final EIS. 

• The Parties recognize that the essence 
of the NEPA process is to inform the 
decision-maker and the public of 
different paims of view, should they 
exist, on technical matters. Thus, 
"agreeing to disagree" is one possible 
outcome. In such a situation, DOE and 
EPA plan to work together to ensure 
any differing posi tions are presented in 
lhe final BIS. 

D. Schedule meetings with appropriate 
lead time and notification to EPA 
project members. Provide EPA copies 
of meeting minutes as appropriate. 

C. Dispute Resolution 

• The Parties agree that they will strive (0 

expeditiously and fairly resolve 
disagreements at the Project Manager 
Level. If such differences cannot be 
resolved at the Project Manager Level, 
the issues may be elevated (0 the 
appropriate EPA Region 10 and/or 
Headquarters Office with 
responsibilities for NEPA compliance 
and the respective DOE counterpart 
offices for resolution. Each Party 
agrees to work professionally with the 
other to achieve closure on any issues 
arising during the process of preparing 
and processing the final EIS. In all 
cases, EPA retains the right to comment 
on any issues related to the final EIS, 
including those in disagreement with 
DOE. 

• The Parties recognize that the essence 
of the NEPA process is to inform the 
decision-maker and the public of 
different points of view, should they 
exist, on technical matters. Thus, 
"agreeing to disagree" is one possible 

. outcome. In such a situation, DOE and 
EPA plan to work together to ensure 
any differing positions are presented in 
the final EIS. 

D. Designate at least two. EPA 
represematives who are expected to 
routinely participate in the EJS project 
as project members. One EPA project 
member is ex pee ted to attend all 
relevant meetings, ind uding project 
management meetings, briefings for 
management, and pertinent meetings 
with stakeholders and Tribal Nations. 
EPA project members plan to 
participate in meetings, as appropriate, 
to describe EPA's views about DOE's 
analyses in the EIS. 
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MEMORANDUM  OF UNDERSTANDING:  THE U .S.  DEPARTMENT  OF ENERGY  AND  THE  
U.S.  ENVIRONMENTAL  PROTECTION  AGENCY  –  April  22,  2011  (continued)  

E. If decisions based on environmental 
analyses in the EIS indicale the need to 
consider future changes to existing 
legal agreements or permits in place at 
the Hanford Site. DOE will follow the 
established regulatory processes for 
such legal agreements or permits to 
submit potential changes. 

F. Information supporting EIS analyses 
may contain predeci sional, deliberative 
process (under ForA or OUO), non­
public (Privacy Act) information, or 
proprietary data. As the Lead Agency 
responsible for the NEPA process, 
DOE will appropriately protect 
materials identified as "draft­
predecisional" or "proprietary" or that 
is labeled with other restrictive legends. 
DOE will limit use and dissemination 
of these materials to employees 
involved in preparation of the E1S. 
"Employees" include EPA project 
members with appropriate security 
clearances. If DOE receives a request 
for public di sclosure, DOE will make a 
determination in accordance with 
federal laws how to respond. DOE will 
expeditiously process appropriate 
security clearances for EPA EIS 
representatives. If necessary. in order to 
preserve DOE's deliberative process 
protections related to the final EIS, 
information may be made available to 
EPA for viewing at DOE facilities. 

G. DOE will notify EPA Point of Contacts 
of pertinent meetings or discussions 
related to the ElS with stakeholders, 
tribes, agencies, and others that relate to 
the EIS where EPA's participation 
would be appropriate. 

E. EPA's responsibilities under this MOU 
are complete as of DOE's publication 
of the Final TC&WM EIS. 

F. [f faced with a request fo r any 
documents originating from DOE, EPA 
will act in accordance with the Freedom 
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, and 
applicable regulations including. but 
not limited to, 40 CFR § 2.103(d). 

G. EPA plans to notify the NEPA 
Document Manager of pertinent 
meetings or discussions with 
stakeholders, tribes, agencies, and 
others that relate to the EIS, where 
DOE's pru1icipation would be 
appropriate. 
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
A. Accept and i,nclude in the final 

TC& WM EIS a "Foreword" that EPA 
will provide. 

B. Issue (distribute) the final ElS to the 
public, and federal , state, and local 
agencies for review and comment using 
processes established by NEPA. 

C. Continue review of comments resulting 
from the public comment period on the 
Draft TC&WM EIS. Determine how the 
comments will be addressed after 
consulting with cooperating agencies 
where appropriate, and decide what 
changes lO the TC&WM ElS are 
necessary. Determine how to address any 
issues or disagreements raised by EPA 
concerning DOE's responses and proposed 
changes to the EIS. 

EPA 
A. In accordance with a schedule that 

supports the production of the final EIS, 
EPA expects to provide a "Foreword," 
expressing EPA's views and 
perspectives, to be included in the final 
EIS. The Foreword will acknowledge 
EPA's role as a cooperating agency 
based on its special expertise as defined 
by CEQ regulations. 

B. EPA intends to review and provide 
comments on tbe internal final draft of 
the final EIS. 

C. EPA plans to participate in discuss ions 
with DOE on comment responses and 
proposed changes to the EIS. EPA 
expects to provide advice and technical 
assistance as appropriate, and to nOlify 
DOE formally of any disagreements or 
issues concerning DOE's responses or 
proposed changes to the EIS. 

VI. COMMENT AND ISSUE RESOLUTION PROCESS 

DOE 
A. Prepare preliminary responses lO public 

comments concerning groundwater 
analyses and environmental justice. Make 
those preliminary responses available in 
draft form to EPA (including viewing at 
DOE facilities) with sufficient time for 
EPA's review and comment. Maintain a 
log of EPA's review comments and 
responses as part of the EIS Administrative 
Record. 

EPA 
A. Utilizing iL'i national and regional special 

expertise and knowledge, EPA intends to 
assist DOE, as appropriate and as 
resources allow, in developing responses 
to EPA comments on the draft EIS. EPA 
expects to give input to DOE, allowing 
sufficient lime for review, dialogue with 
DOE, and incorporation into the Comment 
Response Document. EPA may be asked 
to provide information or data on 
particular issues that are within its 
particular areas of expertise. EPA may 
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MEMORANDUM  OF UNDERSTANDING:  THE U .S.  DEPARTMENT  OF ENERGY  AND  THE  
U.S.  ENVIRONMENTAL  PROTECTION  AGENCY  –  April  22,  2011  (continued)  

also assemble and present the data or 
information with the assistance of experts 
retained by EPA. 

VII. OTHER PROVISIONS 

A. Nothing in this MOU shall require any of the Parties to assume any obligation or 
expend any sum for fund s in excess of available, authorized appropriations or in any 
other way take action in violation of the Anti -Deficiency Act. 

B. Conflict of Interest. The Parties agree not to utilize any individuals for purposes of 
EIS development or participation in EIS-related internal and pre-decisional 
discussions, including but not limited to groundwater modeling analysis, such as 
officials, employees, or third party contractors who may have a financial interest in 
the outcome of the EIS, pcr CEQ regulations (40 CFR § 1506.5(c)) and relevant case 
law. 

C. Management of Infonnation. EPA acknowledges that all data and information 
provided by them may become part of DOE's official Administrative Record at the 
conclusion of the BIS process, except [or data or information determined to be subject 
to protections under the FOJA, restricted by the Privacy Act, or subject to other legal 
restrictions or protections. 

D. Coordination with contractors. The services of a lead independent EIS contractor and 
other Hanford Site contractors in a supporting role are being used by DOE for the 
preparation of the final EIS. For purposes of carrying out its responsibiJities under 
this MOU, EPA may only communicate with the EIS contractor and the other 
Hanford Sile contractors who are supplying data or information to support the EIS 
through the NEPA Document Manager as the designated Contracting Officer 
Technical Representative (COTR). Similarly, DOE may only communicate with EPA 
Contractors working on the EIS through the EPA Region 10 Manager for the 
Environmental Review and Sediment Management Unit. 

VIII. EFFECT OF THIS MOU 

A. The sole purpose of this MOU is to set out roles, responsibilities, and expectations of 
the Parties during DOE's preparatjon of the finaJ TC&WM EIS. 

B. No portion of this MOU creates, nor is it intended to create, any right or benefit, 
either procedural or substamive, enforceable by law or equity, as between the Parties 
or any third panies. This MOV does not direct or apply to any person outside of 
DOE and EPA. 
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VIII. ADMINISTRATION OF THE MOU 

A. This MOU becomes effective upon signature by the authorized officials of DOE and 
EPA. 

B. The Parties may modify thi s Cooperating Agency MOU by mutual written agreement. 

C. If not terminated earlier. this MOU will terminate when the final TC&WM EIS notice 
of availability appears in the Federal Register. · Any Party may end its participation in 
this MOU by providing written nouce to the other Party. If terminated, the Parties 
may reinstate this MOU by mutual agreement if additional actions become necessary. 

IX. POINTS OF CONTACT 

Department of Energy (DOE): 
Mary Beth Burandt 
TC&WM EIS NEPA Document Manager 
U.S. Department of Energy 

EPA Region 10: 
Theogene Mbabaliye 
Environmental Review and Sediment Management Unit 
1200 6lh Avenue, Suite 900 
SeaLlle, W A 9810 I 

X. SIGNATURES 

The parties to this MOU, through their duly authorized representatives, have executed 
thi s MOU on the dines set out below, and certify that they have read, understood. and agreed to 

. the terms and conditions of this MOV, as set forth herein. 

Department of Energy U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 
Region 

Paul 
Acting 

t:~~n 
Assistant 

k/~ 
Manager 

~ 
Office of Environmental. Safety and Quality Affairs 

-I / z-z--
Date r I 

III 1//1 /1/ 
Date ! J 
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C.1.3  Responses to U.S. Department of Energy Correspondence  

To:  Mr. James E. Rasmussen, U.S. Department of Energy  

From:  Mr. Mike Wilson, Washington State Department of Ecology  

Date:  November 27, 2002  

Subject:  Re:  Letter  to Michael  A. Wilson from  James  E. Rasmussen, “Invitation to Participate  

as  a Cooperating  Agency in Development  of  the „Tank  Closure, Hanford Site,  

Richland, Washington, Environmental Impact Statement (EIS)‟”  

To:  Mr. James E. Rasmussen, U.S. Department of Energy  

From:  Mr. Jeffery  J. Lyon, Washington State Department of  Ecology  

Date:  April 25, 2003  

Subject:  Re:  Letter  to Michael  Wilson, Washington  State Department  of  Ecology, from  James  

E. Rasmussen, United States  Department  of  Energy, 03-ED-045, “Memorandum  of  

Understanding  (MOU)  for  the Environmental  Impact  Statement  (EIS),”  dated  

March  25, 2002, with Attachment  03-ED-045 “Memorandum  of  Understanding  for  

the Environmental Impact Statement”  

To:  Ms. Carol  M. Borgstrom, U.S. Department of Energy  

From:  Mr. Richard B. Parkin, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency  

Date:  May 25, 2010  

Subject:  Re:  Letter  to Dennis  L.  McLerran from  Carol  M. Borgstrom, “Invitation to  

Participate as  a Cooperating  Agency in Development  of  the Final  Tank Closure  and 

Waste Management Environmental Impact Statement  (TC&WM EIS)”  

To:  Ms. Tracy Mustin, U.S. Department of Energy
  
From:  Ms. Jane A. Hedges, Washington State Department of  Ecology
  
Date:  July 18, 2012 
 
Subject:  Re:  Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmental  Impact  Statement 
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WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY – November 27, 2002 

C–33 

STATE Of WASHI~GTON 

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY 
P.O. BU:4 47600 • Olympia, w.uhinglon 98504.7600 

(360) 407·6000 • TOO Only (Hearing Impaired) (160) 407.6006 

November 27, 2002 

Mr. James E. Rasmussen 
Environmental Management Division 
United States Department of Energy 
P.O. Box 450, MSJN: H6-60 
Richland, Washington 99352 

Dear Mr. Rasmussen: 

Re: Leller to Michael A. Wilson from James E. Rasmussen, ··Jnvilation to 
Participate as a Cooperaring Ageney in Development of the Tank Closure, Hanford 
Site, Ricbland, Washington, Envirorunentallmpact Statement (EIS)" 

The Washington State Deparrment of Ecology (Ecology) appreciates your invitation, and would 
like [0 accept the opportunity [0 participate as a cooperating agency in the development of the 
Tank Closure EIS. Ecology's acceptance will be contingent on the development of an agreeable 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOll) by December 15, 2002. 

Our points of conlacl are Suzanne Dahl at (509) 736-5705 and Jeff Lyon at (509) 736-3098. 
Please feel free to COntact us as appropriate. 

Sincerely, 

~d/tI!! 
Mike Wilson 
Manager 
Nuclear Waste Program 

lL:sdb 

cc: Dave Bartus, EPA rat Sobotta. NPT 
Ell.n Manlin, USDOE Russell Jim, YN 
Mary Beth Burandt, USDOE/ORP Ken Niles, OOE 
Woody Russell, USDOE/ORP AQffiinistrative Record 
To<lc! Manin. HAB 
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STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY 
1315 W. 4th Avenut' • Kt'nnewiclt, WasMnglon 99336-6018 • (509) 735-758J 

April 25, 2003 

Mr. James E. Rasmussen 
Environmental Management Division 
United States Department of Energy 
P.O. Box 450, MSIN: H6-60 
Richland, Washington 99352 

Dear Mr. Rasmussen: 

Re: Letter to Michael Wilson, Washington State Department of Ecology, from James E. 
Rasmussen, United States Depanment of Energy, 03-ED-045, "Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) for the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS)", dated 
March 25, 2002, with Attachment 03-ED-045 "Memorandum of Understanding 
for the Environmental Impact State.ment" 

The Washington State Depanment of Ecology (Ecology) appreciates the invitation and 
opportunity to participate as a cooperating agem:y for the Tank Waste Retrieval, Treatment. 
Disposal and Tank Closure E1S. Mr. Wilson has signed the Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU), and we are returning it for your records. 

If necessary, please feel free to contact me at (509) 736-3098, or Suzanne Dahl at 
(509) 736-5705. Thank you. 

S;ifl, E' ·, IY, .j C . 

Je~er ,~, I 
J . Lyon 

Vr 
Project Manager Tank Waste Storage 
Nuclear Waste Program 

JJL:nc 
Enclosure 

cc: See nex t page RECEIVED 

APR 2 9 2003 

DOE-ORP/ORPCC 
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Mr. J ames Rasmussen 
April 25, 2003 
Page 2 

cc: Dave Bartus. EPA 
Mary Ellen Mattlin, USDOE 
Mary Beth Burandt, USDOEIORP 
Woody Russell, USDORIORP 
Andy Stevens, USDOEIORP 
Deborah Williams, USDOEIORP 
Todd Martin, HAB 
Rick Gay, CTUIR 
Pat Sobotta, NPT 
Russell Jim, YN 
Ken Niles, Oregon Energy 
Administrative Record 
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Attachment from Washington State Department of Ecology, April 25, 2003 – 
Memorandum of Understanding (continued) 
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MEMORANDUM OF l.INDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, 
OFFICE OF RIVER PROTECTION 

AND 

WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGV 

I. INTRODUCTION 

The U.S. Department or Eneray, Office orRiver Protection (ORP) is Proposini to 
retrieve. treat. immobilize. and dispose all Hanford Site tank wut .. by 2028 and close aU 
tank 1)'110111. and tank farms by 2033. Th .. e proposed actiOlll arc subject to both the 
Naliona/ Enviro""' ... t4l Policy A<t of J 969 (NEPA) and the "Washin&lon State 
Environmental Policy Act (SEPA)" which require consideration of potential 
enviroruncntal impacts in Ibe decision maldng process. 

It i. appropriate that the State ofWasbington Deportment of Ecology (Ecology) and ORP 
cooperate in preparation of environmental documentation for actions that must fullill 
requirements of beth NEPA and SEP A. A cooperative effort will hopefully streamline 
the environmental impact review proce .. and avoid duplication, dolay, and extra eosts .s 
well .. provide a .uperior prodll<t Ecology and ORP agree to cooperate in preparation 
of cn vironmenlal documentation to satisfy both NEPA and SEP A for actions in the 
Hanford tank fanns determined to require an Ellvironmentallmpact Statement (EIS). 

The EIS, fully named the Tank Waote Rellieval, Treatment, Disposal and Tanlc Closure 
EIS (hereafter referred to .. the "Tank Closure EIS;, will be prepared to fulfill the EIS 
requirements of applicable Federal aDd stale laws, executive ord ..... rules, and policies. 
In particular. it is intended to comply with requirements ofNEPA and SEPA. 

Ecology and ORP will cooperate to prepare a wen integrated and edited Tank Closure 
EIS to encomp ... all ORP actions thai are ready for environmental review and decIsion. 

Ecology has clearly communicated elsewhere to ORP their concern that a Tank Closure 
EIS schedule which leads to • Record o{Decision (ROD) in April 2004 is too short. 
Notrona in tbis Memo!20dum ofU.dentanding (MOV) should be interpreted .. 
EcoloiY1s concurrence in the ErS schedule as of Jilnuary 21 , 2003. concurrence that the 
fllal EIS will satisfy NEP A, or concurrence that the final EIS will satisfy SEP A pursuant 
to Washington Admini,t",tive Code ('N AC) 197-11-160. 
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Attachment from Washington State Department of Ecology, April 25, 2003 – 
Memorandum of Understanding (continued) 

II. PURPOSE 

The purpose oflbi. MOU i, to ,.t out clearly tho responsibilities of each agency in 
cooperative preparation of the Tank Closure EIS. The overall responsibility of OR!' wi
be Lead Ageru:y and the overall responsibility of Ecology will be Cooperating Agency.
These terms shall have the meaning as defined in 40 CFR §\SOS. 

1Il. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

A. "Lead Agency" m ...... the parly that will have final responsibility to ensure that the
process leading to completion of. Final Tank Closure EIS and a ROD i. adequatel
performed. The Lead Agency coordinates with all necessary parties, provides 
"'portis. aJld technical review, and moelli all applicable NEP A requirements. 

B. "Cooperating Agency" participate. in the process closely to provide advice and 
assistarx;c to the Lead Agency, particularly in malt .... relating to SEPA requirement
and to rCiulatory impacts and requirements, The cooperating agency may also ofTe
advice and ... istan"" in olber part. of the process 55 agreed with the Lead Agency, 

C, .. Proc ..... me.". the joint proc ... by which the Lead Agency will meet its NEPA 
obUgations and the Ccoperating Agency will meet its SEPA obligations. 

IV. GENERAL ORP AND ECOLOGY RESPONSIBILITIES 

ll 
 

 
y 

s 
r 

ORP 
A. Active and timely participation in all 

appropriate phaacs oC Ibe proc .... 

B, Establish a time schedule for the 
process Ibat meets both NEPA and 
SBP A requirements and allows revi.w 
times for the 'iCDcies involved and 
effective citizen involvement 

C. Provide for meetings with appropriate 
Federal, .tate, regional, and local 
agencies, and concerne<! groupa (or the 
purpose ofincrca.sins communication 
and rc<:eiving commena on EIS-related 
documents. 

D, Maintainjointly with Ecology an issues 
resolulion list which reflects tho items 
about which the two agencies are not 
yet agree<!, Either agency may add 
items to the list but both must agree to 
delete an item, This information will 
b. nrovide<! periodically to 

ECOLOGY 
A, Active and timely parti.i~ation in all 

appropriate phase. of the pro=s, 

B. Provide advice about SEPA 
requirements. 

C. Provide advice and usistance. 

D, Maintain jointly with OR!' an issues 
resolution list that reDcels the items 
abou.t that the two agencies arc: not yet 
agreed. Either agency may add it.cms 
to the list but both must agree to delete 
an item. This information will be 
provided omodicallv to stakeholders 

l
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Attachment from Washington State Department of Ecology, April 25, 2003 – 
Memorandum of Understanding (continued) 

ORP 
stakeholders, Tnoa1 Nations, and other 
interested groups or individuals. 

E. Pmvide Ecology representatives with 
draft copies of relevant .nalyses, plans, 
schedules, i"ue papers, etc., in a timely 
manner. Adequatelesd tUne normally 
lS minimally five worlcina days. 

F. In inst~ces involving questions 8$ to 
the content, accuracy or relevance of 
any material (including issu .. , data, 
and analyses), ORP will make t~e fInal 
determination on inclusion. deletion. or 
revision of the material. OR]> will have 
responsibility for ensuring compliance 
with roquiremelllS ofNEPA. ORP will 
attempt to produce an EIS that may be 
used by Ecology to satisfy SEPA. 

G. Ensure compliance with requirement. 
ofNEPA and Council on 
Environmental Quality Tegulatiom, as 
well Ii other Federal regulations and 
Ilws. 

H. Attempt 10 eNure compliance with 
requircmentl of SEPA and other 
Washington authorities as they relate to 
the Tank Closure EIS. At. much as 
pos.sible consolidate meetings, 
proce&ces. and documents. 

I. Ensure that relevantenvirorunental 
issucs. reasonable alternatives, and 
environmental impacts are addressed in 
the E15. 

J. Schedule meetings with appropriate 
lead time and notification to Ecology 
project membel'3. Provide Ecology 

ECOLOGY 
Tribal Nations, and other interested 
groups or individuals. Ecology will 
po.t this on theu: "Wlk list serv" . 

E. Provide ORP responses, advice, or 
assistance as appropriate. 

F. Roview draft. of data packagco, EIS 
chapte,., issue pap"', public briefings 
and other such documents. and provide 
advice and assistance regarding 
conten~ accuney or relevance of those 
materials. Notify ORP ;fthere is 
concern .bout the EIS meeting SEP A 
requ1rcments. 

O. Not applicable. 

H. Consult closely with ORP to ensure 
that all SEPA and other stale 
requirements are clear and \cnaWII to 
ORP as they relate to the Tank Closure 
EIS. OtTer advice and anisian .. 
regarding consolidation of meetings, 
proC"IeS, and documenu. 

I. Provide advice and consultation to 
ORP about relevant environmental 
issues. alternatives, and environmental 
impacts as they are addressed in draft 
documents leadi", up to ronnal 
documentl (or public review. 

J. Designate a least two Ecology 
repccacntativc:s who wiU participate in 
the EIS project as project members. 

3 
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Attachment from Washington State Department of Ecology, April 25, 2003 – 
Memorandum of Understanding (continued) 

ORP 
minutu and other papers relevant to 
tholO meetings. 

K. Respond to challCll8cs to decisions 
made in the final EIS. 

L. Continuina obligations under tb. 
Hanford Fedoral Facility AIT •• mlnl 

and Con .. n' Ordor (h .... ft.r Tri.Party 
Agreemo:>t) remain WI.hanged by 
completion of the Tank Clo.ure EIS. If 
decisions bued on environmental 
analyses in the EIS indicate the 
considocation of Tri·Parry Agreement 
chanaes, ORP will follow \be Tn·Party 
Agreemeut proc . .. to .ubmit potential 
changt$. 

M. Somolnfonnation supponing!i1S 
analyses may contain non·public 
inforntltion or propriet8!)' data. ORJ' 
will appropriately protect materials 
identified as "draft" or ''llroprictary'' or 
that is labeled with other restrictive 
l.,eud£. ORP willlimil ... and 

! 
dissemination of theac materials to 
employees involved in prc::paration of 

I the EIS. "Employ ... - includes 
Ecology project membe" with 

! 
I appropriate .e<:urity clearances. IfORJ' 

I 
receive. a request for public di"losure, 
ORJ' will coope .... t. with the Richland 
Open1tions Ollie. to make a 
detarmination in accordance with 
Fed.Tallaw. how to ""pond. 

ECOLOGY 
Atle .. t 0"0 Ecology projcct member 
will attend .11 relevant meeting', 
including project management 
mcctillis, briefinp for management, 
and meetings with stakeholders II1d 
Tribal Nations. EcoioKY project 
members will participate in meetings 
to offer Ecology pOli(ions on issues, 
relevant expertise. advice, and 
asaistanc:e. 

K. Provide infonnation and advice to 
ORP on responding to EIS chalienges. 

L. It decisions bued on environmental 
analyse. in the E1S indicate the 
cOIlJidoralion of Tn· Party Agreement 
chango>, Ecology will follow tho Tri· 
Party Agr.ement pro .... to evaluate 
the proposal. 

M. Ecology will comply with the public 
disclosure requirements of Chapter 
42.11 RCW, which includes 
exemptions from disclosure for certain 
public recorda. Ecology will notify the 
ORP docum.ent managor of any request 
for public disclosure pursuant to RCW 
42.17.330. In tho .vent ORJ' , . 
determines that a document otherwise 
discioscable by Ecology under Chapter 
42.11 RCW is not appropriate for 
public inspection, ORJ' mlY seek a 
protective order preventing disclosure 
of the document pursuant to RCW 
42.11.330. 

4 
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Attachment from Washington State Department of Ecology, April 25, 2003 – 
Memorandum of Understanding (continued) 

V. PROCEDURES 

ORP 
A. Conduct public $Coping mcetinil to 

rcceive comments on the proposed 
action I.D.d altcmiltives loS described in 
tbe Notice oC14tOllL 

B. Identify the primary issues and 
concerns Irisin, from the sc:opUta 
process including the public scoping 
meeting>. Identify additional 
informalion acquired during th. 
scoping proc.... Prepare a plan to 
address the juun and concerns in the 
draft SIS. 

C. Wrile or rewrite ,ections. pans. or 
chapters of the £IS. Provide internal 
dtalts 10 Ecolo,y with odeqllllk time 
for review and comment. 

D. Convene workshopo .. necessary or as 
requested with Ecology to review 
sections, parts, or chapte,. ofth. SIS 
and ,upportin& analyses. Decide which 
comments and ",visions should be 
rtflec:led in tho SIS. 

, E. Issue (distribute) the draft EIS to the 
public, and Federal, state, and local 
aacocie5 for review and comment using 
Proc ..... established byNEPA 

F. Receive comments resulting tram the 
pUblic comment period. Determine 
how the comment. will be addRssed 
""d decide which changes to the drall 
I!IS are nccesW')l. 

G. Publish OJ a part of the "Forward" in 
the final SIS a slatem.nt from Ecoloay 
which will contain its perspectives and 
positions on the development and 
contmt of the SIS. 

ECOLOGY 
A Provide tidvicc and assistance as 

requested by ORP. 

B. Provide advice and comment about the 
i!5Ue& and concerns, and additional 
information, acquired in the ccopiag 
process. including public .coping 
mcetin&s. 

C. Review internal drafts of al \ sections, 
parts, or chapte .. or the £IS IIId offor 
comments or propose revisions. 

D. Participate in workshops convened to 
Rvicw sections, plll1S, or chapters of 
the EIS and supporting analyses. 

E. Ecology will review and provide 
comments. 

F. Review the comments receivod and.tho 
chana.' to the draft EIS ",ruch ORP 
decides are necCSArY. Provide advice 
and assistance. NotilY ORP Connally 
of di'8jp'eements with the final EIS. 

G. Provide a statement to ORP in a timely 
manner that will be included in the 
"Forward" part of the EIS which states 
Ecology's perspectives and positions. 

s 
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Attachment from Washington State Department of Ecology, April 25, 2003 – 
Memorandum of Understanding (continued) 

ORP 
H.· Write the flNl E15. File the final EIS 

with the U.S. Environrnenllli Proleclion 
Ag""ey. Mak. printed copi .. of the 
rIDal EIS. Publish. Notice of 
AvaliabiUly In the Federal Reguter. 
Distribute Ihe tinal EIS to the public, 
and Federal, slate, and local agencies 

ECOLOGY 
H. Review Ih. final EIS &Del verify that 

Ecology commenls on th. drall BIS 
were adequately addressed. Determine 
if the finul!IS can be adoPled as a 

, substitute for preparing the SEPA EIS. 
Thi. adoption delelDliIlllion will be 
based on (1) whether SEP A 
requirements are met as laid out in 
WAC 197·11·600 and 191. 11·630, (2) 
whether Slat. comments QI11he draft 
EIS we", adequatcly incorporated into 
the fi.aII!IS, or (3) whether the tlnal 
EIS has not been fouad inadequate by 
a court, the Council on Environmental 
Quality. or by the U.S. Envirorunental 
Protection Agency. 

Ecology wiD is ... e its detennination to 
adop! th. ElS. In the event that 
substantial writlCtl requests are 
received 10 holtl. public haaring on 
the adequacy oflbe EIS u. substitute 
ror the SEP A E15, and ORP docs not 
hold a bemna, EcoloiY will hold ils 
own hearing. If l1eceaary Ecology 
rcconaidcr its adoption in·light of 
comments made at the public hearing. 

6 
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Attachment from Washington State Department of Ecology, April 25, 2003 – 
Memorandum of Understanding (continued) 

VI. COMMEl'il' AND ISSUE RESOLU'l'ION PROCESS 

ORP 
A. Prepare responses to public comment5. 

Make tho .. respons .. available in draft 
form to Ecology with sufficient time 
(or review and comment. Maintain a 
log of formal review commCllls and 
responses. 

B. Roceiv. policy, lechnical, and edilorial 
comments on internal draft materials 
/'rom Ecology reviewers. ORP will 
determine whether and how to reflect 
these commcnls in the E1S. 

ECOLOCY 
A. Prepare input on rcsponsc$ relltin& to 

lhe "oWe only" (c.i .• SEPAl i"", .. . 
and regulatory oversight. Giv. input 
to ORP with sufficienllim. forreview, 
commen~ and incorporation. 

B. Provide policy, technical, and editorial 
conunentJ on intcmal cnfl materials. 

V. MODmCATION AND TERMINATION 

The parti .. may modify this MOU by mutual written agreement Either party may 
terminale the MOll after 30 days wrinen notice. During thai period, both partie, will try 
10 rcoalv.th. disagreements. 

If the MOU i. terminated prior 10 oompletion ofth. NEPA proc .... both patti .. will have 
access to documenlation, report., analysis, and data developed for the EIS by oither party. 

This MOU willlerminete when the fitllli Tank Closure EIS is issued in the Federal 
Rc¥i"CT. However,me panics may reinstate Ibis MOll by mutual ~enl if 
additional actions become necessary. 

, . 

E. Rasmussen. Director, Envlrorunental Division, 
c ofRivcr Protection, U.S. Department of Energy 

~~~!l 
~ 'IA:ii~ Prosram MaIl"ser, Nuclear 

. 
Waste Prosram, 

Washington State Department of Ecology 

7 
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UNITED STIITES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 10 

1200 Sixth Avenue. Suite 900 
Seattle, WA 98101-3140 

OFFICE OF 
ECOSYSTEMS, TRIBAL AND 

HAY 2 5 2010 
PUBLIC AFFAIRS 

Carol M. Borgstrom 
Director, Office of NEPA Policy and Compliance (GC-20) 
U.S. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585-0103 

Dear Ms. Borgstrom: 

Thank you for your May 3, 2010 letter inviting the U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) to participate as a cooperating agency in the Department of Energy's preparation 
of the final Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmental Impact Statement. We are 
pleased to accept your offer to participate as a cooperating agency on this project. As a 
cooperating agency we will share EPA's perspectives and expertise in meetings and in document 
review as appropriate and as resources allow. In addition we will carry out our independent 
review responsibilities under the National Environmental Policy Act and comment authority 
under Section 309 of the Clean Air Act. We would like to work with you to develop a 
Memorandum of Understanding that describes roles and procedures in the near future. 

We look forward to working with you on this project. If you have any questions or for 
further assistance, you may contact Theo Mbabaliye of my staff at (206)553-6322, or you may 
contact Christine Reichgott. Environmental Review and Sediment Management Unit Manager at 
(206)553-1601. 

Richard B. arkin. Acting Director 
Office of Ecosystems, Tribal and Public Affairs 

cc: Dennis Faulk 
EPA Region 10 Hanford Program Officer 
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STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY 
3100 P()rt of Benton Blvd· Richland, WA 99354 • (509) 372-7950 

July 18,20 12 12-NWP-1I 3 

Ms. Tracy Mustin 
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary 
Office of Environmental Management 
United Slates Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 

Re: Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmental Impact Statement 

Dear Deputy Assistant Mustin: 

Thank you for various conversa tions with YOll and your sta ff about the Tank Closure and 
Waste Management Environmental Impact Staten.l ent (TC&WM E1S). The Department of 
Ecology (Ecology) appreciates the OPPol111nity to express our concerns about the preferred 
alternative for supplemental tank waste treatment within the 'r C&WM ElS. 

We conclude Ihal the decision of the United States Deparlment of Energy (USDOE) to omil a 
prefefl'ed supplemental treatment alternative from the TC&WM EIS leaves the EIS 
incomplete. We also conclude that omitting a prefGI1'ed alternative is not supported by 
(and is contrary to) the ana lysis in the TC&WM E1S (which clearl y supports a second 
low-activity waste alternative). It is also contrary to comments received on the draft 
TC&WMEIS. 

As a cooperating agency 0 1) the TC&WM EIS, Ecology encourages USDOE to select a 
preferred alternative that includes a supplemental treatment decision. Ecology prefers an 
alternative that is similar to Alternative 2B, or at the very least, Alternative 2A. 

Alternative 2B 'is consistent with the Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order 
("rri -Party Agreement or TPA) and the State a/Washington vs. Steven Chu, Case 2:08-ev-
05085-FVS Consent Decree. Also, Alternative 2B docs not extend the miss ion as far as 
Alternative 2A. Alternatives 2A and 2B both support the retrieval of waste from all the Hulks, 
treatment of all that waste, and a defined end of miss ion. 



   

    

 

         

 
  

Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmental Impact Statement for the 

Hanford Site, Richland, Washington
 

WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY – July 18, 2012 (continued) 

C–46 

Ms. Tracy Mustin 12-NWP-113 
July 18, 2012 
Page 2 

It is essential that USDOE publishes the Final TC&WM EIS in a timely manner. 

• By October 31,2014, USDOE must start developing the scope, schedule, and budget 
for a supplemental treatment faci lity and (if applicable) deliver a Supplemental 
Treatment Technologies RepOlt as required under TPA milestone M-62-40. 

• No later than Apri l 30, 2015, USDOE and Ecology must make a supplemental 
treatment selection under TPA milestone M-62-45. 

• This timing is tied to achieving the waste treatment end date in TPA milestone 
M-62-00. To meet that date, it is essential that additional LAW treatment capacity be 
available shortly after the Waste Treatment Plant becomes operational. 

All of these dates were critical components of the settlement package that resolved the 
Washington v. Chulawsuit. We believe USDOE's failure to identify a preferred alternative in 
the Final TC&WM EIS will jeopardize compliance with these dates. 

We are concerned that by choosing vague language concerning supplemental treatment in the 
Final TC& WM EIS, USDOE is bringing into question its previous commitments about when 
and if all of the waste will be removed from single-shell tanks, and when and if all the tank 
waste will be treated. This puts in question the end of mission for tank waste treatment. 
Because such an undefined scenario was not analyzed in any oflhe alternatives in the 
TC & WM EIS, related impacts are not visible to decision makers or the public. 

USDOE has invested eight years, $85 million, and all of Ecology's work providing 
cooperating agency review and consultation in this TC& WM EJS. Ecology expects that 
investment should result in a Final TC& WM EIS that supports making a supplemental 
treatment decision. We are especially concerned because the Draft TC&WM EIS identified 
nodata gaps and gave no indication of US DOE's intent to delay a decision on supplemental 
treatment. 'Furthcr, no analysis in the Preliminary Fina! TC&WM EIS reviewed by Ecology 
identified gaps in the supplemental treatment data, nor did the analysis support a delay in 
making a supplemental treatment decision. No public conunent received on the draft 
TC & WM EIS encouraged USDOE to delay selecting a preferred alternative. 

Enclosed is a summary of relevant history on issues related to Hanford tank waste treatment 
that support our request that the Final TC& WM EJS include a supplemental treatment 
preferred alternative. As you will see in the summary, there is a long history at Hanford 
associated with providing treatment of low-activity waste (LAW). Your office should 
consider this history before issuing the Final TC&WM EIS. 

All alternatives in the TC&WM EIS have been extensively evaluated many times with the 
same results. The results are clear. USDOE should move forward to identify a preferred 
alternative now to support a supplemental treatment decision by 2015. 
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Ms. Tracy Mustin 12-NWP- I 13 
July 18,2012 
Page 3 

If USDOE does not select a preferred alternative for supplemental tank waste treatment, we 
request that you: 

I . Identify the data are you using to make this decision and where is it documented in the 
TC&WMEIS. 

2. Identify any data gaps in the TC& WM EIS and how those gaps will be addressed in 
the future. 

3. Identify additional data you are analyzing to aid you in making the decision. 

4. Identify the National Environmental'Policy Act (NEPA) docwnentation you will use 
to analyze and support supplemental waste treatment selection. Will it be an 
additional EIS? How will you reconcile the timing of future NEPA documentation 
and TPA supplemental treatment milestones? 

Thank you for considering this request. Again, we ask that USDOE identify a preferred 
alternative (preferably Alternative 2B, or at the very least, Alternative 2A) now to provide for 
timely supplemental treatment. 

If your or your staff want additional details or discussion oflhe enclosed summary, please 
contact Suzanne Dahl, of my staff, at 509-372-7892 or suzanne.dahl@ecy.wa,gov. 

Sincerely, 

~O-~£l~ 
Jane A. Hedges 
Program Manager 
Nuclear Waste Program 

Enclosure 
By email 

cc electronic w/enc: cc w/enc: 
DelUlis Faulk, EPA Stacey Charbonneau USDOE-ORP 
Carol Borgstrom, USDOE-HQ Scott Samuelson, USDOE-ORP 
Wi lliam Levitan, USDOE-HQ Stuart Harris, CTUlR 
Jeanie Loving, USDOE-HQ Gabriel Bohnee, NJlT 
Matthew Urie, USDOE- HQ Russell Jim, YN 
Mary Burandt, USDOE-ORP Susan Leckband, HAB 
Ken Niles, ODOE Administrative Record 
SuzalUle Dahl, Ecology Envirorunental Portal 

USDOE-ORP Correspondence Control 
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Enclosure 
l etter 12-NPW-113 

July 201 2 

Summary 

This summary includes relevant hjstory on issues related to Hanford tank waste treatment that 
should be considered before the Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmental Impact 
Statement (TC&WM EIS) decision is final. 

• The 1996 Tank Waste Remediation System E1S, which Ecology co-authored with USDOE, 
resulted in a Record of Decision (ROD) that committed to some important actions, including: 

D Treating all of the tank waste. 

D Pretreating and separating the tank waste so that some of the high-level waste (HL W) 
tank waste can be disposed of in a near-surface landfill, w.hile the remainder is 
disposed in a deep geologic repository. 

o Vitrifying the pretreated low- activity waste (LA W) portion prior to near-surface 
disposal and vitrifying the HL W portion for deep geologic disposal. 

o Removing all of the retrievable waste out of the tanks. 

As the Tank Waste Remediation System EIS ROD will be superseded by the TC&WM EIS 
ROD, it is important to Washington State that we do not lose USDOE's commitments to 
these actions. 

• In 1997, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) issued a determination that a portion of 
Hanford tank waste could be considered waste incidental to reprocessing and. therefore • . 
could be disposed of in near-surface landfi ll . The tank waste treatment system for 177 tanks 
included: 

1. Solids icaehing, complex ant destruction, liquid-solids separation, and cesium ion 
exchange to separate tank wastes into HL Wand incidental waste frac tions. 

2. Vitrification (glass) for treatment and disposal of the incidental waste fraction. 

The NRC stated that the determination of the proposed LAW fraction as incidental waste is a 
provisional agreement. . If the l-lanford tank waste is not managed using a program 
comparable to the technical basis analyzed in the reference letter, NRC must revisit the waste 
determination (Paperiello, 1997, NRC to 1. Kinzer. USDOE). Changing the methods of 
pretreatment. the near-surface disposal location. or the form of treatment for LAW from 
vitrification to something new would invalidate the incidental waste determination, and a 
new analysis would be necessary. 

• Between 2003 and 2006. Washington State agreed to allow USDOE to consider alternative 
supplcmental treatment appmaches as long as they performed "as good as glass." USDOE 
stated that its goal was to identify alternative approaches that were faster and cheaper and 
still performed j ust as weB as glass. This effort examined many diffe rent technologies; 
however, in the end no viable approaches were identified. 
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Enclosure 
Letter 12-NPW-113 

July 2012 

• In the Settlement Agreement (State of Washington vs. Steven Chu, Case 2:08-cv-05085-
FVS, October 25, 2010), we agreed to: 

o A delay in the end of tank waste treatment from 2028 to no latcr than 2047. 

o A delay in final waste removal from single-shell tanks from 2018 to no later than 2040. 

o A schedule for supplemental treatment to bc online by 2022. 

Washington State believes we agreed in negotil;ltions that supplemental treatment would be 
some fonn of vitrification. 

Grout Options 

Washington State is particularly concerned with the recent re-emergence of cast stone or grout as 
the favored choice for treating LAW. Because this re-emergence coincides ·with the vague 
change in language about the preferred alternative for supplemental treatment in the TC&WM 
EIS, Ecology would like to recap the impo11ant history of grouting tank waste at Hanford. 

For the past two decades, the citizens of the Northwest have vigorously opposed grouting LAW. 
Their concerns included waste performance and the increased waste volume (twice as much as 
LAW glass) that would create increased disposal needs and associated costs. 

Waste Performance: 

• The Hanford Waste Task Force, a stakeholder advisory group, concluded that "Grout doesn't 
adequately protect publ ic, workers, and environment" and that "Reduction of waste volume 
was an issue for grout" because grout increases final waste form volume significant ly. 
(Final Report of the Hanford Waste Task Force, Appendix F: 1993.) 

• USDOE's 1995 performance assessment resulted in identification of three constituents that 
would ultimately vio late drinking water standards if grout is used. The three constituents 
(nitrate, iodinc-129, and technctiurn-99) violated drinking water standards before and after 
the 10,000~ycar timeframc. (Performance Assessment a/Grouled Double Shell Tank Waste 
Disposal at Hanford, 1995, WHC-SD-WM-EE-004 Rev. I.) 

• The 2003-2006 Supplemental Treatment down select showed that cast stone would not be 
appropriate for LAW because it would significantly impact the groundwater above drinking 
water standards and would not be as "good as glass." Roy Schepens defined the term "as 
good as glass" in his letter to Mike Wilson, Ecology, (June 12,2003). 

"The waste form resulting from treatment must meet the same qualifications of those 
imposed for the expected glass form produced by the Waste Treatment Plant 
(WTP). We expect all waste forms produced from any supplemental technology to: 
(1) pertorm over the specified time period as well as, or better than WTP vitrified 
waste; (2) be equally protective of the environment as WTP glass; (3) meet LOR 
[land disposal restrictions] requirements for hazardous waste constituents; (4) meet or 
exceed all appropriate performance requirements for glass, including those identified 
in the WTP contract, Immobi lized Low Activity Waste (ILAW) Interface Control 
Documents, and ILA W Performance Assessment." 
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Enclosure 
Letter 12-NPW-113 

July 2012 

• The 2009 Draft and 201 1 Preliminary Final TC&WM EIS indicated that the environmental 
performance of grout would not meet required standards and that grout actually performed 
the worst of all the supplemental treatment options considered. 

• In 2012, the NRC issued a report, Technical Evaluation Report for the Revised PeJjormance 
Assessmentfor the Saltstone Disposal Facility at the Savannah River Site, South Carolina, 
exposing issues related to long-term performance of the resulting waste fonn. 

Cost Estimates: 

• In the mid~ 19905, recognizing the broad-based public concem about grout and the potential 
for LAW vitrification at costs that appeared similar to those for grout on a grand scale, 
Washington State opted for vitrification when negotiating a new set of milestones for tank 
waste treatment. In return, Washington State agrecd to USDOE's, desire to de lay 
construction of the Hanford Waste Vitrification Plant for technical and budgetary reasons. 

• USDOE's 2003 Assessment a/Low-Activity Waste (LA It? 1'replment and Disposal Scenarios 
jilr the River Protection Project (RPP) report did not show a favorable grout cost estimate. 

• USDOE's 2007 Hanford River Protection Project Low Activity Waste Treatment: A Business 
Case Evaluation examined the cost and viability of implementing cast stone, bulk 
vitrification, and steam reforming. The report stated,that "Cost differences between Business 
Cases 2 through 7 are unlikely to be the major factor in selecting a supplemental LAW 
technology." 

In the ·rep0l1, all the technologies were cost neutral when compared to each other and LA W 
glass. The report went on to comment on the added time and cost that would be required to 
bring the supplemental technologies up to the Technology Readiness Level of LAW. glass. 

• The 2009 Draft and 20 11 Preliminary TC& WM EIS, which have gone through extensive 
USDOE and external review, indicate that the costs are relatively equivalent for LAW glass 
approach versus a LAW grout approach. 

• In addition, the cost of the grout treatment facility at Savannah R..ivcr Site has doubled from 
original estimate. (Weapons Complex Monilor, Volume 23, No.1 7, April 2012.) 
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C.2	 FEDERAL AND STATE ORGANIZATIONS CONTACTED DURING THE 

CONSULTATION PROCESS 

C.2.1 Ecological Resources 

The following are copies of the correspondence from DOE to the Federal and state organizations 

regarding ecological resources, as discussed in Chapter 8 of this Final TC & WM EIS. Copies of 

attachments that were provided in the Draft TC & WM EIS are provided only once in this Final 

TC & WM EIS. Below is a list of these letters. 

To: Mr. Mark Miller, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 

From: Ms. Mary Beth Burandt, U.S. Department of Energy 

Date: June 16, 2003 

Subject: “Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for Retrieval, Treatment, and Disposal of 

Tank Waste and Closure of Single-Shell Tanks (SST) at the Hanford Site, Richland, 

Washington” 

To: Mr. Dennis Carlson, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration 

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

To: Mr. Jeff Tayer, Washington State Department of Fish and Wildlife 

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

To: Ms. Sandy Swope Moody, Washington State Department of Natural Resources 

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

From: Mr. William J. Taylor, U.S. Department of Energy 

Date: June 12, 2008 

Subject: Tank Closure and Waste Management (TC & WM) Environmental Impact Statement 

(EIS) for the Hanford Site, Richland, Washington 

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
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To:  Mr. Jeff  Tayer, Washington State Department of Fish and Wildlife  

From:  Mr. William J. Taylor, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  June 12, 2008  

Subject:    Tank Closure  and Waste Management  (TC  &  WM)  Environmental  Impact  Statement  

(EIS) for the Hanford Site, Richland, Washington  

To:  Ms. Sandy Swope Moody, Washington State Department of Natural Resources  

From:  Mr. William J. Taylor, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  June 12, 2008  

Subject:    Tank Closure  and Waste  Management  (TC  &  WM)  Environmental  Impact  Statement  

(EIS) for the Hanford Site, Richland, Washington  
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U.S. Department of Energy 

'!'L: r~~:' ~:r 

03-ED-096 

P.O. Bo.'5O 
Richland. WOIhlngton 99352 

JUN 162003 

Mr. Mark Miller, Supervisor Central Washington 
Ecological Services Office 
U.s. Fish and Wildlife Service 
215 Melody Lane, Suite 119 
Wenatchee, Washington 98801 

Dear Mr. Miller: 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT (EIS) FOR RETRIEVAL, TREATMENT, AND 
DISPOSAL OF TANK WASTE AND CLOSURE OF SINGLE-SHELL TANKS (SST) AT THE 
HANFORD SITE, RICHLAND, WASHINGTON 

The U.S. Department of Energy, Office of River Protection (ORP) is preparing an E1S for the 
retrieval, treatment, and disposal of tank waste and closure of the SST at the Hanford Site near 
Richland, Washington. The EIS will also address the closure ofthc 149 SST and associated 
facilities in the tank farms . The Tanks contain both hazardous and radioactive waste. The tank 
farms and proposed treatment and storage facilities arc located within the 200 Wcst Area and 200 
East Area. Attachment I shows the location of the 200 Areas, including the potential location of 
supple",ental technology treatment facilities. The Notice oflntentto prepare the EIS, which 
further explains the project, is Attachment 2. 

In compliance wi th the Endangered SpecIes Act, the EIS will contain an analysis of the proposed 
action as it relates to listed and proposed, threatened and endangered species. In support of the 
preparation of this EIS, ORP requests the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service to provide a current list 
of specics that may be affected by the proposed action. 

Uyou have any questions, please contact me, (509) 373-9160. 

ED:MEB 

Attachments: (2) 

cc w/attachs: 
P. F. X. Dunigan, Jr., RL 
D. C. Ward, RL 
G. Hughes, USFWS 
Administrative Record (w/attach) 

Sincerely, 

m~C.~ 
Mary E. Burandt 
NEPA Document Manager 
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Electronic Access to This Document 

You may view this document, as we ll 
as all other Department of Education 
documents published in the Federal 
Register, in text or Adobe Portable 
Document Format (PDF) on the internet 
at the fo llowing site: http://www.ed.gov! 
legislalion/Fed Register. 

To use PDF you must have Adobe 
Acrobat Reader, which is available free 
at thi s s ite. If YOll have questions about 
using PDF, call the U.S. Government 
Printing Office (GPO)' toll [ree, 81 1-
888-293-6498; or in the Washingto n , 
DC, area at (202) 512-1530. 

Note: The officia l version of this documen t 
is publi shed in the Federal Register. Free 
Internet access to the official edition of the 
Federal Register and the Code of Federal 
Regulation s is availtlble on CPO Access at: 
http://www.access·8po·8ov/namlindex.iltml. 

Dated: January o. 2003. 

Rod Paige. 
Socretary of Education. 
IFR Doc. 03-386 Filed 1-7-03; 8: 45 amI 
BILLING CODE 4000-01-M 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Notice of Intent To Prepare an 
Environmental Impact Statement for 
Retrieval , Treatment, and Disposal of 
Tank Waste and Closure of Single­
Shell Tanks at the Hanford Site, 
Richland, WA 

AGENCY : Department of Energy. 
ACTION: Notice of intent. 

SUMMARY: The U.S. Department of 
Energy (DOE) intends to prepare an 
environmental impact statement (EIS) 
on the proposed retrieval, treatment, 
and disposal of the waste being 
managed in the high-level waste (HLW) 
tank fa rms at the Hanford Site near 
Rich land , Washington, and closure of 
the 149 Single-shell tanks (SSTs) and 
associated facilities in the HLW tank 
farms. The HLW tanks conta in both 
hazardous and radioactive waste (mixed 
waste). 

This EIS will be prepared in 
accordance with the National 
En vironmen tal Policy Act (NEPA) and 
its implementing regulations (40 CFR 
parts 150[}-150B and 10 CFR part 1021). 
DOE's proposed action is to remove 
waste from the tanks to the extent that 
retrieval is techn ically and 
economically feasible, treat the was te 
through vitrification in the planned 
Waste Treatment Plant (WTP) and/or 
one of several other treatment processes 
such as bulk vitrification, grout , steam 
reforming and sulfate removal. 
depending on waste type and waste 

characteristics. DOE proposes to 
package the waste for offsite shipment 
and disposal or onsite disposal. The 
tanks would be fill ed wi th materi als to 
immobilize the residual waste and 
prevent long-term degradation of the 
tanks and disco urage intruder access. 

The 149 underground SSTs and 28 
underground double-shell tanks (DSTs) 
arc grouped in 18 tank farm s that are 
regulated under the Resource 
Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976 
(RCRA) as treatment , storage , and 
disposal units that, for closure purposes, 
include tanks, associated ancillary 
equipment, and contaminated soils. 
DOE proposes to close the tanks in 
accordance with the Hanford Federal 
Facility Agreement and Consent Order 
(also known as the Tri-Party Agreement 
or TPA). DOE invites public comments 
on the proposed scope of th is EIS. 
DATES: The public scoping period begins 
with the publication of this Notice and 
concludes March 10, 2003. DOE invites 
Federa l agencies, Native American 
tribes, State and local governments, and 
members of the publ ic to comment on 
the scope of thi s ElS. DOE wi ll consider 
fully all comments received by the close 
of the scoping period and wiJI consider 
comments received after that date to the 
extent practicable. 

Public meetings will be held during 
the scoping period. Meetings wil l be 
held in Seattle and Richland , 
Wash ington and in Portland and Hood 
Ri ver, Oregon on the fo llowing dales. 

Richland: February 5, 2003. 
Hood River: February 18, 2003. 
POltland: February 19, 2003. 
Seattle: February 20, 2003 . 
At least 15 days prior to the meetings, 

DOE will notify the public of the 
meeting locations and times and wi ll 
provide additional information about 
each meet ing through press releases, 
adverti sements, mailings and other 
methods of encouraging public 
participation in the NEPA process. At 
tJlese scoping meetings, DOE will 
provide information about the tank 
waste progranl and alternatives for 
retri eving, treating. and d isposing of the 
waste, along with alternatives for 
closing the SSTs. The meetings will 
provide opportuniti es to comment 
orally or in writing on the EIS scope, 
including the alternatives and issues 
tha t DOE should consider in the ElS. 
ADDRESSES: DOE invites public 
commen t on the proposed scope of this 
EIS. Comments may be submitted by 
mail, electronic mail, fax . or voice mail 
and addressed as fo llows: Mary Beth 
Burandt, Document Manager, DOE 
Office of River Protection. U.S. 
Department of Energy, Post Office Box 

450, Mail Stop 1-16-60, Richland , 
Washington , 99352, Attention: Tank 
Retrieval and Closure E1S, Electronic 
mail : Mary_E_Burandt@rl.gov, Fax: 
(509) 376- 2002 , Telephone and voice 
mail: (509) 373- 9160. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: To 
request informat ion about thi s ElS and 
the public scoping workshops or to be 
placed on the EIS distribution list, use 
any of the methods identified in 
ADDRESSES above. For general 
information about the DOE NEPA 
process, contact: Carol M. Borgstrom . 
Director, Office of NEPA Poli cy and 
Compliance (EH-42) , U,S. Department 
or Energy. 1000 Independence Avenue, 
SW. Washington, DC, 20585-01 19, Fax: 
(202) 586-7031, Telephone: (202) 586-
4600, Voice mail: (800) 472-2756. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Background 

The Hanford Site defense activities 
related to nuclear weapons production 
created a wide variety of waste. Over 50 
million ga llons of waste are presently 
stored in the HLW tank farm s, wh ich are 
located in the 200 Area of the Site, The 
waste is stored in 149 underground 
SSTs (ranging in capacity from 
approximately 55 ,000 to 1 million 
gallons) and 28 underground DSTs 
(rang ing in capacity from approximately 
one to 1.16 million gallons) grouped in 
18 tank farms , and approximately 60 
smaller miscellaneous underground 
storage tanks. This \vaste has been 
processed and transferred between 
tanks. and as a result , the cbemical , 
phys ica l (i.e., liquid, solid and sludge) 
and radiological characteristics of the 
was te vary greatly among and with in 
individual tanks. In addition , the tank 
waste contains chemicals or has 
characteri stics classified as hazardous 
waste under RCRA regulations (40 CFR 
Parts 260-268 and Parts 270-272) and 
as dangerous waste under the 
Washington Administrative Code 
"Dangerous Waste Regulations" (WAC 
173- 303). 

In 1996, DOE issued the Tank Waste 
Remediation System (TWRS) EIS (DOE/ 
EIS-Q189) , which included analyses of 
alternatives for retrieving an d treati ng 
(e,g., immobilizing) the waste stored in 
the tank farms, Because suffic ien t data 
were not available to evaluate a range of 
closure actions, tank system closure 
alternati ves were not evaluated in the 
TWRS EIS. Among the uncerta inties 
were data regarding past leak losses 
from the SSTs and how retri eval 
tech_nology would perform to meet 
retrieval objectives. 

In 1997, DOE issued its Record of 
Decision (ROD. 62 FR 8693, February  
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26) in which DOE decided that it would 
proceed with tank waste retrieva l and 
treatment. In the ROD and subsequent 
supplemental analyses, DOE 
acknowledged that there were 
substantial technical ullcertainties that 
required resolutio n. Nevertheless, to 
ma ke progress while resolving t.he 
technicaiullcertainties, DOE decided to 
implement waste trea lment us ing a 
phased approach as identi fied in the 
TWRS ROO. During the initial phase 
(Phase J), DOE planned to deSign, 
construct and operate demonstration­
scale waste treatment facilities. 
Following the demonstrat ion phase, 
DOE would construct full-scale facilities 
to treat the remain ing tank waste (Phase 
II), 

DOE 's decision in the TWRS ROO was 
cOllsisten t with modi fi cations to the Tri­
Party Agreement contained in the M-62 . 
"Complete Pretreatment. Processing and 
Vitrification of Hanford High-level 
(HLW) and Low-activity (LAW) Tank 
Wastes" series of milestones. 
Accordingly, DOE proceeded with plans 
to design, construct , and operate 
facilities that would separate waste into 
high-level and low-acti vity waste 
streams, vitrify the high-leve l waste 
stream and vitrify or similarly 
immob il ize the LAW st ream. These 
faciliti es are now under construction 
and are collectively referred to as the 
"Waste Treatment Plant " or WTP. 

DOE's strategy fo r retriev ing. treating 
and di spos ing of the tank waste and 
closing the tank farms has continued to 
evolve. based on information becoming 
ava ilable si nce the TWRS ROD was 
issued. New information and proposed 
changes to DOE's strategy include the 
follow ing: 

• Design of and pre liminary 
performance projections for the WTP 
support DOE's proposa l to extend 
operations beyond the original plan to 
operate the WTP for a ten-year period 
and t.o enhance throughput compared to 
facil ities planned for in the 1997 ROD. 

• New information indicates that 
deployment of large-scale treatment 
facili ti es in approximately 2012 to 
immobilize waste not processed by the 
WTP currently under construction , as 
identifi ed in the TWRS ROD. may be 
prohib it ively expensive (DOE/E1S-
0189- SA- 3), 

• Under DOE Order 435.1 
(Rad ioactive Waste Management). as 
applicable, DOE may determine that 
some tank wastes should be managed as 
low-level waste (LLW) and transuranic 
(TRU) waste, which may result in 
changes in how DOE may t.reat and 
di spose of portions of the SST and DST 
wastes from the I-ILW tank fa rms. 

• DOE wants to consider non­
vitrification treatment technologies fo r 
LAW and LLW, if these wastes could be 
immobi li zed and disposed of onsite or 
offsite . while providing protec tion to the 
h uman environment comparable to 
LAW and LLW immobilized by 
vitrification. 

In develop ing its Performance 
Management Plan for the Accelerated 
Cleanup of the Hanford Site (PMP, DOE/ 
RL-2000--4 7, August 2002), DOE stated 
it s intent to meet its comm itments 
under the 'I'ri-Party Agreement, and 
identified its plan to complete tank 
waste retrieval , treatment and disposal 
by 2028. and to close all of the tanks 
and associated facilities. including the 
WTP, by 2033. DOE's current plans ca ll 
for closing all of the SSTs by 2028. 

DOE stated in the PMP lhat to achieve 
these objecti ves, increased capacity wi ll 
be needed for the WTP. along with 
additional treatment capacity provided 
by other waste immobilization 
technologies, referred to herein as 
"suppIOluenta l" technologies (bulk 
vitrifi cation, containerized grout, steam 
re formi ng, or su lfate re moval are 
examples) . Also in the PMI' and in the 
Sup plement Analysis for the Tank 
Waste Remediation System (DOE/ElS-
0189- SA3, 2001), DOE concluded that 
its evo lv ing strategy for treating and 
disposing of the tank wastes by 2028 
and closing the SSTs by 2028 requ ires 
NEPA analys is of proposed tank waste 
retrieval. treatment and disposal. and 
proposed tank closure act.ions. 

Further, under the TPA Miles tone M-
45 . "Complete Closure of All Single­
Shell Tank (SST) Farms." DOE and the 
Washington Sta te Department of 
Ecology (Ecology) have identifi ed a 
process to start disc ll ssing how SST 
closu.re would occur. An important part 
of the process DOE and Ecology have 
defined for closing tank systems is 
compliance with Washington State 
Dangerous Waste regulations that 
require approval of a closure plan and 
modification of the Hanford Site 
Dangerous Waste Permit. Before Ecology 
can approve either a closure plan or 
modification of DOE's permit , the State 
of Washington must fulfill its State 
Environmental Po licy Act {SEPAl 
requirements. As SEPA is very simi lar 
to NEPA, Ecology can adopt a NEPA 
document if it determines that the 
document is sufficient to mee t SEPA 
requirements. Ecology has agreed to be 
a cooperating agency in preparing this 
ElS, 

Need fur A(:tion 

To meet its commitments under the 
-rri-Party Agreement and implement its 
plans to close the tank systems and 

associated faci lities in a timely manner 
to reduce existing and potential future 
risk to the public, site workers, and the 
environment, DOE needs to complete 
waste ret rieval. treatment and disposal 
of the waste from the SST ancl DST 
systems by 2028 and close all SST 
systems by 2028. 

Although DOE is addreSS ing safety 
and environmental issues posed by tank 
wastes to minimize current potential 
risks to human hea lth and the 
environment, DOE must also implement 
long-term actions to safe ly manage and 
dispose of waste from the tank waste 
systems, includ ing waste associated 
with inactive miscellaneous 
ullderground storage tanks, and close 
the SST systems to reduce permanently 
the potential risk to human health and 
the environment. These long- term 
actions also are needed to ensure 
compliance with applicable Federal 
requirements regu lating the 
management and disposal of radioacti ve 
waste, as well as Federal and 
Washington State requirements 
regulating hazardous and mixed waste. 

Proposed Action 
DOE proposes to retrieve waste from 

the 149 SST and 28 OST systems and 
close the SST tank farms in a manner 
that complies with Federal and 
Washington State requirements and 
protects the human environment. 
(Closure of the DSTs and closure of the 
WTP are not part of the proposed action 
because they are active fac ilities needed 
to complete waste treatment. Closure of 
the DSTs and WTP would be add ressed 
at a later date . after appropriate NEPA 
analysis. ) DOE proposes to immobi lize 
the retrieved waste in the WTP and 
through supplemen tal treatment 
technologies such as bulk vitrification, 
grout , steam reforming and sulfate 
removal, and to package the 
immobi li zed waste for offs ite sh ipment 
and disposal in licensed and/or 
permitted facilities or disposal onsile. 
DOE proposes to close the SST farms 
(incl udi ng tanks, anC il lary equipment 
and soils) within the tank farm area by 
2028, The tanks would be fill ed with 
materia ls to immobilize the residual 
waste and prevent long- term 
degradation of the tanks and discourage 
intruder access. Associated support 
bui ldings, struc tures, labo ratories. and 
the treatment facilities wo uld be 
decontaminated and decommissioned in 
a cost-effect ive. lega lly compliant , and 
enVironmentally sound manner. Under 
the proposed action. DOE wo uld use 
exist ing, mod ified, or , if required, new 
systems to assure capability to store and 
manage waste during retrieval and 
treatment.  
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Background on Development of 
Alternatives 

The proposed action could result in 
changes to DOE's tank waste 
management program with respect to 
waste storage, waste retrieval. waste 
treatment, waste disposal, and lank farm 
closure at the Hanford Site. These key 
variab les were evaluated to develop the 
range of reaso nable alternatives 
identified below. In terms of waste 
storage, the EIS wo uld analyze the use 
of the exist ing waste sto rage systems 
and evaluate the need for new storage 
systems. With regard to waste retrieval, 
DOE would evaluate a range of liming 
of retrieval and the technologies llsed, 
from past·practice sluicing as analyzed 
in the TWRS ErS to d ry retri eval. 
Treatment and disposal alternatives for 
portions of the SST and DST waste 
wou ld be evaluated based aD some 
volume of the waste being classi fied as 
LLW or TRU waste pursuant to DOE 
Order 435.1. The waste identified as 
LLW could be treated and packaged for 
onsite or offs ite disposal. The waste 
identified as TRU waste could be treated 
and packaged for transport and disposal 
at the Waste Isolation Pilot Plant (WIPP) 
near Carlsbad, New Mexico. 

Unless a specific alternative identifies 
a waste type as LLW andlor TRU waste, 
the waste would be analyzed as HLW or 
LAW for the purposes of treatment and 
disposal. The alternatives for waste 
treatment include: 1) Treating all wastes 
via an enhanced WTP as vitrified waste; 
2) treating I-ILW via the WTP and LAW 
via WTP or supplemental treatments; or 
3) treating the waste as stated in #2 andl 
or supplemen tal treatmen t for LLW and 
TRU waste in the tank farms, in which 
case some waste wou ld not be processed 
th rough the WTP. The options for was te 
disposal include d isposing of the waste 
onsite using existing or new faci lities, 
disposing of the waste at offsite 
government facil ities (e.g., a geological 
repository, WIPP. DOE's Nevada Test 
Site) or using onsite and offsite 
commercial facilities (such as 
Envirocare in Utah) for disposal of 
I-Ianford waste. Alternatives for tank 
closure wou ld be evaluated based on 
broad closure strategies including clean 
closure (removal of the tanks, anc ill ary 
faciliti es, and contaminated soils) and 
landfill closure (residual waste left in 
place and post closure care). 

Proposed Alternatives 

Each of the six alternatives contains a 
waste storage, retrieval. treatment and 
disposal component. Alternatives 3 
through 6 also include a tank closure 
component. The main differences 
among the alternatives include the 

ex tent o f was Ie retrieval, the waste 
treatment and disposal approach, the 
tank closure approach . and timing to 
complete the necessary activities. 

1. No Action 

The Council on Environmental 
Quality NEPA Regulations (40 CFR parts 
1500- 1508). and the DOE NEPA 
Regula t.ions (10 CFR part 1021) require 
analysis of a No Action alternative. 

Storage: DOE would continue current 
waste management operations using 
existing s torage fac iliti es. Immobilized 
(j.e., vitrified) High-level Waste (lHLW) 
would be stored onsite pending disposal 
at a geologic repos itory. Once WTP 
operations are completed, all tank waste 
system storage (SSTs and DSTs), 
treatment, and disposal facilit ies at the 
Hanford Site wou ld be placed in a 
stand-by operational condition. 

Retrieval: Waste would be retrieved to 
the extent required to provide waste 
feed to the WTP using cu rren tl y 
available liquid-based retrieval and leak 
detection technologies (approximately 
25- 50% of the total waste volume 
would be ret.rieved). 

Treatment: No new vitri fi ca tion or 
treatment capacity beyond that 
anticipated in the WTP wou ld be 
deployed. However. the WTP would be 
modified within parameters provided 
for in the TWRS ROD to increase 
throughput. The WTP wo ul d continue 
to operate until its design life ends in 
2046. 

Disposal: The residual waste in tanks 
and the waste remaining in tanks that 
had not been retrieved (approximately 
50 to 75% of the total waste volume) 
would remain in the tank farm 
indefinitely. Immobilized Low Acti vity 
Waste (ILA W) (by vitrification) would 
be disposed of onsite. IHLW would be 
stored onsite pending d isposal at a 
geological repository. For purposes of 
analysis. administrati ve control of the 
tank farms would end following a 100-
year period. 

Closure: Tank closure wou ld not be 
addressed; under this alternative, some 
waste would be left in the tanks 
indefinite ly. 

2. Implement the 1997 Record of 
Decision (With Modifications) 

This alternative wo uld continue 
implementation of decisions made in 
the TWRS ROD and as considered in 
three sup plement analyses completed 
through 2001. (See ';RELATED NEPA 
DECISIONS AND DOCUMENTS" below 
for references.) Under these supplement 
analyses, DOE concluded that changes 
in the design and operation of the WTP. 
as defined in its contracts and program 
plans, were wi thin the bounds of 

analysis of environmental impacts in 
the TWRS ElS. Among the key 
modifications that would occur under 
this alternative are: (1) Implementing 
the in itial phase of waste treatment with 
o ne ILAW faCility rather than two, (2) 
expanding the design capacity of the 
ILAW facility from 20 metric tons of 
glass per day to 30 metri c tons of glass 
per day, and (3) extend ing the design 
life of the Phase I facilit ies from 10 years 
to 40 years. Under this alternative, no 
new actions wou ld be taken beyond 
those previously described in the TWRS 
ROD and supplement analyses regarding 
the tank waste. 

Storage: DOE would continue current 
waste management operations using 
existing storage faci lities as described 
under No Action. 

Retrieval: Waste would be retrieved to 
the Tri-Party Agreement goal (j.e .. 
residual waste wou ld not exceed 360 
cubic feet for 100 series tanks or 36 
cubic feet for 200 series tanks. wh ich 
would correspond to 99% retrieval) 
using currently avuilable liquid-based 
retrieval and leak detection systems. 

Treatment: The existing WTP would 
be modified to enhance throughput and 
supplemented with additional 
vitrification capacity, as needed , to 
complete waste treatment by 2028. 
Under thi s alternative, all waste 
retrieved from tanks (approximately 
99%) would be vitrified. 

Disposal: Retrieved and treated waste 
\\'ould be disposed of onsite (lLA W) or 
stored onsite pending disposal at a 
geologic repository (IHLW). Once 
o perations are completed, all tank waste 
system waste storage, treatment , and 
disposal faci lities at the Hanford Si te 
would be placed in a stand-by 
operational condition. The residual 
waste wou ld remuin in the tank farm 
indefinitely. For purposes of analysis, 
DOE assumes under thi s alternative that 
it would cease to maintain 
administrative control after a 100-year 
period. 

Closure: Tank closure would not be 
addressed under this alternative. Some 
waste would be left in the tanks 
indefinitely. 

3.0 Landfill Closure of Tank Farms/ 
Onsite and Offsite Waste Disposal 

Storage: DOE would continue current 
waste management operations using 
existing storage faci lities. 

Retrieval: Waste would be retrieved to 
the Tri-Party Agreement goal (j.e., 
residual waste would not exceed 360 
cubic feet for 100 series tanks or 36 
cubic feet for 200 series tanks, which 
would correspond to 99% retrieval) 
using currently available liquid-based 
retrieva l and leak detection systems.  
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Treatment: Retr ieved waste wo uld be 
treated with the WTP capacity based on 
enhanced and lor modified performance 
of operating syst.ems (e.g., modifications 
to melters to increase throughput), WTP 
capacity wo uld be supplemented with 
additional waste treatment capacity to 
immobil ize LAW using a non­
vitrification technology. New no n­
vi t.rification supplemental treatment 
capacity would be developed external to 
the WTP to immobilize a port ion of tho 
tank waste thal wou ld be designated as 
LLW pursuant to DOE Order 435.1 and! 
or prepare a portion of the tank waste 
that would be designated as TRU waste 
rOf disposal. Waste treatment under th is 
alternative would be completed in 2028 
and all SST tank systems wo uld be 
closed by 2028. 

Disposal: ILAW immobilized via the 
WTP would be disposed of onsite or at 
offsite commercial (e.g., U.S. Ecology of 
Washington or Envirocare of Utah) or 
DOE fac ilities (Nevada Tesl Site). II-ILW 
would be stored onsite pending d isposa l 
at a national geologic repository. LLW 
immobilized external to the WTP would 
be disposed of a nsi Ie or al o fFs ite 
commercial or DOE faci lities. TRU 
waste wou ld be packaged and stored 
onsite in an ex.isting or new facility 
pending disposal at the Waste Isolation 
Pilot Plan t (WIPP). 

Clo,'iure: As operations are completed, 
SST waste system, waste storage, 
treatment and disposal facilities althe 
Hanford Site wo uld be closed as a RCRA 
landfill unit under Dangerous Waste 
Regulations under WAC 173-303 and 
DOE Order 435.1, as applicable, or 
decommissioned (waste treatment 
facili ties under DOE Order 430.1A). The 
tanks would be filled with materials to 
immobili ze the residual waste and 
prevent long-term degradation of the 
tanks and discourage intruder access. 
Tan ks, ancillary equipment , and 
contaminated so il s woul d be remediated 
and remain in place and the closed tank 
systems would be covered with an 
engineered barrier that exceeds RCRA 
land fill requi reme nts and is the more 
protective of the landfi ll op tions being 
eva luated (j .e., Hanford barrier). 

The main differences between thi s 
alternative and other alternatives 
involve: 1) Using a more robust barrier 
fo r closure of tank systems that wou ld 
prov ide longe r term protection from 
contaminant releases from closed tank 
systems and limit intrusion into the 
closed system compared 10 the barri er 
evaluated under Alternatives 5 and 6 
(tanks would not be closed under 
Alternati ves 1 and 2, thus no barriers 
would be Llsed); and 2) Treatment and 
disposal of treated waste wo uld be the 
same for Alternat ives 3 through 5 

all OW ing for a comparison of the 
impacts associated with deployment of 
systems to treat and d ispose of 
tra nsuranic was te (A lternati ves 3 
through 5) to treatment of waste via the 
WTP and subsequent management as 
ILAW and II-ILW (Al ternatives 2 and 6). 

4.0 Clean Closure of Tank Farms! 
Onsite and Of!site Waste Disposal 

Storage: DOE wo uld contin ue curre nt 
waste management operations using 
existing storage faci lities that wou ld be 
modified, as needed, to support 
minimizing liquid losses from SSTs and 
accelerating SST waste l'etl'ieva l into 
safer sto rage pending retrieval for 
treatment. 

Retrieval: Waste would be retrieved 
using multip le waste retrieval 
campaigns using var iolls ret rieval 
technologies (e.g., confined slUiCing, 
crawlers), to the extent needed to 
support clean closure requi reme nts (i.e., 
0.1 % res idual in the tanks or 99 .9% 
waste retrieved from tanks) using liquid 
and non-liquid re trieval and enhanced 
in-tank and/or ex-tank leak detection 
systems. 

Treatment: Retrieved ,vaste wo uld be 
treated with the WTP capaci ty based on 
enhanced andlor mod ified performance 
of operating systems (see Alternative 3). 
New alternative treatment capacity to 
immobili ze LLW (e.g .. bulk vitrificati on, 
containerized grou t, steam reforming, 
sulfate removal) and lor prepare TRU 
waste for disposition would be 
developed external to the WTP. Waste 
treatment under this alternative would 
be completed in 2028 and all SST tank 
systems would be closed by 2028. 

Disposal: LA W immobili zed via the 
WTP would be disposed of onsite or at 
offsile commercial or DOE faci lit ies (see 
Alternati ve 3). rHLW would be stored 
onsite pendi ng disposal at a national 
geologic repos itory. LLW immobi lized 
externa l to the WTP would be disposed 
of onsite or at offsite commercial or DOE 
fac ilit ies (See Alternati ve 3). TRU wasle 
would be retrieved from tanks, packaged 
in a new facility, and stored onsite in 
ex isting o r new sto rage facilities 
pending shipment to and di sposal at the 
WIPP. 

Closure: Clean closure reflects 
minimal residual waste in tanks and 
anCi llary equipment, and contaminated 
soils remed iated in place andlor 
removed from the tank system to be 
treated and d isposed of in accordance 
with RCRA requirements. As operations 
are completed, all SST system storage, 
treatment, and di sposal facilit ies at the 
Hanford Site would be closed. Waste 
storage and di sposal facilities would be 
closed in a mallner that supported 

fut ure use on an un res tri cted basis and 
that did not require post-closure care. 

The main differences between th is 
alternati ve and the other alterna tives 
are: 1) The grealest amount of waste is 
retrieved from tanks based on multiple 
technology deployments; and 2) tank 
systems would be closed to meet clean 
closure standards. Treatment and 
disposal of treated waste would be the 
same for Alternatives 3 through 5, 
allOWing a comparison of the impacts 
associated with deployment of systems 
to treat and dispose of TRU waste 
(Alternatives 3 through 5) to treatment 
of TRU waste via the waste treatment 
plant (A lternati ves 2 and 6). 

5.0 Accelerated Landfill Closure! 
Onsite and 0ffsite Waste Disposal 

Storage: DOE wo uld cont inue curren t 
waste management operations using 
existing storage facilities that wo uld be 
modifi ed or supplemented with new 
waste storage facilities, to support 
actions regardi ng near-term acceleration 
of tank waste retrieval and treatment. 
Under thi s alternative, some SSTs 
would be retrieved and closed by 2006, 
exceeding the ex isting TPA M--45 
commitme nts. 

Retrieval: Waste would be retrieved to 
the Tri -Party Agreemen t goal to the 
extent feasib le using currently available 
liquid-based retrieval and leak detection 
systems (residual was te wo uld 
correspond to 90-99% retrieval). 

Treatmen t: Waste treatment wou ld be 
completed no later than 2024 and SST 
systems would be closed by 2028. 
Retrieved was le wo uld be treated with 
the WTP capacity based on enhanced 
and/or modified performance of 
operating systems, as described under 
Alternative 2. WTP capacity wou ld be 
supplemented with new treatment 
capacity to immobilize LLW. New 
treatment capacity to immobilize LLW 
and/or pre pare TRU waste for 
dispos ition woul d be developed 
external to the WTP. 

Disposal: LAW immobilized via the 
WTP wo uld be disposed of onsite or at 
offsite commercial or DOE facilities. 
IHLW wou ld be s lored onsite pend ing 
disposal at. the proposed national 
geologic repository. LLW immobi lized 
external 10 the WTP would be d isposed 
of onsite or at offsite commercial or DOE 
fac ilities. Trans uranic waste wou ld be 
packaged and stored onsite pending 
disposal at the WIPP. 

Closure: As operations are completed, 
SST tank waste system waste storage, 
treatment. and disposal facilities would 
be closed as a RCRA landfi ll unit under 
Dangerous Waste Reg ulations under 
WAC 173-303 and DOE Order 435.1, or 
decommissioned (waste treatment  
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facil iti es under DOE Order 430.1A), 
Waste storage and disposal facilities 
would be closed as RCRA landfill units 
under applicable state Dangerous Waste 
Regulations (WAC 173- 303), The tanks 
would be fi lled with materials to 
immobilize the residual waste and 
prevent long-term degradation of the 
tanks and discourage intruder access. 
Tank systems (tanks, anci llary 
equipment , and soils) would be closed 
in place and would be covered with a 
mod ified RCRA barrier (i.e., a barrier 
with performance characteristics that 
exceed RCRA requirements for di sposal 
of hazardous waste), 

The main difference between thi s 
alternati ve and the other alternati ves are 
(1) completion of some SST closure 
actions by 2006, completion of all waste 
treatment by 2024, and closure of all 
SST systems by 2028 in contrast to 
Alternatives 2 , 3 and 6 , which wo uld 
complete wasle treatment in 2028 and 
SST tank sys tems closure in 2028 and; 
(2) no remediation of ancillary 
equipment and contaminated soil, 
allowing a comparison wi th the more 
ex tensive remediation anal yzed under 
Alternati ve 3. Another main difference 
between this alt ernative and Alternati ve 
3 is the use of a modified RCRA barrier. 
Treatment and d isposal of treated waste 
would be the same for Alternatives 3 
through 5, allowing for a comparison of 
the impacts associated with dep loyment 
of sys tems to treat and di spose of 
transuranic 'Naste (Alternati ves 3 
through 5) to treatment of transuranic 
waste via the WTP (Alternatives 2 and 
6). 

6.0 Landfill ClosurelOnsite and Offsite 
Waste Disposal 

Storage: DOE would continue current 
waste management o perations using 
exist ing storage faci liti es that would be 
modified, as needed, to support SST 
waste retrie va l and treatment. 

Retrieval: Waste would be retrieved to 
the Tri-Party Agreement goal (j. e .. 
resi dual waste would not exceed 360 
cubic feet for 100 series tanks or 36 
cubic feet fo r 200 series tanks, wh ich 
corresponds to retrieval of 99%) using 
liquid and non- liquid based retrieval 
and enhanced leak detection systems. 

Treatment: Retrieved waste would be 
treated with the WTP capacity based on 
enhanced and/or modified pe rformance 
of operating systems. Sup plemental 
treatment technologies would be used to 
immobilize LLW. New non-vitrification 
treatment capacity to immobilize LLW 
for d isposition wo uld be developed 
external to the WTP. Waste treatment 
under this alternative would be 
completed in 2028, and all SST systems 
would be closed by 2028. 

Disposal: ILA W immobilized via tbe 
WTP wou ld be disposed of onsite or at 
offsite cOIlluHm:ial or DOE facilities. 
IHLW would be stored onsite pending 
d isposal at a national geo log iC 
re pository. LLW immobilized external 
to the WTP wou ld be disposed of onsite 
or at offsite commercial or DOE 
fac ilit ies. 

Closure: As operations are completed . 
all tank waste sys tem waste s torage. 
treatment , and disposa l facilit ies at the 
Hanford Site wou ld be closed (tank farm 
systems) or decom miss ioned (waste 
treatment faciliti es). The tanks wou ld be 
filled with materials to immobilize the 
res idual waste and prevent long-term 
degradation of the tanks and discourage 
intruder access. Wasle storage and 
di sposal facil ities would be closed as 
RCRA landfill units under applicable 
state Dangerous Waste Regulations 
(WAC 173-303). Residual waste in 
tanks, ancillary equipment, and 
contaminated soils wo uld be remediated 
in place as needed in accordance with 
RCRA requirements, and the closed tank 
systems would be covered with a 
modified RCRA barrier. 

The main difference between this 
alternati ve a nd the ot.her alternatives is 
that under this alternative there wo uld 
not be a separate TRU waste stream 
(Alternatives 3 through 5). As wi th 
Alternati ve 2, waste wo uld be treated in 
the WTP and subsequently managed as 
either ILAW or lHLW. 

Preliminmy Identif ication of EIS 
Issues: The following issues have been 
tent.atively identified for analysis in the 
E1S. The list is presented to facilitate 
comment on the scope of the £IS; it is 
not intended to be all-inclusive or to 
predetermine the potential impacts of 
any of the alternatives. 

• Effects on the public and onsite 
workers from releases of rad iological 
and nonrad iological materials during 
normal operations and reasonably 
foreseeable accidents. 

• Long-term risks to human 
populati ons resulting from was te 
d isposal and residual tank system 
wastes. 

• Effects on air and water qua lity 
from normal operations and reasonably 
foreseeable accidents. including long­
term impacts on groundwater. 

• Cum ulati ve effects, including 
impacts from other past, present , and 
reasonably foreseeable actions at the 
Hanford Site. 

• Effects on endangered species, 
archaeo logical /cui tural/h is tori cal s i tes, 
floodplains and wetlands, and priority 
habitat. 

• Effects from onsite and offsite 
transportation and from reasonably 
fo reseeable tra nsportati on acc idents. 

• Socioeconomic impacts on 
surrounding communitie~. 

• Disprop011ionately high and 
adverse effec ts on low- income and 
minority populations (Environmenta l 
Justice) . 

• Unavoidable adverse environmenta l 
effects. 

• Shol1-term uses of the environment 
versus long-term producti vity. 

• Potentia l irretrievable and 
irreversible commitment of resources. 

• The consumption of natural 
re:-;ources and energy, including wHter, 
natural gas, and electriCity. 

• Poll ution prevention. waste 
minimization, and potential mitigative 
measures. 

Related NEPA Decisions and 
Documents: The fol lowing lists DOE 
other NEPA documents that are related 
to thi s proposed Hanford Site Tank 
Retrieval and Closure EIS. 
45 FR 46155, 1980, " Double-Shell Tanks 

for Defense High-Level Radioactive 
Waste Storage. Hanford Site, 
Richland , Washington; Record of 
Decision, " Federal Register. 

53 FR 12449, 1988, " Disposal of 
Hanford Defense High-Level 
Transuranic. and Tank Wastes, 
Hanford Site , Rich land, Washington; 
Record of Decision." Federal Register. 

60 FR 28680, 1995, " Programmatic 
Spent Nuclear Fuel Management and 
Idaho National Engineering 
Laboratory Environmental Restoration 
and Waste Management Program, Part 
III: Record of Decision," Federal 
Register. 

60 FR 54221 , 1995, " Final 
Environmental Impact Statement for 
the Safe Interim Storage of Hanford 
Tank Wastes at the Hanford Site, 
Richland. WA; Record of Decision," 
Federal Register. 

60 FR 6]687, ] 995, " Record of Dec is ion 
Safe Interim Storage of Hanford Tank 
Wastes, Hanford Site. Richland, 
Washington ," Federal Register. 

61 FR 3922, 1996, " Availability of the 
Final Environmental Impact 
Statement for Management of Spent 
Nuclear Fuel from the K Basins at the 
Hanford Site, Richland, WA; Notice of 
A va ilability of Fina l Environmen tal 
Impact Statement," Federal Register. 

61 FR 10736, 1996, " Management of 
Spent Nuclear Fuel from the K Basins 
at the Hanford Sit.e, Richland , WA. 
ACnON: Notice of Record of 
Decision," Federal Register. 

62 FR 8693, 1997, " Record of Decision 
for the Tank Waste Remediation 
System, Hanford Site, Richland , 
Washington," Federal Register. 

DOE/EA-0479, 1990, Col lecting Crust 
Samples from Level Detectors in Tank  
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SY- l01 at the I-!allford Si te, U.S. 
Deparhn ent of Energy. Richland , 
Washington. 

DOE/EA-0495, 1991, Preparation of 
Crus t Sampli ng of Tank 241- SY- l 01 , 
U.S. Department of Energy, Richland , 
Washington. 

DOE/EA-0511, 1991, Characterization 
of Tank 241- SY-10l . U.S. 
Department of Energy . Richland, 
Washington. 

DOE/EA-OS81. 1991 . Upgrading of the 
Ventilation System at the 241-SY 
Tank Farm, U.S. Departmen t of 
Energy, Ri chland . Washington. 

DOE/EA- 0802, 1992, Tank 241 - SY- 101 
Equipmenl lnstallation and Operation 
to Enhance Tank Safety. U.S. 
Department of Energy. Richland , 
Washington. 

OOE/EA-0803 , 1992, Proposed Pump 
Mixing Operations to Mitigate 
Ep isod ic Gas Releases in Tank 241 -
SY- 101 , U.S. Department of Energy, 
Richland, Washington. 

DOE/EA--{)881 , 199:l , Tank 241-C-103 
Organic Vapor and Liquid 
Character i:.::ation and Sup porting 
Activities, U.S. Department of Energy, 
Richland, Washington. 

DOE/EA-0933 , 1995 , Tank 241-C-106 
Past Practi ce Sluicing Waste Retrieval. 
U.S. Department of Energy, Ri chland , 
Washington. 

DOE/EA-0981 , 1995 , Solid Waste 
Retri eva l Complex. Enhanced 
Radioactive and Mixed Waste Storage 
Faci lit y. U.S. Department of Energy, 
Richland , Washington. 

DOE/EA-1203, 1997, Trench 33 
Widening in 218- W- 5 Low-Level 
Durial Ground, U.S. Department of 
Energy, Ri chland , Washington. 

DOE/EA-1276, 1999, Widening Trench 
36 of the 218- E-128 Low-Level Burial 
Ground, U.S. Department of Energy, 
Richland, Washington. 

DOE/EA-1405 , 2002 . Transuranic Waste 
Retrieval from the 218- W-4D and 
218-W-4C Low-Level Burial 
Grounds. Finding of No Significant 
Impact. U,S. Deportment of Energy. 
Richland, Washington. 

DOE/EIS- 01 13, 1987, Final 
Environmental Impact Stat ement. 
Disposal of Hanford Defense High­
Level, Transuranic and Tank Wastes 
Hanford Site Ri chland , Washington , 
U.S. Department of Energy , 
Wash ington. DC. 

DOE/EI8-0189, 1996, Tank Waste 
Remediation System, Hanford Site, 
Ri chland, Wash ington, Final 
Env ironmental Impact Sta temen t, U.S. 
Department of Energy and 
Washington State Department of 
Ecology, Washi ngton, DC. 

OOE/EIS- 0189-SA1, 1997, Supplement 
Analys is fo r the Proposed Upgrades to 

the Tank Farm Ve ntil atio n, 
Instrumentation, and Elect rical 
Systems under Project W-314 ill 
Support of Tank Farm Restoration and 
Safe Operations, U.S. Department of 
Energy, Richland Operations Office, 
Richland , Washington, 

DOE/ElB-0189-SA2, 1998, Supplement 
Analysis for the Tank Waste 
Re mediat ion System. U.S. Departmen t 
of Energy, Washington , DC. 

DOE/EI8-0189--SA3, 2001 . Supplement 
Analysis for the Tank Waste 
Remediat ion System. U.S. Departmen t 
of Energy, Washington, DC. 

DOE/EI8-0200. 1997. Final Waste 
Management Programmatic 
Environmenta l Impact Statement , U.S. 
Department of Energy. Washington , 
DC, 

DOE/ElS- 0212, 1995 . Safe In terim 
Storage of Hanford 's Tank Waste Final 
Environmental Impact Statement, U.S. 
Department of Energy. Richland 
Operations Office, Richland , 
Washington. 

DOE/EIS- 0222, 1999. Final Hanford 
Remedial Action Environmental 
Impact Statement and Comprehensive 
Land Use Plan, U.S. Depar tment of 
Energy, Richland Operations Office, 
Richland, Washington. 

00E/EI8-0250, 2002, Environmental 
Impact Statement for a Geologic 
Repository for the Disposal of Spent 
Nuclear Fuel and High-Level 
Radioacti ve Waste at Yucca 
Mounta in , Nye County, Nevada. U.s. 
Department of Energy Office of 
Civilian Radioacti ve Waste 
Management, Washington , DC. 

00£/EI8-02860 , 2000, Draft Hanford 
Site Solid (Radioactive and 
Hazardous) Waste Program 
Environmenta l Impact Statement , U.S. 
Department of Energy, Richla nd . 
Washington. 

DOE/EI8-0287 . 2002 . Idaho High-Level 
Waste and Faci li ties Disposit ion 
Environmental Im pact Statement. U.S. 
Department of Energy. Washington , 
Dc' 

Ecology. 2000. Draft Environmental 
Impact Statement for Commercial 
Low-Level Rad ioactive Waste 
Disposal Site, Richland. Washington , 
Washington State Department of 
Ecology, Olympia, Washington. 

Ecology. EPA, and DOE, 1989. Hanford 
Federal Faci lit y Agreement and 
Consent Order. as amended , 
Washington State Department of 
Ecology. U,S. Environmen tal 
Protection Agency, and U.S. 
Department of Energy, Olympia , 
Washington. 

Issued in Wnshington. DC 0 11 this 3rd day 
of January, 2003 , 
Heverly A. Cook, 
A.~sistQllt SecretOlY, Environment, Safety an d 
Health. 
IFR Doc. 03- 318 Filed 1- 7- 03; 8:45 am ] 
BILLING CODE 64$0-01- P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
CommiSSion 

[Docket No. EC03-37--000, et al.] 

Exelon Generation Company, LLC, at 
at. Electric Rate and Corporate Filings 

January 2, 2003. 
The fo llowing fil ings ha ve been made 

with the Comm iss ion. The fili ngs are 
listed in ascending order within each 
docket classificatio n. 

1. Exelon Genera tion Company, LLC 

IDocket No. EC03-37--0001 
Take noti ce that on December 23, 

2002. Exelon Corporation, Exelon 
Ventures Company, LLC, and Exelon 
Generation Company, LLC, fi led an 
applicati on with the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission (Commission) 
requesting authorizat ion from the 
Commiss ion to implement a plan of 
corporate reorganization. 

Comment Date: Ja nuary 13, 2003. 

2, Idaho Puwer Company andIDACORP 
Energy, L.P. , 

IDocket No. EC03- 38-o00] 
Take noti ce that on December 23, 

2002. Idaho Power Company (Idaho 
Power) and IDACORP Energy, L.P. 
(JELl), collecti vely, Applicants) filed an 
Applicatio n for Commiss ion Approval 
of Disposition of Jurisd ictional Faci liti es 
under Section 203 of the Federal Power 
Act. The jurisdictional facilities that are 
the subject of the Applicat ion are a 
wholesale power sa les agreement and 
transactions (Truckee Agreement and 
Transactions) between Idaho Power and 
Truckee-Donner Public Utility District. 
By their Application , Applicants seek 
Commission approval for the 
assignment of the Truckee Agreement 
a nd Transactions [rom Idabo Power 10 
IELP. 

Comment Dale: Ja nuary 13, 2003. 

3. Calpine Energy Services, L.P. Calpine 
Norlhbrouk Energy Marketing, LLC 

IDocket No. EC03- 39-000l 
Take noti ce that on December 24, 

2002 , Calp ine Energy Services. L.P. 
(CES) and Calpine Northbrook Energy 
Marketing, LLC (CNEM) tendered for 
filing an application under section 203 
of lhe Federal Power Act for approval of  
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JUN 1 2 2GG8 
08-ESQ-128 

Mr. Mark Miller, Supervisor Central Washington 
Ecological Services Office 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
215 Melody Lane, Suite 119 
Wenatchee, Washington 98801 

Dear Mr. Miller: 

TANK CLOSURE AND WASTE.MANAGEMENT (TC & WM) ENVIRONMENTAL 
IMPACT STATEMENT (EIS) FOR THE HANFORD SITE, RICHLAND, WASHINGTON 

The U.S. Department of Energy, Office of River Protection (ORP) is preparing the TC & WM 
EIS for the Hanford Site, near Richland, Washington, pursuant to the National Environmental 
Policy Act of 1969 (NEPA) and its implementing regulations at 40 Code of Federal Regulations 
(CFR) Parts 1500-1508 and 10 CFR Part 1021. This EIS expands the scope of the original 
retrieval, treatment, and disposal of Tank Waste and Closure of Single-Shell Tanks (SST) NEPA 
documentation as described in 68 Federal Register 1052 and for which ORP consulted with your 
office on June 16,2003. 

Similar to the earlier proposed EIS, this new document will analyze the environmental impacts 
of the retrieval, treatment, and disposal of tank waste and the closure of 149 SSTs within the 200 
Areas. Additional scope was added including the management and dis;posal of solid wastes 
resulting from other Hanford activities, and the closure of the Fast Flux Test Facility. The areas 
of the Site where actions are occurring are depicted in Attachment 1. The Notice of Intent to 
prepare the EIS, which further explains the project, is Attachment 2. 

In compliance with the Endangered Species Act, this EIS will contain an analysis of the 
proposed action as it relates to listed and proposed threatened and endangered species. In 
support of the preparation of the ErS, ORP requests that the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
provide a current list of species that may be affected by the proposed actions. 

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Beth Burandt TC -& WM EIS NEPA Document 
Manager of my staff at (509) 372-7772. 

Sincerely, ...-:--'~ 

ESQ:MEB 
Wi l1ia!9a~!or A tant Manager 
Office ofEnviro en al Safety and Quali ty 

Attachments: (2) 

cc: See page 2 
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Mr. Mark Miller -2- JUN 1 2 2008 
08-ESQ-128 

cc w/attachs: 
D. Stock, SAle 
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addressed as follows: Office of 
Electricity Delivery & Energy Reli abil ity 

' (Mail Code dE-20l , U.S. Department of 
Energy, 1000 Indopendence Avenue, 
SW., Washington, DC 205B~--0350 (FAX 
202-586-5860). 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 

Ellen ~ussell (Program Office) 202-586-
9624 or Michael Skinker (Program 
Attorney) 202-586-2793', 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Exports of 
e lectricity from the United States to a 
fo re ign country are regu lated and 
require authoriza tion under section 
202(e) of the Federal Power Act (FPA) 
(16 U.S.C. 824a(0)). 

On December 14, 2005, the 
Department of Energy (DOE) received an 
application from MAG E.S. to transmit 
electri c energy from the United States to 
Canada. MAG E.S. is a Canadian 
corpo ration with its principa l p lace of 
busin ess in Montrea l, Quebec. MAG E.S. 
has requested an electricity oxport 
authorization with a S-year term. MAG 
E.S. d oes not own or control any 
transmiss ion or distribution assets , n or 
does it h ave a franchised service area. 
The e lectric en ergy wh ich MAG E.S. 
proposes to export to Canada would be 
purch ased from electric uti lities and 
Federal power marketing age nCies 
w ith in the U.S. 

MAG E.S .. will arrange for the delivery 
of exports to Canada over the 
internationa l transm iss ion faci lities 
owned by Bas in Electr'ic Power 
Cooperative, Booneville Power 
Admi nistrati on, Eastern Maine Electric 
Cooperative, Internationa l Transmission 
Co., Joint Owners of the Highgate 
Project ; Long Sault, In c" Maine Electric 
Power Corripany, Ma ine Public Service 
Company, Min nesota Power; Inc., 
Min nkota Power Cooperative, Inc. , New 
York Power Authority , Niagara Mohawk 
Power Corp., Nor~hern State~ Power 
Company and Vermont Electri c 
Transmission Co. 

The constru ction , operation, 
maintenance, and connecti on of each of 
the international' trans"m ission faci lities 
to be utilized by MAG E.S. has 
preViously been authori zed by a 
Pres identia l permit issued pursuant to 
Executive Order 10485, as amendeq. 

Procedural Matters; Any person 
desiring to become a party to this 
proceed ing or to be heard by fi ling 
com ments or pro tests to this app lication 
should file a petiti on to interven e, 
comment or protest at the address 
provided above in accordance with 
§§ 385.211 or 385.214 of the FERC's 
Rul es of Practice and Procedures (18 
CFR 385.211, 385.21 4). Fifteen copies of 
each p~tition and protest should be fil ed 

with DOE on or before the date listed 
above. 

Comments on the MAG E.S. 
application to export electric energy to 
Canada' should be clearly marked with 
Docket EA-306. Additional copies are to 
be filed directl y with Martin Gauthier, 
Director, MAC E.S. Energy Solutions 
Inc., 486 Ste,Ca therine W, #402, 
Montreal, QC, Canada H3B lA6. 

A final decision wi ll be made on this 
app lication after the environmental 
impacts have been eva luated pursuant 
to the National Environmental Policy 
Act of 1969, and a determination is 
made by the DOE that th e proposed 
action will not adversely impact on the 
reliability of the U.S ,. e lectric power 
su pply system. . 

Copies of this application will be 
made avail able, upon request, for publi c 
insp ection and copying at the address 
provided above or by access ing the 
program's Home Page at http:// 
www.electricity. doe.gov, Upon reaching 
the Home page , select "Divisions," th en 
"Permitting Siting & Analysis," then 
"Electricity .lmports/Exports," and then 
"Pending Proceed ings" from the options 
menus. 

Issued in Washington, DC, on January 26. 
2006. 
Anthony J. Como, 
Director, Permittin8 and Siting, Office of 
Electricity DeJiveryand Energy Reliability. 
[F'R Doc. E6-1392 Filed 2-1-06; 8:45 am] 
elLLING CODE 54SQ-Ol - P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Notice of Intent To Prepare the Tank 
Clo~ure and Waste Manag~ment 
Environmental Impact Statement for 
the Hanford Site, Richland, WA 

AGENCY: Department of Energy. 
ACTION: Notice of intent. 

SUMMARY: The U.s. Department of 
Energy (DOE) announces its intent to 
prepare a new environmental impact 
statement (EIS) for its Hanford Site 
(Hanfo rd] nea r Richland, Washi ngton , 
pursuant to th e Nat ional Environmental 
Policy Act of 1969 (NEPA) an d its 
implemen ti ng regulations at ~O CFR 
Parts 1500-1 508 and 10 CFR Part 1021. 
The new EIS, to be titled the Tank 
Clos ure and Waste Management 
Environmental Impact S tatement for th e 
Hanford Site, Richland, Washington (TC 
& WM EIS), will implement a 
Sett lement Agreement announced on 
January 9, 2006, among DOE, the 
Wa~hington State Department of 
Eco logy (Ecology) and the State of 
Wa~hington Attorney Genera l 's office: 
The Agreement serves as .settlement of 

NEPA claims in the case State of 
Wa shington v. Bodman {Civil No. 2:03-
cy':'05018-AAM j, wlii ch addressed the 
Final Hanford Site S~Jjd (Radioactive 
and Hazardous) Wa ste Program EIS, 
Richland, Wash ington (HSW EIS, DOE! 
EIS-0286 , January 2004). 

Ecology will continue its role as a 
Cooperating· Agency' in the preparation 
ofthe ·TC & WM m S. ·Eco logy already 
was acting in that capacity during the 
ongoing preparation of th e EIS for 
Retrieval, Treatment an~ Disposal of 
Tank':'Waste and Closurq of the Single­
Shell Tanks at the Hanford Site, 
Richland, Wa shington (TC EIS , DOE/ 
ElS-0356, Notice of Intent INOII , t 66 
FR 1052, January 8, 2003). The TC & 
WM. EIS will r evise, update and 
reanalyze groundwater impacts 
prev iously addressed in the HSW EIS. 
That is, the TC & WM EIS wil l provide 
a single, integrated anal ys i ~ of 
groundwater at Hanford for all waste 
types addressed in th e HSW EIS and th e 
TC EIS. As a resu lt , the TC & WM EIS 
wm include a reanalysis of onsile 
disposa l alternatives for Hanford's low­
level radioacti ve waste (LL W) and 
mixed low-leve l radioactive waste 
(MLLW) and LLW and MLLW from 
other DOE sites. Th e TC & WM EIS w ill 
revise and update other potenti al impact 
areas previously add ressed in the HSW 
EIS as appropriate. Finally, the TC & 
WM EIS will incorporate ex isting 
ana lyses from the HSW EIS th at do not 
affect and are not directly affected by 
th~ waste disposa l alternatives a,fter 
rev iew or reyision as appropriate. DOE 
will continue its ongoing analys is of 
alte rnatives for the retrieval, treatment, 
storage, and disposal of undergrou nd 
tank wastes and closure of undergroun d 
si ngle-shell tanks (SST). In additi on, 
DOE plans to include the ongoing Fast 
Flux Test Facility Decommjssioning EIS 
(FFTF E1S, DOE/ElS-Q364 , NOl at 69 FR 
50178. August 13, 2004.) in the scope of 
th e new TC & WM EIS, in order to 
provide an in tegrated presentation of 
currently foreseeable act ivities re lated to 
waste management and cleanup at 
Hanford. 

In accordance wi th the Settlement 
Agreement , DOE will not ship offs ite 
waste to Hanford 'fo r storage, processing, 
or disposal until a Rocord of Decision 
(ROEl) is issued pursuant to the TC & 
WM EIS, exce pt under certa in limited 
exemption·s as· provided in the 
Settlement Agreement. 

DOE is soliciting comments on the 
proposed scope of the new TC & WM 
EIS. Comments preViously submitted in 
response to th e 2003 NOI for the Te EIS 
and the" 2004 NOr for the FFTF EIS are 
being considered an d need not be 
resubmitt ed. 
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OATES: DOE invites Federal agencies, 
American Iridian tribal nations , state 
and local governments, and the public 
to comment on the scope of the pla nned 
TC & WM ErS. DOE will consider all 
comments received by March 6, 2006, as 
well as comments rece ived after that 
date to the extent practicable. DOE 
p lans to hold public meetings at the 
fo llowing locations: 

. Hood River, Oregon; Februa ry 21, 
2006 . 

Portland , Oregon; February 22, 2006. 
Seattle, Washington; February 23, 

2006. 
Ric~Iand, Washington, February 28, 

2006. 
The public meetings will address the 

scope of the planned.TC & WM EtS. 
DOE will provide additio nal notification 
of the meeting times and locations 
through newspaper advertisements and 
other appropriate media. 
ADDRESSES: To submit comments on the 
scope of the TC & WM EIS or to request 
cop ies of the references listed herein, 
includ ing references listed in Appendix 
A, contact: Mary Beth Burandt, 
Document Manager, Office of River 
Protection , U.S. Department ofEllergy, 
fost Office Box 450, Mail Stop H6-60, 
Richland , WA 99352. Electronic mail: 
TC&WMEIS@saic.com. Fax: 509-376-

, 3661. Te lephone and voice mail : 509-
373-9160. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For 
infQr~ation on DOE's NEPA process, 
contact: Carol Borgstrom, Director, 
Office ofNEPA P.olicy ~nd Complian-ce 
(EH-42), U.S. Department of Energy, 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW., 
Washington, DC 20585. Telephone 202-
586-4600, or leave a message at 1--800-
472-2756. 

This NOI will be available on DOE's 
NEPA Web site .at http:// 
Www.ehdoe.govlnepa and the TC & WM 
EIS Web site at http://www.hanford.gov/ 
orp/ (cl ick on Public Involvement). 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

1 Background 

The Hanford Site is located in 
southeastern Washington State along the 
Columbia River, and ,is approximately 
586 square_ miles in size. Hanford' s 
mission included defense-related 
nuclear research, development, and 
weapons production activiti es from the 
ea~ly 1940s , t~ approx imate ly 1989. 
During that period, Hanford operated a 

' pluton ium production complex with 
nine nuclear reactors and associated 
'process ing facilities. These activities 
created a wide 'vaJ;'iety of chemical and 
rad ioactive wastes. Hanford's mission 
now is focused on the cleanup of those 
wastes and u ltimate closure of Hanford. 

To this end, DOE manages several types 
ofradioadive wastes at Hanford: (1) 
High-level radioactive waste (HLW) as 
defined under the Nuclear Waste Po l!cy 
Act (42 U.S.c. 10101); (2) transuranic 
(TRU) waste, which is waste containing 
alpha-particle-emitting radion~c1ides 
with atomic numbers greater th~n ' 
uranium (j.e., 92) and half-lives greater 
than 20 years 'in concentrations greater 
than 100 nanocuries per gram of waste; 
(3) LLW, which is rad ioactive waste that 
is neither HLW nor TRU waste; arid (4) 
MLLW; which is LLW containing' 
hazardous constituents as defined under 
the Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Act of 1970 (RCRA, 42 U.S.C. 
6901 et seq.). 

At present, DOE 'is constructing ~ 
Waste Treatment Plant (WTP) in the 
200-East Area of the si,te. 'The WTP will 
separate waste stored in Hanford 's 
underground .tanks into HLW and low­
activity waste (LAW) fractions: HLW 
will be treated in the W'TP and stored 
at Hanford until it can be shipped to 'the 
proposed repository at Yucca Mountain, 
Nevada. Immobilized LAW waste wou:ld 
be treated in the WTP and dispo~ed of 
at Hanford as decided in the ROD issued 
in 1997 {62 FR 8693}, pursuant to the 
Tank Waste Remediation System, 
Hanford Site, Rich/and, Washington, 
Final EIS (TWRS'EIS, DOE/EI8-0189, 
August 1996). D'OE is processing 
Hanford's contact-handled TRU waste 
(which does not require special 
protective shielding) for shipment to the 
Waste Isolation Pilot Plant (WIPP) near 
Carlsbad, New Mexico, cons istent with 
the 1998 RODs (63 FR 3624 and 63 FR 
3629) for treatment and disposal ofTRU 
waste under the Final Waste 
Management Programmatic EIS for 
Managing Treatment, Storage, and 
Disposal of Radioactive andT-Tazardous 
Waste (WM PElS, DOE/EIS-0200) and 
the Waste Isolation Pilot Plant Disposal 
Phase Fino/Supplemental 
Environmental Impact Statement (WIPP 
SEIS-II , DOE/ElS-0026-S-2, September 
1997): DOE is disposing of-Hanford's 
LLW and MLLW onsite, consistent with 
the ROD for treatment and disposal of 
these wastes under the WM PElS (65 FR 
10061). This ROD also des'ig'nates 
Hanford as a regional disposal site for 
LLWand MLLW from other DOE· sites. 

In January 2003 ', DOE issued an NO! 
(68 FR 1052) to prepare the TC EIS 
(DOE/EI5-0356). The proposed scope of 
the TC EIS included closure of the 149 
underground SSTs and newly avail able 
informa tion on supplemental treatment 
for the LAW from alll77 tanks , which 
contain a total of apprOXimately 53 
million ga llons of waste. 

In March 2003, Ecology initiated 
litigation on issues related to 

importation , treatment, and disposal of 
radioactive and hazardous waste 
generated offs ite as a result of nuclear 
defense and research activities. The 
Court enjoined shipment of offsite TRU 
waste to Hanforq. for processing and 
storage pending shipment to WIPP. 

In January 2004, DOE issued the HSW 
EIS and a ROD (69 FR 39449), which 
addressed ongoing solid waste 
management operations, and announced 
DOE's decision to dispose of Hanford . 
and a limited volume of offsite LLW and 
MLLW in a new Integrated Disposal 
Facility in the 200-East Area of Hanford. 
DOE also decided to continue sending 
Hanford's MLLW offsite for treatment 
and to mod ify Hanford's T -Plant for 
processing remdte-ha,ndled TRU waste 
and MLLW (which require protective 
shielding). 

Ecology amended its March 2003 
complaint in 2004, cha llenging the 
adequacy of the HSW EIS analysis of 
offsite waste im portation. In M~y 2005, 
the Court granted a limited d iscovery 
period, contin uing the injunction 
against shipping offsite wastes to 
Hanford, including LLW and MLLW 
(State of Washington v. Bodman [Civil 
No. 2:03--cv-05018-AAMj). In July 
2005, while preparing responses to 
discovery requests from Ecology, 
Battelle Memoria l Institute, DOE's 
contractor who assis~ed in preparing the 
HSW EIS, advised DOE of several 
differences in groundwater analyses 
between the HSW EIS and its 
underl ying data. 

DOE promptly notified the Court and 
the State and, in September 2005, 
convened a team of DOE experts in 
quality assurance and groundwater 
ana lysis, as well as transportation and 
human health and safety impacts 
analysis, to conduct a quality assurance 
review of the HSW EIS. The team 
completed its Report of the Review of 
th e Hanford Solid Waste Environmental 
Impact Statement (EIS) Data Quality, 
Control and Management Issues, 
January 2006 (hereafter referred to as the 
Quality Review). 

Because both Ecology and DOE have 
a shared in terest in the effective cleanup 
of Hanford, DOE and Ecology 
announced a.Settlement Agreement 
ending the NEPA litigation on January 
9, 20'06. The Agreement is intended to 
resolve Ecology's concerns about HSW 
EIS groul).dwater analyses and to 
address. other concerns abou t the HSW 
EIS, including those identified in the 
Quality Review. 

The Agreement 'ca lls for an expansion 
of the TC EIS to provide a si ngle, 
integrated set of analyses that will 
include all waste types analyzed in the 
HSW EIS (LLW, MLLW, and TRU 
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waste). The expanded EIS will be 
renamed the TC 8< WM.EIS. Pending 
finalization of the TC 8< WM EIS, the 
HS.W EIS will remain in effect to 
support ongoing waste management 
activities at Hanford (including · 
transportatiqn ofTRU waste to WIPP) i

. accordance with applicable regulatory 
-requirements: The Agreement also 
stipulates that when the TC 8< WM EIS 
has been cOI!lpieted. it will supersede 
the HSW EIS. Until that time, DOE will 
not rely on HSW EIS groundwater 
analyses. for decision·making, and DOE 
will not import offsite waste to Hanford
with certain limited exemptions as 
specified in the Agreement. 

DOE and Ecology have mutual 
responsibilities for accomplishing 
cleanup .ofHanford, as wl;lll as 
continuing ongoing waste management 
activities consistent with applicable 
Federal and state laws and regulations. 
Th e Hanford Federal Facility Agreemen
and Consent Order (also called ·the Tri­
Party Agreement [TPAil among the 
state, DOE, and the u.s. Environmental
Protection. Agency (EPA) contains 
various enforceab le milestones that 
apply to waste management activities. 
DOE also is required to comply with 
applicable requirements of.ReRA and 
the state's Hazardous Waste 
Management Act of 1976 as amended 
(Chapter 70.105 Revised Code of 
Washington). To carry out proposals for
future actions and obtain . n~cessary 
permits, each agen cy must comply with
the applicable provisions of NEPA and 
the Washington State Environmental 
Policy Act (SEPA) respectively. The 
agencies have revised· their 
Memorandum of Understanding for the 
TC E[S (effective March 25, 2003), 
which identified Ecologyas a 
Cooperating Agency' in the pr~paration 
of the TC ms. The Memorandum of 
Understanding revision is consistent 
with the Settlement Agreement and 
provides for Ecology'S cO!1tinu.ing 
participation as a Cooperating Agency 
in preparation of the TC & WM EIS to 
assist both agencies in meeting their 
respec;:tive responsibilities under NEPA 
and SEPA. 

II. Purpose and Need for Action 

Recognizing the potential ri sks to 
human health and the environment 
from Hanford tank wastes, DOE needs to
retrieve waste from the 149 SSTs and 28
double-shell tanks (OST), treat and 
dispose of the waste; and dose the SST 
farms in a manner that comp~ies with 
Federal and Washington State 
requirements. Some waste from tanks 
andLLW and MLLW from Hanford and 
other DOE sites that do not have 
appropriate faci lities must be disposed 

n 

. 
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of to facilitate cleanup of Hanford and 
these sites. . 

III. Proposed Action 

DOE proposes to retrieve and treat 
waste from 177 underground tanks and 
ancillary equipment and dispose of this 
waste in compliance with applicable 
regulatory requirements, Vitrified HLW 
waste would be stored onsite until it can 
be disposed of in the proposed 
repos·itory at Yucca Mountain. DOE 
proposes to provide additional 
treatment capacity for the tank LAW 
that can supplement the planned WTP 
capacity in fulfillment of ~OE's 
obligations under the TPA in as timely 
a manner as possible. DOE would 
dispose of Hanford's immobilized LAW, 
LLW and MLLW, and LLW and MLLW 
from other DOE sites, in lined trenches 
onsite. These trenches would be closed 
in accordance with applicable 
regulatory requirements .. 

DOE also proposes to complete the 
final decontamination and 
decommissioning of the FFTF. DOE 
decided, in Jariuary 2001, [ROD at 66 FR 
7877) that the permanent closure of 
FFTF was to be.resumed with no new 
missions, based on the Final 
Programmatic Environmental Impact 
Sta tement for Accomplishing Expanded 
Civilian Nuclear Energy Research and 
Development and Isotope Production 
Missions in the United States, Including 
the Role of the fast Flux Test Facility 
(DOEIEIS-031O, December 2000). 

IV. Proposed Scope of the TC & WM EIS 

In accordance with the Settlement 
Agreement, DOE intends to pr!=!pare a 
single, comprehensive EIS addressing 
tank waste retrieval, treatment, storage, 
and disposal; tank closure; and 
management of all waste types analyzed 
in the HSW EIS as an integrated 
document for public and agency review 
and reference. ·The TC & WM EIS will 
update, revise, or reanalyze resource 
areas (such as groundwater and 
transportation) from the HSW EIS as 
necessary to make them current and 
reflect the waste· inventories and 
analytical assumptions being used for 
environmental impact assess·ment in the 
TC 8< WM E[S. All updated analyses 
would be included in the revised 
quantitative groundwater and other 
cumulative impact ana lyses in the TC & 
WMEIS. 

The proposed scope of the TC 8< WM 
EIS includes alternatives for onsite 
disposal ofLLW, MLLW, and LAW; 
transportation of offsite LL Wand 
MLLW to Hanford for disposal; and 
current or revised information for 
ongoing operations, such as those 
involving Hanford 's Central Waste 

Complex, that were included in the 
HSW EIS. 

DOE proposes to retain all of the 
scope i4entified in the 2003 NOI for the 
TC EISas modified by public scoping 
comments, Proposed modifications to 
the alternatives identified in the 2003 
NOr are provided in Section VI. That is, . 
the new TC 8< WM E[S would address 
management of the approximately 53 
million gallon s of w<l:ste stored in 149 
underground SSTs (ranging in capa.city 
from approximately 55,000 to 1 million 
gallons) and 28 underground OSTs 
(ranging in capacity from approximately 
1 to f16· million gallons) grouped in 18 
tank farms, and approximately 60 
smaller miscellaneous. underground 
storage tanks, along with ancillary 
equipment. 

DOE propo~es to retain all of the 
scope ide.llti fied in its · August 2004 NOI 
to evaluate alternatives fo r the final 
disposition of the FFTF and proposes to 
integrate that scope into the TC & WM 
EIS. The TC 8< WM EIS will thus 
provide an integrated presentation of 
currently foreseeable activities related to 
waste management and cleanup at 
Hanford. 

V. Potential Decisions To Be Made 

DOE plans to make decisions on the 
fo llowing topics; 

• Retrieval of Tank Waste-A 
reasonable waste retrieval range is 
comprised cUhree levels: 90 percent. 99 
percent, and 99.9 percent. The 99 
percent retrieval is the goal established 
by the TPA (Milestone M-45-00); 90 
percent retrieval evaluates a risk 
analys is of the tank farms as defined in 
the M-45--00, Appendix H, process; and 
99.9 pe;rcent.retrieva l reflects uses of 
multiple retrieval .technologies· to 
support clean closure of the tank farms. 

• Treatment of Tank Waste---WTP 
waste treatment capability can be; 
augmented by supplemental treatment 
technologies· and constructing new 
treatment facilities that are part of. or 
separate from, the WTP. The two 
primary choices that could fulfill DOE's 
TPA commitments are to treat all waste 
in an expanded WTP or provide 
supplem·ental treatment to be used in 
conjunction with, but separate from, the 
WTP. DOE has conducted. preliminary 
tests on three supplemental treatment 

. technologies-:-cast stone (a form of 
grout), steam reforming, ~nd bulk 
vitrification-to determine if one or 
more could be used to provide the 
additiona l, supplemental waste 
treatment capability needed to complete 
waste treatment. 

• Disposal of Treated Tank Waste­
Onsite disposal incltl,des treated tank 
waste such as immobilized LAW and 

        Appendix C ▪ Cooperating Agency, Consultation, and Other Interaction Documentation 
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waste generated from closure activities 
tttat meets ansite disposal criteria; the 
decision to be made involves the ansite 
location of Q.isposal facilities. Decisions 
to be made related to offsite disposal 
include the length of time and facilities 
required for storage of immobilized 
high-level radioactive waste (lHLW) 
prior to disposal at the proposed Yucca 
Mountain repository. 

' . Storage of Tank Waste-Depe nding 
on the altenlative being analyzed, , 
storing tank waste for differerit l~rigths 
Dftime may be ne:cessary. This may 
require the construction, operation, and 
deactivation of waste transfer 
infrastructures, including waste rec!3iver 
facilities (be l o~-grade lag storage and 
minimal waste treatment facilities). 
waste transfer line upgrades, and new or 

. replacement DSTs. Also depending on 
the alternative, construction and 
operation of add.itional immobilized 
HLW storage vaults. melter pads, and 
TRU waste storage facilities needed to 
store treated tank waste. 
. • Closure of SSTs-Decis ions to be 

made include closing the SSTs by clean 
c1osure, ·selective clean closure/landfill 
closure, and landfill closure w"ith or 
without an y soil contamination 
removal. Decisions regarding barriers 
(engineered modified RCRA Subtitl e C 
barrier or Hanford barrier)' to prevent 
water intrusion will be made. A closure 
confi guration for the original 28 DSTs 
will be evaluated in the TC & WM EIS 
for engineering reasons related to barrier 
p lacement for the SSTs.-This evaluation 
also is provided to aid Ecology··in 
evaluating the impacts which might 
r~sult in closing DSTs t6 a debris rule 
standard. However, DOE is deferring a 
decision on closure of DSTs and. 
decommissioning of the WTP until a 
later date when the mission for those 
fa<;~lities is n·earing completion. 

• Disposal of Hanford's and DOE 
Offsile LLW and MLLW-The decision 
to be made ·concerns the onsite location 
of disposa l f~cilities for Hanford's waste 
and other DOE sites' LLW and MLLW. 
DOE committed in the HSW EIS ROD 
that henceforth LLW would be disposed 
of in lined trenches. Thus. the decision 
w~uld concern whether to dispose .of 
the waste in ·the 200-West Area or at the 
Integrated Dispos·al Facility in the 200-
East Al.'ea. 

• Final Decontamination and 
Decommissioning of the FFTF-The 
decision would identify the final end 
state for the above-ground, below­
gro~nd. ~and anc illary suppnrt 
structures. 

VI. Potential Range of Alternatives 

Six alternatives were originally 
proposed for TC EIS and are listed 

below. The initia l scope of the TC EIS 
was provided in the January 2003 NOl 
and at each public scoping meeting. 

• No Action Alternative, which was 
to implement the 1997 TWRS EIS ROD; 

• Implement the 1997 TWRS EIS 
ROD with Modifications; 

• Landfill Closure of Tank Farms/ 
Onsite and Offsite Waste Disposal; 

• Clean Closure of Tank Farms/Onsite 
and Offsite Waste Disposal; 

• Accelertlted Landfill Closure/Onsite 
and Offsite Waste Disposal; and 

• Landfill Closure/Onsite and Offsite 
Waste Disposal. 

On site disposa l would include 
immobilized LAW, LLW, and MLLW 
resulting from tank retrieval and 
treatment. Offsite di spo::;al ofHLW 
would occur at Yucca Mountain. No 
determination has been made as to 
whether any of the tanks contain TRU 
waste, If it is determined that any tank 
waste is TRU waste, offsite disposal at 
WIPP would be appropriate, provided 
the requ ired approvals from EPA and 
the New Mexico Environment 
Department were obtained. 

As a,result of the 2003 scoping fqr the 
TC EIS, a number of changes are being 
made to those identified in the NO!. The 
major changes are: 

• The No Action Alternative was 
modified to address a traditional "no 
actiofl" rather than the action from the 
TWRS EIS ROD; 

• The alternative addressing 
implementation of the 1997 TWRS EIS 
ROD was modified to address both the 
currently plann.ed vitrification capacity 
and the currently planned capacity 
supplemented with additional 
vitrification capacity as the 
supplemental treatment; 

• A partial tank removal option was 
added, which analyzes leaving some of 
the SSTs in place and exhuming the 
SSTs completely in the SX and BX tank 
farms; 

• The Landfill Closure ofTank 
Farms/OnsHe and Offsite Waste 
Disposal Alternative has been mo9.ified 
to more clearly evaluate.the No 
Separations (of HLW and LAW waste) · 
with Onsite Storage and Offsite Disposal 
Alternative; and 

• A suboption has been added to both 
the All Vitrification with Separations 
and All Vitrification/No Separations (of 
HLW and LAW waste) Alternatives to 
address closure of the cribs and trenches 
proximal to tanks within identified 
waste management areas in place as 
opposed to removing them. 

For Hanford and offsite LLW and 
MLLW ana lyzed in the HSW EIS. DOE 
proposes to siIl)plify the alternatives. 
Both waste typ~s would be disposed of 
in lined trenches. DOE plans to update 

the volumes to be disposed of, 
approximating th ose volumes for offs ite 
waste in the 2004 HSW EIS ROD, and 
to update· the waste information. DOE 
also intends t9 update the transportation 
analysis of shipping offsite waste to 
Hanford for disposaL The onsi te 
disposal alternatives are: 

• Con·struct ion of a new disposal 
faci lity in the 200-West Area burial 
grounds; and 

• Construction of new LLW and 
MLLW capacity in the Integrated · 
Disposal Facility in the 200-East Area. 

For the FFTF, the 2004 NO! identified 
three alternatives as listed below. 

• No Action-actions consistent with 
previous DOE NEPA decisions would be 
completed; final decommissioning 
would not occur. 

• Entombment-above-ground 
structures would be decontaminated 
and dismantled, below-ground 
str~ctures would be grouted and left in 
place. 

• Removal-above-ground structures 
would be decontaminated and 
dismantled, below-ground structures 
would be removed and disposed of at 
Hanford. 

VII. Potential Environmental Issues for 
Analysis 

The fonowing issues have been 
tentatively identified for analysis in the 
TC & WM EIS. This list is presented to 
facilitate. comment on the scope of the. 
TC & WM EIS, but is not intended to be 
all-inclusive or to predetermine 
potential impacts of any alternative. 

• Effects on tI:te public and onsite 
workers of radiologiCal and 
·nonradiological material releases during 
normal oper:ations and reasonably 
foreseeable accidents; 

• Long-term risks to human 
populations result.ing !Jom waste 
disposal and residua l tank system 
wa·stes; 

• .Effects on air and water quality of 
normal operations and reasonably 
foreseeab le accidents, including long­
term impacts on groundwater; 

• Cumulative effects . including 
impacts of other .past, presen.t, and 
reasonably foreseeable actions at 
Hanford, including past discharges to 
cribs and trenches, groundwater 
remediation activities, activities sp.bject 
to TPA requirements and. cleanup 
activities under the ·Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, 
Compensation, and Liability A<;:t; 

• Effects on ·endangered species, 
archaeo I ogi ca II cu I tura I/h istori ca l .s i tes , 
flo.odpJains and wetlands, and priority 
habitat; 

• Effects of 00: and offsite 
transportation and of reasonably 
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fo reseeable transportation accidents; 
and 

• Socioeconomic impacts on 
surrounding communities. 

VIII . Public Scoping 

DOE invites Federal agencies, 
American Indian tri bal nations. state 
and local governments, and the genera l 
public to com ment on the scope of the 
planned TC & WM EIS. Information on 
the scoping comment period is provided
in the DATES section 'above. Comments 
previously submitted' in response to the 
2003 NO! for the TC E!S and the 2004 
NO! for the f FTf E!S are be ing 
considered and need not be 
resuhmitt,ed. 

issued in Washington, DC. on January 3D, 
2006. 

John Spilaleri Shaw, 
Assistant Secretary for Environment, Safety 
and Health. 

Appendix A-Related National 
Environmental Policy Act Documents 

45 FR 46155, 1980, "Double-Shell Tanks 
for Defense High-Leve l Radioactive Waste 
Storage, Han·ford Site, Richland, Wash ington; 
Re cord of Decision," Fedel'al Register. 

53 FR 12449, 1988, '·Disposal of Hanford 
Defense Hi"ghiLevel, Transuranic, and Tank 
Wastes, Hanford Site, Richland, Washington; 
Record of Decision,'; Fed eral Register. 

60 FR 28680, 1995, "Programmatic Spent 
Nuclear Fuel Management and Idaho 
National Engineering Laboratory 
Environmental Restora tion nnd . Waste 
Management Progl'am , Part iII ; Record of 
Decision ," Feder~ 1 Register. 

60 FR 54221,1995 , "Final Environmental 
. Impact Statement for the Safe Inte rim Storage 
of Hanford Tank Wastes at the Ha nford Site, 
Rich land, Washington; Record of Oecision," 
Federal ~egister . 

60 FR 61687,1995 , "Record of Decision; 
Safe In terim Storage of Hanford Tank \o\'astes. 
Hanford Site, Rich land, Washington ," 
Federal Register . 

61 FR 3922, .1996, "Availability of the 
Final Env ironmental hnpact Statement for 
Management of Spent Nuclear Fuel from the 
K Basi ns at the Hanford Site . Richland , 
Washington ; Notice of Availab ility of Final 
Env ironmental Impact Statement," Federal 
Register. 

61 FR 10736, 1996, "Management of Spent 
Nuclear FueJ from the K Basins at the 
Hanford Site, Richland , Washington ; Record 
of Decision, " FederilJ Register. 

62 FR 8693 , 1997. "Record of Dtlcision for 
the Tank Waste Remediation System; 
Hanford Site, Richl and, Washington ," 
Federal Reg ister. 

63 FR 3624 , 1 998, "Record of Decision for 
the Department of Energy's Waste Isolation 
Pilot Plant Disposal Phase," Federal Register. 

63 FR 3629, 1996, "Record of Decision for 
the Department of Energy's Waste 
Management Program: Treatment and Storage 
ofTransuranic Wastf! ," Fed eral Reg ister. 

65 FR 10061,2000; "Record of Decision for .
the Department of Energy's Waste 

Management Program: Treatment and 
Disposal of Low-Level Waste and Mixed 
Low-Level Waste; Amendment to the Record 
of Decision for the Nevada Test Site," 
Federal Register . 

69 rR 39449, 2004, "Re·cord of Decision for 
the Solid Waste Program, Hanford Site , 
Richland, Washington: Storage and 
Treatment of Low-Leve l Waste and Mixed 
Low-Level Waste; Disposal of Low-Level 
Waste and Mixed Low-Level . Waste , and 
Storage, Process ing, and Certification of 

 Transuranic Waste for Shipment to the Waste 
Isolation Pilot Plant, Federal Register. 

DOE/EA-0479, 1990, Collecting Crust 
Samples from Level Detectors in Tonk SY-
101 at the Hanford Site, U.S. Departmen t of 
Energy, Rich land, Washington. 

.D08/£1.-0495, 1991. Prepa;ation olCmst 
Sampling of Tank 241-SY-101, U.S 
Department of Energy, Richland, 
Washingto n. 

DOE/EA-0511 , 1991, Characterization of 
Tonk 241-SY-101, U.S. Department of 
Energy, Richland , Washington. 

DOE/ EA-0581, 1991, Upgrading of the 
Ventilation System at the 24.1-SY Tonk 
Form, U.s. Department of Energy, Richland. 
Washington. 

DOE/EA-0802, 19!12, Tank 241- SY- l01 
Equipment Installation and Operation to 
En/!cJIlce Tank Safety, U.s. Department of 
Energy. Ri chland, Washington . 

DOE/EA-0803. 1992, Proposed Pump 
Mixing Operations to Mitigate Episodic Gas 
Releases in Tonk 241-SY-101. U.S. 
Department of Energy, Richland, 
Washington. 

DOE/EA-088 t , 1993, Tank 241-C-103 
Organic Vapor and Liquid Characterization 
and Supporting Activities, U.S. Department 
of Energy , Richland, Washington. 

DOE/ EA-0933, 1995, Tank 241-('.-106 Post 
Practice. Sluicing WQ$te Retrieval. u.s. 
Department of Energy, Richland, 
Washington. 

DOE/EA-0993, 1995; Shutdown of the Fast 
Flux Test Facility, Hanford Site, Richland, 
Washington and Finding of No Significont 
Impact. 

DOEfEA-0981, 1995, Environmental 
Assessment-Solid Waste Retrieval Complex, 
Enhan ced Radioactive and Mixed Waste 
Storage Facility, Infrastmcture Upgrades. 
and Central Waste Support Complex, 
Hanford Site, Richland, Washington .. U.S. 
Department of Energy, Richland Operations 
Office, Richland, Washington: 

DOE/EA- 1203, 1997, Trench 33 Widening 
in 218-W-5 Low-Level Burial Ground, u.S. 
Department of Energy, Richland, 
Washington . 

DOEfEA-1276 , 1999, Widening Trench 36 
of the 218- E-128 tow-Level Burial Ground, 
U.S . Department of Energy , Richland, 
Washington. 

DOE/ EA-1405 , 2002, Tronsuronic Wastp­
Retrieval from the 21.B-W- 4B and 218-W- 4C 
Low-Level Buriol Grounds, Hanford Site, 
Richland, Washington, Finding of No 
Significant Impact , U.S. Department of 
Energy. Richland. Washi ngton. 

DOEfEIS-0113, 1987, Finol Environmental 
Impact Statement-Disposal of Hanford . 

 Defen se High-Level, 'fronsuranic, and Tank 
Wa stes, Hanford Site, nich/and, Wa shington, 

U.S. Department of Energy, Rich land 
Operations Office, Rich!and, Washington. 

DO£I£IS-0212 , 1995, Safe Interim Storage 
of Hanford Tank Wastes- Final 
Environmental /mpoct Statement. U.S. 
Department of Energy, Richland ·Operations 
Office, Richland , Washington, and 
Washington State Department of Ecology. 
Olympia, Washington. 

DOE/EIS-0 189 , 1996, Tank Woste 
Remediation System, Hanford Site, Richland, 
Washington, Final EnvironmenlalImpoct 
Statement, U.S. Department of Energy. 
Richland Operations Office. Richland, 
Washington, and Washington State 
Department of Ecology. Olympia, 
Washington. 

DOE/EIS-0189-SAI. 1997, Supplement 
Anolysis for the Proposed Upgrodp..t; to the. 
Tonk Form Ventilation, Instrumentation, and 
Electrical Systems under Project W-314 in 
Support of Tank Farm Restoration and Safe 
Operations, U.S. Department of Energy, 
Richland Operations Office, Richland, 
Wash irygton . . 

DOEfEIS-0189- SA2. 1998, Supplement 
Analysis for the Tank Waste Remediation 
System. U.S. Department of Energy, Richla nd 
Operations Office, Richl and. Washington. 

DOEfEIS-0189-SA3·; 2001, Supplement 
Analysis for the Tonk Waste Remediation 
System, U.S. Department of Encrgy , Ri chland 
Operations Office, Richland. Washington. 

DOE/EIS-0200, 1997, Final Waste 
Management Programmatic Environmental 
Impact Statement for Managing Treatment, 
Storage, and Disposol of Radioactive and 
Hazardous Waste, U.S. Department of 
Energy, Office of Environmental 
Manage men t. Washington. DC. 

DOE/EIS-0026-S-2 , E197, Waste Isolation 
Pilot Plant Disposal Phose Final 
Supplemen.tal Environmental Impact 
 Statement II, U.S. Department of Energy, 
Carlsbad, New Mexico. 

DOEfEIS- 0222, 1999, Final Hanford 
Comprehensive Land-Use Plan 
Environmental Impact Statement, U.S. 
Department of Energy. Richland Operations 
Office, Richland, Washington. 

DOE/EIS-0310 , 2000, Final Programmatic 
Environmental Impact Statement for 
Accomplishing Expanded Civilian Nuclear 
Energy nescarch and Development and 
Isotope Production Miss ions in lile United 
States, Including the Role of the Fast Flux 
Test Facility. 

DOE/EIS-0250, 2002, Final Environmental 
Impact Statement for a Geologic Repository 
for the Disposal of Spent NuclearFuel and 
High-Level Radioactive Waste at Yucca 
Mountain, Nye County, Nevada, u .S. 
Department of Energy, Office of Civilian 
Radioactive Waste Nfanagement, Yucca 
Mou ntain Site Characterizat ion Office, North 
Las Vegas . Nevada. 

DOEfElS-0287, 2002, Idaho High-Level 
Waste and Facilities Disposition Fino} 
Environmental Impact Statement. U.S. 
Department of Energy , Ida ho Operations 
Office, Idaho Falls , Idaho. 

DOE/EIS- 0266, 2004, Final Hanford Site 
Solid (Radioactive and Hazardous) Waste 
Program Environmental Impact Statement, 
Richland, Wa shington, U.S. Departmen t of 
Energy , Richland Operations Office , 
Richland, Washington. 
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DOH publication 320-031, 2004 •. FinaJ 
Environmental Impact Statement­
Commercial Low-Level Radioactive Waste 
Disposal Site, Richland, Washin8ton. 
Washington State Department 'of Health . 
Olympia, Washington, and Washington State 
Department of Ecology, Olympia , 
Washington. 

u.s. Department of Energy, 2006. Report of 
the Review of the Hanford Solid Waste 
Environmentol Impact Statement (EIS) Doto 
Quality, Con trol and Management Issues, 
Washington, DC. 
[FR Doc. ES-1404 FiJed 2-1-06; 8:45 am i 
BILUNG CODE 645O-<11-P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Considerations for Transmission 
Congestion Study and Designation of 
National Interest Electric Transmis'sion 
Corridors 

AGENCY: Office of Electricity Delivery 
and Energy Reliability ("OE"), 
Department of Energy. 
ACrt0N: Notice ·of inquiry requesting 
comment and providing notiCe of a 
technical conference. 

SUMMARY: The Departmen t of Energy 
(the "Department") seeks comment and 
information from the public concerning 
its plans for an electricity transmission 
congestion 'study and poss ible 
designation of National Interest Electric 
Transmission Corridors ("NIETCs") in a 
report based on the study pursuant to 
section 1221(a) of the Energy Policy Act 
of 2005. Through this notice of inquiry, 
the Department invites comm'ent on 
draft criteria for gauging the suitability 
of geographic are:as as NIETCs and 
announces a public technical 
conference concerning the criteria for 
evaluation of candidate areas as NIETCs. 
·OATES: Written comments may be filed 
elt~ctronicaUy in MS Word and PDF 
formats bye-mailing to: 
EPACTI221 @hq.doe.govno Jaterthan5 
p.m. EDT March 6 , 2006. Also , 
comments can be filed by mail at the 
address listed below. The technical 
conference will be held in Chicago on 
March 29, 2006. For further information, 
p lease visit the Department's Web site at 
http;llwww.electricity.doe.govI1221 . 
ADDRESSES: Written comments via mail 
should be submitted to: 

Office of Electricity Delivery and 
Energy Reliabi lity, OE'-20, Attention: 
EPACf 1221 Comments, U.S. 
Department of Energy, Forestal l 
Building, Room 6H- 050, '1000 
Independence Avenue, SW. , 
Washin~ton , DC 20585. 

Note: U.S. Postal Service mail sent to the 
Department continues to be delayed by 
several weeks due to security screening. 

Electronic submjssion is therefore 
encouraged. Copies of written comments 
received and other relevant documents and 
information may be reviewed at http:// 
www.e/ectricity. doe.gov/ 122]'. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms. 
Poonum Agrawal. Office o} Electricity 
Delivery and Energy Reliability , OE-20, 
U.S. Department of Energy, 1000 
Independence Avenue, SW., 
Wash ington, DC 20585, (202) 586-1411 , 
poonum.agrawal@hq.doe.gov. or Lot 
Cooke, Office of the General Counsel, 
GC-76, 1000 Independence Avenue, 
SW., Washington , DC 20585 ,.(202) 58&-
0503,lot.cooke®hq.doe.gov. 
SUPPL.EMENTARY INFORMATION: 

I. Background 

A. Overview 
The Nation:s electric sy~tem includes 

over 150,000 miles of interconnected 
high-voltage transmiss ion lines that link 
generators to load centers. 1·The electric 
system has been built by electric 
utilities over a period of 100 years, 
primarily to serve local customers and 
support reliability; the system generally 
-was not constructed with a primary 
emphasis on moving large amounts of 
p'0wer across fl1ulti-state regions.:Z Due 
to a doubling of electricity demand and 
generation over the past three decades 
and the advent of wholesale electricity 
markets. transfers of large amounts of 
electricity across the grid have increased 
significantly in recent years. The 
increase in regiona l electricity transfers 
saves electricity consumers bill ions of 
dollars ,3 but significantly increases 
transmission faci lity loading. 

Investment in new transmission 
faci lities has not kept pace with the 
increasing economic and operational 
importance of transmiss ion service." 
Today, congestion in the transmission 
system impedes economical ly efficient 
electricity transactions and in some 
cases threatens the sys tem 's safe an.d 
reliable opera~ion. 5 The Department has 
esti mated that this congestion costs 
consumers several bil lion dollars per 
year by forcing wholesale electricity 
purchasers to buy from higher-cost 
supplicrs.6 That estima te did not 

1 ~orth Ame'rican EllICtric Reliability Council. 
Electrici ty Supply and Demand Database 12003) 
available at hltp:/IwwlV.neI'C.comlesd. 

2 Edison EJectric Institute. Survey 01 
Transmission Inveftmenl at 1 (May 2005). 

3 Department of Eneq;y, Notional Tronsmission 
Grid Study, at 19 (May 2002) available afh ttp:// 
www.eh.doe.govlnlgslreports.html. 

-4·Id. at 7: see also Hirst. U.S. Transmission 
Capacity Present Status and future Prospects. 7 
Uune 2004). 

a Nationol Tronsmission Grid Sludy. supra nole J. 
at 11)..20. 

e Id. at t6-1 8. 

include the reliability costs associated 
with such bottlenecks. 

The National Energy Policy (May 
2001),7 the Department's National 
Transmission Grid Study (May 2.002 ),8 
and the Secretary of Energy 's Electricity 
Advisory Board's Transmission Cri.d 
Solutions Report (September 2002),9 
recommended that the Department 
address regulatory obstacles in the 
planning and construction of electric 
transmission and distribution lines. In 
response to these recommendations, the 
Department held a "Workshop on 
Designation of National Interest Electric 
Transmission Bottlenecks" on July 14, 
2004, in Salt Lake City, Utah. The 
Department also issued a Federal 
Register.notice of inquiry on July 22, 
2004.10 The purpose of the workshop 
and the notice of inquiry was to learn 
stakeholders' views concerning 
transmission bottlenecks,_identify how 
des ignation ·of such bottlenecks may 
benefit the users of the grid and 
electriCity consumers, and recognize k~y 
bottlenecks. In its plans for 
implementation of subsection 1221(a); 
the Department notes that it has 
consiaered the comments received via 
the notice and the workshop. 

B. SummaI}' of Relevant Provisions 
From the Statute 

On August 8, 2005, the President 
s igned into law the Energy Policy Act·of 
2005, Public Law ·109-58, (the "Act"). 
Title XII of the Att, entitled "The 
Electricity Modernization Act of 2005 " 
includes provis ions relating to the siting 
of interstate electric transmission 
faci lities and promoting .advanced 
power system technolog i~s. Subsection 
1221 (a) of the Act amends the Federal 
Power Act ("FPA") by adding· a new 
section 216 which req4ires the Secretary 
of Energy (the "Secretary") to conduct a 
nationwid~ study of electric 
transmission congestion (-"congestion 
study"), and issue a report based on the 
study in which the Secretary may 
designate "any geographic 'area 
experiencing electric energy 
transmission capacity constraints or 
congestion that adversely affects 

7 The National Energy Policy Development Group 
ReR0rl. available at hrtp:llwww.energy.govlenginel 
conlenl.do?BT _ CODE,.ADAP. 

II Nauonal Transmission GiiJ Study. supra note_ J. 
• Department of Eneq;y Electricity Advisory 

Board. Transmission Gn'd Solutions. available at 
http://www.cab.energy.gov/ 
indcx.clm?/useaclion=home.publications. 

"'Designa.tion of National Interest Electric 
TransmiSllion Bottlenecks, 69 fR 438JJ Uuly 22. 
2004 ) also available at hllp:11 
www.e/ectTicity.doe.govlboIlJenet;ks. 
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C.2.2  Cultural Resources  

The following  are copies  of  the correspondence  from  DOE to the Washington State Department  of  

Archaeology  and Historic Preservation and to the Advisory  Council  on Historic  Preservation regarding  

cultural  resources, as discussed in Chapter 8  of  this Final  TC  &  WM  EIS.   Copies  of  enclosures that  were  

provided in the Draft  TC  &  WM  EIS are provided only  once  in this Final  TC  &  WM  EIS.   Below  is a list  

of these letters.   

To:  Dr. Allyson Brooks, Washington State Department  of  Archaeology  and Historic  

Preservation  

From:  Ms. Annabelle Rodriguez, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  August 12, 2003  

Subject:  Notification of a Section 106 Cultural Resources Review  

To:  Dr. Allyson Brooks, Washington State Department  of  Archaeology  and Historic  

Preservation  

From:  Mr. Joel Hebdon, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  September 3, 2003  

Subject:  Cultural  Resources  Review  (CRR)  of  “Retrieval, Treatment, and Disposal  of  Tank  

Waste and Closure of  Single-Shell  Tanks (Tank  Closure)  Environmental  Impact  

Statement” (HCRC #2003-200-044)  

To:  Dr. Allyson Brooks, Washington State Department  of  Archaeology  and Historic  

Preservation  

From:  Mr. Doug S. Shoop, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  April 6, 2007  

Subject:  Transmittal  of  Area  of  Potential  Effect  (APE)  for  Tank Closure  and Waste  

Management  Environmental  Impact  Statement  (TC  &  WM  EIS)  for the Hanford Site,  

Richland, Washington  

To:  Mr. John M. Fowler, Advisory Council on Historic Preservation  

From:  Mr. Doug S. Shoop, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  April 10, 2007  

Subject:  Transmittal  of  Area  of  Potential  Effect  (APE)  for  Tank Closure  and Waste  

Management  Environmental  Impact  Statement  for  the Hanford Site, Richland, 

Washington  

To:  Dr. Allyson Brooks, Washington State Department  of  Archaeology  and Historic  

Preservation  

From:  Mr. David A. Brockman, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  July 30, 2007  

Subject:  Determination of  Adverse Effect  and  Transmittal  of  Cultural  Resource  Review for  

Tank Closure and Waste  Management  Environmental  Impact  Statement  Project  

(TC  &  WM  EIS)  (#2007-600-018)  

To:  Mr. John M. Fowler, Advisory Council on Historic Preservation  

From:  Mr. Rob G. Hastings, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  September 5, 2007  

Subject:  Invitation to Participate  in  the National  Historic Preservation  Act  (NHPA)  

Memorandum  of  Agreement  (MOA)  for  Borrow  Area C  and  Tank  Closure  &  Waste  

Management  Environmental  Impact  Statement  (TC  &  WM  EIS), Hanford Site, 

Richland, Washington  

Appendix C ▪ Cooperating Agency, Consultation, and Other Interaction Documentation 

C–81 



   

    

 

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

Date:  September 25, 2007  

Subject:  National  Register  of  Historic Places Determination of  Eligibility  for  Laliik  

Traditional Cultural Property  

To:  Mr. John M. Fowler, Advisory Council on Historic Preservation  

From:  Mr. Frank Marcinowski, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  November 2, 2007  

Subject:  Acknowledgement  of the Advisory  Council  on Historic  Preservation’s Notification  to  

Participate in Consultation for  the Tank Closure  and Waste Management  

Environmental  Impact  Statement  and the Borrow  Area  C  Project  Memorandums of  

Agreement  

To:  Dr. Allyson Brooks, Washington State Department  of  Archaeology  and Historic  

Preservation  

From:  Mr. Rob G. Hastings, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  June 30, 2008  

Subject:  Transmittal  of  Findings for  Cultural  Resources Review  (CRR)  and Inventory  for  the  

Interim  Pretreatment  System  Facility, 200  East  Area,  Hanford  Site,  Richland,  

Washington (HCRC #2008-200-017)  
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WASHINGTON  STATE  DEPARTMENT  OF ARCHAEOLOGY  AND  HISTORIC 
PRESERVATION  –  August  12,  2003  

From the desk of 

HANFORD CULTU 
- RESOURCE;:)~liit( ~~~ •. ,/IiI. 

m~~-:. ~SSET11.£RS • MANHAlTAN PROJECT/COLD WAR ERA 
ANNABELLE L. RODRIGUEZ 

U.S. Department of Energy, Richland Operations Office 
Cultural and Historic Resources Program 

(509) 372-0277 Fax (509) 376-0306 

To: Allyson Brooks, SHPO 
Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation 
PO Box 48343 
Olympia, WA 98504-8343 
Phone: (360) 586-3065 Fax: (360) 586-3067 

Dear Ms. Brooks: 

This letter is to notify your office of a Section 106 Cultural Resources Review recently received by the 
U.S. Department of Energy, Richland Operations Office. This review proposes a project determined to 
be an undertaking which might affect historic properties. This notification is in accordance with 36 
CFR Part 800.4(a) to document the area of potential effect for this project. We will seek and gather 
information from the public and interested parties as appropriate. An official Section 106 
determination of affect to historic properties will be submitted for your 30 day review and comment 
upon completion of this cultural resources review The Hanford Cultural Resources lAboratory 
(HCRL), the Hanford Site cultural resources contractor, has compiled the attached information. 1 
have authorized this contractor to fax this information on my behalf. Please contact me at or Ellen 
Prendergast, HCRL Section 106 Coordinator (509) 376-4626 if you have any questions. 
Thanks, 
Annabelle Rodriguez 
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WASHINGTON  STATE  DEPARTMENT  OF ARCHAEOLOGY  AND  HISTORIC 
PRESERVATION  –  August  12,  2003  (continued)  

A....,.t 12, 2003 

Project Title IUId Description: Retrieval, Treatment IUId Dispoeal 01 TIIIIk Waste IUId 
Closure 01 Slnlle Sbell Tanka (T1IIIk CIo8ure) En~ta\ ImpIIct Statement 
(HCRCII2OO3-200-044). 

DOE proposes to retrieve waste from the 149 Single Shell Tanks (SSTs) and 28 Double Shell 
Tanks Systems (DSTs) and close the SST tank farms in a manner that complies with Federal and 
Washington State requirements and protects the human environment. (Closure of the DSTs and 
closure of the Waste Treatment Plant (WTP) are not part of the proposed action because they are 
active facilities needed to complete waste treatment. Closure of the DSTs and WTP would be 
addressed at a later date, after appropriate NEP A analysis.) DOE proposes to immobiIize the 
retrieved waste in the WTP and thrOugh supplemental treatment technologies such as bulk 
vitrification, grout, steam refomring, and sulfate removal, and then pacJcage the immobilized 
waste for offsite shipment and disposal in licensed andlor pemritted facilities or disposal onsite. 
The EIS is examining 6 alternatives, each of which contains a waste storage, retrieval, treatment 
and disposal component. 

Most of the alternatives would require new facilities to be constructed and ground disturbance. 
All ground disturbing activities will be contained to the 200 West and 200 East Areas on the 
Hanford Site. as well as immediately east and west of the 200 East Areas (see Figure I and 2). 5 
of the 6 alternatives entail new construction within the fenceJines of the 200 East Area, the 200 
West Area and the Waste Treatment Plant (WTP) (Vitrification Plant), located east of the 200 
East Area. Exceptions include a Waste Treatment Plant replacement to be located north of the 
current WTP, a Canister Storage Module (CSM) Area 2 to be located east of the current WTP, 
and an nn.W Preprocessing Facility and HLW Debris Storage Area to be located between the 
200 East and West Areas. The proposed locations of these facilities are depicted in Figure 2. 

As the EIS is still in the conceptual stage and continues to evolve and changes to alternatives 
continue to be made, the project areas delineated in the attached maps are at this time general 
locations of project construction activities. 

Area 01 Potential Effect: The Area of Potential Effect (APE) is contained to specific 
construction areas that area located both inside and outside of the 200 East and West Areas 
delineated in the attached map (Figure 2 and 3). 

ExIsting Information: 
• Most of the project area has been surveyed for cultural resources (HCRCit 88-2()().{)46, 87-

200-004, 87-200-G12.94~54.88-200-G38,96-2OCH058,92-20CH007.96-200-109,97-
200-002, 88-200-G55, 88-2OCH015,93-200-0DI, 94-200-097, 93-600-(04) (Figure 4 and 5). 

• 2 historic isolated fmds consisting of historic cans (HI-88.mA, 88.{)25) have been recorded 
in the CSM project area in the 200 East area. One prehistoric isolated find a 
cryptocrystalline silica (CCS) base of a projectile point (HI-88-004) was located and 
collected in the CSM Area 2, east of the WTP project areas. According to aerial photographs. 
unsurveyed areas in the 200 East and West Areas appear to be highly disturbed by Hanford 
construction activities. North of the WTP, where the proposed WTP Rcpiacement is 
proposed, portions of that area have not been surveyed and portions of it are highly disturbed. 
An area measuring approximately 4 acres has not been surveyed and it appears to be 
undisturbed. Approximately a 100 acre area east of the WTP wbere the CSM Area 2 is 
proposed has not been surveyed. Portions of this area are also disturbed. 
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Next Steps 
• The undisturbed. unsurveyed project areas need to be surveyed for cultural resources. 

Figure I . HCRC# 2003-200-044 Project location in relation to the Hanford Site. 

Areas and on top 
photograph. 
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Figure 3. HCRC#2003-200-044 Project areas and APE on USGS Topography quadrangle maps. 

Figure 4.  HCRC# 2003-200-044.  Shaded/green areas depict areas surveyed for  cultural resources 

in relation to project  areas.  Image also shows disturbance from 2002 aerial photographs.  
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Figure 5. 2003-200-044. Shaded/green areas depict areas surveyed for cultural resources in 
relation to project areas on USGS Topography Quadrangle. 
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Department of Energy 
Richland Operations Office 

. P.O. Box 550 
Richland, Washington 99352 

03-RCA-0374 SEP 32003 
Dr. AJlyson Brooks 
State Historic Preservation Officer 
Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation 
Wasbington Department of Community, 

Trade and Economic Development 
P.O. Box 48343 
Olympia, Washington 98504 

Dear Dr. Brooks: 

CULTURAL RESOURCES REVIEW (CRR) OF RETRlEV AI., TREATMENT, AND 
DISPOSAL OF TANK WASrEAND CLOSURE OF SINGLE-SHEU. TANKS (rANK 
CLOSURE) ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT (HCRC# 2003-200-044) 

Enclosed is a CRR completed by the U.S. Department of Energy, Richland Operations 

Office's (RL) Hanford Cultural Resources Laboratory (HCRL) on August 28, 2003, for the 

subject project located on the Hanford Site, Richland, Washington. The results of the records 

and literature review conducted by HCRL staff are described in the enclosed CRR. RL concurs 

with the findings as stated in the enclosed CRR. Pursuant to 36CFR 800.2 (4), we are providing 

documentation to support these findings and to involve your office as a consulting party in the 

NHP A Section 106 Review process. If you have any questions, please contact 

Annabelle L. Rodriguez, of my staff, on (509) 372-0277. 

Sincerely, 

Joel Hebdon, Director 
RCA:ALR Regulatory Compliance and Analysis Division 

Enclosure 

cc w/o end: 
E. L. Prendergast, PNNL 



 

        

 

Pacific Northwest 
National laboratory 

O perated by Battelle (or the 
U.s. Department of Energy 

August 28, 2003 No advme tffict to historic propertiu 
SHPO, Iiibe and intemted patties 30 day review required 

Charlotte Johnson 
Science Applications International Corporation 
3250 Port of Benton Boulevard 
Richland, Washington 99352 

Subject: Cultural Resources Review of Retrieval, Treatment and Disposal of Tank Waste and 
Closure of Single Shell Tanks (Tank Closure) Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) (HCRC# 
2003-200-044). 

Dear Ms. Johnson, 

P roject D escription 
DOE proposes to retrieve waste from the 149 Single Shell Tanks (SSTs) and 28 Double Shell Tanks 
Systems (DSTs) and close the SST tank farms in a manner that compties with Federal and 
Washington State requirements and protects the human environment. DOE also proposes to 
immobilize the retrieved waste in the WfP and through supplemental treatment technologies such 
as bulk vitrification, grout, steam reforming, and sulfate removal, and then package the immobilized 
waste for offsite shipment and disposal in licensed and/or pennitted facilities or disposal onsite. 
Tbe Environmental Impact Statement (£IS) is examining six alternatives, each of which contains a 
waste storage, retrieval, treatment and disposal component. 

Most of the alternatives would require new facilities to be constructed and ground distu.rbance. All 
ground disturbing activities will be contained to the 200 West and 200 East Areas on the Hanford 
Site, as well as immediately east and west of the 200 East Areas (see Figure 1 and 2). Five of the six 
alternatives entail new construction within the fence lines of the 200 East Area, the 200 West Area 
and the Waste Treatment Plant (WTI') (Vitrification Plant), located east of the 200 East Area. 
Exceptions include a Waste Treatment Plant replacement to be located north of the current WI1' , a 
Canister Storage Module (CSM) Area 2 to be located east of the current WTP, and an IHLW 
Preprocessing Facility and HLW Debris Storage Area to be located between the 200 East and West 
Areas. lne proposed locations of these facilities are depicted in Figure 2. 

~Ibe E IS is still in the conceptual stage and alternatives continue to evolve. Therefore, the project 
areas delineated in the attached maps are at this time general locations of project construction 
activities. 

902 8altel! ... Bou! L·van! • PO. 80x 999 • J~ icl l1 i.l n<1, \ViA 99352 

Telephone (509) 376-4626 . Email ellcn .prendergast@pnl.gov . Fax (509) 376·22tO 
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August 28, 2003 
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Notifications and Public Involvement 
On August 12, 2003, a notification letter was sent to the following: 

• l'er 36 CFR 800, the State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) and Tribes were notified of 
this cultural resources review request and the Area of Potential Effect (APE). The APE was 
defined as specific construction areas that are located both inside and outside of the 200 
East and West Areas delineated in the attached map (Figure 2 and 3). 

On August 12, 2003, the SHPO notified DOE that they concurred with the definition of the APE. 

Identification of Historic Properties, Results of the Records Search and Literature Review 
The Hanford Cultural Resources Laboratory (HCRL) conducted a records and literature search to 
identify historic properties in the APE of the project. The results indicate that most of the project 
area has been surveyed for cultural resources (HCRC# 88-200-046, 87-200-004, 87-200-012, 94-600-
054,88-200-038,96-200-058,92-200-007, 96-200-109, 97-200-002, 88-200-055, 88-200-015,93-200-
001,94-200-097,93-600-004) (Figure 4 and 5). Two historic isolated finds consisting of historic 
cans (Hf-88-024, 88-025) have been recorded in the CSM project area in the southwest comer of the 
200 East area. One prehistoric isolated find, a cryptocrystalline silica (CCS) base of a projectile point 
(HI-88-004) was located and collected in the CSM Area 2 (east of the 200 East Area). A small 
portion of one of the arc roads that makes up the Hanford Atmospheric Dispersion Test Facility 
(HT-99-007) is located within the HLW Processing area, west of the 200 East Area. HT-99-007 
has been evaluated and was detennined to be a contributing property within the Manhattan Project 
and Cold War Era Historic District recommended for individual documentation. A Historic 
Property Inventory Form (HPIF) was completed and numerous artifacts wet;e identified as having 
interpretive or educational value in potential exhibits. A selected, representative number of artifacts 
were removed and curated into the Hanford Collection. According to 2002 aerial photographs, 
many of the unsurveyed areas of the APE appear to be highly disturbed by Hanford construction 
activities. Approximately 190 acres are undisturbed and have not been surveyed (Figure 6-9). 

On August 25 and 26, 2003, HCRL staff and cultural resources staff of the Nez-Perce Tribe and the 
Yakama Nation conducted a cultural resources survey of these areas (Figure 6-9). HT-2003-018 
consisting of a small military refuse pile of cans and coke bottles was located in the CSM 2 project 
area southwest of the Waste Treatment Plant and slightly north of Route 4 South. This site is likely 
to be associated with National Register eligible Anti-Aircraft Artillery Site (H3-417) located 
approximately 400 meters south ofHT-2003-018, on the south side of Route 4 South. HT-2003-
018 is considered to be a noncontributing feature associated with the AAA site located south of 4 
South and is therefore not considered to be eligible to the Register. A portion of one of the arc 
roads associated with HT-99-007 was encountered by the survey. 

No input has been provided by tribes on the identification or potential impacts to traditional cultural 
properties (TCPs) at this time. 

Findings 
HCRL has determined that project activities \ViU have no adverse affect on HT-99-007 as all 
mitigation activities in the form of documentation and collection of artifacts has been completed. 
Depending on the alternative chosen, the project \ViU impact HT-2003-018. Although not eligible to 
the National Register, HCRL recommends that the project avoid this site if possible. 
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August 28. 2003 
Page 3 

The U.S. Department of Energy Cultural and Historic Resources Program will submit an official 
letter of documentation to the SHPO and Tribes of our findings. Pursuant to 36CFR Section 
800. SHPO, tribes have 30 days to respond in receipt of this letter. NQ project activities 
should begin until the SHPO has concurred with the findings stated above. 

All workers should be directed to watch for cultural materials (e.g. bones. artifacts) during all work 
activities. If any are encountered, work in me vicinity of the discovery must stop until an 
archaeologist has been notified, assessed the significance of the find, and, if necessary arranged for 
mitigation of the impacts to the find. The SHPO must be notified if any changes to project location 
or scope are anticipated. If you have any questions, please call me at 376-4626. Please use the 
HCRC# above for any future correspondence concerning this project. 

~~:~'~/(L7," /)/)'1, -1-7'"_ 

Research Scientist/ Anthropologist l OYD, C. Stapp. ProJect ager 
Cu

,_~ 
ltural Resources Project 

·Aiinabelle Rodriguez, 
1Icttrb;,~ 

r Cultural Resources Project 

Cultural and Kistorical Resources Program Manager 
U. S. Department of Energy. Richland Operations Office 

Attachments(s) 

EPK: olk 

cc: Annabelle Rodriguez (2) AS-I S 
Environmental Portal. A3-0I 
Mary Beth Burandt. H6-60 
File/ LB 
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August 28 , 2003 
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Figure 1. HCRC# 2003-200-044 Project location in relation to the Hanford Site. 

Areas and APE Qve,rlalla on top a 2002 aerial 
photograph. 
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Charlotte Johnson 
August 28, 2003 
Page 5 

Figure 3. HCRC#2003-200-044 Project areas and APE on USGS Topography quadrangle maps. 

Figure 4. HCRC# 2003-200-044. Shaded/green areas depict areas surveyed for cultural resources 

in relation to project areas. Image also shows disturbance from 2002 aerial photographs. 
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Olarlotte Johnson 
August 28, 2003 
Page 7 

Figure 7. 2003-200-044. Red areas indicate areas survel"'d on 8/25/03 and 8/26/03 overlaid on 
2002 aerial photograph. 

Figure 8. 2003-200-044. Up close of areas survel"'d on 8/25/03 and 8/26/03 west of 200 East Area 
(overlaid on 2002 aerial photograph). 
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Figure 9. 2003-200-044. Up close of areas swveyed on 8/25/03 and 8/26/03 east of 200 East Area 
(overlaid on 2002 aerial photograph). 
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Department of Energy 
Richland Operations Office 

P.O. Box 550 
Richland, Washington 99352 

07-SED-0218 
APR 6 2OCJ! 

Dr. Allyson Brooks 
State Historic Preservation Officer 
Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation 
Washington Department of Community, 

Trade and Economic Development 
P.O. Box 48343 
Olympia, Washington 98504 

Dear Dr. Brooks: 

TRANSMITTAL OF AREA OF POTENTIAL EFFECT (APE) FOR TANK CLOSURE AND 
WASTE MANAGEMENT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT (TC & WM EIS) 
FOR THE HANFORD SITE, RICHLAND, WASHINGTON 

The purpose of this letter is to initiate the National Historic Preservation Act (NHP A) Section 
106 process and to provide your office with the APE for the proposed activities under evaluation 
in the TC & WM EIS. This notification is in accordance with 36 CFR Part 800.4(a). The Notice 
ofIntent (N0l) to prepare the Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmental Impact 
Statement for the Hanford Site, Richland, Washington which describes the project, was 
published February 2, 2006 in the Federal Register (Enclosure I). The project is detennined to 
be an undertaking that may affect historic properties. In accordance with 36 CFR 800.8, the U.S. 
Department of Energy, Richland Operations Office (RL) plans to coordinate its NHPA Section 
106 review with the ongoing EIS process which will consider all aspects of the cultural 
environment. 

The NHPA Section 106 process for "Borrow Area C" was started in coordination with the 
Hanford Site Solid Waste EIS (HSW EIS). DOE received feedback at that time indicating that 
other areas should be considered in the APE, including Rattlesnake Mountain and its viewshed. 
RL subsequently decided to consolidate several proposed actions into the scope of the TC & 
WM EIS as described in the NO!. The APE is based on the TC & WM NO!, and includes areas 
with auditory or visual effects (Enclosure 2, maps and figures). 

The regulations for protection of historic properties. at 36 CFR 800.4(b)(2), allow for a phased 
approach for the identification and evaluation of historic properties. The alternatives under 
consideration consist of multiple large land areas and RL may use a phased approach to identify 
and evaluate historic properties. For example, a February 2006 cultural resource review 
(HCRC# 2006-600-008) was prepared for a portion of "Borrow Area C." That project is 
proceeding under a Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation. and Liability Act 
review which incorporates National Environmental Policy Act values. Based on comments 
received, RL plans to prepare a Memorandum of Agreement for that portion ofthe project and 
will provide a draft to your office and area Tribes for review. 
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Dr. Allyson Brooks -2- '!'PR 6 2007 
07-SED-0218 

Rattlesnake Mountain, Gable Butte, Gable Mountain, and Goose Egg Hill are known to be 
revered by area tribes for traditional, cultural and spiritual reasons, and have been treated by RL 
as traditional cultural properties. Surveys, are being planned for the first and second weeks of 
April 2007. Area Tribal cultural representatives have been invited to participate in the surveys. 

If you have any questions, please contact Pete J. Garcia, Jr., Director, Safety and Engineering 
Division, on (509) 372-\909. 

Sincerely, 

tJ4.dJ'~~v 
Doug S. Shoop, Assistant Manager 

SED:ALR for Safety and Engineering 

Enclosures 
1. Federal Register, Vol 71, No. 22 
2. Maps and Viewshed Photos 

cc wlenels: 
A. Stanfill, ACHP 

cc wlo encls: 
E.P. Kennedy, PNNL 
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ENCLOSURE 1 

FEDERAL REGISTER 
VOL 71, NO. 22 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2006 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 
NOTICE OF INTENT TO PREPARE THE 

TANK CLOSURE AND WASTE MANAGEMENT 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT 

FOR THE 
HANFORD SITE, RICHLAND, WASHINGTON 
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Federal Register/Vol. 71, No. 22/Thursday, February 2, 2006/Notices 5655 

addressed as follows: Office of 
Electricity Delivery 8< Energy Reliability 
(Mail Code 0E-20), u.s. Department of 
Energy. 1000 Independence Avenue, 
SW .• Washington. DC 20585-0350 (FAX 
202-586-5860). 

FOR FURTliER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Ellen Russell (Program Office) 202-586-
9624 or Michael Sldnker (Program 
Attorney) 202-586-2793. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Exports of 
electricity from the United States to a 
foreign country are regulated and 
require authorization under section 
202(e) of the Federal Power Act (FPA) 
(16 U.S.C. 824a(e)). 

On December 14, 2005. the 
Department of Energy (DOE) received an 
application from MAC E.S. to transmit 
electric energy from the United States to 
Canada. MAG E.S. is a Canadian 
corporation with its principal place of 
business in Montreal. Quebec. MAG E.S. 
has requested an electricity export 
authorization with 8 5~year term. MAG 
E.S. does not own or control any 
transmission or distribution assets, nor 
does it have a franchised service area. 
The electric energy which MAG E.S. 
proposes to export to Canada would be 
purchased from electric utilities and 
Federal power marketing agencies 
within the U.S. 

MAG E.S. will arrange for the delivery 
of exports to Canada over the 
international transmission facilities 
owned by Basin Electric Power 
Cooperative, Booneville Power 
Administration. Eastern Maine Electric 
Cooperative, International Transmission 
Co .• JOint Owners of the Highgate 
Project, Long Sault. Inc., Maine Electric 
Power Company. Maine Public Service 
Company, Minnesota Power. Inc., 
Minnkota Power Cooperative. Inc., New 
York Power Authority, Niagara Mohawk 
Power Corp., Northern States Power 
Company and Vennont Electric 
Transmission Co. 

The construct jon, operation, 
maintenance. and connection of each of 
the internatioDal transmission facilities 
to be utilized by MAG E.S. has 
previously been authorized by a 
PresideDtial permit issued pursuant to 
Executive Order 10485, as amended. 

Procedural Matters: Any person 
desiring to become a party to this 
proceeding or to be heard by filing 
comments or protests to this application 
should file a petition to intervene, 
comment or protest at the address 
provided above in accordance with 
§§ 385.211 or 385.214 of the FERC's 
Rules of Practice and Procedures (18 
CFR 385.211. 385.214). Fifteen copies of 
each petition and protest should be filed 

with DOE on or before the date listed 
above. 

Comments on the MAG E.S. 
application to export electric energy to 
Canada should be clearly marked with 
Docket EA-30S. Additional copies are to
be filed directly with Martin Gauthier. 
Director. MAG E.S. Energy Solutions 
Inc., 486 Ste-Catherine W, #402, 
Montreal, QC. Canada H3B lA6. 

A fmal decision will be made on this 
application after the environmental 
impacts have been evaluated pursuant 
to the National Environmental Policy 
Act of 19S9. and a determination is 
made by the DOE that the proposed 
action will not adversely impact on the 
reliability of the U.S. electric power 
supply system. 

Copies of this application will be 
made available. upon request, for public
inspection and copying at the address 
provided above OJ by accessing the 
program's Home Page at http:// 
www.elec:tricity.doe.gov. Upon reaching 
the Home page. select ''Divisions,'' then 
"Permitting Siting 8< Analysis," then 
"Electricity Imports/Exports," and then 
"Pending Proceedings" from the options
menus. 

Issued in Washington. DC. on January 26. 
2006. 
Anthony J. Como. 
Director. Permitting and Siting, Office of 
Electricity DeUvery and Energy Reliabmty. 
[FR Doc. E6-1392 Filed 2-1-08; 6:45 eml 
81LUNQ CODE 145O-01-P 

DEPARTUENTOFENERGY 

Notice of Intent To Prepare the Tank 
Closure and Waste Management 
Environmental Impact Slatement tor 
the Hanford Site, Richland, WA 

AGENCY: Department of Energy. 
AcnON: Notice of intent. 

SUMMARY: The U.S. Department of 
Energy (DOE) announces its intent to 
prepare a new environmental impact 
statement (EIS) for its Hanford Site 
(Hanford) near Richland, Washington. 
pursuant to the National Environmental 
Policy Act of 1969 (NEPA) and its 
implementing regulations at 40 CFR 
Parts 1500-1508 and 10 CFR Part 1021. 
The new EIS, to be titled the Tank 
Closure and Waste Management 
Environmental Impact Statement for the 
Hanford Site. Richland, Washington (TC 
8< WM EIS), will implement a 
Settlement Agreement announced on 
anuary 9, 200S, among DOE. the 

ashington State Department of 
cology (Ecology) and the State of 

Washington Attorney General's office. 
he Agreement serves as settlement of 

NEP A claims in the case State of 
Washington v. Bodman (Civil No. 2:03-
cv-{)501B-AAM). which addressed the 
Final Hanford Site Solid (Radioactive 
and Hazardous) Waste Program E15. 

 Richland, Washington (HSW EIS. DOE/ 
ElS-OZ86. January 2004). 
~ology will continue its role as a 

Cooperating Agency in the preparation 
of the TC 8< WM ElS. Ecology already 
was acting in that capacity during the 
ongoing preparation of the EIS for 
Retrieval. Treatment and Disposal of 
Tank Waste and Closure of the Single· 
Shell Tanks at the Hanford Site. 
Richland, Washington (TC EIS, DOEI 
EIS-035S. Notice of Intent (NOlI at 68 
FR 1052. January 8, Z003). Tbe TC 8< 
WM EIS will revise, update and 
reanalyze groundwater impacts 

 previously addressed in the HSW EIS. 
That is, the TC 8< WM ElS will provide 
a single, integrated analysis of 
groundwater at Hanford for all waste 
types addressed in the HSW ElS and the 
TC ElS. As • result. the TC Bt WM EIS 
will include a reanalysis of onsite 
disposal alternatives for Hanford's low­

 level radioactive wast. (LLW) and 
mixed low-level radioactive waste 
(MllW) and LLW and MLLW from 
other DOE sites. The TC 8< WM EIS will 
revise and update other potential impact 
areas previously addressed 1n the HSW 
ElS as appropriate. Finally, the TC 8< 
WM EIS will incorporate existing 
analyses from the HSW ElS that do not 
affect and are not directly affected by 
the waste disposal alternatives after 
review or revision as appropriate. DOE 
will continue its ongoing analysis of 
alternatives for the retrieval. treatment, 
storage. and disposal of underground 
tank. wastes and closure of underground 
single-shell tanks (SST). In addition, 
DOE plans to include the ongoing Fast 
Flux Test Facility Decommissioning EIS 
(FFTF ElS, DOElEIS-0364, NOI at 69 FR 
50178. August 13, 2004) in the scope of 
the new TC II: WM EIS, in order to 
provide an integrated presentation of 
currently foreseeabJe activities related to 
waste management and cleanup at 
Hanford. 

In accordance with the Settlement 
Agreement. DOE will not ship offsite 
waste to Hanford for storage. processing, 
or disposal until a Record of Decision 
(ROD) is issued pursuant to the TC 8< 
WM EIS. except under certain limited 
exemptions 8S provided in the 
Settlement Agreement. 

DOE is soliciting comments on the 
proposed scop. of the new TC II: WM 
EIS. Comments previously submitted in 
response to the 2003 NOI for the TC EIS 
and the 2004 NO! for the FFTF ElS are 
being considered and need not be 
resubmitted. 
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DATES: DOE invites Federal agencies. 
American Indian tribal nations. state 
and local governments, and the public 
to comment on tbe scope of the planned
TC II: WM ElS. DOE will consider all 
comments received by March 6, 2006, as
well as comments received after that 
date to the extent practicable. DOE 
plans to hold public meetings at the 
rcHawing locations: 

Hood River, OregoD; February 21, 
2006. 

Portland, OregoD; February 22, 2006. 
SeattIe, Washington; February 23, 

2006. 
Richland, Washington, February 28, 

2006. 
The public meetings will address tho 

scope o( the planned TC II: WM ElS, 
OOE will provide additional notificatio
of the meeting times and locations 
through newspaper advertisements and 
other appropriate media. 
ADDRESSES: To submit comments on the 
scope of the TC II: WM ElS or to request 
copies of the references listed herein. 
including references listed in Appendix 
A, contact: Mary Beth Burandt, 
Document Manager. Office of River 
Protection, U.S. Department of Energy, 
Post Office Box 450, Mail Stop H6-{;O, 
Richland, WA 99352. Electronic mail: 
TC&WMEIS@saic.com. Fax: 509-376-
3661. Telephone and voice mail: 509-
373-9160. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For 
inform8tion on DOE's NEPA process, 
contact: Carol Borgstrom, Director, 
Office 01 NEP A Policy and Compliance 
(EH-42). u.s. Deportment of Energy, 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW., 
Washington. DC 20585. Telephone 202-
586-4600, or leave a message at 1-800-
472-2756. 

This NO] will be available on DOE's 
NEPA Web site at http:// 
www.eh.doe.gov!nepa and tho TC Ik WM
EIS Web sito at http://www.honford,gov/
orp! (click on Public Involvement). 
SUPPlEMENTARY)NFORNATlON: 

I. Background 

The Hanford Site is 10cated in 
southeastern Washington State along the 
Columbia River, and is approximately 
586 square miles in size. Hanford's 
mission included defense-related 
nuclear research. development. and 
weapons production activities from the 
early 1940s to approximately 1989. 
During that period, Hanford operated a 
plutonium production complex with 
nine nuclear reactors and associated 
processing facilities. These activities 
created a wide variety of chemical and 
radioactive wastes:. Hanford's mission 
now is focused on the cleanup of those 
wastes and ultimate closure of Hanford. 

To this end, DOE manages several types 
ofradioactiv8 wastes at Hanford: (1) 
High-level radioactive waste (HLW) as 
defined under the Nuclear Waste Policy 
Act (42 U.S.C. 10101]; (2) transuranic 
(TRU) waste. which is waste containing 
alpha-partic:le-emitting radionuclides 
with atomic numbers greater than 
uranium (i .•.• 92) and half-lives greater 
than 20 years in concentrations greater 
than 100 nanocw-ies per gram of waste; 
(3) LLW, which is radioactive waste that 
is neither HLW nor TRU waste; and (4) 
MU.W, which is LLW containing 
hazardous constituents as defined under 
the Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Act 011976 (RCRA, 42 U.S.C. 
6901 et seq.). 

At present, DOE is constructing a 
Waste Treatment Plant (WTP) in tha 
ZOO-East Area of the site. The WTP will 
separate waste stored in Hanford's 
underground tanks into HLW and low­
activity waste (LAW) fractions. HLW 
will be treated in the WTP and stored 
at Hanford until it can be shipped to the 
proposed repository at Yucca Mountain, 
Nevada. immobilized LAW waste would 
be treated in the 'WI'P and disposed of 
at Hanford as decided in the ROD issued 
in 1997 (62 FR 8693), pursuant to the 
Tank Waste Remediation Syst~m. 
Hanford Site, Richland, Washington, 
Final EIS (TWRS ElS, DOEIEIS-{J189. 
August 1996). DOE is processiDg 
Hanford's contact-handled TRU waste 
(which does Dot require speCial 
protective shielding) (or shipment to the 
Waste Isolation Pilot Plant (WJPP) near 
Carlsbad, New Mexico, consistent with 
the 1998 ROD. (63 FR 3624 and 63 FR 
3629) for treatment and disposal of TRU 
waste under the Final Waste 
MaJlog8mcnt Programmatic EIS for 
Managing Treatment, Storage, and 
Disposal of Radioactive and Hazardous 
Waste (WM PElS,. DOElElS-{J200) and 
tho Wast. Isolation Pilot Plant Disposal 
Phase Final Supplemental 
Environmental Impact Statement (WlPP 
SEIS-II, DOEIEIS-{J026-S-2, Soptember 
1997). DOE is disposing of Hanford's 
llW and MLLW onsite, conSistent with 
the ROD for treatment and disposal of 
these wastes under the WM PElS (65 FR 
10061). This ROD also designates 
Hanford as a regional disposal site for 
llWand MLLW from other OOE sites. 

In January 2003, DOE issued an NO! 
(68 FR 1052) to prepare the TCEIS 
(DOEllllS-{J3S6). Tho proposed scope of 
tho TC EIS included closure of the 149 
undorgroWld SSTs and newly available 
information on supplemental treatment 
for the LAW from aU 177 tanks, which 
contain a total of approximately 53 
million gallon. .. of waste. 

In March 2003, Ecology initiated 
litigation on issues related to 

importation, treatment, and disposal of 
radioactive and hazardous waste 
generated offsite as a result of nuclear 
defense and research activities. The 
Court enjoined shipment of oflsite TRU 
waste to Hanford for processing and 
storage pending shipment to WIPP. 

In January 2004, DOE issued the HSW 
ElS and a ROD (69 FR 39449), which 
addressed Dngoing solid waste 
management operations. and announced 
DOE's decision to dispose of Han lord 
and a limited volume of offsite LLW and 
MIJ..W in 8 new Integrated Disposal 
facility in the 2oo-East Area of Hanford. 
DOE also decided to continue sending 
Hanford's MIJ..W offsite for treatment 
and to modify Henford's T-Plant for 
processing remote-handled TRU Waste 
and MLLW (which require protective 
shielding). 

Ecology amended its March 2003 
complaint in 2004, challenging the 
adequacy of the HSW EIS aDalysis of 
offsite waste importation. In May 2005, 
the Court graoted a limited discovery 
period. continuing the injunction 
against shipping off'site wastes to 
Hanford, including LLW and MllW 
(State of Washington v. Bodman (Civil 
No. 2:03-cv-QSOl8-AAMj). In July 
2005. while preparing responses to 
discovery requests from Eco1ogy. 
Battelle Memorlallnstltute, DOE's 
contractor who assisted in preparing the 
HSW ElS, advised DOE of several 
differences in groundwater analyses 
between the HSW £IS and its 
underlying data. 

DOE promptly notified the Court and 
the State and, in September 2005, 
convened a team of DOE experts in 
quality assurance and groundwater 
analysis, as welles transportation and 
human health and safety impacts 
analysis, to conduct 8 quality assurance 
review of the HSW ElS. The team 
completed its Report of the Review of 
the Hanford Solid Waste Environmental 
Impact Statement (ElS) Data Quality, 
Control and Management Issues, 
January 2006 (hereafter referred to as the 
Quality Review). 

Because both Ecology end DOE have 
a shared interest in the effective cleanup 
01 Hanford, DOE and Ecology 
mnounced a Settlement Agreement 
ending the NEP A litigation on January 
9. 2006. The Agreement is intended to 
resolve Ecology's concerns about HSW 
EIS groundwater analyses and to 
address other concerns about the HSW 
ElS, including those identified in tho 
Quality Review, 

The Agreement calls for an expansion 
of the TC ElS to provide a single, 
integrated set of analyses that will 
include all waste types analyzed in the 
HSW EIS (LLW. MU.W. and TRU 
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waste). The expanded EIS will be 
renamad the TC & WM EIS. Pending 
finalization of the Te lit WM ElS, the 
HSW EIS will remain in effect to 
support ongoing waste management 
activities at Hanford (including 
transportation ofTRU waste to WIPPJ in
accordance with applicable regulatory 
requirements. The Agreement also 
stipulates that when the TC &: WM EIS 
has be.n completed, it will supersede 
the HSW ElS. Until that time, DOE will 
not rely on HSW EIS groundwater 
analyses for decision-making, and DOE 
will not import off';t. wast. to Hanford,
with certain limited exemptions as 
specified in the Agreement. 

DOE and Ecology have mutual 
responsibilities for accomplishing 
cleanup of Hanford. as well as 
continuing ongoing wBste management 
activities consistent with applicable 
Federal and state laws and regulations. 
The Hanford Federal Facility Agreement
and Consent Order (also called the Tri­
Party Agreement ITP All among the 
state, DOE, and the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) contains 
various enforceable milestones that 
apply to waste management activities. 
DOE also is required to comply with 
applicable requirements of RCRA and 
the state's Hazardous Waste 
Management Act of 1976 as amended 
(Olapter 70.105 Revised Code of 
WashiI!gton). To carry out proposals for 
future actions and obtain necessary 
permits, each agency must comply with 
the applicable provisions of NEPA and 
the Washington State Environmental 
Policy Act (SEPAJ respectively. The 
agencies have revised their 
Memorandum of Understanding for the 
TC ErS (effective March 25, 2003J, 
which identified Ecology as a 
Cooperating Agency in the preparation 
of the TC ErS. The Memorandum of 
Understanding revision is consistent 
with the Settlement Agreement and 
provides for Ecology's continuing 
participation as a Cooperating Agency 
in preparation of the TC 8: WM ElS to 
assist both agencies in meeting their 
respective responsibilities under NEPA 
and SEPA .. 

u. Purpose ODd Need fDr ActiDn 

Recognizing the potential risks to 
hwnan health and the environment 
from Hanford tank wastes, DOE needs to 
retrieve waste from the 149 SSTs and 28 
double-shen tanks (DSTJ, treat and 
dispose of tho waste, and close the SST 
farms in a manner that complies with 
Federal and Washington State 
requirements. Some waste from tanks 
and llW and MllW from Hanford and 
other DOE sites that do not have 
appropriate facilities must be disposed 

of to facilitate cleanup of Hanford and 
these sites. 

m. Proposed Action 
DOE proposes to retrieve and treat 

waste from 177 underground tanks and 
ancillary equipment and dispo,e of this 
waste in compliance with applicable 
reguletory requirements. Vitrified HLW 
waste would be stored onsite until it can 
be disposed of in the proposed 
repository at Yucca Mountain. DOE 
proposes to provide additional 
treatment capacity for the tank LAW 
that can supplement the planned WTP 
capacity in fulfillment of DOE's 
obligation, under the TPA in as timely 
a. manner as possible. DOE would 
dispose of Hanford's immobilized LAW. 
LLW and MLLW, and llW and MLLW 
from other DOE sites, in lined tl'enches 
onsite. These trenches would be closed 
in accordance with applicable 
regulatory requirements. 

DOE also propo,es to complete the 
final decontamination and 
decommissioning of the FFTF. DOE 
decided, in January 2001, (ROD at 66 FR 
7877) that the permenent closure of 
FFrF was to be resumed with no new 
missions, based on the Final 
Programmatic EnvjronmentalImpact 
Statement for Accomplishing Expanded 
Civilian Nuclear Energy Research and 
Development and Isotope Production 
Missions in the United States, Including 
the Role Df the Fast Flux Test Facility 
(DOEIEIS-0310, December 2000). 

IV, Proposed S<ope of th. TC " WM E1S 
In accordance with the Settlement 

Agreement, DOE intends to prepare a 
single, comprehensive EIS addressing 
tank waste retrieval, treatment. norage, 
and disposal: t.nk closure: and 
management of all waste types analyzed 
in the HSW EIS as an integrated 
document for public and agency review 
end reference. The TC " WM EIS will 
update. revise, or reanalyze resource 
areas (such as groundwater and 
transportationJ from the HSW EIS .s 
necessary to make them current and 
reflect the waste inventories and 
analytical assumptions being used for 
environmental impact assessment in the 
TC II< WM EIS. All updated analyses 
would be included in the revised 
quantitative groundwater and other 
cumulative impact analyses in the TC lit 
WMEIS. 

The proposed scape of the TC & WM 
EIS includes alternatives for onsite 
disposal olllW, MllW, and LAW: 
transportation of offsite LLW end 
MllW to Hanford for disposal: and 
current or revised infonnation for 
ongOing operations. such as those 
involving Hanford's Central 'Waste 

Complex, that were included in the 
HSWEIS. 

DOE proposes to retain all of the 
scope identified in the 2003 NOI for the 
Te EIS a. modified by public seoping 
comments. Proposed modifications to 
the alternatives identified in the Z003 
NOI are provided in Section VI. That is, 
the new TC 8: WM EIS would address 
management of the approximately 53 
million gallons of waste stored in 149 
underground SSTs (ranging in capecity 
from approximat8ly 55,000 to 1 million 
gallonsJ end 28 underground DSTs 
(ranging in capacity from approximately 
I to 1.16 million gallonsJ grouped in 18 
tank {anns, and approximately 60 
smaller miscellaneous underground 
storage tanks, along with ancillery 
equipment. 

DOE proposes to retain all of the 
scope identified in its August 2004 NOI 
to evaluate alternatives for the final 
disposition of the FFTF and proposes to 
integrate that scope into the TC II< WM 
EIS. The TC lit WM EIS will thus 
provide an integrated presentation of 
currently foreseeable activities related to 
waste management and cleanup at 
Hanford. 

V. Potential Decisions To Be Made 

DOE plans to make decisions on the 
followin~ to~ics. 

• Retrievtil of Tank Waste-A 
reasonable waste retrieval range is 
comprised of three levels: 90pereent, 99 
percent, and 99.9 pereent. The 99 
percent retrieval is the goal established 
by the TPA (Milestone M--45-{)oJ: 90 
percent retrieval evaluates a risk 
analysis of the tank farms a, defined in 
the M--45-ll0, Appendix H, process: and 
99.9 percent retrieval reflects uses of 
multiple retrieval technologies to 
support clean closure of the tank farms. 

• Treatment of Tank Wast ..... WTP 
waste treatment capability can be 
eugmented by supplemental treatment 
technologies and constructing new 
treatment facilities that are part of, or 
separate from, the WTP. The two 
primary choices that could fulfill DOE's 
TP A commitments arB to treat all waste 
in an expanded WTP or provide 
supplemental treatment to be used in 
conjunction With. but separate from, the 
WTP. DOE has conducted preliminary 
tests on three supplemental treatment 
technologie&-east stone (a form of 
groutJ, steam reforming, end bulk 
vitrification-to determine if one or 
more could be used to provide the 
additional, supplemental was1e 
treatment capability needed to complete 
waste treatment. 

• DisposaJ of Treated Tank Waste­
Onsite disposal includes treated tank 
waste such as immobilized LA. Wand 
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waste generated from closure activities 
that meets onsite disposal criteria; the 
decision to be made involves the onsite 
location of disposel facilities. DecisioDs 
to be made related to offsite disposal 
include the length of time and facilities 
required for storage of immobilized 
high-level radioactive waste (IHLW) 
prior to disposal at the proposed Yucca 
Mountain repository. 

• Storage of Tank Waste-Depending 
on the alternative being analyzed, 
storing tank waste for different lengths 
of time may be necessary. This may 
require the construction, operation, and 
deactivation of waste transIer 
infrastructures, including waste receiver 
facilities (below-grade Jag storage and 
minimal waste treatment facilities), 
waste transfer line upgrades, and new or 
replacement DSTs. Also depending on 
the alternative. construction and 
opera.tion of additional immobilized 
HL W storage vaults, melter pads, and 
TRU waste storage facilities needed to 
store treated tank waste. 

• Closure of SST~Oecisions to be 
made include closing the SST. by clean 
closure, selective clean closure/landfill 
closure, and landfill closure with or 
without any soil contamination 
removal. Decisions regarding baniers 
(engineered modified RCRA Subtitle C 
banier or Hanford barrier) to prevent 
water intrusion will be made. A closure 
configuration for the original 28 DSTs 
will be evaluated in the TC 8< WM ElS 
for engineering reasons related to barrier 
placement for the SSTs. This evaluation 
also is provided to aid Ecology in 
evaluating the impacts which might 
result in closing DSTs to a debris role 
standard. However. DOE is deferring a 
decision on closure of DSTs and 
decommissioning of the WTP until a 
later date when the mission for those 
facilities is nearing completion. 

• Disposal of Hanford'. and DOE 
Offsite ILW and MlLW-The decision 
to be made concerns the onsite location 
of disposal facilities for Hanford's wa.ste 
and other DOE sites' II W and MLL W. 
DOE committed in the HSW ElS ROD 
that henceforth LLW would be disposed 
of in lined trenches. Thus, the decision 
would concern whether to dispose of 
the waste in the 20o-West Area or at the 
Integrated Disposal Facility in the 200-
East Area. 

• Final Decontamination and 
Decommissioning of the FFTF-The 
decision would identify the final end 
state for the above-ground, below­
ground, and ancillary support 
structures. 

Vl. Potential Range of Alternatives 
Six alternatives were originally 

proposed for TC ElS and are listed 

below. The initial scope 01 the TC EIS 
was provided in the January 2003 NOJ 
and at each public scoping meeting. 

• No Action Alternative, which was 
to implement the 1997 TWRS EJS ROD; 

• Implement the 1997 TWRS ElS 
ROD with Modifications; 

• Landfill Closure of Tank Farms/ 
On site and Offsite Waste Disposal; 

• Clean Closure of Tank Farms/Onsite
and Offsite Waste Disposal; 

• Accelerated Landfill Closure/Onsite 
and Offsite Waste Disposal; and 

• Landfill Clasura/Onsite and OITsite 
Waste Disposal. 

Onsite disposal would include 
immobilized LAW, LLW, and MLLW 
resulting from tank retrieval and 
treatment. Off,ite disposal ofHLW 
would occur at Yucca Mountain. No 
determination has been made as to 
whether any of the tanks contain TRU 
waste. If it is determined that any tank. 
wBste is TRU waste, offsite disposal at 
W1PP would be appropriate, provided 
the required approvals from EPA and 
the New Mexico Environment 
Department were obtained. 

A, a result of the 2003 seoping for the 
TC ElS, a number of changes are being 
made to those identified in the NOI. The 
major changes a.re: 

• The No Action Alternativ'e was 
modified to address a traditional "no 
action" rather than the action from the 
TWRS EIS ROD; 

• The alternative a.ddressing 
implementation of the 1997 TWRS EIS 
ROD was modified to address both the 
currently planned vitrification capacity 
and the currently planned capacity 
supplemented with additional 
vitrification capacity as the 
supplemental matmeot: 

• A partial tank removal option was 
added, which analyzes leaving some or . 
the SSTs in place and exhuming the 
SST, completely in the SX and BX tank 
farms; 

• The Landfill Closure of Tank 
Farms/Onsite and Off,it. Waste 
Disposal Alternative has been modified 
to more clearly evaluate the No 
Separations (ofHLWand LAW waste) 
with Onsite Storage and Offsite Disposal 
Alterna.tive; and 

• A suboption has been added to both 
the All Vitrification with SeparatioDs 
and All Vitrification/No Separations (of 
HLW and LAW waste) Alternatives to 
address closure 01 the cribs and trenches 
proximaJ to tanks within identified 
waste management areas in place as 
opposed to removing them. 

For Hanford and oITsite LLW and 
MLLW analyzed in the HSW ElS. DOE 
proposes to simplify the alternatives. 
Both waste type! would be disposed or 
in lined trenches. DOE plans to updato 

the volumes to- be disposed of, 
approoeimating those volumes for offsite 
waste in the 2004 HSW ElS ROD, and 
to update the waste information. DOE 
also intends to update the transportation 
analy.is of 'hipping oITsite waste ta 
Hanford for disposal. The onsite 
disposalaltematives are: 

• Construction of a new disposal 
 facility in the 200-West Area burial 

grounds; and 
• Construction of new LLWand 

MLLW capacity in the Integrated 
Disposal Facility in the 200-East Area. 

For the FFTF, the 2004 NOI identified 
three alternatives as listed below. 

• No Action-actions consistent with 
previous DOE NEPA decisions would be 
completed; final decommissjoning 
would not occur. 

• Entombment-above-ground 
structures would be decontaminated 
and dismantled, below-ground 
structures wau Id be grouted and left in 
place. 

• Removal-above-ground structures 
would be decontaminated and 
dismantled, below-ground structures 
would be removed and disposed of at 
Hanford 

VII. Potential Environmontallssuee for 
AnalY'is 

The following issues have been 
tentatively identified for analysis in the 
TC 8< WM ElS. This list is presented to 
facilitate comment on the scope oftha 
TC 8< WM ElS, but is not intended to be 
all~inclusive or to predetermine 
potential impacts of any alternative. 

• Effects on the public and ansite 
workers of radiological and 
nonrediological material releases dwing 
normal operations and reasonably 
foreseeable accidents; 

• Long·term risks to buman 
populations resulting from waste 
disposal and residual tank system 
wastes; 

• Effects on air and water quality of 
normal operations and reasonably 
foreseeable accidents. including long· 
term impacts on groundwater; 

• Cumulative effects, including 
impacts of other pest, present. and 
reasonably foreseeable actions at 
Hanford, including past discharges to 
cribs and trenches. groundwater 
remediation activities. activities subject 
to TPA requirements and cleanup 
activities under the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, 
Compensation, and Liability Act; 

• Effects on endangered species, 
archaeological/culturallhistorical sites. 
floodplains and wetlands, and priOrity 
habitat; 

• Effects of on- and offsite 
transportation and of reasonably 
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foreseea.ble transportation accidents; 
and 

• Socioeconomic impacts on 
surrounding communities. 

vm. Public Scoping 

DOE invites Federal agencies, 
American lndian tribal nations. state 
and local governments •• nd the general 
public to comment on the scope of the 
planned TC II< WM EIS. [nfonn.tion on 
the seoping comment period is provided
in the CATES section above. Comments 
previously submitted in response to the
2003 NOI for the TC EIS and the 2004 
NO! for the FFTF EIS arB being 
considered and need not be 
resubmitted. 

Issued in Washington, DC, on January 3D. 
2006. 
John Spitaleri Shaw. 
Assistant Secretary jrlr Environment. Safety 
and Health. 

Appendix A-Related National 
Environmental Policy Act Documents 

45 FR4615S. 1980, "Double-Shell Tanks 
for Defense High-Level Radioactive Waste 
Storage. Hanford Sitll, Richl.and. We.shington
Record of Decision," Federal Register. 

53 FR 12449. 1988, "Disposal of Hanford 
Defense High-Level. Transuranic. and Tani 
Wastes, Hanford Slte. Richland. Washington:
Record of Decision:' Federal Register. 

60 FR28680. 1995. "Programmatic Spent 
Nuclear Fuel Management and Idaho 
National Englneering Laboratory 
Environmental Restoration and Waste 
Managoment Progtam. Part m; Record of 
Decision," Federal Kegister. 

60 FR 54221, 1995. "FinaJ Environmental 
Impact Statem.nt for tho SafelntllIim Stomge
of Hanford Tank Wastes at the Hanford Site. 
Richland. WBBhington: Record of Decision," 
Federal Register_ 

60 FR61687. 1995. ''Record of Decision; 
Safe IntlllI'Lm. Storage of Hanford Tank Wastes
H .. ford Site. Richland. Washington." 
Federal Register. 

61 FR3922.1996. "Aveilabilityoftha 
Final Environmental Impact. Statement for 
Management of Spent Nuclear Fuel from the 
K Basins at the Hanfoni Site, Rkhland. 
Washington; Notice of A vailabUity of Final 
Environmental Impact Statement," Federal 
Register. 

61 FR 10736, 1996, "Management of Spent
Nuclear Fuel from the K Basins at the 
Hanford Site. Richland. Washington; Record 
of Decision," Federal Register. 

62 FR 8693, 1997, "Record o£Decision for 
the Tanl. Waste Remediation System, 
Hanford Site, Richland, Washington," 
Federal Register. 

63 FR 3624. 1998. "Record of Decision for 
the Department of Energy's Waste Isolation 
Pilot Plant Disposal Phase," FedeJ'al Register

63 FR 3629. 1998. "Record of Decision ror 
the Department of Energy's Waste 
Management Program: Treatment and Storage
of Transuranic Waste," Federal Register. 

65 FR t0061, 2000. "Record of Decision for
the Department of Energy's Waste 

Management Program: Treatment and 
Disposal of Low-Level Wasto and Mixed 
Low-Level Waste; Amendment to the Record 
of Decision for the Nevada Test Site," 
Federal Rrgister. 

69 FR 39449. 2004. "Record of Decision £or 
the Solid Waste Program. Hanford Site, 
Richland. Washington: Storage and 
Treatment of Low-Level Waste and Mixed 
Low-Level Waste; Disposal of Low-Level 
Waste and Mixed Low-Ll1Vel Wast&, and 
Storage, Processing. and Cenification of 

 Transura.nic Waste for Shipment to the Waste 
Isolation Pilot Plant, Federal Register. 

DOEIEA-0479.1990, CollectingCtust  Samples from Level Detectors in Tank SY-
101 at the Hanford Sire, U.S. Department of 
Energy. Richland. Wa.shington. 

OOElEA-049S, t 991, Preparation of Crust 
SampUngofTanlc 241-SY-l01, u.s. 
Department of Energy. Richland, 
Washington. 

OOElEA-0511, 1991. Characterization of 
Tank 241-SY-10l, U.S. Department of 
Energy. Richland. Washington. 

DOElEA-OS81, 1991, Upgrading of the . 
Ventilatioll System at the 241-SY Tank 
Fann. U.S, Department of Energy. Richland. 
WB5hington. 

OOEIEA-<l802. 1992. rank 241-SY-I0l 
Equipment Installation and Operation to 

; Enhance Tank Safety. u.s. Department of 
Energy. Richland, Washington. 

DOEIEA-<l803. 1992. Proposed Pump 
Mixing Operations to Mitigate Episodic Gas 

 Releases in Tank 241-5Y-10l, U.S. 
Department of Energy. Richland. 
Washington. 

DOEIEA-<l861. 1993. Tank 241-C-103 
Organic Vapor and Liquid Characterization 
and Supporting Activities. U.S. Department 
of Energy. Richland. Washington. 

DOEIEA-<l933. 1995. rank 241-C-l06Past 
Practice Sluicing Waste Retrieval. U.S. 

 Department of Energy. Richland. 
Washington. 

OOEIEA-0993, 1995. Shutdown of the Fast 
Flux Test Facility. Hanford Site, Richland. 
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Department of Energy. Richland. 
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DOEIEA-1276.1999. Widening Trench 36 
of the 218-~12B Low-Level Burial Ground, 
u.S. Department of Energy. Richland. 
Washington. 

DOEIEA-1405, 2002. Trans!Jranic Waste 
Retrieval from ths 218-W-4B and 218-W-4C 
Low-Level Bun'al Grounds, Hanford Site, 

. Richland. Washington, Finding of No 
Significant Impact. U.S. Department of 
Energy, Richland. Washington. 

 DOEIEI5-0113, 1987, Final Environmental 
Impact Statement-Disposal of Hanford 
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Operations Office, Richland, Washington. 
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Environmental Impact. Stat~ment, U.S. 
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System, U.S. Department of Energy, Richland 
Operations Office. Richland, Wa3h.ington. 
DO~189-SA3, 2001. Supplement 

Ancdysis for the Tank Waste Remediation 
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Department of Energy. Office of Civilian 
Radioactive Waste Management. Yucca 
Mountain Site Characterization Office, North 
Las Vegas. Nevada. 
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DOH Publication 32(}"'()31. 2004. Final 
Envjronmental bnpact Stalemen'­
Commercial Low~UveJ Radioactive Waste 
Disposal Site. Rich1and~ Washington. 
Washington State Department of Health. 
Olympia, Washington. and Washington State 
Department of Ecology. Olympia, 
Washington. 

U.S. Department of Energy. 2006. Report of 
the Review 0/ the Hanford Solid Waste 
Environmental Impact Slatement fEfSI Data 
Quality. Control and Monagemenllssues. 
Washington. nc. 
IFR Doc. E6-1404 Filed 2-1-06; MS am) 
BlLUNG CODE 80&10-01 .... 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Conslderallons lor Transmission 
Congestion Study and Deslgnallon of 
National Interest Electric Transmission 
Corridors 

AGENCY: Office of Electricity Delivery 
and Energy Reliability ["DE"). 
Department of Energy. 
ACTION: Notice of inquiry requesting 
comment and providing notice of a 
technical conference. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Energy 
[the "Department") seeks comment and 
information from the public concerning 
its plans for an electricity transmission 
congestion study and possible 
desigDation ofNatlonallnterest Electric 
Transmission Corridors ("NIETCs") in 8 

""port based on the study pursusnt to 
section 1221[a) olthe Energy Policy Act 
of 2005. Through this notice of inquiry. 
the Department invites comment on 
draft criteria for gauging the suitability 
of geographic are .. as NIETCs and 
announces a public technical 
confe:renC8 concerning the criteria for 
evaluati(Jn or candidate areas as NIETCs. 
DATES: Written comments may be filed 
electronically in MS Word and PDF 
formats by e·mailing to: 
EPACT1221@hq.doe.govno later than 5 
p.m. EDT March 6. 2006. Also. 
comments can be filed by mail at the 
address listed below. The technical 
conference will b. held in Chicago on 
March 29. 2006. For further information. 
please visit the Department's Web site at 
http://www.electricity.dae.govI1221. 
ADDRESSES: Written comments via mail 
should be submitted to: 

Office of Electricity Delivery and 
Energy Reliability. OE-ZO. Attention: 
EPACT 1221 Col1l}IlenlO. U.S. 
Department of Energy. Forestall 
Building. Room 6H-050. 1000 
Independence Avenue, SW .• 
Washington. DC 20585. 

Nole: U.S. Pos~a1 Service mail sent to the 
Department continues to be delayed by 
s8veral weeks due to security screening. 

Electronic submission is therefore 
encouraged. Copies of written comments 
received and other relevant documents and 
infonnatioQ may be reviewed at http:// 
wwwAJectricity.doe.gov/1221. 

FOR FURTltER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms. 
Poonum Agrawal. Office of Electricity 
Delivery and Energy Reliability. OE-ZO. 
U.S. Department ofEnergy. 1000 
Independence Avenue. SW .. 
Washington. DC 20565. (202) 566-1411. 
poonum.agrawal@hq.doe.gov. or Lot 
Cook.e, Office of the General Counsel, 
GG-7S. 1000 Independenca Avenue. 
SW .• Washington. DC 20565. (202) 586-
0503. lot.cooke®hq.doe.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARV INFORMATION: 

I. Background 

A. Ovezview 

The Nation's electric system includes 
over 150,000 miles of interconnected 
high·voltage transmission lines that link 
generators tn load centers.l The electric 
system has been built by electric 
utilities over a period of 100 years. 
primarily to serve local customers and 
support reliability; the system generally 
was not constructed with a primary 
emphasis on moving large amounts of 
power across multi·state regions.2 Due 
to a doubling of electricity demand snd 
generation over the past three decades 
and the advent of wholesale electricity 
markets, transfers of large amounts of 
electricity across the grid have increased 
significantly in recent years. The 
increase in regional electricity transfers 
saves electricity consumers billions of 
dollars.3 but significantly increases 
transmission facility loading. 

Investment in new transmission 
facilities has not kept pace with the 
increasing economic and operational 
importance of transmission service." 
Today. congestion in the transmission 
system impedes economically efficient 
electriCity transactions and in some 
cases threatens the system's safe and 
reliable operation.' The Department bas 
estimated that this congestion costs 
consumers several billion doBars per 
year by forcing wholesale electricity 
purchasers to buy from higher~cDst 
suppliers." That estimate did not 

1 North Americ.an Electric Rellability Council, 
Electricity Supply and Demand Database IZOO3) 
available at http://www.flfm:.r;vml~sd. 

J Edison Electric Institute. Su~ of 
TJTlII8I1Ijss;cm lnwslmt:nt at 1 (May 200S}, 

,) Department of Energy. National Transmission 
Grid Study. It 19 (May 2002) available at http:// 
_-w,eh.doe.govlnt8,/repom.htrnJ. 

4 Jd. at 1; UtI also Hirst, U.S. Transmi&sion 
Capacity Prei811t Su.tus and Future Prospects.'! 
Uuns 2004). 

l National Transmission Gn'd Study, slJpm lID!' 3. 
at 10-20. 

lId. at 16-18. 

include the reliability costs associated 
with such bottlenecks. 

The National Energy Policy [May 
2001)! the Department's National 
Trensmission Grid Study (May 2002).· 
snd the Secretary ofEnergy's Electricity 
Advisory Board's Transmission Grid 
Solutions Report (September 2002).' 
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
Designation of Nationa1 Interest Electric 
Transmission Bottlenecks" on July 14. 
20M. in Salt Lake City. Utah. The 
Department also issued a Federal 
Register notice of inquiry on July 22. 
20M.'· The purpose of the workshop 
and the notice of inquiry was to learn 
stakeholders' views concerning 
transmission bottlenecks, identify how 
designation of such bottlenecks may 
benefit the users of the grid and 
eJectricity consumers, and recognize key 
bottlenecks. In its plans for 
implementation of subsection 1221(a). 
the Department notes that it has 
considered the comments received via 
the notice snd the workshop. 

B. Summary of Relevant Provisions 
From the Statute 

On August 8. 2005. the President 
signed into law the Energy Policy Act of 
2005. Public Law 109-58. [the "Act"). 
Title XU of the Act. entitled "The 
Electricity Modernimtion Act of 2005" 
includes provisions relating to the siting 
of interslste electric transmission 
facUiti .. and promoting advanced 
power system technologies. Subsection 
1221(a) of the Act amends the Federal 
Power Act ["FPA") by edding a new 
section 216 which requires the Secretary 
of Energy (the "Secretary") to conduct a 
nationwide study of electric 
transmission congestion ("congestion 
study"). and issue a report based on the 
study in which the Secretary may 
designate "any geographic area 
experiencing electric energy 
transmission capacity constraints or 
congestion that adversely affects 

, The National Energy Policy OtveJopment Group 
Report. available at http://www.energy.govlengine/ 
ctlntent.dolBT_CODE .. A.DAP. 

'National Tmnsm.s$ion Grid SllJdy. wpm Dote 3. 
I Department of Eaergy Electricity Advilory 

Board. Tmnsmiulon Grid SolutJons. available at 
/lup:/lwww.trob.tmergy.goyl 
iIIdex·cjm?fuseoctionahome.pubJications. 

IIIDesignaUon ofNatiollallnteresl Electric 
Transmilsion Bottlenecks. 69 FR 43833 Ouly 22, 
2004) abo available at http:// 
www.eJedricity.doe.gov/bonleflecks. 
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ENCLOSURE 2 

MAPS AND VIEWSHED PHOTOS 
FOR THE 

TANK CLOSURE AND WASTE MANAGEMENT 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT 

WHOLE APE ON 7.S'USGS TOPOGRAPHIC MAP 
(LOCATED WITHIN RIVERLANDS, HANFORD, GABLE BUTTE, 

IOWA FLATS AND SNIVELY BASIN) 

AREA C APE ON 7.S USGS TOPOGRAPIDC MAP 

VIEWSHED PHOTOS 
RATTLESNAKE MOUNTAIN LOOKING NORTH 

GABLE MOUNTAIN LOOKING SOUTH 
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ADVISORY C OUNCIL ON  HISTORIC  PRESERVATION –  APRIL  10,  2007 
 

* 
 

*  Enclosures  are not reproduced  here.   See April 6,  2007,  letter  to  Washington  State Department of  Archaeology  

and  Historic Preservation  on  page C–97,  which  includes the same enclosures.  
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Department of Energy 
Richland Operations OHice 

P.O. Box 550 
Richland, Washington 99352 

JUL 3 0 'lII1f 
07-SED·0325 

Dr. Allyson Brooks 
State Historic Preservation Officer 
Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation 
Washington Department of Communi ty, 
Trade and Economic Development 

P.O. Box 48343 
Olympia, Washington 98504 

DETERMINATION OF ADVERSE EFFECT AND TRANSMITTAL OF CULTURAL 
RESOURCE REVIEW FOR TANK CLOSURE AND WASTE MANAGEMENT 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT PROJECT (TC&WM EIS) (# 2007·600-018) 

The Area of PotentiaJ Effect for the TC& WM EIS project was transmitted to your office on 
April 6, 2007 (Letter 07·SED-0218). A cultural resource review (eRR) and an inventory report 
in support of the proposed actions being evaluated in the TC&WM EIS are enclosed (Enclosure 
1). Several eRRs associated with this project exist, and parts of Area C have been reviewed in 
the past. As indicated in the enclosed review and inventory report, the review of Area C is 
complete and some monitoring has been suggested. Key CRRs that are associated with this 
project are as follows: 

CRR Title Scope CRRNo. 
TC&WMBIS Entire Project Scope which HCRC # 2007-600-018 (2007) 

includes areas within the 
Central Plateau as wen as all 
of Area C 

ALE Quarry Reserve 145 acres within Area C HCRC #2006·600-008 (2006) 
Borrow Site 
Haul Road to the 149 acres within Area C HCRC #2005-600·012 (2005) 
ALE Quarry Reserve 
Area C Samplin2 52 acres within Area C HCRC #2003-600·023 (2003) 
Solid Waste EIS Area C Area C (approx. 2283 HCRC #2002-600·012 (2002) 

Acres) 

The CRR transmitted to your office on June 28, 2006 (Letter #06-ESD·OI04) was associated 
with use of a 145-acre area for the initial development of a silt-loam borrow source for the 
construction of evapotranspiration (ET) barriers over waste sites located within the 200 Areas of 
the Hanford Site. The 14S-acre area is located within the larger Area C Borrow Area of 
approximately 2283 acres. 
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Dr. Allyson Brooks -2- JUL 3 0 'lJJ1I 
07-SED-0325 

The Richland Operations Office (RL) is focusing on the remediation of the 200-UW-l Operable 
Unit (OU), where an ET barrier is to be constructed over the 216-U-8 Crib as part ofa 
Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA) 
treatabillty test (Phase I). As part of the CERCLA remedial design process, two key supporting 
documents have been completed for the 200-UW-J OU, DOEIRL-2003-23, Feasibility Study for 
the 200-UW-J Operable Unit (Feasibility Study), and DOEIRL-2003-24, Proposed Plan for the 
200-UW-I Operable Unit (Proposed Plan). Based on public and tribal comments received on the 
Proposed Plan. the application of surface barriers at the OU is being re-examined and a five-year 
treatability test will be performed. National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) coverage for 
Phase 1 wil1 be addressed by incorporating NEPA values into the CERCLA process. 

Phase I activities will likely disturb three separate sites. 

• The barrier will be placed at the 2I6-U-8 waste site, which is located in an area that has been 
extensively disturbed. Approximately 5 acres will be re-disturbed as the barrier is 
constructed. No archaeological sites are known to be located within the 200-UW-l OU. 
(HCRC# 2003-200-023). However, the project area is located within the viewshed of 
Rattlesnake Mountain, a Traditional Cultural Property. 

• Approximately 10,000 cubic yards of fine-grained soil wi11 be extracted from approximately 
2 acres, with approximately 5 acres total to be disturbed, within the ALE borrow site. The 
borrow site is within the 145-acres on ALE previously surveyed (HeRe #2006-600-008). 
The 2006 survey detennined that no archaeological resources were located within the 145 
acres. RL made a finding of "conditional no adverse effect". That finding is superseded by 
this finding of adverse effect. 

• Sand from spoil piles from Environmental Restoration Disposal Facility wiU also be used. 

Phase 2 activities wi1l consist of all other activities as described in the Area of Potential Effect 
for the TC&WM EIS, transmitted April 6, 2007 (Letter 07-SED-0218). NEPA coverage for 
Phase 2 activities, will be provided by the TC&WM EIS. 

RL detennines that under NHP A section 106, Phase I actions and Phase 2 proposed actions 
would have an adverse effect on historic properties and potentially eligible properties Specific 
infonnation about the adverse effects is contained in the key CRRs referenced above. Enclosure 
2 outlines the findings for the Phase 1 and Phase 2 projects. We wish to renew the consultation 
process that has been ongoing for Area C since 2002. In accordance with 36 CFR 800.4(b)(2) 
and 36 CPR 800.5(a)(3), DOE is using a phased process and plans to focus first on Phase 1. 
DOE plans to develop a Memorandum of Agreement for Phase 1 and Phase 2 in consultation 
with your office and area Tribes. The initial focus will be on Phase 1 with the goal of 
memorializing ways to avoid, minimize and mitigate the adverse effects. DOE will also be 
inviting the participation of the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation. 
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Dr. Allyson Brooks -3- JUl 3 0 'lfX11 
07 -SED-0325 

If you have questions, you may contact me, or you may contact Doug S. Shoop, Assistant 
Manager for Safety and Engineering, on (509) 376-0108. 

Sincerely. 

SED:ALR Manager 

Enclosures 
1. TC & WM CRR Inventory 
2. Findings 

cc w/encls: 
L. Aleck, YN 
G. Bohnee, NIT 
R. Buck, Wanapum 
G. Cleveland,YN 
T. Farrow, CTUIR 
S. Harris. CTUIR 
R. Jim, YN 
J. Longenecker, CTUIR 
C. Pleasants, Colville 
M. Sobotta, NPT 
V. Sonneck. NIT 

cc w/o ends: 
E. P. Kennedy, PNNL 
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PNNL-16586 

Pacific Northwest 
National Laboratory 

Operated by Battelle for the 
u.s. Department of Energy 

Cultural Reaouroes Inventory of Previously 
Unsurveyed Lands Located in Activity 
Axeas that are Associated with DOE-RL 
Tank Closure and Waste Management 
Proposed Activities, Benton County, 
Washington 

(HCRCil2007~8) 

E. P. Kennedy 
D. C. Stapp 
B. N. Bjornstad 

May 2007 

Prepared for the U.S. Department of Energy 
under Contract DE~AC05-76RL01830 

OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
May be exempt from public release under the Freedom of 
Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552), exemption number 3. U.S. 
Department of Energy review is required before public release. 

Name/Org: E Prendergast-Kennedy Date: .MlJJ!)1 

Guidance: NHP A. ARPA 
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PNNL-16587 

Pacific Northwest 
National laboratory 

Operated by Battt;!lie for the 
U.S. Department of Energy 

Cultural Resources Review in 

Support of the Tank Closure and 

Waste Management Environmental Impact 

Statement for the Hanford Site, Richland, 

Benton County, Washington 

(HCRC* 2007-6O1l-018) 

E. P. Kennedy 

May 2007 

Prepared for the U.s. Department of Energy 
under Contract DE·AC05-76RLOl830 

OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
May be exempt from public release under the Freedom of 
Infonnation Act (S U.S.C. 552), exemption number 3. U.S. 
Department of Energy review is required before public release. 

Name/Org: E. Prendergast-Kennedy Date:~ 

Guidance: NHPA. ARPA 
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Department of Energy 
Richland Operations Office 

PO. Box 550 
Richland, Washington 99352 

07-SED-0356 SEP 05 2007 
John M. Fowler, Executive Director 
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation 
Old Post Office Building 
1100 Pennsylvania Ave, NW, Suite 803 
Washington, D.C. 20004 

Dear Mr. Fowler: 

INVITATION TO P ARTICIPA TE IN THE NATIONAL HISTORlC PRESERVATION ACT 
(NHPA) MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (MOA) FOR BORROW AREA C AND TANK 
CLOSURE & WASTE MANAGEMENT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT (TC& 
WM EIS), HANFORD SITE, RlCHLAND, WASHINGTON 

The U.S. Department of Energy, Richland Operations Office has detennined there will be 

an adverse etTect to National Register Eligible Rattlesnake Mountain regarding the subject 

projects and is inviting your office to participate in the resolution of the adverse effect (NHPA 

36 CFR 800.6). The Borrow Area C MOA will encompass an area approximately 5 acres in 

size. The TC& WM EIS MOA will encompass an area approximately 2000+ acres. Dialog will 

commence in the near future with the affected Tribes and the Washington Department of 

Archaeology and Historic Preservation on the preparation of a ~OA. Enclosed with this 

correspondence is the cultural resource review documentation for the aforementioned projects. 

If you have any questions, please contact Pete 1. Garcia, Jr., Director, Safety and Engineering 

Division, on (509) 372-1909. 

Sincerely". 

Rob G. Hastings, Acting Assistant Manager 
SED:ALR for Safety and Engineering 

Enclosures *
  

cc: See page 2 

*  Copies of  enclosures consist of  letters  and  enclosures to  the Washington  State Department  of  Archaeology  and  

Historic Preservation,  dated  April 6,  2007,  and  July  30,  2007.   See pages C–97  and  C–112.  
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07-SED-0356 

SEP 05 2007 

cc w/encls: 
D. Klima, ACHP 
T. McCulloch, ACHP 

cc wlo enels: 
L. Aleck, YN 
G. Bohnee, NPT 
A. Brooks, DAHP 
L. Buck, Wanapum 
G. Cleveland, YN 
T. Farrow, CTUIR 
S. Harris, CTUIR 
R. Jim, YN 
E. P. Kennedy, PNNL 
J. Longenecker, CTUIR 
C. Pleasants, Colville 
M. Sobotta, NPT 
V. Sonneck, NPT 
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Mr. John M. Fowler 
Executive Director 
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation 
1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 803 
Washington, DC 20004 

Dear Mr. Fowler: 

Thank you for your October I, 2007, letter to the Secretary of Energy 
providing notifICation that the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation will 
participate in consullation for the Tank Closure and WUle Management 
Environmental Impact Statement (TC&WM EIS) and the Borrow Area C project 
Memorandums of Agreement (MOAs). The U.S. Depamnent of Energy (DOE) is 
scheduled to issue the draft TC&WM EIS in Spring 2008. DOE's Richland 
Operations Office (RL) will continue consultations on this EIS shortly the.eafter. 
For the treatability study (Borrow Area C project) MOA, DOE-RL will contact 
you soon regarding the ongoing consultations. Mary Beth Burandt. DOE'()RP, is 
your point of contact for the TC& WM BIS. Please contact Ms. Burandt at 
(509)312-7712. Amabelle Rodriguez. DOE-RL, will be your point of contact for 
the Borrow Area C MOA and she can be reached at (509) 312-0277. 

We appreciate yom assistance in helping the Department to complete iis 
consultation in a timely and effective way. 

If you have any questions, please ContllCt Mr. Pete Gan:ia, Jr., Director, Safety & 
Engineering Di vision, Richland Operations, at (509) 372-1909. 

~ 
Deputy 
F~

Assistant Secretary for 
RegUlatory Compliance 

Officc of Environmental Management 

ce: Pete Garcia, Jr., Richland Operations 
Mary Beth Burandt, DOB-RL 
Annabelle Rodriguez, DOE-RL 
Rob G. Hasting, Richland Operations 
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Department of Energy 
Richland Operations Office 

P.O. Box 550 
Richland, Washington 99352 

08-EMD-0059 

.lJH 30 Z008 
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

TRANSMrITAL OF FINDINGS FOR CULTURAL RESOURCES REVIEW (CRR) AND 
INVENTORY FOR THE INTERlMPRETREATMENT SYSTEMFACllJTY, 200 EAST 
AREA, HANFORD SITE, RICHLAND, W ASlllNGTON (HCRC#2008-200-0 17) 

Enclosed for your review is the eRR completed by the U.S. Department of Energy, Richland 
Operations Office (RL). The Area of Potential Effect (APE) for the subject project was pr~vided 
to your office and area Tribes on May 29, 2008. Dr. Rob Whitlam, of your office concurred with 
the APE on June 3, 2008. No other written comments were received. The project was presented 
at the May 22, 2008, Cultural Resource Meeting. Based on verbal comments received from 
Tribal members, a walk down of undisturbed portions of the project area took place on June 5, 
2008. The enclosed CRR and Field Inventory document the literature review, fie ld walk down, 
and Tribal input. 

Based on infonnation in the CRR and Field Inventory. RL finds there wi ll be no affect to historic 
properties as none were identified within the APE. Pursuant to 36 CFR 800.2(a)(4), RL is 
providing documentation to support the findings and to involve your office and area Tribes as 
consulting parties in the National Historic Preservation Act Section 106 Review Process. 

If you need additional infonnation on thi s project, you may contact Stephen R. Weil, Director, 
Environmental Management Division, on (509) 372-0879. 

Sincerely. 

Rob G. Hastings, Acting Assistant Manager 
EMD:ALR for Safety and Environment 

Enclosure 

cc; See Page 2 
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Dr. All yson Brooks -2-
08-EMD-0059 

cc w/o encl: 
E. P. Kennedy, PNNL 

cc w/enc1: 
L. Aleck, YN 
L. Buck, Wanapum 
G. Bohnee, NPT 
T. Farrow, CTUrR 
G. Cleveland, YN 
D. Jackson, NPT 

. J. Longenecker, CTUrR 
S. Harris, CTUrR 
R.Jim, YN 
D. Miller, YN 
C. Pleasants, Colvill e 
A. Smith, NPT 
M. Sobotta, NPT 
V. Sonneck, NPT 
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and the Waste Treatment Plant, 
200 East Area, Hanford Site 
(HCRC#2008-200-017) 

EP Kennedy 
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DISCLAIMER 

This report was prepared as an account of work sponsored by an agency of the 
United States Government. Neither the United States Government nor any agency 
thereof. nor Banelle Memorial Institute. nor any of their employees. makes any 
warranty, upress or implied, or assumes any lega l liability or responsibility 
for the accuracy, completeness. or usefuln ess of any Information, appa ratus, 
product, or process disclosed, or represents tbat its use would not infringe 
prh'ately o\\ned rights. Reti:rence herein 10 any specific cOIllmercial product. 
process, or service by trade n3me, trademark, m:mulacrurer. or otherwise does not 
necessarily constinlte or imply its endorsement. recollunendatioll, or favoring by 
the United States Govenuuent or allY agellcy thereot: or Battelle Memoria l 
Inst itute" The views and op inions of authors expressed herein do not necessarily 
state or retlect those of the United States Govenullent or any agency thereot: 

PACIFIC NORTHWEST NATIONAL LABORATORY 
operated by 
BATTELLE 

for 'he 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

under COll/rac! DE-ACO~76RL01830 

Prtnte-t.lID the ( lnltrd States of t\merifll, 

A\"a llable to DOE and DOE contraclon from the 
Ofl'lce or Scientific aDd T«hnltal lnrormwofion. 

P,O, Box 61. Oak RIdee. DI 37S31-0061; 
ph: (S6~) ~76-8"01 
fn: (86~) ~76-~71S 

email: reports@:adonh,oSlI.&O\' 

AvaUable to the public fl-om th e ~ational Technltal lnrormation Se n "lte. 
{I.S, Department of ('ommeree, ~lS~ Port Ro,"al Rd .• Springfield. \ 'A 22161 

ph: (SOO) ~~3-6S"'7 
fa x: (703) 60~-6900 

email: ord t'rs@:ntls.fedworld.\to\· 
online ordering: hUp:flwww.ntls.a:o\'/o rderlng.hfm 

@ This dommen! was prinle" on "')'Oled p'peL 
(912003) 
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Executive Summary 

This document is a National Historic Preservation Act 0/1966, Section 106, cultural resources 
assessment of a U.S. Department of Energy, Office of River Protection project associated with 
construction of the Interim Pretreatment System Facility located in the 200 East Area of the Hanford Site 
in Richland, Washington I

) 

The area of potential effect is defined as being confined to areas selected for the proposed facility, 
including building footprints and areas of ground disturbance associated with construction. Per 36 Code 
a/Federal Regulations 800', the Washington State Historic Preservation Office, Yakama Nation, Nez 
Perce Tribe, Wanapum, Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation, and the Confederated 
Tribes of the Colville Reservation were notified of the area of potential effect on May 29, 2008. A 
cultural resources survey of undisturbed portions of the project area of potential effect was completed on 
June 5, 2008. No archaeological resources were recorded. Results of the cultural resource review 
indicate there are no historic properties known to be located within the project area of potential effect. 

I National Historic Preservation Act of /966. 2000. Public Law 89-665, as amended, 16 USC 470 et seq. 
2 Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act. 1980. Public Law 96-150, as 
amended,94 Stat. 2767, 42 USC 9601 et seq. 
3 36 CFR 800. '"Protection of Historic Properties," Code of Federal Regulations, U.S. Government Printing Office. 
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Acronyms and Abbreviations 

APE Area of potential effect 

CFR Code of Federal Regulations 

CHRP DOE-RL Cultural Resources Program 

DOE-ORP U.S. Department of Energy, Office of River Protection 

DOE-RL U.S. Department of Energy, Richland Operations Office 

GLO General Land Office 

HCRC Hanford Cultural Resources Compliance 

IPS Interim Pretreatment Faci lity 

LAW Low Activity Waste 

PNNL Pacific Northwest National Laboratory 

SHPO Washington State Historic Preservation Office 

WTP Waste Treatment Plan 



   

    

 

 

vii 

Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmental Impact Statement for the 

Hanford Site, Richland, Washington
 

Enclosure to Washington  State  Department  of  Archaeology  and Historic Preservation,  
June 30 ,  2008  –  Cultural  Resources  Review  and Inventory  (continued)  

C–128 

Contents 

Executive Summary .............................. ..................... .... .... ......................................................... ... .... ,.. iii 

Acronyms and Abbreviations ............................................. ........................................................... .. ..... v 

1.0 Introduction ....................... ........... ............................................................................................... . 

2.0 Background and Project Description ... ................................... ..................................................... . 

2.1 Background ...... ......... ............. .............................. .... ...... ... ....... ....... ............ ........................ . 

2.2 Project Description ........................... .................. ........................... ......... ... ............... ....... ... . 

3.0 Notifications and Public Involvement ... .... ................................................................................... 4 

4.0 Environmental and Cultural Setting ....................... ... ..... ..................................................... ......... 5 

4.1 Cultural Setting of Area of Potential Effect ........................................................... .. ............ 6 

4.2 Literature Revie\v ................................................................................................................. 6 

5.0 Research Design and Objectives ..... ... .... .......... ....... .......... ....... ........ ........... ....... ....................... .. . 7 

6.0 Cultural Resources Inventory Field Methods and Results........................................... .. .............. 7 

7.0 Findings .............. .......................................................................................................................... II 

8.0 References .... ......................................................... ....... .......... .............. ................................. ....... II 

Figures 

2.1 Area of Potential Effect in Relation to the Hanford Site .............. .............. ....... ...... ........... .... ...... 2 

2.2 Area of Potential Effect Overlaid in a USGS Topographic Map, Washington State 
Quadrangle, Gable Butte, 1986, 7.5 Minute Series ....... ...... ....... .......... .... ....... ............ ...... .... ... .. .. 3 

3.1 APE Overlaid on a 2006 Aerial Photograph........ .... ......... .... ....... ....... ....... .................. ............... .. 4 

6.1 Survey Transects in Re lation to Project APE Overlaid on USGS Topographic Map .................. 8 

6.2 Survey Transects in Relation to Project APE Overlaid on 2006 Aerial Photograph Showing 
Undisturbed and Disturbed Areas ..... ........................ .................................................................. 9 

6.3 Overview oflPS Candidate Site #1 Taken From the South ........ ................ ............ .... ....... ...... .. .. 10 

6.4 Overview oflPS Candidate Site #2 Taken From the South ............................ ...... ........ ............... 10 



 

        

 

 

Appendix C ▪ Cooperating Agency, Consultation, and Other Interaction Documentation 

Enclosure to Washington  State  Department  of  Archaeology  and Historic Preservation,  
June 30 ,  2008  –  Cultural  Resources  Review  and Inventory  (continued)  

C–129 

1.0 Introduction 

In compliance with 36 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 800, this document is a National Historic 
Preservation Act of 1966, Section 106 cultural resources assessment and cultural resources invento!)' of a 
U.S. Department of Energy (DOE), Office of River Protection (ORP) project associated with construction 
of the Interim Pretreatment System (IPS) Facility located in the 200 East Area at the Hanford Site. 
Although this undertaking is associated with DOE-ORP scope, the activity is occurring on the Hanford 
Site, which is managed by the DOE, Richland Operations Office (DOE-RL). Therefore, DOE-RL is 
taking the lead on the Section 106 cultural resources assessment. This assessment and invento!), was 
completed for CH2M HILL Hanford Group, Inc., DOE-ORP, and DOE-RL. The cultural resources 
invento!), covered approximately 8 acres. Copies of this report will be sent to area tribes and the 
Washington State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) for their files. The DOE-RL Cultural and 
Historical Resources Program (CHRP) maintains copies and associated records in the Hanford Cultural 
Resources Project Archive Room, located at the Sigma V Building, 3110 Port of Benton Boulevard, 
Richland, Washington. 

2.0 Background and Project Description 

2.1 Background 

Construction of DOE's Waste Treatment Plant (WTP) Pretreatment Facility was delayed to allow for 
resolution of seismic and other technical issues and is projected to be operational by 2019. The WTP 
Low Activity Waste (LA W) Vitrification Facility could be ready for startup approximately 5 years before 
the Pretreatment Facility around 2014. Because the LA W Facility relies on the Pretreatment Facility to 
provide feed, the LAW startup would be delayed or an alternate feed source identified until the 
Pretreatment Facility was completed 

The IPS Facility is being proposed as an interim solution to address the time gaps between the 
completion dates of these two facilities. The IPS Facility would provide pretreated LAW feed and allow 
the WTP LAW Facility to begin operation in advance of the WTP Pretreatment Facility. An earlier start 
to LAW treatment would also be beneficial to tank-farm space management and would allow for early 
processing and final treatment of LAW waste. Prelim ina!)' evaluations indicated that 5 years of early 
LA W treatment could free up 4.7 million gallons of double-shell tank space and process up to 8 percent 
of the total LAW invento!), (CH2M HILL 2007). 

2.2 Project Description 

The project is currently in the conceptual stage. Two locations in the 200 East Area of the Hanford 
Site have been identified for the siting of the IPS Facility (Figures 2.1 and 2.2). Construction and 
operations are planned to support treatment of tank wastes and the WTP Vitrification Facility. The two 
potential sites are identified as IPS Facility candidate site # 1 and #2 in Figure 2.2. Figure 2.2 also depicts 
the approximate location of the IPS Facility and additional footprint required for construction, known as 
the area of potential effect (APE). The footprint area for IPS candidate site #1 totals approximately 
8 acres and site #2 totals approximately 4.2 acres. Expected ground-disturbing activities that may occur 
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in the proposed footprints includes waste processing facilities, connections to water and waste treatment 
lines, facility ventilation, support buildings, parking area, and contingency space for waste processing 
facility expansion. Waste processing facilities will include concrete vaults, containing process vessels 
that will extend approximately 30 ft below grade and concrete buildings enclosing processing vessels that 
may extend approximately 30 ft above grade. 
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Figure 2.1. Area of Potential Effect in Relation to the Hanford Site 
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Figure 2.2 . Area of Potential Effect Overlaid in a USGS Topographic Map, Washi ngton State 
Quadrangle, Gable Butte, 1986, 7.5 Min ute Series. Township 12 North, 26 East, Section I . 
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3.0 Notifications and Public Involvement 

Per 36 CFR 800, on May 29, 2008, the SHPO and area tribes were notified of the APE. The APE 
was defined as being confined to the proposed facility, including building footprints and areas of ground 
disturbance associated with construction delineated in Figures 2.2 and 3. I. SHPO concurred with this 
APE on lune 3, 2008. The project was also discussed at the DOE-RL CHRP tribal cultural resources 
meeting 011 May 22, 2008. Concerns and input from the meeting are discussed and addressed in 
Section 5.0. 

.. Proposed IPS Facility location 

~ Area of Potential Effect 

Figure 3.1. APE Overlaid on a 2006 Aerial Photograph 
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4.0 Environmental and Cultural Setting 

Much of the infonnation provided in this section is derived from the Hanford Site National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) Characterization Report (Duncan et al. 2007) and the Hanford 
Cultural Resources Management Plan (OOE-RL 2003). 

The Hanford Site is located in south·central Washington State, near Richland. Washington, and is 
managed by DOE-RL. The APE for the proposed IPS Facility is located in an industrial setting on the 
Central Plateau of the Hanford Site. The area topography is relatively flat with some hummucks. or 
windblown sand dunes, in places. The soils consist of stabilized dunes. Near-surface layers beneath the 
APE consist of up to several meters of eolian (windblown), Holocene-age sand overlying interbedded 
sand and silt deposits of the Pleistocene Hanford fonnation . The Hanford fonnation was laid down more 
than 13,000 years ago during a series of cataclysmic Ice Age floods. The blanket of windblown sand, 
derived from the reworking of the flood deposits below, is piled up into prominent longitudinal and 
parabolic-type dunes. Cultural remains could potentially be present in the windblown sand, but 
deposition of the Hanford fonnation predates any known cultural activity in the area. Regional vegetation 
is characterized by Daubenmire (1970) as a steppe-shrub community, dominated by big sagebrush 
(Artemisia tridenta/a), stiff sagebrush (Artemisia rigida), and by annual and perennial grasses, most 
notably, cheatgrass (Brol11us tee/orum) and bunchgrass (Poa sp.). Onsite vegetation consists ofa 
relatively healthy community of big sagebrush and bunchgrass. 

Cultural resources at the Hanford Site are diverse, ranging from early precontact times to the atomic 
age. The Hanford Site contains an extensive record of human occupation, documenting a series of 
overlapping cultural landscapes stretching back thousands of years. Each layer teJl s the story of how 
people have used the area now known as the Hanford Site. Three distinct landscapes are defined: 

• Native American Cultural Landscape 

• Early Settlers and Fanning Landscape 

• Manhattan Project and Cold War Era Cultural Landscape. 

The Native American cultural landscape includes a rich record of archaeological sites associated with 
precontact and ethnographic use of the Hanford Site. Native Americans have lived in and around the 
present-day Hanford Site for thousands of years. More than 8,000 years of pre contact human activity has 
left extensive archaeological deposits along the Columbia River, and to a lesser degree, the off-river 

interior of the Hanford Site. Sacred and ceremonial areas--such as mountains and rivers where food and 

medicinal plants are gathered-are dispersed across the Hanford Site landscape. Native American 
descendants of the area's original inhabitants still use this landscape to access traditional places and 
resources. These descendants include tribal members of the Wanapum, Yakama Nation, Nez-Perce Tribe, 
Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation, and the Confederated Tribes of the Colville 
Reservation. 

Resources relating to western settlement and agriculture largely characterize the early settlers and 
farming landscape. Early travelers, predominantly of European descent, began passing through the area 
in the early 1800s. However, it was not until the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries that the 
Hanford Site was intensively settled. During this period, settlers fanned and raised livestock, mined, and 
built settlements along the Columbia River. Historic archaeological resources mark the locations where 
gold mining, stock raising, farming, and natural gas-drilling took place from the 1850s to 1943. The early 

5 
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settlers' history at the Hanford Site came abruptly to an end in 1943 when the Federal Government 
condemned the land for the war effort. Farming residents were given 30 days to vacate the land, on 
which many had lived for decades. 

The Manhattan Project and Cold War era cultural landscape rapidly transformed the Hanford Site 
from an isolated agricultural region to a military industrial complex dedicated to the production of 
plutonium, eventually used in the first atomic bombs. Today, the Hanford Site is focused on cleaning up 
the residual wastes from past plutonium production. Because of the importance of its national defense 
mission to world history, the Site' s Manhattan Project and Cold War era cultural landscape is critical for 
historical interpretation of this time period on a national scale. The B Reactor, where the plutonium for 
the atom bomb was made; the 300 Area, where nuclear research and fuel fabrication was conducted; and 
the 200 Area, where the plutonium was processed, are but a few of the historic remains from the 
Manhattan Project and Cold War landscape that are located on the Hanford Site. DOE identified a 
National Register-eligible Hanford Site Manhattan Project and Cold War Era Historic District that serves 
to organize and delineate the evaluation and mitigation of the Site's plutonium-production built 
environment. 

4.1 Cultural Setting of Area of Potential Effect 

Numerous cultural resource surveys, locating mostly isolated finds, and ethnohistoric documentation 
indicate there was little precontact activity occurring in this area. The closest precontact and ethnohistoric 
resources consist of isolated lithic flakes, projectile points and a trail that later became known as White 
Bluffs Road, which runs from White Bluffs to Rattlesnake Springs and beyond, and is located over four 
miles from the project area. A review of 1880 General Land Office (GLO) maps, 1915 U.S. topographic 
maps, 1943 Hanford Engineer Works property ownership maps, and 1943 aerial photographs indicate 
there was no significant historic occupation or use in this area. Activity after 1943 was primarily 
associated with Manhattan Project-era construction of chemical separations (processing plants) in the 
200 East Area, and later with waste storage activities at the tank farms and various waste cribs (DOE-RL 
2002). More recently, the area to the east of the project APE has been developed for construction of the 
WTP Virtrification Facility and associated support buildings. 

4.2 Literature Review 

A records and literature search was conducted to identifY previous cultural resources investigations 
and cultural resources located within the vicinity of the survey area. This search revealed that the entire 
APE was surveyed between 1987 and 1996 by three archaeological surveys each covering a small portion 
of the APE: HCRC# 87-200-002 (Chatters 1987a), HCRC#88-200-015 (Jackson and Chatters 1988), and 
HCRC#96-200-109 (Cadoret 1996). No archaeological resources were located by these surveys. Several 
archaeological inventories, also driven by cultural resources review compliance. have occurred within 
0.5 mile of the project APE. These include HCRC#87-200-046 (Chatters 1987b), HCRC# 92-200-008 
(Gard and Chatters 1992), HCRC# 94-600-060 (Wright 1994), HCRC# 98-200-022 (Hale 1998), and 
HCRC# 2003-200-044 (Prendergast-Kennedy and Harvey 2003). A few isolated finds have been 
recorded within 0.5 mile of the project area; HI-88-024, HI-88-025 and HI-88-039 are historic-era cans, 
and 45BN626 and 45BN659 are both precontact-era projectile points. The closest National Register­
eligible site is the Anti-Aircraft-Artillery Site 45BN998-located approximately one mile south of the 
project APE-associated with the military era and site security (mid-1940s to 1950s) of the Hanford Site. 
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5.0 Research Design and Objectives 

At the May 22, 2008, DOE-RL CHRP tribal cultural resources meeting, tribes expressed concern 
about the potential for previously unrecorded artifacts and/or features to be identified in the project APE. 
Given the lack of disturbance, the age of the previous surveys, and the potential for wind-blown dune 
sands to expose new surfaces, it was agreed that undisturbed portions of the project APE would be 
resurveyed. The goal of the re-inventory of undisturbed areas was to detennine ifany cultural resources 
exist that qualifY for listing on the National Register of Historic Places, in compliance with the National 
Historic Preservation Act of 1966, Section 106, and its implementing regulations (36 CFR 800). Surface 
visibility and the low probability for locating subsurface cultural resources influenced the decision to 
focus the inventory on surface investigations. Given the limited number of significant precontact 
resources located in the vicinity of the project area, and the lack of any indication ofhistoric land use in 
the area, newly recorded cultural resources of significance were not expected to be identified. 

6.0 Cultural Resources Inventory Field 
Methods and Results 

Of the approximately l3-acre APE, 8 acres were inventoried for cultural resources on June 5, 2008. 
The remaining acreage is disturbed and was not inventoried. The day of the inventory, the weather was 

partly cloudy widl the temperatures approximately 55°F. The survey was conducted by Doug McFarland, 
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL) Cultural Resources Project. PNNL staff was accom­
panied by Pam Logan, DOE-ORP, and a Hanford Radiological Control Technician (Teresa Culverwell, 
Fluor Hanford, Inc.) as a precaution to ensure survey personnel avoided potential contamination . No 
radiOlogical contamination was detected on any of the crew members or in the survey area. 

Pedestrian transects were spaced at approximately 10 to 15 m apart and the surveyor walked along 
transects in a meandering fashion, to cover the project APE (Figures 6.1 and 6.2). Field staff started the 
cultural resources inventory at the southwest comer oflPS Candidate Site #2 and surveyed south to north, 
moving east and then covered the IPS candidate site # I starting at the northeast comer and surveyed north 
to south, moving west. Along the western edge oflPS Candidate Site #1, field staff walked two east-west 
transects to cover the southwestem area. Areas with obvious surface disturbance were not inventoried. 
The archaeological inventory did not locate any archaeological resources. 
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Figure 6.2 . Survey Transects in Relation to Project APE Overlaid on 2006 Aerial Photograph Showing 
Und isturbed and Disturbed Areas. Arrows depict survey transect orientation . 
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Figure 6.3. Overview of IPS Candidate Site #1 Taken From the South . Aspect is 300 degrees. 
Photograph taken by Doug McFarland on June 5, 2008. 

Figure 6.4. Overview of IPS Cand idate Site #2 Taken From the South. Aspect is 20 degrees. 
Photograph taken by Doug McFarland on June 5, 2008. 
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7.0 Findings 

Based on the literature review, archival records search, field surveys, and tribal input, this 
undertaking should not affect historic properties as none have been identified in the APE. Although the 
potential for subsurface cultural resources exists given the age of the soils, the potential is low and 
cultural resources monitoring will not be necessary. 

Pursuant to 36 CFR 800, SHPO and area tribes have 30 days from receipt of this document to 
comment. Following receipt of any comments, the project should be notified of any additional conditions 
required for the project to proceed. As required by 36 CFR 800, no project activities should begin until 
this 30-day review period has been completed and comments have been resolved. 
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C.2.3  Responses to U.S. Department of Energy Correspondence  

The  following  are copies of  the responses  DOE has  received in regard to the correspondence  provided in  

Sections C.2.1 and C.2.2 of this Final TC &  WM EIS. Below is a  list of these responses.  

To:  Ms. Mary  Beth Burandt, U.S. Department of Energy  

From:  Ms. Sandy Swope Moody, Washington State Department of Natural Resources  

Date:  July 1, 2003  

Subject:  “EIS for  Retrieval, Treatment, and Disposal  of  Tank  Waste  and  Closure  of  
Single-Shell  Tanks at the Hanford Site, Richland, WA”  

To:  Ms. Annabelle Rodriguez, U.S. Department of Energy  

From:  Dr. Robert  G. Whitlam, Washington State Department  of  Archaeology  and Historic  

Preservation  

Date:  August 12, 2003  

Subject:  Re: Retrieval, Treatment, and Disposal of  Tank Waste  

To:  Mr. Keith  A. Klein, U.S. Department of Energy  

From:  Dr. Robert  G. Whitlam, Washington State Department  of  Archaeology  and Historic  

Preservation  

Date:  July 5, 2006  

Subject:  Re: ALE Quarry Reserve Borrow Site  

To:  Honorable Samuel  W. Bodman, U.S. Department of Energy  

From:  Mr. John M. Fowler, Advisory Council on Historic Preservation  

Date:  October 1, 2007  

Subject:  Ref: Hanford Site, Richland, Washington, Consultation on Tank Closure  and Waste  

Management Environmental Impact Statement  and Borrow Area C  

To:  Ms. Annabelle  Rodriguez, U.S. Department of Energy  

From:  Dr. Robert  G. Whitlam, Washington State Department  of  Archaeology  and  

Historic Preservation  
Date:  June 3, 2008  

Subject:  Re: Interim Pretreatment System Project  

To:  Mr. William Taylor, U.S. Department of Energy  
From:  Ms. Sandy Swope Moody, Washington State Department of Natural Resources  
Date:  June 27, 2008  

Subject:  “Tank Closure and Waste Management EIS for the Hanford Site, Richland”  
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DOuG SUTHERLAND 
CommlH/Ofll!f of Public L.)r.d~ 

July 1, 2003 

Mary Burandt 
USDOE - Office of River Protection 
PO Box 450 
Richland W A 99352 

SUBJECT: EIS for Retrieval, Treatment, and Disposal of Tank Waste and Closure of 
Single-Shell Tanks at the Hanford Site, Richland WA 

We've seMched the Natural Heritage Information System for information on rMe plants and high 
quality native wetland and terrestrial ecosystems in the vicinity of your project. A summary of 
this information, as well as a list of rMe plants known from Benton County, is enclosed. In your 
planning, please consider protection of these significant natural features. Please contact us for 
consultation on projects that may have an effect on these rMe species or high-quality ecosystems. 

The information provided by the Washington Natural Heritage Program is based solely on 
existing information in the database. There may be significant natural features in your study Mea 
of which we Me not aWMe. These data Me being provided to you for informational and planning 
purposes only - the Natural Heritage Program has no regulatory authority. This information is for 
your use only for environmental assessment and is not to be redistributed. Others interested in 
this information should be directed to contact the Natural Heritage Program. 

The Washington Natural Heritage Program is responsible for information on the state's rMe 
plants as well as high quality ecosystems. For information on animal species of concern, please 
contact Priority Habitats and Species, Washington Department ofFish and Wildlife, 600 Capitol 
Way N, Olympia WA 98501-1091 , or by phone (360) 902-2543. 

Please visit our internet website at http://www.dnr.wa.gov/nhp for more information. Lists ofrMe 
plants and their status, as well as rMe plant fact sheets, Me available for download from the site. 
Please feel free to call me at (360) 902-1667 if you have any questions, or bye-mail at 
sandra.moody@wadnr.gov. 

Sincerely, 

6~~OU-Y11a~ 
RECEIVED 

JUL 0 8 2003 

Sandy Swope Moody, Environmental Review Coordinator DOE-ORP/ORPCC 
Washington Natural Heritage Program 

Enclosures 
Asset Management & Protection Division, PO Box 47014, Olympia WA 98504-7014 

FAX 360-902- 1789 

1111 WASH lNGTON ST SE I PO BOX 47000 I Ol YM PlA, WA 98504-7000 

TEL. (360) 902·1000 I FAK (360) 902-1775 I ITY; (360) 902- 1125 

Enuill OnrlOftunit'lIAffirmative Action Employer 
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WASHINGTON NATURAL HERITAGE INFORMATION SYSTEM 
ENDANGERED, THREATENED AND SENSITIVE PLANTS' 

HIGH QUALITY WETLAND ECOSYSTEMS AND HIGH QUALITY TERRESTRIAL ECOSYSTEMS 
IN THE VICINITY OF PROJECT FOR RETRIEVAL, TREATMENT, AND DISPOSAL OF TANK 

WASTE AND CLOSURE OF SINGLE-SHELL TANKS AT THE HANFORD SITE 
REQUESTED BY USDOE - OFFICE OF RIVER PROTECTION 

Data Current as of June 200) 
Page 1 of 1 

TOWNSHIP, RANGE STATE FEDERAL 

AND SECTION ELEMENT NAME STATUS ~

Tl2N R26E 501 Erigeron piperianus 5 
(Pipe r' s daisy) 

Tl2N R26E 504 Erigeron piperianus 5 
(Piper's daisy) 

T12N R26E S07 NWofSE Camissonia minor 5 
508 NW (small - flowered evening - primrose) 

T12N R27E 506 E2of5W Erigeron piperianus 5 
(Piper ' s daisy) 
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WASHINGTON NATURAL HERITAGE INFORMATION SYSTEM 
Rare Plant Species 

t~AAL STATUS DEFINITIONS- (Note: Federally listed plant sJ1:ecies are subl~ct to the US Endangere~ecies Act" 

LE _ listed Endangered : Any taxon that is in danger of extinction throughout all or a significant portion of its range 
and that has been formally listed as such in the Federal Register under the Federal Endangered Species Act. 

l T ,.. listed Threatened : Any taxon that is likely to become endangered within the foreseeable future throughout all 
or a significant portion of its range and that has been formally listed as such in the Federal Register under the Federa 
Endangered Species Act. 

PE _ Proposed Endangered : Any ta xon that is in danger of extinction throughout all or a significant portion of its 
range and that has been proposed for listing as such in the Federal Register under the Federal Endangered Species 
Act. 

PT _ Proposed Threatened: Any taxon that is likely to become endangered within the foreseeable future throughout 
all or a significant portion of its range and that has been proposed for listing as such in the Federal Register under thl 
Federal Endangered Species P.e!. 

C ... Candidate species: Taxa for w hich current information indicates the probable appropriateness of listing as 
Endangered or Threatened and that has been published in the Federal Register as a candidate for listing under the 
Federal Endangered Species Act. 

SC ... Species of Concern: Species whose conservation standing is of conce rn but for which status information is st 
needed. Species of concern lists are not published in the Federal Register. 

STATE STATUS DEFINITIONS- INote: The state ESA does not include provisions to list or protect rare plant species 
- the s tate rare plant list is advisory only.) 

E _ Endangered: Any taxon in danger of becoming extinct or extirpated from Washington within the foreseeable 
future if factors contri buting to its decline continue. Populations of these taxa are at critically low levels or their 
habitats have been degraded or depleted to a significant degree . 

T _ Threatened: Any taxon likely to become Endangered in Washington within the foreseeable future if factors 
contributing to its population decline or habitat degradation or loss continue. 

S _ Sensitive: Any taxon that is vulnerable or declining and could become Endangered or Threatened in the state 
without active management or removal of threats. 

x "" Possibly Extinct or Extirpated from Washington: Based on re cent field searches, a number of plant taxa are 
considered to be possibly extinct or extirpated from Washington. Taxa in this group are all high priorities for field 
investigations. If foufld, they will be assigned one of the above status categories. 

R _ Review: Taxa of potential concern, but for which no status has yet been assigned. 
Group 1 = Taxa in need of additional field work before a status can be assigned. 
Group 2 = Taxa with unresolved taxonomic questions. 

W _ Watch: Taxa more abundant andlo r less threatened in Washington than previously assumed. 

Non-Vascular Plant: 

P '" Priority: At this time, there is insufficient information to assign a statewide status to the non-vascular taxa. For 
now, the lichen and macro fungi lists have been divided into two priority groups based on criteria of occurrence 
pattern, vulnerability, threats, degree of protection, and taxonomy. 



 

        

 

        

 

Appendix C ▪ Cooperating Agency, Consultation, and Other Interaction Documentation 

Enclosure 2 from Washington State Department of Natural Resources, July 1, 2003 

C–147

W
a
sh

in
g

to
n

 
N
a
t
u

ra
l 

H
e
ri

ta
g

e
 

In
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 
S

y
st

e
m

 
E

n
d

an
g

e
re

d
, 

T
h

re
a
te

n
e
d

, 
a
n

d
 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
e
 
V

a
s
c
u

la
r 

P
la

n
ts

 
o

f 
W

a
sh

in
g

to
n

 
F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 
2

0
0

3
 

B
e
n

to
n

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
P

ag
e 

1 
o

f 
1 

S
ta

te
 

F
e
d

e
ra

l 
H
is

to
r
ic

 
S

c
ie

n
ti

f
i

c 
N

am
e 

C
om

m
o

n 
N

am
e 

S
ta

tu
s
 

S
ta

tu
s

* 
R

e
c
o

rd
· 

* 

A
m

m
an

n
ia

 
r
o

b
u

s
t 

a 
G

ra
n

d
 

re
d

st
e
m

 
T

h
re

a
t'

2
n

e
d

 
A

re
n

a
ri

a
 

f
r
a
n

k
li

n
ii

 
v

a
r 

th
o

m
p

so
n

ii
 

T
h

o
m

p
so

n
's

 
sa

n
d

w
o

rt
 

R
ev

ie
w

 
A

s
tr

a
g

a
lu

s
 

c
o

lu
m

b
ia

n
u

s 
C

o
lu

m
b

ia
 

m
il

k
-
v

e
tc

h
 

S
e
n

s
it

iv
e
 

sc
 

A
s
tr

a
g

a
lu

s
 
m

is
e
ll

u
s
 

v
a
r 

p
a
u

p
e
r 

P
a
u

p
e
r 

m
il

k
-v

e
tc

h
 

S
e
n

s
it

iv
e
 

H
 

C
a
ly

p
tr

id
iu

m
 

ro
se

u
m

 
R

o
sy

 
p

u
ss

y
p

a
w

s 
T

h
re

a
te

n
e
d

 
C

a
m

is
so

n
ia

 
m

in
o

r 
S

m
a
ll

-
f

l
o

w
e
r 

e
v

e
n

in
g

-p
ri

m
ro

s
e
 

S
e
n

s
it

iv
e
 

C
a
m

is
so

n
ia

 
p

y
g

m
ae

a 
D

w
ar

f 
e
v

e
n

in
g

-p
ri

m
ro

s
e
 

S
e
n

s
it

iv
e
 

C
ry

p
ta

n
th

a
 

le
u

c
o

p
h

a
e
a
 

G
ra

y
 
c
ry

p
ta

n
th

a
 

S
e
n

s
it

iv
e
 

sc
 

C
ry

p
ta

n
th

a
 

s
c
o

p
a
ri

a
 

M
in

e
r'

s
 

c
a
n

d
le

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
e
 

C
ry

p
ta

n
th

a
 
s
p

ic
u

li
f
e
r
a
 

S
n

a
k

e
 

ri
v

e
r 

c
ry

p
ta

n
th

a
 

S
e
n

s
it

iv
e
 

C
y

p
e
ru

s 
b

ip
a
r
ti

tu
s
 

S
h

in
in

g
 

fl
a
ts

e
d

g
e
 

S
e
n

s
it

i v
e 

E
ri

g
e
ro

n
 

p
ip

e
ri

a
n

u
s
 

P
ip

e
r

's
 

d
a
is

y
 

S
e
n

s
it

iv
e
 

E
ri

o
g

o
n

u
m

 
c
o

d
iu

m
 

U
m

ta
n

u
m

 
d

e
s
e
rt

 
b

u
c
k

w
h

e
a
t 

E
n

d
a
n

g
e
re

d
 

c 
G

il
ia

 
le

p
to

m
e
ri

a
 

G
re

a
t 

b
a
s
in

 
g

i1
ia

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
e
 

H
a
p

lo
p

a
p

p
u

s 
l
i
a
t
r
i
f

o
rm

is
 

P
a
lo

u
se

 
g

o
ld

e
n

w
e
e
d

 
T

h
re

a
te

n
e
d

 
sc

 
H

y
p

e
ri

cu
m

 
m

a
ju

s 
C

a
n

a
d

ia
n

 
s
t

. 
jo

h
n

's
-w

o
rt

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
e
 

L
ip

o
c
a
rp

h
a
 
a
r
is

tu
la

ta
 

A
w

ne
d 

h
a
lf

c
h

a
ff

 
se

d
g

e
 

T
h

re
a
te

n
e
d

 
L

o
e
fl

in
g

ia
 

s
q

u
a
rr

o
s
a
 

v
a
r 

s
q

u
o

rr
o

s
a
 

L
o

e
fl

in
g

ia
 

T
h

re
a
te

n
e
d

 
L
o

m
a
ti

u
m

 
tu

b
e
ro

su
m

 
H

o
o

v
e
r

's
 

d
e
s
e
rt

-p
a
rs

le
y

 
S

e
n

s
it

iv
e
 

sc
 

M
im

u
lu

s 
s
u

k
s
d

o
rf

ii
 

S
u

k
sd

o
rf

's
 

m
o

n
k

e
y

-f
lo

w
e
r 

S
e
n

s
it

iv
e
 

O
e
n

o
th

e
ra

 
c
a
e
s
p

it
o

s
a
 

s
s
p

 
c
a
e
s
p

it
o

s
a
 

C
e
sp

it
o

s
e
 

e
v

e
n

in
g

-p
ri

m
ro

s
e
 

S
e
n

s
it

iv
e
 

R
o

ri
p

p
a
 

c
o

lu
m

b
ia

e
 

P
e
rs

is
te

n
ts

e
p

a
l 

y
e
ll

o
w

c
re

s
s
 

E
n

d
a
n

g
e
re

d
 

sc
 

R
o

ta
la

 
ra

m
o

s
io

r 
L

o
w

la
n

d
 

to
o

th
c
u

p
 

T
h

re
a
te

n
e
d

 

• 
LE

 
L

is
te

d 
E

n
d

a
n

g
e
re

d
, 

L
T

 
=

 
L

is
te

d
 
T

h
re

a
te

n
e
d

, 
PE

 
=

 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

E
n

d
a
n

g
e
re

d
, 

PT
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
T

h
r
e
a
te

n
e
d

, 

*.
 C

 
C

a
n

d
id

a
te

 
fo

r 
li

s
ti

n
g

, 
SC

 
: 

S
p

e
c
ie

s
 

o
f 

C
o

n
c
e
rn

 
(a

n
 
u

n
o

ff
ic

ia
l 

s
ta

tu
s
) 

H
 

K
no

w
n 

o
n

ly
 

fr
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

C–148 

STATE OF WASHlHG'TON 

OFACECO'caMJNrTY~ 

omce of Archaeology and HIStone preseivatJon 
fw;J s. .~..", .... 101 • 1'0 .. .-0 . ~ 11 U r _, IIq • t31GJ......u 

Fa" ,.""".,,,.,,, !ef..3GI7 -1Iftp.::fta;. w.08hp. ..... gov 

August 12, 2003 

Ms. AnnabcUe Rodriguez 
Cultural and Historic Resouroes Prognun 
Richland Operations Office 
POBox 550 
Richland, WA 99352 

Log No.: 081203~DOE 
R., Rotrieval, Trea1meot and Disposal of Tank W_ 
HCRC * 2003-20..-

Dear Ms. RodrigueZ; 

We haw IeViewo>d lIIo..-ials furwudod 10 our office fur 1110 above __ project C<lIKleItIiog 1110 !JroP<*d 
Retric:val. T_.oo Disposal ofTank W...., and ClooureofSiqle SbeU T_EIS in tbe 200 Aroa It the 
Haoford Site. We ooocur with your cIcCmoinaDoo ofllloAroa ofPoaatial Effi>ct as describod in the ..,."brom"'. 
W. look forward to ..... iviug 1110 _ of your SUIVO)', review and inDo! 00IISUi1ati00 __ 

1bo9c COIDIDIOIt5 "'" based 00 tho _011 available It 1110 time of this mview and oc _ ofth. Stotc 
Historic Preservation 0IIica: in ~lioooc with 1110 Sectioo 106 ofllloN_ Historic Pr_.ation Act, as 
amondcd, and its implemooting regu1otious 36CFRJOO.4. Sbould additimal infurmotion become available, Out 

ass 'Kot may be revised, ioo!udiog inf .. _ rcgudiog hUIDric JInlIl'"Iics that have ""':1'" boca ideutificd. 
We would also app:c:cia:tc receiving myCOit 6Jl ...... ·e 01' •• _iiil.,." from concerned tti'bcs or otha' parties that 
you receive os you coosult under the requircmco1s of36CFRJOO.4(aX4). 

These comments arc based on the information available 11 the time ofthls review and 00 behalf of the State 
Historic Preservation Officer. Should additional information become availabl~ our assessment may be revised. 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment and we look forward to receiving the reports on the results of your 
investigations. 

..I¢ 
Siocerely, 

Robert G. Whi1Iam, Ph.D. 
Stotc AJclJOoologist 
(360) 586.3080 
cmoil: robw@acd._ 

RECElveo 

RECEIVED AUGI 8 Zoo3 

OCT 1 3 2003 DOE-RLiRLCC 

DOE-ORP/ORPCC 
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WASHINGTON  STATE  DEPARTMENT  OF ARCHAEOLOGY  AND  HISTORIC 
PRESERVATION  –  July  5,  2006  
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STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF ARCHAEOLOGY & HISTORIC PRESERVATION 
1063 S. Capitol Way, Suite 106 • Olympia, Washington 98501 

Mailing add,e",,: PO Box 48343 • Olympia, Washington 98504-8343 
(360) 586·3065' Fax Numbe, (360) 586·3067 • Website: www.d.hp.wa.gov 

July 5, 2006 

Mr. Keith A. Klein 
Richland Operations Office 
Department of Energy 
PO Box 550 
Richland, WA 99352 

Re: ALE Quarry Reserve Borrow Site 
Log No. : 070306·02-DOE 
Code: HCRC # 2006-600-008 

Dear Mr. Klein; 

Thank you for contacting our department. We have reviewed the cultural resources survey by PNNL for 
the proposed ALE Quarry Reserve Borrow Site at the Hanford Site, Benton County, Washington. 

We do not concur with your finding based upon the professional survey report there wilI no effect. Page 4 
notes that Rattlesnake Mountain may be effected and your cover letter also notes conditions necessary to 
avoid adverse effects. Please develop the documentation for the Determination of Eligibility and finding 
of Effect so we may consult to resolve the effect and incorporate the conditions into a Memorandum of 
Agreement. 

We would appreciate receiving any correspondence or comments from concerned tribes or other parties 
that you receive as you consult under the requirements of36CFR800.4(a)(4). 

These comments are based on the information available at the time of this review and on the behalf of the 
State Historic Preservation Officer in conformance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation 
Act, as amended, and its implementing regulations 36CFR800. Should additional information become 
available, our assessment may be revised. 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment and a copy of these comments should be included in 
subsequent environmental documents. 

RECEIVED 
JUt 1 ; 2006 

DOE-HLJRlCC 
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ADVISORY C OUNCIL ON  HISTORIC  PRESERVATION –  October  1,  2007  
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John L Nau, III 
Chairman 

SU5M S. Btu:n.s 
Vice Chaiflllan 

John M. ~owlar 
Exaculive Olractor 

PraseNing Amarica's Heritage 

! Illnurilhic Sanlul:! W . Bodman 
.\e(;r~l"ry ( II" Enl:fgy 
[ i.S. D::pRrlmcnt or l ~ncfgy 

1000 Independence Avenue SW 
Washington DC 20585 

RJ ~ F : Ilanford Site. Richland, Washington,consultation on Tank Closurc and Waste 
Management Environmental Impact Statement and Borrow Area C 

i k <.tr SL't:rclary Buuman: 

In response ttl a nOlilicution by the Dtpartmenl of Energy, tbe Advisory Council on Historic 
I'reservaliun (ACI-IP) will participate in consultation to develop memoranda of agreement for the 
consideration of historic properties in the Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmental 
Jmpac l Statement, and for the Borrow Area C project. Our decision to participate in th~e 
consultations is based on the Criteria (or Council In\folv~ment in :Reviewing Individual Sect jon 
\ Ch Cases, contained within our regulations. The criteria are met for these undertakings because 
they rre :o;(.;nl issueS ol'concern to Indian tribes , 

Sl:c litln ROfl .6(a)( I )(iii ) of our regulations requi re~ that we notify you, as the head of the agency, 
or ollr deci sion to panicip81e in consultation. By copy of this letter, we are also notifying Mr. 
Rob Cl. lla...'ilings, Acting Assistant Manager for Safety jlnd En.eineerine: af DOE' s Richland 
Operations Office . 

OUf partieipauon in this consultation will be handled by Dr. Tom McCulJoch, who elm be 
reached at 202~606~8554 or at nnceulloch@achp.gov. We look fOIward to working with 
Richland Operations Office and other consulting parties to consider ways to avoid. minimize , or 
mitigate" potential adverse effects on hi,storic properties resulting from these llndenakings. 

ADVISORY COUNCI l. 0 N HISTORIC PRESERVAnON 
, 100 pennsylvania AV9ll\l1li NW, Suite 803 . Washington. DC 20004 

phone: 202-60@;-8503 • Fax: :<!02-506-8847 . ~chp6achp . ()ov . www.achp.goll 
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WASHINGTON  STATE  DEPARTMENT  OF ARCHAEOLOGY  AND  HISTORIC 
PRESERVATION  –  June 3,  2008  
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STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF ARCHAEOLOGY & HISTORIC PRESERVATION 
1063 S. Capitol Way, Suite 106 • Olympia, Washington 98501 

Mailing address: PO Box 48343 • Olympia, Washington 98504·8343 
(360) 586-3065· Fax Number (360) 586-3067 • Website: www.dahp.wa.gov 

June 3, 200S 

Ms. Annabelle Rodriguez 
Cultural and Historic Resources Program 
Richland Operations Office 
PO Box 550 
Richland, WA 99352 

RE: Interim Pretreatment System Project 
HCRS # 200S-200-017 
Log No.: 06030-15-DOE 

Dear Ms. Rodriguez; 

Thank you for contacting our department. We have reviewed the materials for the proposed Interim 
Pretreatment System Faci lity to Support Treatment of Hanford Tank Waste Project at the Hanford Site, 
Benton County, Washington. 

We concur with your determination of the Area of Potential Effect (APE). We look forward to the results 
afyour consultation with the concerned tribes, cultural resources survey, and Detem1ination of Effect. 

We would appreciate receiving any correspondence or comments from concerned tribes or other parties 
that you receive as you consult under the requirements of36CFRS00.4(a)(4). 

These comments are based on the information available at the time of this review and on the behalf of the 
State Historic Preservation Officer in confonnance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation 
Act, as amended, and its implementing regulations 36CFRSOO. 

Should additional information become avai lable, our assessment may be revised. In the event that 
archaeological or historic materials are discovered during project activities, work in the immediate vicinity 
must stop, the area secured, and this department notified. Thank you for the opportunity to comment and 
a copy of these comments should be included in subsequent envirorunental documents. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Robert G. Whitlam, Ph.D. 
State Archaeologist 
(360) 5S6-30S0 

...I 
email: rob.whitlam@dahp.wa.gov RECEIVE~ 

JUN 092008 
1 DEPARTMENT OF ARCHAEOlOGY & HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

Protect rile Pest. Snooe me Fvture DOE-RleC 
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WASHINGTON  STATE  DEPARTMENT  OF NATURAL RESOURCES  –  June 27 ,  2008  
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WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF 

Natural Resources 
DOUG SUTHERLAND 

Commissioner of Public Lands 

June 27, 2008 

William Taylor 
US Department of Energy 
Office of River Protection 
PO Box 450 MSTN H6-60 
Richland W A 99352 

SUBJECT: Tank Closure and Waste Management EIS for the Hanford Site, Richland 

We've searched the Natural Heritage Infonnation System for infonnation on rare plants and high 
quality native wctland and terrcstrial ecosystems in the vicinity of your project. A summary of 
this infommtion is enclosed, as well as a list of rare plants known from Benton County. In your 
planning, please consider protection of these significant natural features. Please contact us for 
consultation on projects that may have an effect on these rare species or high quality ecosystems. 

The infonnation providcd by the Washington Natural Heritage Program is based solely on 
existing infomlation in the database. There may be significant natural features in your study area 
of which we are not aware. These data are being provided to you for infonnational and planning 
purposes only - the Natural Heritage Program has no regulatory authority. This infonnation is for 
your use only for environmental assessment and is not to be redistributed. Others interested in 
this information should be directed to contact the Natural Heritage Program. 

The Washington Natural Heritage Program is responsible for information on the state's rare 
plants as well as high quality ecosystems. For information on animal species of concern, please 
contact Priority Habitats and Spccies, Washington Department ofFish and Wildlife, 600 Capitol 
Way N, Olympia WA 98501-1091, or by phone (360) 902-2543, 

For more infonnation on the Natural Heritage Program, please visit our website at 
bJtp:/lwww .dnr. wa, gov/RescarchScjcnce/Topics/NaturalHeritage/Pages/amp nh.aspx. Lists of 
rare plants and their status, rare plant fact sheets, as well as rare plant survey guidelines are 
available for download from the site, Please call me at (360) 902-1697 if you have any questions, 

Sincerely, 

~-Jto SlP.JJ(I-R- 'vYl+ RECEIVED 
Sandy Swope Moody, Environmental Review Coordinator JUL 0 1 2008 
Washington Natural Heritage Program 

DOE-ORP/ORPC( 
Enclosures 

Asset Management & Protection Division, PO Box 47014, Olympia WA 98504-7014 

1111 WASHINGTON ST s{"1S1{61Ji~936n88LYMPIA. WA 985047000 

TEL: (360) 902-1000 I FAX: (360) 902-1775 I TTY: (360) 902-1125 

Equal Opportunity Employer RECYCLED PAPER -0 
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Enclosure 1  from  Washington  State  Department of  Natural  Resources, June  27,  2008  
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WASHINGTON NATURAL HERITAGE INFORMATION SYSTEM 
ENDANGERED I THREATENED AND SENSITIVE PLANT SPECIES & 

HIGH QUALITY WETLAND ECOSYSTEMS AND HIGH QUALITY TERRESTRIAL ECOSYSTEMS 
IN THE VICINITY OF TANK CLOSURE AND WASTE MANAGEMENT EIS FOR THE HANFORD SITE 

REQUESTED BY US DOE OFFICE OF RIVER PROTECTION 

Data Current as of June 2008 
page 1 of 1 

TOWNSHIP I 
STATE FEDERAL RANGE 

STATUS AND SECTION ELEMENT NAME STATUS 

T12N R26E SOl Erigeron piperianus s 
(Piper's daisy) 

T12N R26E S04 Erigeron piperianus s 
(P ipcr' s daisy) 

T12N R26E S07 NWofSE Camissonia minor s 
S08 NW (Small-flowered evening-primrose) 

T12N R27E S06 E20fSW Erigeron piperianus s 
(P=-per's da:sy) 
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Enclosure 1 from Washington State Department of Natural Resources, June 27, 2008 
(continued) 
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WASHINGTON NATURAL HERITAGE INFORMATION SYSTEM 
Raie Plant Species 

FEDERAL STATUS DEFINITIONS· (Note: Federally listed plant species are subject to the US Endangered Species 
Act.) 

LE :::: Listed Endangered: Any taxon that is in danger of extinction throughout all or a significant portion of its range and 
that has been formally listed as such in the Federal Register under the Federal Endangered Species Act. 

LT = Listed Threatened: Any taxon that is likely to become endangered within the foreseeable future throughout all or a 
significant portion of its range and that has been formally listed as such in the Federal Register under the Federal 
Endangered Species Act. 

PE = Proposed Endangered: Any taxon that is in danger of extinction throughout all or a significant portion of its range 
and that has been proposed for listing as such in the Federal Register under the Federal Endangered Species Act. 

PT = Proposed Threatened: Any taxon that is likely to become endangered within the foreseeable future throughout all or 
a significant portion of its range and that has been proposed for listing as such in the Federal Register under the Federal 
Endangered Species Act. 

C = Candidate species: Taxa for which current information indicates the probable appropriateness of listing as 
Endangered or Threatened and that has been published in the Federal Register as a candidate for listing under the Federal 
Endangered Species Act. 

SC = Species of Concern: Species whose conservation standing is of concern but for which status information is still 
needed. Species of concern lists are not published in the Federal Register. 

STATE STATUS DEFINITIONS- (Note: The state ESA does not include provisions to list or protect rare plant 
species - the state rare plant list is advisory only.) 

E = Endangered: Any taxon in danger of becoming extinct or extirpated from Washington within the foreseeable future if 
factors contributing to its decline continue. Populations of these taxa are at critically low levels or their habitats have been 
degraded or depleted to a significant degree. 

T = Threatened: Any taxon likely to become Endangered in Washington within the foreseeable future if factors contributing 
to its population decline or habitat degradation or loss continue. 

S = Sensitive: Any taxon that is vulnerable or declining and could become Endangered or Threatened in the state without 
active management or removal of threats. 

x = Possibly Extinct or Extirpated from Washington: Based on recent field searches, a number of plant taxa are 
considered to be possibly extinct or extirpated from Washington. Taxa in this group are all high priorities for field 
investigations. If found, they will be assigned one of the above status categories. 

R = Review: Taxa of potential concern, but for which nD status has yet been assigned. 
Group 1 ::; Taxa in need of additional field work before a status can be assigned. 
Group 2 = Taxa with unresolved taxonomic questions. 

W = Watch: Taxa more abundant and/or less threatened in Washington than previously assumed. 

Non-Vascular Plant: 

P = Priority: At this time, there is insufficient information to assign a statewide status to most of the non-vascular taxa. For 
now, the lichen and macrofungi lists have been divided into two priority groups based on criteria of occurrence pattern, 
vulnerability, threats, degree of protection, and taxonomy. 
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Enclosure 1  from  Washington  State  Department of  Natural  Resources, June  27,  2008  
(continued)  
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Washington Natural Heritage Information System 
List of Known Occurrences of Rare Plants in Washington 

March 2008 
Benton County 

State Federal 
Scientific Name Common Name Status Status Historic 

Ammannia robusta Grand Redstem T 
Astragalus columbianus Columbia Milk-vetch S SC 
Astragalus misellus var. pauper Pauper Milk-vetch S H 
Calyptridium roseum Rosy Pussypaws T 
Camissonia minor Small-flower Evening-primrose S 
Camissonia pygmaea Dwarf Evening-primrose S 
Cenlunculus minimus Chaffweed R1 
Cryptantha leucophaea Gray Cryptantha S SC 
Cryptantha scoparia Mine~s Candle S 
Cryptantha spiculifera Snake River Cryptantha S 
Cuscuta denticulata Desert Dodder T H 
Erigeron piperianus Piper's Daisy S 
Eriogonum cadi urn Umtanum Desert Buckwheat E C 
Gilia leptomeria Great Basin Gilia T 
Hierochloe odorata Common Northern Sweet Grass R1 H 
Hypericum majus Canadian St John's-wort S 
Lipocarpha aristulata Awned Halfchaff Sedge T 
Loeflingia squarrosa var. squarrosa Loeflingia T 
Lomatium tuberosum Hoover's Desert-parsley S SC 
Mimulus suksdoriii Suksdorfs Monkey-flower S 
Nicotiana attenuata Coyote Tobacco S 
Oenothera caespitosa ssp. caespitosa Cespitose Evening-primrose S 
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C.3	 CONSULTATION PROCESS AND COMMUNICATION WITH AMERICAN 

INDIAN TRIBAL GOVERNMENTS 

As previously discussed in Chapter 8 of this TC & WM EIS, DOE initiated consultations with the 

appropriate American Indian tribal governments for the “Tank Closure EIS” and the “Environmental 

Impact Statement for the Decommissioning of the Fast Flux Test Facility at the Hanford Site, Richland, 

Washington” (“FFTF Decommissioning EIS”), which continued with the newly scoped TC & WM EIS. 

Section C.3.1 includes copies of the correspondence from DOE to the American Indian tribal governments, 

and Section C.3.2 includes copies of the correspondence from the American Indian tribal governments. 

Copies of attachments and enclosures that were provided in the Draft TC & WM EIS are provided only once 

in this Final TC & WM EIS. In addition to the formal consultation process, DOE initiated many staff-to-

staff discussions, which covered a wide range of topics, during the development of this EIS. As part of 

these discussions, DOE held workshops on the development of the groundwater model. 

This TC & WM EIS implements DOE’s January 6, 2006, Settlement Agreement with the State of 

Washington (as amended on June 5, 2008), signed by DOE, Ecology, the Washington State Attorney 

General’s Office, and the U.S. Department of Justice. The agreement settles NEPA claims made in the case 

State of Washington v. Bodman (Civil No. 2:03-cv-05018-AAM), which addressed the January 2004 Final 

Hanford Site Solid (Radioactive and Hazardous) Waste Program Environmental Impact Statement, 

Richland, Washington (HSW EIS, DOE/EIS-0286). The agreement is intended to resolve Ecology’s 

concerns about HSW EIS groundwater analyses and to address other concerns about the HSW EIS that were 

identified in the Report of the Review of the “Hanford Solid Waste Environmental Impact Statement (EIS)” 
Data Quality, Control and Management Issues (Quality Review). 

The agreement called for expanding the “Tank Closure EIS” to provide a single, integrated set of analyses 

that includes all waste types analyzed in the HSW EIS (low-level radioactive waste, mixed low-level 

radioactive waste, and transuranic waste), which is now this TC & WM EIS. Under the agreement, pending 

issuance of a Record of Decision for this Final TC & WM EIS, the HSW EIS remains in effect to support 

ongoing waste management activities at the Hanford Site (Hanford) (including transportation of transuranic 

waste to the Waste Isolation Pilot Plant) in accordance with applicable regulatory requirements. The 

agreement also stipulates that, when this TC & WM EIS has been completed, it will supersede the HSW EIS. 

Until that time, DOE will not rely on HSW EIS groundwater analyses for decisionmaking and will not 

import offsite waste to Hanford, apart from certain limited exemptions specified in the agreement, pending 

finalization of this TC & WM EIS. 

One of the changes made as a result of the Settlement Agreement was that DOE decided to use a 

commercially available groundwater modeling code (MODFLOW [modular three-dimensional finite-

difference groundwater flow model]). In addition, the TRG, made up of modeling experts from academia 

and industry, was established to support Science Applications International Corporation’s (SAIC’s) 

groundwater model development for this TC & WM EIS and to review SAIC’s model conversion. The TRG 

members were chosen specifically to maintain a fresh perspective; they did not possess significant 

knowledge or experience regarding Hanford. The TRG met September 4 through 6, 2006, in Richland, 

Washington, for an introduction to the TC & WM EIS groundwater modeling project and an overview of 

Hanford. 

On January 17, 2007, DOE representatives from Headquarters and the Office of River Protection met with 

American Indian tribal leaders from the Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation, 

Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation, and the Nez Perce Tribe to discuss the terms of the 

Settlement Agreement and how it was being implemented by the TC & WM EIS team (including SAIC’s 

use of the TRG to support the groundwater model development) and to share a draft of the TC & WM EIS 

Public Information Outreach Plan. This plan outlined a series of meetings that would be held with local 

area tribes, stakeholders, and the public, who would be invited to listen to presentations made by the TRG, 

C–156 



 

        

 

         

      

           

      

            

             

           

      

     

        

          

 

 

 

     

     

 

  

 

  

  

  

      

   

   

 

   

   

  

 

    

  

  

  

   

    

   

   

     

 

  

  

  

   

   

  

 

    

   

  

  

  

     

   

   

 

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

    

  

  

         

   

   

      

  

  

Appendix C ▪ Cooperating Agency, Consultation, and Other Interaction Documentation 

ask  questions, and participate in EIS-related workshops.  Some of  the workshop topics  were selected by  

DOE, and some workshop topics were selected by the tribes and stakeholders.    

At the January 17 meeting, DOE Headquarters representatives requested that the tribes review the 

TC & WM EIS Public Information Outreach Plan and provide any feedback on the information presented.  It 

was also stated that the plan would be posted on the TC & WM EIS website. Table C–1 shows the series of 

meetings and workshops that were conducted with area tribes, stakeholders, and members of the public 

during the development of this EIS. Only meetings and workshops that occurred prior to the publication of 

the Draft TC & WM EIS were posted on the TC & WM EIS website. In addition, an email announcement 

was sent out 1 week prior to each meeting date to remind people of the upcoming event, with specific 

information on location and time. Meetings and workshops held after December 11, 2007, occurred as a 

result of the Draft TC & WM EIS. 

Besides these TRG meetings and workshops, DOE also discussed this EIS at quarterly meetings with area 

tribes, at quarterly cultural resource meetings, and at staff-to-staff technical exchanges. These additional 

interactions are detailed in the tables in the following section. 

Table C–1. Public Information Outreach Plan 

Approximate 

Meeting Date Activity Topic Participant 

December 6–8, 2006 Technical Review Group 

meeting 

Preliminary groundwater 

model 

American Indian tribes, 

stakeholders, Hanford 

Advisory Board 

February 1–2, 2007 Hanford Advisory Board 

meeting in Richland 

As requested Hanford Advisory Board, 

public 

February 5, 2007 

February 8, 2007 

Technical Review Group 

meeting 

Model calibration American Indian tribes, 

stakeholders, Hanford 

Advisory Board 

Week of 

February 12, 2007 

Outreach Quarterly outreach with 

American Indian tribes 

American Indian tribes 

February 15, 2007 Workshop Alternatives and 

cumulative analysis 

American Indian tribes, 

stakeholders, Hanford 

Advisory Board 

March 26, 2007 

March 29, 2007 

Technical Review Group 

meeting 

Meeting moved to April 23 

and April 26, 2007 

American Indian tribes, 

stakeholders, Hanford 

Advisory Board 

April 5–6, 2007 Hanford Advisory Board 

meeting in Portland 

As requested Hanford Advisory Board, 

public 

April 16, 2007 Workshop Vadose zone and 

groundwater, including 

stakeholder concerns 

American Indian tribes, 

stakeholders, Hanford 

Advisory Board 

April 23, 2007 

April 26, 2007 

Technical Review Group 

meeting 

Field data comparison American Indian tribes, 

stakeholders, Hanford 

Advisory Board 

Week of May 14, 2007 Outreach Quarterly outreach with 

American Indian tribes 

American Indian tribes 

June 6, 2007 Workshop Methodology American Indian tribes, 

stakeholders, Hanford 

Advisory Board 
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Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmental Impact Statement for the
 
Hanford Site, Richland, Washington
 

Table C–1. Public Information Outreach Plan (continued)  

Approximate 

Meeting Date Activity Topic Participant 

June 7–8, 2007 Hanford Advisory Board 

meeting in Richland 

As requested Hanford Advisory Board, 

public 

July 11–14, 2007 Technical Review Group 

meeting 

Model sensitivity American Indian tribes, 

stakeholders, Hanford 

Advisory Board 

July 31, 2007 Milestone MODFLOW flow field American Indian tribes, 

stakeholders, Hanford 

Advisory Board 

Week of August 13, 2007 Outreach Quarterly outreach with 

American Indian tribes 

American Indian tribes 

September 6–7, 2007 Hanford Advisory Board 

meeting in Seattle 

As requested Hanford Advisory Board, 

public 

September 17, 2007 Workshop Stakeholder suggestions 

welcome 

American Indian tribes, 

stakeholders, Hanford 

Advisory Board 

September 18, 2007 Outreach Draft Memorandum of 

Understanding related to 

the area of potential effect 

American Indian tribes 

October 24–26, 2007 Technical Review Group 

meeting 

Review hydraulic property 

ranges and calibration 

procedure 

American Indian tribes, 

stakeholders, Hanford 

Advisory Board 

November 1–2, 2007 Hanford Advisory Board 

meeting in Richland 

As requested Hanford Advisory Board, 

public 

Week of 

November 12, 2007 

Outreach Quarterly outreach with 

American Indian tribes 

American Indian tribes 

December 11, 2007 Technical Review Group 

closeout 

Closeout meeting American Indian tribes, 

stakeholders, Hanford 

Advisory Board, public 

November 17–19, 2009 Hanford Natural Resource 

Trustee Council meeting 

TC & WM EIS briefing American Indian tribes 

December 15, 2009 Workshop Stakeholder suggestions 

welcome 

American Indian tribes, 

stakeholders, Hanford 

Advisory Board, public 

February 16–17, 2010 Workshop Committee of the Whole 

Meeting, TC & WM EIS 

briefing 

American Indian tribes, 

stakeholders, Hanford 

Advisory Board 

June 23–24, 2010 Hanford Advisory Board 

meeting 

Proposed Tri-Party 

Agreement changes 

American Indian tribes, 

stakeholders, Hanford 

Advisory Board, public 

Key: MODFLOW=modular three-dimensional finite-difference groundwater flow model; TC & WM EIS=Tank Closure and Waste 

Management Environmental Impact Statement for the Hanford Site, Richland, Washington. 

A complete chronology of the consultation process and communications with the American Indian tribal 

governments for the “Tank Closure EIS” is provided in Table C–2; the same information for this 

TC & WM EIS is provided in Table C–3. 
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Table C–2. Chronology of Consultation Process  for the “Tank  Closure EIS” and Communications 

with American  Indian Tribal  Governments  

American Indian 

Tribe Date Subject Matter/Purpose of Interaction 

Confederated Tribes 

and Bands of the 

Yakama Nation 

November 15, 2002 Phone call held with Mr. Russell Jim requesting a meeting to 

discuss the NOI; fact sheet forwarded. 

December 9, 2002 Letter sent to the Yakama Nation from ORP requesting a 

meeting to discuss the draft NOI prior to publication. 

December 16, 2002 Conversation held with Mr. Brian Barry to discuss the HSW EIS 

and “Tank Closure EIS.” 

March 11, 2003 ORP received comments from the Yakama Nation on the NOI. 

July 15, 2003 Briefing provided to the Cultural Resources Committee on 

changes to alternatives as a result of scoping; the “Tank Closure 

EIS” postscoping report was provided. 

August 12, 2003 Letter sent to the Yakama Nation to document the area of 

potential effect and to seek consultation. 

September 3, 2003 Letter sent to the Yakama Nation transmitting cultural resources 

review and requesting consultation in NHPA Section 106 

review. 

August 10, 2004 Presentation provided at Risk-Based End State Meeting to 

discuss opportunities for public comment on the “Draft Tank 

Closure EIS.” 

August 19, 2004 Conversation held with Mr. Brian Barry to discuss status of the 

“Draft Tank Closure EIS.” 

November 2004 

through 

January 2005 

ORP received the American Indian scenario from the 

Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation and a 

request to use this scenario in the “Tank Closure EIS.” A series 

of meetings and phone calls occurred between the Yakama 

Nation and the “Tank Closure EIS” team; on January 10, 2005, 

an agreement was reached to use the American Indian scenario 

proposed by the Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian 

Reservation because a Yakama Nation scenario was not 

available. 

November 4, 2004 Letter sent to Mr. Russell Jim from Mr. Roy Schepens regarding 

ongoing testing of bulk vitrification. 

January 10, 2005 Phone call held to discuss American Indian scenario. 

March 24, 2005 Phone message left to discuss Hanford Advisory Board issues 

and cumulative impacts analysis. No response received. 

June 21, 2005 Mission Acceleration Meeting held at the Washington State 

Department of Ecology to discuss steam reforming and bulk 

vitrification. 

August 3, 2005 Letter received from Mr. Russell Jim regarding modeling and 

Hanford risk assessment. 

October 5, 2005 Scheduled briefing replaced with phone call per request from 

Mr. Russell Jim. Items discussed were the status of the “Tank 

Closure EIS”; peer review of 100 B/C Area risk assessments; 

Fiscal Year 2006 Environmental Restoration and Waste 

Management Cooperative Agreement; Hanford 2007 budget; 

HSW EIS and composite model; and 221-U Building Record of 

Decision. 
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Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmental Impact Statement for the
 
Hanford Site, Richland, Washington
 

Table C–2. Chronology of Consultation Process  for the “Tank Closure EIS” and Communications 

with American  Indian Tribal  Governments (continued)  

American Indian 

Tribe Date Subject Matter/Purpose of Interaction 

Confederated Tribes 

and Bands of the 

Yakama Nation 

(continued) 

October 27, 2005 Phone call held among Mr. Russell Jim, Mr. Wade Riggsbee, 

and ORP to discuss bulk vitrification and the “Tank Closure 

EIS.” 

November 17, 2005 Briefing given to Yakama Nation at Union Gap on the status of 

the “Tank Closure EIS.” 

Nez Perce Tribe November 15, 2002 Phone call held with Mr. Patrick Sobotta requesting a meeting to 

discuss the NOI; fact sheet forwarded. 

December 9, 2002 Letter sent to Nez Perce Tribe from ORP confirming the 

meeting on December 10, 2002, to discuss current planning for 

the “Tank Closure EIS.” 

December 10, 2002 Meeting and presentation held by ORP to discuss the draft NOI. 

February 12, 2003 ORP received comments from the Nez Perce Tribe on the NOI. 

March 12, 2003 Letter sent to Nez Perce Tribe transmitting the draft tank waste 

primer and presentation used at the public scoping meetings for 

the “Tank Closure EIS.” 

July 15, 2003 Briefing provided to the Cultural Resources Committee on 

changes to alternatives as a result of scoping; the “Tank Closure 

EIS” postscoping report was provided. 

August 12, 2003 Letter sent to Nez Perce Tribe to document the area of potential 

effect and to seek consultation. 

September 3, 2003 Letter sent to Nez Perce Tribe transmitting cultural resources 

review and requesting consultation in NHPA Section 106 

review. 

April 19, 2004 Email sent from Mr. Woody Russell (ORP) to Mr. Wilson 

regarding the schedule and status of the “Tank Closure EIS.” 

July 19, 2004 Meeting and presentation held by ORP to discuss structure of 

the alternatives in the “Tank Closure EIS.” 

July 27, 2004 ORP received request from Mr. Patrick Sobotta for continued 

discussions. 

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

of meetings and phone calls occurred between the Nez Perce 

Tribe and the “Tank Closure EIS” team; on January 10, 2005, an 

agreement was reached to use the American Indian scenario 

proposed by the Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian 

Reservation because a Nez Perce scenario was not available. 

February 10, 2005 Mr. Roy Schepens (ORP) received letter regarding the Technical 

Requirements Document. 

March 8, 2005 Response to Technical Requirements Document for “Tank 

Closure (TC) Environmental Impact Statement (EIS)” Analysis 

sent. 
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

Nez Perce Tribe 

(continued) 

May 2, 2005 ORP provided data to Mr. Stan Sobczyk on the 

“Tank Closure EIS” data packages and the River Protection 

Project risk assessments. 

May 6–23, 2005 Email sent to Mr. Stan Sobczyk on the tank leak inventory used 

in the “Tank Closure EIS.” 

May 6, 2005 Email received from Mr. Stan Sobczyk acknowledging receipt 

of the tank leak inventory information and asking if the “Tank 

Closure EIS” will be using updated leak estimates developed by 

CH2M HILL Hanford Group, Inc. 

Confederated Tribes 

of the Umatilla 

Indian Reservation 

November 15, 2002 Phone call held with Mr. Richard Gay requesting a meeting to 

discuss the NOI; fact sheet forwarded. 

December 9, 2002 Letter sent to Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian 

Reservation requesting a meeting to discuss the draft NOI prior 

to publication. 

July 15, 2003 Briefing provided to the Cultural Resources Committee on 

changes to alternatives as a result of scoping; the “Tank Closure 

EIS” postscoping report was provided. 

August 12, 2003 Letter sent to Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian 

Reservation to document the area of potential effect and to seek 

consultation. 

September 3, 2003 Letter sent to Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian 

Reservation transmitting cultural resources review and 

requesting consultation in NHPA Section 106 review. 

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

of meetings and phone calls occurred between the Confederated 

Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation and the “Tank Closure 

EIS” team; on January 7, 2005, an agreement was reached to use 

the American Indian scenario proposed by the Confederated 

Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation. 

March 24, 2005 Briefing provided to Hanford Advisory Board and American 

Indian tribes regarding how cumulative impacts will be 

represented in the “Tank Closure EIS.” Mr. Stuart Harris 

requested a followup from ORP. Phone call was made to 

Mr. Harris. 

Confederated Tribes 

of the Colville 

August 12, 2003 Letter sent to Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation to 

document the area of potential effect and to seek consultation. 

Reservation September 3, 2003 Letter sent to Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation 

transmitting cultural resources review. 
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

Wanapum August 12, 2003 Letter sent to Wanapum to document the area of potential effect 

and to seek consultation. 

September 3, 2003 Letter sent to Wanapum transmitting cultural resources review. 

Key: HSW EIS=Final Hanford Site Solid (Radioactive and Hazardous) Waste Program Environmental Impact Statement, 

Richland, Washington; NHPA=National Historic Preservation Act; NOI=Notice of Intent; ORP=Office of River Protection; 

“Tank Closure EIS”=“Environmental Impact Statement for Retrieval, Treatment, and Disposal of Tank Waste and Closure of 
Single-Shell Tanks at the Hanford Site, Richland, Washington.” 

Table C–3. Chronology of Consultation Process for This TC & WM EIS and Communications with 

American Indian Tribal Governments 

American Indian 

Tribe Date Subject Matter/Purpose of Interaction 

Confederated 

Tribes and Bands 

of the Yakama 

Nation 

March 7, 2006, and 

April 25, 2006 

Letters sent inviting the Yakama Nation to meet with DOE to 

discuss the expanded TC & WM EIS scope, following DOE’s 

announcement (in January 2006) of the Settlement Agreement on the 

HSW EIS litigation. 

June 13, 2006, 

through 

July 21, 2006 

DOE requested that the Yakama Nation identify a proposed 

candidate for the TRG for groundwater modeling. Information was 

exchanged on the anticipated scope and purpose of the TRG effort, 

along with proposed membership and selection criteria. 

July 19, 2006 DOE received letter from Mr. Russell Jim in response to DOE’s 

letter dated June 28, 2006. 

July 27, 2006 The Yakama Nation indicated that it did not want to identify a 

representative for the TRG. 

September 1, 2006 The Yakama Nation was invited to an open house to meet the TRG 

and provide feedback. 

September 1, 2006 A Yakama Nation staff member indicated that the fifth panel 

member would not contact the EIS team to participate because it 

would delay the process. 

December 4–6, 

2006 

The Yakama Nation was invited to the public TRG meetings. 

December 6–8, 

2006 

TRG meeting held to discuss preliminary groundwater model. 

January 16, 2007 DOE sent invitation to Mr. Russell Jim requesting continued dialog 

with the Yakama Nation. 

January 17, 2007 DOE met with Mr. Russell Jim and other American Indian tribes to 

discuss the public involvement opportunities for this EIS. 

January 22, 2007 DOE invited the Yakama Nation to participate at Ecology’s briefing 

on model calibration. 

February 5 

and 8, 2007 

TRG meetings were held with American Indian tribes on model 

calibration. 
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Appendix C ▪ Cooperating Agency, Consultation, and Other Interaction Documentation 

Table C–3. Chronology of Consultation Process  for T his  TC &  WM  EIS  and  Communications with 
 
American Indian Tribal G overnments  (continued) 
 

American Indian 

Tribe Date Subject Matter/Purpose of Interaction 

Confederated 

Tribes and Bands 

of the Yakama 

Nation 

(continued) 

February 15, 2007 Workshop was held on alternatives and cumulative impacts analysis. 

February 16, 2007 DOE contacted Mr. Wade Riggsbee to request copies of documents 

identified in the February 8, 2007, workshop. 

February 26, 2007 DOE sent a letter to Mr. Russell Jim regarding concerns he raised 

with respect to NEPA and the Fitzner-Eberhardt Arid Lands Ecology 

Reserve. 

February 27, 2007 DOE sent email transmitting the list of cumulative impacts 

references to the Yakama Nation, requesting review and any 

documents that might be available. 

March 27, 2007 DOE invited American Indian tribes to participate in the surveys for 

the TC & WM EIS/NHPA Section 106 compliance. Surveys were 

scheduled for April 3–6 and April 9–13, 2007. 

March 30, 2007 DOE sent email inviting members of the Yakama Nation to present 

their thoughts and views related to the vadose zone at the 

April 16, 2007, workshop. 

April 6, 2007 DOE transmitted the area of potential effect documentation for this 

TC & WM EIS to Mr. Russell Jim. 

April 9, 2007 As followup to March 30, 2007, correspondence, DOE invited the 

Yakama Nation to present information at the Vadose Zone 

Workshop. 

April 16, 2007 Vadose Zone Workshop was attended by American Indian tribes. 

April 23 

and 26, 2007 

TRG meeting on calibration was held (no Yakama Nation 

attendance). 

May 31, 2007 DOE Headquarters Chief Operating Officer met with 

Mr. Russell Jim to address concerns raised at the State and Tribal 

Government Working Group regarding this EIS and the consultation 

process. 

June 4, 2007 DOE invited American Indian tribes to participate in the Ecology 

briefing on the alternatives model. 

June 6, 2007 Workshop on EIS methodology was conducted. 

June 11–14, 2007 TRG kickoff meeting on alternatives model was presented. 

July 20, 2007 DOE sent invitation to Mr. Russell Jim requesting continued dialog 

with the Yakama Nation. 

September 5, 2007 DOE sent email transmitting the Draft TC & WM EIS Memorandum 

of Agreement and invitation to discuss information related to NHPA 

Section 106. 

September 18, 2007 DOE met with the American Indian tribes to discuss the Draft 

TC & WM EIS Memorandum of Agreement related to NHPA 

Section 106. 

October 25, 2007 DOE responded to the August 7, 2007, letter containing the report 

titled “Rethinking the Challenge of High-Level Nuclear Waste.” 
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

October 24–26, 2007 TRG meetings were held with American Indian tribes to review 

hydraulic properties. 

November 7, 2007 DOE invited the American Indian tribes to submit their unique 

cultural and historic perspective on the Hanford Site in a write-up to 

be included in the Draft TC & WM EIS. 

November 8, 2007 DOE sent a letter to Mr. Russell Jim to confirm DOE’s 

understanding from a meeting held on October 11, 2007, that the 

Yakama Nation did not request consultation interaction prior to the 

release of the Draft TC & WM EIS. DOE also confirmed the 

continuation of the quarterly meetings. 

December 3, 2007 DOE invited the American Indian tribes to attend a closeout meeting 

on the TC & WM EIS TRG. 

December 11, 2007 TRG closeout meeting was held. 

June 4, 2008 DOE sent a letter to Mr. Russell Jim regarding the completion of the 

material property evaluation of the vadose zone and offering the 

resumption of quarterly meetings. 

April 15, 2009 DOE contacted American Indian tribes by phone for feedback on the 

140-day public comment period. 

November 17–19, 

2009 

DOE met with the Hanford Natural Resource Trustee Council to 

give briefing on the Draft TC & WM EIS. 

February 3, 2010 DOE sent a letter to Mr. Russell Jim inviting the Yakama Nation to 

consult with DOE and ORP on the Draft TC & WM EIS. 

March 15, 2010 Yakama Nation’s quarterly meeting was held to discuss groundwater 

and vadose zone modeling. 

April 28, 2011 DOE met with American Indian tribes to address tribal concerns 

regarding Borrow Area C related to the NRDWL/SWL EA. 

Nez Perce Tribe March 7, 2006 Letter sent inviting the Nez Perce Tribe to meet with DOE to discuss 

the expanded TC & WM EIS scope, following DOE’s announcement 

(in January 2006) of the Settlement Agreement on the HSW EIS 

litigation. 

June 13, 2006, 

through 

July 21, 2006 

DOE requested that the Nez Perce Tribe identify a proposed 

candidate for the TRG for groundwater modeling. Information was 

exchanged on the anticipated scope and purpose of the TRG effort, 

along with proposed membership and selection criteria. 

July 27, 2006 The Nez Perce Tribe indicated that it did not want to identify a 

representative for the TRG. 

September 1, 2006 The Nez Perce Tribe was invited to an open house to meet the TRG 

and provide feedback. 

December 4–6, 

2006 

The Nez Perce Tribe was invited to the public TRG meetings. 

December 6–8, 2006 TRG meeting held to discuss preliminary groundwater model. 

January 16, 2007 DOE sent invitation to Mr. Gabriel Bohnee requesting continued 

dialog with the Nez Perce Tribe. 

January 17, 2007 DOE met with Mr. Gabriel Bohnee and other American Indian tribes 

to discuss the public involvement opportunities for this EIS. 
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

January 22, 2007 DOE invited the Nez Perce Tribe to participate at Ecology’s briefing 

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

references to the Nez Perce Tribe, requesting review and any 

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

March 29, 2007 DOE sent email inviting members of the Nez Perce Tribe to present 

their thoughts and views related to the vadose zone at the 

April 16, 2007, workshop. 

April 6, 2007 DOE transmitted the area of potential effect documentation for this 

TC & WM EIS to Mr. Gabriel Bohnee. 

April 9, 2007 As followup to March 29, 2007, correspondence, DOE invited the 

Nez Perce Tribe to present information at the Vadose Zone 

Workshop. 

April 16, 2007 Vadose Zone Workshop was attended by American Indian tribes. 

April 23 

and 26, 2007 

TRG meeting on calibration was held. 

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

July 20, 2007 DOE sent invitation to Mr. Gabriel Bohnee requesting continued 

dialog with the Nez Perce Tribe. 

September 5, 2007 DOE sent email transmitting the Draft TC & WM EIS Memorandum 

of Agreement and invitation to discuss information related to NHPA 

Section 106. 

September 18, 2007 DOE met with the American Indian tribes to discuss the Draft TC & 

WM EIS Memorandum of Agreement related to NHPA Section 106. 

October 24–26, 

2007 

TRG meetings were held with American Indian tribes to review 

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

June 4, 2008 DOE sent a letter to Mr. Gabriel Bohnee regarding the completion of 

the material property evaluation of the vadose zone and offering 

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

February 16, 2009 Nez Perce Tribe presented Environmental Restoration Waste 

Management Analysis of the Draft TC & WM EIS at the Hanford 

Advisory Board Meeting. 

April 15, 2009 DOE contacted American Indian tribes by phone for feedback on the 

140-day public comment period. 

August 12, 2009 Quarterly meeting was held to discuss the status of the Draft 

TC & WM EIS. 

November 17–19, 

2009 

DOE met with the Hanford Natural Resource Trustee Council to 

give briefing on the Draft TC & WM EIS. 

November 30, 2009 DOE met with Nez Perce Tribe during Working Session meeting to 

provide a briefing on the Draft TC & WM EIS. 

February 3, 2010 DOE sent a letter inviting Nez Perce Tribe to consult with DOE and 

ORP on the Draft TC & WM EIS. 

April 20, 2010 DOE consulted with the Nez Perce Natural Resources Subcommittee 

to provide a briefing on the Draft TC & WM EIS and receive the 

tribe’s cultural perspective. 

April 29, 2010 DOE sent an email requesting tribal perspective for this Final 

TC & WM EIS. 

June 11, 2010 DOE sent a final attempt email requesting tribal perspective for this 

Final TC & WM EIS. 

April 28, 2011 DOE met with American Indian tribes to address tribal concerns 

regarding Borrow Area C related to the NRDWL/SWL EA. 

Confederated 

Tribes of the 

Umatilla Indian 

Reservation 

March 9, 2006 Letter sent inviting the Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian 

Reservation to meet with DOE to discuss the expanded 

TC & WM EIS scope, following DOE’s announcement (in 

January 2006) of the Settlement Agreement on the HSW EIS 

litigation. 

March 31, 2006 The NEPA Document Manager met with the Confederated Tribes of 

the Umatilla Indian Reservation staff to go over the Settlement 

Agreement, Notice of Intent, and groundwater modeling. 

April 17, 2006 The ORP Manager met with the Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla 

Indian Reservation Trustee Board to discuss the scope of this 

TC & WM EIS. 

June 13, 2006, 

through 

July 21, 2006 

DOE requested that the Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian 

Reservation identify a proposed candidate for the TRG for 

groundwater modeling. Information was exchanged on the 

anticipated scope and purpose of the TRG effort, along with 

proposed membership and selection criteria. 

July 25, 2006 The Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation 

indicated that they did not want to identify a representative for the 

TRG. 

September 1, 2006 The Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation were 

invited to an open house to meet the TRG and provide feedback. 

December 4–6, 

2006 

The Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation were 

invited to the public TRG meetings. 
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

January 16, 2007 DOE sent invitation to Mr. Stuart Harris requesting continued dialog 

with the tribes. 

January 17, 2007 DOE met with Mr. Stuart Harris and other American Indian tribes to 

discuss the public involvement opportunities for this EIS. 

January 22, 2007 DOE invited the Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian 

Reservation to participate at Ecology’s briefing on model 

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

references to the Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian 

Reservation, requesting review and any documents that might be 

available. 

March 27, 2007 DOE invited American Indian tribes to participate in the surveys for 

the TC & WM EIS/NHPA Section 106 compliance. Surveys were 

scheduled for April 3–6 and April 9–13, 2007. 

March 30, 2007 DOE sent email inviting members of the Confederated Tribes of the 

Umatilla Indian Reservation to present their thoughts and views 

related to the vadose zone at the April 16, 2007, workshop. 

April 6, 2007 DOE transmitted the area of potential effect documentation for this 

TC & WM EIS to Mr. Stuart Harris. 

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

July 20, 2007 DOE sent invitation to Mr. Stuart Harris requesting continued dialog 

with the Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation. 

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

November 8, 2007 The Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation 

responded to DOE on its review of the cultural resources 

documentation for the Draft TC & WM EIS. 

November 26, 2007 The Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation sent 

letter regarding concern about the adverse effects that the 

undertakings at Borrow Area C would have on Rattlesnake 

Mountain. 

December 3, 2007 DOE invited the American Indian tribes to attend a closeout meeting 

on the TC & WM EIS TRG. 

December 11, 2007 TRG closeout meeting was held. 

December 20, 2007 DOE responded to the Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian 

Reservation’s November 26, 2007, letter concerning the effects of 

DOE’s undertakings at Borrow Area C on Rattlesnake Mountain and 

their request for the list of experts preparing this TC & WM EIS. 

June 4, 2008 DOE sent a letter to Mr. Stuart Harris regarding the completion of 

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

February 3, 2010 DOE sent a letter inviting the Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla 

Indian Reservation to consult with DOE and ORP on the Draft 

TC & WM EIS. 

April 29, 2010 DOE consulted with the Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian 

Reservation to provide a briefing on the Draft TC & WM EIS and to 

receive their perspective and comments. 

April 28, 2011 DOE met with American Indian tribes to address tribal concerns 

regarding Borrow Area C related to the NRDWL/SWL EA. 

Confederated 

Tribes of the 

Colville Reservation 

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

TC & WM EIS to Ms. Camille Pleasants. 

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

Wanapum March 27, 2007 DOE invited American Indian tribes to participate in the surveys for 

the TC & WM EIS/NHPA Section 106 compliance. Surveys were 

scheduled for April 3–6 and April 9–13, 2007. 

April 6, 2007 DOE transmitted the area of potential effect documentation for this 

TC & WM EIS to Ms. Lenora Seelatsee. 
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

Wanapum 

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

Key: DOE=U.S. Department of Energy; Ecology=Washington State Department of Ecology; EIS=environmental impact statement; 

HSW EIS=Final Hanford Site Solid (Radioactive and Hazardous) Waste Program Environmental Impact Statement, Richland, 

Washington; NEPA=National Environmental Policy Act; NHPA=National Historical Preservation Act; NRDWL/SWL 

EA=Nonradioactive Dangerous Waste Landfill and the Solid Waste Landfill Environmental Assessment; ORP=Office of River 

Protection; TC & WM EIS=Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmental Impact Statement for the Hanford Site, Richland, 

Washington; TRG=Technical Review Group. 

C.3.1 Correspondence to American Indian Tribal Governments 

The following are copies of the correspondence from DOE to the American Indian tribal governments. 

Below is a list of these letters. 

C.3.1.1 Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation 

To: Mr. Russell Jim, Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation 

From: Mr. James E. Rasmussen, U.S. Department of Energy 

Date: December 9, 2002 

Subject: Tank Closure Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) 

To: Mr. Russell Jim, Mr. Wilferd Yallup, J. McConnaughey, and Wade Riggsbee, 

Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation 

From: Ms. Annabelle Rodriguez, U.S. Department of Energy 

Date: August 12, 2003 

Subject: Notification of a Section 106 Cultural Resources Review 

To: Mr. Russell Jim, Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation 

From: Mr. Joel Hebdon, U.S. Department of Energy 

Date: September 3, 2003 

Subject: Cultural Resources Review (CRR) of “Retrieval, Treatment, and Disposal of Tank 

Waste and Closure of Single-Shell Tanks (Tank Closure) Environmental Impact 

Statement” (HCRC# 2003-200-044) 

To: Mr. Russell Jim, Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation 

From: Mr. Roy J. Schepens, U.S. Department of Energy 

Date: November 4, 2004 

Subject: Information Regarding Ongoing Testing of Bulk Vitrification 
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Date:  March 27, 2007  

Subject:  Invitation to Participate in Cultural  Resources Survey for  Portions of  the Area  C  

Borrow  Pit  Area  and the 600 Area  for  the Tank Closure  and Solid Waste EIS/NHPA  

106 Compliance  

 

To:  Mr. Russell  Jim, Confederated Tribes and Bands of  the  Yakama Nation  

From:  Mr. Doug S. Shoop, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  April 6, 2007  

Subject:  Transmittal  of  Area  of  Potential  Effect  (APE)  for  Tank Closure  and  Waste  

Management  Environmental  Impact  Statement  (TC  &  WM  EIS)  for the Hanford Site,  

Richland, Washington  

 

To:  Mr. Russell  Jim, Confederated Tribes and Bands of  the  Yakama Nation  

From:  Ms. Shirley  J. Olinger, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  July 20, 2007  

Subject:  Tank Closure and Waste Management  (TC  &  WM)  Meetings with  the Yakama Tribe  

and the U.S. Department of  Energy, Office  of River Protection (ORP)  

 

To:  Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation Representatives  

From:  Ms. Annabelle Rodriguez, U.S. Department of Energy  
Date:  September 5, 2007  

Subject:  Draft  Tank  Closure  and  Waste Management  Environmental  Impact  Statement  
(TC  &  WM EIS)  Memorandum of Agreement  

 

Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmental Impact Statement for the
 
Hanford Site, Richland, Washington
 

To:  Mr. Phil Rigdon, Confederated Tribes  and Bands of the Yakama Nation  

From:  Mr. Roy  J. Schepens, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  March 7, 2006  

Subject:  Tank Closure and  Waste Management  Environmental Impact  Statement  (EIS)  Meetings 

with the Confederated Tribes  and Bands of  the Yakama Indian Nation and the  

U.S.  Department of Energy, Office of River Protection (ORP)  

 

To:  Mr. Russell  Jim, Confederated Tribes and Band of  the Yakama  Nation  

From:  Mr. Roy  J. Schepens, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  April 25, 2006  

Subject:  Meetings with the Yakama  Nation (YN)  and the U.S. Department  of  Energy, Office  of  

River  Protection (ORP) Regarding  the Tank Closure and Waste Management  

Environmental  Impact Statement (TC  &  WM EIS)  

 

To:  Mr. Russell  Jim, Confederated Tribes and Bands of  the  Yakama Nation  

From:  Mr. Roy  J. Schepens, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  January 16, 2007  

Subject:  Quarterly  Meetings with the Yakama Nation and the U.S. Department  of  Energy, 

Office of River Protection ( ORP)  

 

To:  Mr. Russell  Jim, Confederated Tribes and Bands of  the  Yakama Nation  

From:  Mr. Doug S. Shoop, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  February 26, 2007  

Subject:  Cultural Resource Review of the Arid Lands Ecology  (ALE) Reserve Borrow Site  

 

To:  Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation  Representatives  

From: Ms. Ellen Prendergast-Kennedy, Pacific Northwest National Laboratory 
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To:  Mr. Russell  Jim, Confederated Tribes and Bands of  the  Yakama Nation  

From:  Mr. Frank Marcinowski, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  October 25, 2007  

Subject:  Response to August  7, 2007, Letter  Containing  Report  Titled “Rethinking  the 

Challenge of High-Level Nuclear  Waste”  

 

To:  Mr. Russell  Jim, Confederated Tribes and Bands of  the  Yakama Nation  

From:  Ms. Shirley  J. Olinger, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  November 7, 2007  

Subject:  Tank Closure  and Waste Management  (TC  &  WM)  Environmental  Impact  Statement  

(EIS)  Cultural Information  

 

To:  Mr. Russell  Jim, Confederated Tribes and Bands of  the  Yakama Nation  

From:  Ms. Shirley  J. Olinger  and David A. Brockman, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  November 8, 2007  

Subject:  Tank Closure and Waste  Management  Environmental  Impact  Statement  

(TC  &  WM  EIS)  Consultation  

 

To:  Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation Representatives  

From:  Ms. Ellen Prendergast-Kennedy, Pacific Northwest National Laboratory  

Date:  May 29, 2008  

Subject:  Notification of a Section 106 Cultural Resources Review  

 

To:  Mr. Russell  Jim, Confederated Tribes and Bands of  the  Yakama Nation  

From:  Ms. Shirley  J. Olinger, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  June 4, 2008  

Subject:  Environmental  Impact  Statement Groundwater Modeling Progress  

 

To:  Mr. Ralph Sampson, Jr., Confederated Tribes  and Bands of  the Yakama Nation  

From:  Ms. Shirley  J. Olinger, U.S. Department of Energy  

Date:  February 3, 2010  

Subject:  Draft  Tank  Closure  and  Waste Management  Environmental  Impact  Statement  
(TC  &  WM EIS)  Consultation  
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U.S. Department of Energy 

P.O. Bo.45O 
Richland, Washington 99352 

02·ED·019 DEC 0 9' 2002 
Mr. Russell Jim 
Environmental Restoration! 
Waste Management Program 

Confederated Tribes and Bands 
of the Yakama Nation 

2808 Main Street 
Union Gap, Washington 98903 

Dear Mr. Jim: 

TANK CLOSURE ENVIRONMENT AL IMPACT STATEMENT (EIS) 

The U.S. Department of Energy, Office of River Protection (ORP), intends to start work within 
the next two years that will culminate in the closure of all the high· level waste storage tanks at 
Hanford by 2028. This will be a huge endeavor with potentially significant impacts on the 
environment and people of this area. 

ORP is required to prepare an EIS before starting this work. An EIS will give us the information 
we need from the Tribal governments, regulators, elected officials, Hanford stakeholders, and the 
public to make effective decisions about tank closure. 

ORP is in the e",ly stages of preparing this EIS. Presently we are performing pre·scoping work, 
and this is the best time to listen to the views of Tribal governments, stakeholders, and regulators 
about how the EIS should be designed and what it should cover. ORP wants to hear from you 
before we issue a Notice ofIntent and conduct public scoping meetings early next year. 

ORP representatives would like to meet with you and/or members of your stafeta discuss our 
current planning for the EIS and, mainly, to listen to you talk about issues and concerns you have 
about tank closure. I acknowledge that you and your staff are busy this time of year. We 
propose to take only an hour of your time. We very much want to talk with you about this 
important project. 

If you have any questions, please contact me, or Mary Beth Burandt, of my staff, 
(509) 373·9160. 

Sincerely, 

ED:GMN f"' ~s~sm~ ~:~ronmcntaJ Division 

cc; J. L. Hanson, INNOV 
K. V. Clarke, RL 
P. F. X. Dunigan, Jr., RL 



 

        

 

 

 From the desk of 

HANFORD CULTURAL AND H ISTORIC 
RESOURCE 

. 
• MANHATTAN PROJECT/COLD WAR ERA 

ANNABELLE L. RODRIGUEZ 
U.S. Department of Energy, Richland Operations Office 

Cultural and Historic Resources Program 
(509) 372-0277 Fax (509) 376-0306 

Mr. Patrick Sobotta, NPT Via E-mai l 
To: Mr. Mike Sobotta, NPT 

Ms. Vera Sonneck, NPT 
Dr. Rico Cruz, NPT 
Mr. Jeff Van Pelt, CTU IR Via E-mail 
Ms. Julie Longenecker, CTU IR fax (509) 946-1 954 
Ms. Lenora Seelalsee, Wanapum Via E-mail 
Mr. Rex Buck, Wanapum Via E-mail 
Mr. Russell Jim, YN Via fax and E-mail 
Mr. Wilferd Yall up, YN (509) 452-2503 
J. McConnaughey, YN Via E-mail 
Wade Riggsbee, YN Via E-mail 
Ms. Cami ll e Pleasants, CCT Via E-mail 
Mr. Kevin Clarke Via E-mai l 

This leller is to notifY your office of a Section 106 Cultural Resources Review recently received by 
the u.s. Department of Energy, Richland Operations Office. This review proposes a project 
determined to be an undertaking which might affect historic properties. This notification is in 
accordance with 36 CFR Part 800.4(a) to document the area of potential effect for this project. 
This correspondence is also being sent to YOli to seek consultation on these projects per 36 CFR 
800. An official Section 106 determination of affect to historic properties \vill be submilledfor 
your 30 day review and comment upon completion of this cultural resources review. Please 
contact me if you have any questions or comments. The Hanford Cultural Resources Laboratory 
(HCRL). the Hanford Site cultural resources contractor, has compiled the allached information. 
Please contact me at (509) 372-0277 or Ellen Prendergast, HCRL Section 106 Coordinator (509) 
376-4626 if you have any questions. 
Thank you, 
Annabelle Rodriguez 
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August 12, 2003 

Project Title and Description: Retrieval, Treatment and Disposal of Tank Waste 
and Closure of Single Shell Tanks (Tank Closure) Environmental Impact 
Statement (HCRC#2003-200-044). 

DOE proposes to retrieve waste from the 149 Single Shell Tanks (SSTs) and 28 Double 
Shell Tanks Systems (DSTs) and close the SST tank farms in a manner that complies 
with Federal and Washington State requirements and protects the human environment. 
(Closure of the DSTs and closure of the Waste Treatment Plant (WTP) are not part of the 
proposed action because they are acti ve facilities needed to complete waste treatment. 
Closure of the DSTs and WTP would be addressed at a later date, after appropriate NEPA 
analysis.) DOE proposes to immobilize the retrieved waste in the WTP and through 
supplemental treatment technologies such as bulk vitrification, grout, steam reforming, 
and sulfate removal, and then package the immobilized waste for offsite shipment and 
di sposal in licensed andlor permitted facilities or disposal onsite. The EIS is examining 6 
alternatives, each of which contains a waste storage, retrieval, treatment and disposal 
component. 

Most of the alternatives would require new facilities to be constructed and ground 
disturbance. All ground disturbing activities will be contained to the 200 West and 200 
East Areas on the Hanford Site, as well as immediately east and west of the 200 East 
Areas (see Figure I and 2). 5 of the 6 alternatives entail new construction within the 
fencelines of the 200 East Area, the 200 West Area and the Waste Treatment Plant 
(WTP) (Vitrification Plant), located east of the 200 East Area. Exceptions include a 
Waste Treatment Plant replacement to be located north of the current WTP, a Canister 
Storage Module (CSM) Area 2 to be located east of the current WTP, and an IHL W 
Preprocessing Facility and HLW Debris Storage Area to be located between the 200 East 
and West Areas. The proposed locations of these facilities are depicted in Figure 2. 

As the EIS is still in the conceptual stage and continues to evolve and changes to 
alternatives continue to be made, the project areas delineated in the attached maps are at 
this time general locations of project construction activities. 

Area of Potential Effect: The Area of Potential Effect (APE) is contained to specific 
construction areas that area located both inside and outside of the 200 East and West 
Areas delineated in the attached map (Figure 2 and 3). 

Existing Information: 
• Most of the project area has been surveyed for cultural resources (HCRC# 88-200-

046,87-200-004, 87-200-012,94-600-054, 88-200-038, 96-200-058, 92-200-007, 96-
200-109, 97-200-002, 88-200-055, 88-200-015,93-200-00 I, 94-200-097, 93-600-004) 
(Figure 4 and 5). 

• 2 historic isolated finds consisting of historic cans (HI-88-024, 88-025) have been 
recorded in the CSM project area in the 200 East area. One prehistoric iso lated find a 
cryptocrystalline silica (CCS) base of a projectile point (HI-88-004) was located and 
collected in the CSM Area 2, east of the WTP project areas. According to aerial 
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photographs, unsurveyed areas in the 200 East and West Areas appear to be highly 
disturbed by Hanford construction activities. North of the WTP, where the proposed 
WTP Replacement is proposed, portions of that area have not been surveyed and 
portions of it are highly disturbed. An area measuring approximately 4 acres has not 
been surveyed and it appears to be undisturbed. Approximately a 100 acre area east of 
the WTP where the CSM Area 2 is proposed has not been surveyed. Portions of this 
area are also disturbed. 

Next Steps 
• The undisturbed, unsurveyed project areas need to be surveyed for cultural 

resources. 

Figure I. HCRC# 2003-200-044 Project location in relation to the Hanford Site. 
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Attachment  to Confederated T ribes  and Bands  of  the  Yakama Nation,  August 12,  2003  –  
Project  Description  (continued)  

Figure  3.  HCRC  #2003-200-044  Project area  and  Ape  on  USGS  Topography  quadrangle maps.  
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Figure 4. HCRC# 2003-200-044. Shaded/green areas depict areas surveyed for cultural 
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resources in relation to project areas. Image also shows disturbance from 2002 aerial 
photographs. 
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Figure 5. 2003-200-044. Shaded/green areas depict areas surveyed for cultural resources 
in relation to project areas on USGS Topography Quadrangle. 



 

        

 

 

 
De"artment of Energy 
Richland Operations Office 

P.O. Box 550 
Richland, Washington 99352 

03-RCA-0377 
SEP 3 2003 

Mr. Russell Jim, Manager 
Enviromnental Restoration! 
Waste Management Program 
Confederated Tribes and Bands 
of the Yakama Nation 

2808 Main Street 
Union Gap, Washington 98903 

Dear Mr. Jim: 

CULTURAL RESOURCES REVIEW (CRR) OF RETRlEV AL, "IREATMENT, AND 
DISPOSAL OF TANK WASTE AND CLOSURE OF SINGLE-SHELL TANKS (rANK 
CLOSURE) ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT (HCRC# 2003-200-044) 

Enclosed is a CRR completed by the U.S. Department of Energy, Richland Operations 

Office's (RL) Hanford Cultural Resources Laboratory (HCRL) on AUg\lSt 28, 2003, for the 

subject project located on the Hanford Site, Richland, Washington. The results of the records 

and literature review conducted by HCRL staff are described in the enclosed CRR. RL concurs 

with the findings as stated in the enclosed eRR. Pursuant to 36CFR 800.2 (4), we are providing 

documentation to support these findings and to involve your office as a consulting PartY in the 

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

cc wlo encl: 
E. L. Prendergast, PNNL 

cc w/encl: 
W. Yallup, YN 
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Pacific Northwest  

National Laboratory 
 

 
O perated by Battelle (or the 
U.s. Department of Energy 

August 28, 2003 No advme tjfoct to historic propertiu 
SHPO, Iiibe and intemted patties 30 day review required 

Charlotte Johnson 
Science Applications International Corporation 
3250 Port o f Benton Boulevard 
Richland, Washington 99352 

Subject: Cultural Resources Review of Retrieval, Treatment and Disposal of Tank Waste and 
Closure of Single Shell T anks (Tank Closure) E nvironmental Impact Statement (E IS) (HCRC# 
2003-200-044). 

D ear Ms. Johnson, 

Pro ject D escription 
DOE proposes to retrieve waste from the 149 Single Shell Tanks (SST s) and 28 D ouble Shell Tanks 
Systems (DSTs) and close the SST tank farms in a manner that complies with Federal and 
Washington State requirements and protects the human environmen t. D OE also proposes to 
immobilize the retrieved waste in the WfP and through supplemental treatment technologies such 
as bulk vitrification, grout, steam reforming, and sulfate removal, and then package the immobilized 
waste for offsite shipment and disposal in licensed and/or pennitted facilities or disposal onsite. 
The E nvironmental Impact Statement (£IS) is examining six alternatives, each of which contains a 
was te storage, retrieval, trea tment and disposal component. 

Most o f the alternatives would require new facilities to be constructed and ground distu.rbance. All 
ground disturbing activities will be contained to the 200 West and 200 East Areas on the Hanfo rd 
Site, as well as immediately east and west o f the 200 East A reas (see Figure 1 and 2). Five o f the six 
alternatives entail new construction within the fen ce lines o f the 200 East Area, the 200 West Area 
and the Waste Treatment Plant (WD') (Vitrification Plant) , located east of the 200 E ast Area. 
Exceptions include a Waste Treatment Plant replacement to be located north of the current WI1' , a 
Canister Storage Module (CSM) Area 2 to be located east o f the current WTP, and an IHLW 
Preprocessing Facility and HLW D ebris Storage Area to be located between the 200 E ast and West 
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

902 Balfe!! ... 13ouIL·vanl • PO. Box 999 • J~icl l1 il n<1, \ViA 99352 

Telephone (509) 376-4626 . Email ellcn.prendergast@pnl.gov . Fax (509) 376·22tO 
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
054,88-200-038,96-200-058,92-200-007,96-200-109, 97 -200-002,88-200-055,88-200-015,93-200-
001,94-200-097,93-600-004) (Figure 4 and 5). Two historic isolated finds consisting of historic 
cans (HJ-88-024. 88-025) have been recorded in the CSM project area in the southwest comer of the 
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
has been evaluated and was determined to be a contributing property within the Manhattan Project 
and Cold War Era Historic District recommended for individual documentation. A Historic 
Property Inventory Form (HPIF) was completed and numerous artifacts we~e identified as having 
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
approximately 400 meters south of HT-2003-018, on the south side of Route 4 South. HT-2003-
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
HCRL has determined that project activities will have no adverse affect on HT-99-007 as all 
mitigation activities in the form of documentation and collection of artifacts has been completed. 
Depending on the alternative chosen, the project will impact HT-2003-018. Although not eligible to 
the National Register, HCRL recommends that the project avoid this site if possible. 

C–181 



    

    

 

 

Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmental Impact Statement for the
 
Hanford Site, Richland, Washington
 

Enclosure  to Confederated Tribes  and  Bands  of the  Yakama  Nation,  September  3,  2003  –  
Project  Description  (continued)  

Chadotte Johnson 
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
800, SHPQ, tribes have 30 days to respond in receipt of this letter. No project activities 
should begin until the SHPO has concurred with the findings stated aboye. 

All workers should be directed to watch for cultural materials (e.g. bones, artifacts) during all work 
activities. If any are encountered, work in rhe vicinity o f the discovery must stop until an 
archaeologist has been notified, assessed the significance of the find, and, if necessary arranged for 
mitigation of the impacts to the find. The SHPO must be notified 

0 
if any changes to project location 

or scope are anticipated. If you have any questions, please call me at 376-4626. Please use the 
HCRC# above for any future correspondence concerning this project. 

Very truly yours, 

~e~ :~~10ncurr~e t .~~. f-.I.--: ___ ,/?~/,_ 
Research Scientist/Anthropologist f oYD. C. Stapp, Project ager 
Cultural Resources Project Cultural Resources Project 

Concurrenc ~ .: .~/: 
[~belle 

11a . 
l 

. I 
Rodriguez, Cultura and . storical Resources Program Manager 

U. S. Department of Energy, Richland Operations Office 

Attachments(s) 

EPK: olk 

cc: Annabelle Rodriguez (2) AS-I S 
Environmental Portal, A3-0I 
Mary Beth Burandt, H6-60 
File/LB 
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Charlotte Johnson 
August 28, 2003 
Page 5 

Figure 3. HCRC#2003-200-044 Project areas and APE on USGS Topography quadrangle maps. 

Figure 4. HCRC# 2003-200-044. Shaded/green areas depict areas surveyed for cultura l resources 

in relation to project areas. Image also shows disturbance from 2002 aerial photographs. 
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o,arlone Johnson 
August 28, 2003 
Page 7 

Figure 7. 2003-200-044. Red areas indicate areas surve~d on 8/25/03 and 8/26/03 overlaid on 
2002 aerial photograph. 

Figure 8. 2003-200-044. Up close of areas surve~d on 8/25/03 and 8/26/03 west of 200 East AIea 
(overlaid on 2002 aerial photograph) . 
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04-0RP-067 NOV 04 200~ 
Mr. Russell Jim, Manager 
Environmental Restorationl 
Waste Management Program 
Confederated Tribes and Bands of 

the Yakama Indian Nation 
P.O. Box 15l 
Toppenish, Washington 98948 

Dear Mr. 
,r 
J~?"?S(t'--

INFORMA nON REGARDING ONGOING TESTING OF BULK VITRIFICA nON 

Reference: Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Indian Nation letter from R. Jim to 
R. J. Schepens, ORP, dated October 25,2004. 

This is in response to the referenced letter that requested information regarding ongoing testing 
of the supplemental low-activity waste (LAW) treatment tecbnology called "bulk vitrification." 
As you are aware, bulk vitrification was identified as a supplemental LAW treatment candidate 
tecbnology through a rigorous evaluation process conducted by the U.S. Department of Energy 
(DOE), Office of River Protection (ORP), CH2M HILL Hanford Group, Inc., the State of 
Washington Department of Ecology (Ecology), and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 
That process and the subsequent Research, Development, and Demonstration (RD&D) Pennit 
application process provided opportunities for public and Tribal Nation involvement. 

As we discussed at our September l3, 2004, meeting, ORP is developing a cleanup approach that 
better aligns tank waste characteristics with treatment tecbnologies and ultimately allows us to 
meet our commitment to complete treatment in 2028. Benefits associated with bulk vitrification 
are: (a) it produces a borosilicate glass waste fonn with properties believed to be comparable to 
glass that will be produced in the Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant (WTP); and (b) it is 
a tecbnology that has been successfully used with radioactive and hazardous wastes on a 
commercial scale. Accordingly, our intent is to test the tecbnalogy with actual Hanford tank 
waste as a follow-on to successful bench-scale, engineering-scale, and full-scale tests with 
Hanford tank waste simulants. 

Tests with Hanford tank wastes have been conducted at Pacific Northwest National Laboratory 
(PNNL) and the Savannah River National Laboratory (SRNL) for over a decade for a variety of 
purposes, including the development of pretreatment and vitrification processes for the WTP. 
Such testing is consistent with DOE's commitment in the Tank Waste Remediation System 
Environmental Impact Statement Record of Decision to conduct additional development work 
for the preferred alternative. The engineering scale test referred to in your letter, which is an 
example of such testing. was intended to better ensure the efficacy of technologies deployed to 
treat and immobilize Hanford tank waste. The test was conducted under the treatability study 
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Mr. R.Jim -2- NOV 042004 
04-0RP-067 

provisions set forth in the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), Washington State 
laws, and Ecology's regulations. The treatability study was conducted pursuant to Washington 
Administrative Code 173-303-07 I (3)(r) and (s). Because treatability study samples are excluded 
from many RCRA requirements, these studies are not covered under the Hanford Site Wide 
Permit (W A 7890008967). 

The SRNL treatability study was performed on sample materials from Hanford Tank AW-IOI 
for the purpose of evaluating processing steps planned forthe WTP. As part of the SRNL 
treatability study, the treatability sample was separated into low-activity and high-level fractions 
as defined by the 1997 Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) agreement with DOE. The high­
activity fraction included solids l that were separated from the liquids as well as cesium-137 and 
technetium-99' that had been removed from the liquids by ion exchange. 

Low-activity residues resulting from the SRNL treatability studies were returned to Hanford. 
Approximately 7 liters of those residueJ liquids were mixed with approximately 110 liters of 
simulated tank waste for the PNNL treatability tests. Those low-activity materials did not 
contain detectable solids but did contain 2.9 CilmJ of cesium-137 (0.07 % of 10 CFR 61.55 
Class C concentration), and 0.0044 Citm' of technetium-99 (0.15 % of 10 CFR 61.55 Class C 
concentration) at a -5 molar sodium concentration. Other radionuclides and analytes are 
reported in the reference reports indicated in the footnotes, which we can provide at your request. 
PNNL added additional technetium-99 to the mixture in order to achieve a concentration of 
0.062 Citm' (-2 % of 10 CFR 61.55 Class C concentration), which was determined to be a 
suitable concentration for detecting technetium partitioning during the engineering-scale 
treatability test. 

Overall, the treatability sample material had radiological characteristics typically associated with 
low-level wastes. The radionuclide concentrations were well within concentration limits 
established in the Hanford Site waste acceptance criteria for on-site burial as well as the criteria 
set forth in \0 CFR 61.55 for waste disposal licensed by the NRC. The latter are also the criteria 
used for waste disposal at the U.S. Ecology disposal facility near the 200 East Area licensed by 
the Washington Department of Health. 

I WSRC-TR-2002-00530, Revision 0, 2003, Fltlration of a Hanford A IV-tOt Waste Sample. Westinghouse 
Savannah River Company. Aiken. South Carolina. Solids from Hanfofd Site tank wa~tes typicaHy contain 
strontium-90 and transuranic elements along with non-radioactive compounds (e.g., sodium oxalate. sodium nitrate . 
• nd metal hydroxides). 

2 WSRC-TR-2003-00098, Revision 0.2003, Multiple Ion Exchange Column RUflsjor Cesium and Technetium 
Removal/i"om AW-IOI Waste Sample, Westinghouse Savannah River Company, Aik~I1, South Carolina. 
3 PNNL-14822, Revision 1. 2004, Waste Simulant Formuilltion/or £S-/3 Bulk Vitrification Tew. POlciftc Northwest 
National Laboratory, Richland, \Vashington. 

C–189 



    

    

 

 

 

Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmental Impact Statement for the
 
Hanford Site, Richland, Washington
 

CONFEDERATED  TRIBES  AND  BANDS O F THE Y AKAMA  NATION  –  November 4, 2004  
(continued)  

NOV 04200, 
Mr. R.Jim -3-
04-0RP-067 

The samples used for the October II, 2004, engineering scale test were not reclassified prior to, 
during, or after the vitrification experiment. Relative to your other questions regarding waste 
classification and disposal, we believe it would not be prudent to make final determinations at 
this time given ongoing litigation to which you are a party. Pending resolution of the 
Department's current appeal, it is our position that from an environmental and human health 
perspective, the glass material generated could be suitable for on-site disposal, off-site disposal, 
or long-term on-site storage based on the outcome of that litigation and follow-on regulatory 
activities. In the near-term, however, the residue glass will be archived as a reference sample for 
future tests as with other vitrified residues returned to ORP from treatability tests conducted at 
SRNL. 

As you are aware, we have filed a permit application with Ecology to test bulk vitrification at 
full-scale using tank wastes. Those tests will be conducted under the RD&D Permit issued by 
Ecology using Tank S-109 sa!tcake. As a matter of interest, the cesium-137 concentration in 
Tank S-109 is less than the concentration requiring ion-exchange pretreatment in the 1997 NRC 
agreement. Nonetheless, DOE plans to perform initial selective dissolution to further reduce the 
cesium-137 concentration. The RD&D Permit application was submitted to Ecology on May 10, 
2004. On July 26, 2004, Ecology submitted the "Draft Dangerous andlor Mixed Waste 
Research, Development, and Demonstration Permit (RD&D); Demonstration Bulk Vitrification 
System," for a forty-five day public review and comment period. As part oflhis review process, 
Ecology held a public meeting on August 31, 2004, to accept comments on the draft permit. 

We would be pleased to provide additional briefings to you and your staff regarding full-scale 
bulk vitrification test plans when the RD&D Permit is issued by Ecology and test dates can be 
finalized. If you have any questions, please contact me, or your staff may call Billie Mauss, 
(509) 373-5113. 

Sincerely, 

ORP:TEO 
1iff)~:L~ 

Manager 

ce: L. Hofftnan, Ecology 
A. Spencer, Yakama Nation 
R. Costello, W A Attorney General 
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U.S. Department of Energy 
.. "T ...... ' .,"'- ---

lIIIL~' ___ "c''-'''''' 

P.O. Box 450, MSIN H6-60 
Richland, Washington 99352 

06-0RP-0I4 

Mr. Phil Rigdon, Director 
Natural Resources 
Confederated Tribes and Bands of 

the Yakama Indian Nation 
P.O. Box 151 
Toppenish, Washinglon 98948 

Dear Mr. Rigdon: 

TANK CLOSURE AND WASTE MANAGEMENT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 
STATEMENT (EIS) MEETINGS WITH THE CONFEDERATED TRIBES AND BANDS OF 
THE Y AKAMA INDIAN NATION AND THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, OFFICE 
OF RIVER PROTECTION (ORP) 

This letter is to follow up on conversations ORP has had with your stafr regarding the Tank 
Closure and Waste Management EI8. ORP would Iikc to thank you for your interest in our 
offer to have a more focused meeting to discuss this issue, and looks forward to hearing from 
you or your staff to schedule a time for this meeting. Please note that the Te & WM E18 
comment period ends April 10, 2006, and ORP would like to meet with you prior to that date 
and with enough lime to facilitate required staffing of comments. 

Enclosed is a copy of the Scoping meeting schedule and contact information for your use. If 
you have any questions or comments, please contact me, or your staff may contact 
Mary Beth Burandt, (509) 373-9160. 

Sincerely, 

ORP:TEO 

Enclosure 

f 
cc WiD enclosure: 
K. S. Ballinger, Nuvotec 
K. V. Clarke, RL 
R.Jim, YN 
W. Riggsbee, YN 
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SCOPINC MEETINGS RESCHEDULED 
The Department of Energy Announces Public Scoping Meetings for the Tank Closure and Waste 

Management Environmental Impact Statement (TC & WM £IS) for the Hanford Site, Richland, Washington 
nw C S, Dt'pJltn1l'l1t "f Enl..'rgy tDOF) ,HII1l'UIK~'d it!> intent to prl'l~ar\' a IWW t'm'lwnmt~nt.11 impd~·t <;la!l'm ... nt [FlS) l'ntitl.x! tilt' Trill!.: Ct!SII!'<:' ,m!! 
I,\"I~I,· ,~.'Lmi:Sn1l<'lIf fn;l)'nliU/u'n/,li If/ll',/d SI,'I<'Uh'III.~lr tltt' Hllllj()rd 511<" Rllllllm./, W,I!'hillx1an (TC & \VM 1::15) 11\ addition tn tlw analy.'ii~ of 
,1H,"rnatlv,', th,H 1:- currently being l'ondw:teJ for thl' pft>p.Hation of the US{(lr f\.(lfWl'oli, TI',,,,IIIII'III IIIIJ f);"p""::i ,~: '[iml. ~\'(L'it" mid Ci<'~l/re ':f Ih,' 
~I/iXi"·SIJdl ra!d.,~ ut I/r,'! /,lI!tt;n/ "llt', Rk'/il,lmi, V"'H~/lj'!t:f(l11 (TC ElS). tlw Te & \\0'\1 EIS will <llso .1ddH'!>s conn'rns rq~<ln.lm}; tlw an"Iv.~t·s of 
f-Lll1lord s ~Olld W.l~k I!ldll'!~l'llll'llt '_'fW1.1timl'o UJJ1du,:h'J iot thl' tw./II '(In~"·{ jilt' ::;(lild (j"l,/iu(/( l~i'l' ;ll1d l/n:::;mi,Jlh} ~\'>lq(' I'/cJxnlll; US 1~I(hi'!IId, 
~\;:~h:Il,~t,"; (l-hW EI'::ir j'h~'~~' n't\u'[JJ'" \Vt'h' t~w ;;ubi~,~·t of ,1 H'i.'C!lt SeUll'llwnt Ag:rl't'nwHt ,111l0ng J)( W, the' \VLl~hin~ton St,lk DepMtnwnt of 
Fcul\!gy (Eco!clgyl, ,mel thl' <';t.lk uf \\'.1;;hin~hm i\ttt)m~y GI:.'f1er.,l';; u{fic>:', 

Ttl im;Jll'llWnl tlw St.,ttlf'nll'n! Ahn','mf'nt, tlwTC & \\,M EIS will proviJl'il :;in~lt" mtt'grilt .. d Jrl<lly:-.b i,1 gn.undw<ltw ,It H,mfllrd ("r.lll w,l~h' 
typl'" .,Jdres(>02d in the J {SW EIS .lnd li1(> TC EIS In [1rJC:'r h. prcwidt' 011\ mt\'gratt'd Pfl'&t'nt<llil)n of currently I()rt'$t't.'<lbl~' activll!l'S l'l'l,lled W 

Wd~h.' m"lhl.~ ... mt'nt ,mJ ck·.mup J.t !lanford, lX)F p!ans to include tilt' png,)in)."; ril~f no: le~t fuuitJl{ [)cCIJIIlII:i;;,\WllIJl"; us (HTF [IS) in th~' 
,;CllP(' 01 tIlt' n\;\~' Te & W!vl FiS COIllIlwnb pH'vinusiy submlttl'Li in fl''''pon~l' to the 2UOl :\oti-lV of Intent INOI) tor the rc FJS and 111(> :::LXM 
'\PI/or t/w I FIT US ,He ['o.'ing ({ln5id.'r~'J ;mLi nt'·.} not ['t' fl'sut'mitted. 

The ~cupjng meetings previously scheduled for February 21·23 and february 28, 2006 h.we been cancelled. 

DUE wiJi hold tiw following, public scoptng nWdings It) rL'\:l'iVt' ora! .:Ind written (lmm.'nh rm the rn1post'd SCOpl' ;lnd nmhmt of tlw us. 
Schedule of Seoping Meetings (new meeting dates and locations) 

March 21, 2006 March 22, 2006 March 23,2006 Mar-ch 28, 2006 
Seattle Center Red lion Hotel· Columbia Gorge Hote! Trade, Recreation. and 
305 Harrison Street Portland Convention Center 4000 WestdiffDrive Agricultural Center (TRAC) 
Northwest Rooms BUlldng, 1021 NE Grand Avenue BensonBallroom 6600 Burden Blvd. 
Lopez Room MarQlJamfFremonUBroadwBY Room Hood River, OR 97031 Meeting Room #4 
SeRlIIe, WA 98109 Portland. OR 87232 Pasco, WA 99302 

Preregistration \q >,:(lllHlwnl. ,It ,I ",:oplng O\~'ding i~ <"lV,lll,lbk (but not f('qulrI'd) by <.,Jhng j·SS:-P.;24-63D. l\('gi"tr.lti(}11 for lilt' na.'(·tings will 
b",'~\n ,It b r rn Th ... 'rt· \, llll>~· ,In up].'<)rtunity (\IT iniorm.ll dbc\ls~j('n<;. with DOE projt'CI l't'r,;~\mh'1 ;IIlJ E~'uJ(l~V <,I.lH. fnllln·\'t'd by Lmd 
pr<>"t'nt<l\lOH'> b~ I)()f: .m.i h·,I!ngv.1l 7 p.lTL Aflt'r tlll' pn',;('n!.ltiun~. !l11't'tin>i p'lrtlcip~n's will be invltL",i to pro\·ldc tlwit comm(,nt~.1:1 the 
",")p\~ uJ the ErS. TIlt' n1('dm~~~ :IT<.' "dlt·~iul.,d tu o.>nd ,It H1 r m If yuu twed spt'nal.).\:,utntn\)dall,m<. 111 ,'ttl'nJ t~\\' nWI'!In& f'!~"!,,,. "Ill th~' 
lvlq'/hl]W lH.i1nht'f !i,~h'J bl!lO\~ 

OpportuniUes to Comment; 
The scoping comment period is through April 10, 2006. Mail: Mary Beth Burandt. Document Manager, OffIce of River Protection. 

U.S, Department of Energy. P.O. Box 450, Mail Stop H6-60, Richland, WA 99352 
ToI~free Telephone: 888-829-6347' Fax; 509-376-3661 • E-mail: TC&WMEIS@saic.com 
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CONFEDERATED  TRIBES  AND  BANDS O F THE  YAKAMA  NATION  –  April  25,  2006  

U.S. Department of Energy 

P.O. Box 450, MSIN H6-OO 
Richland, Washington 99352 

APR 25 2006 

06·0RP·019 

Russell Jim, Manager 
Environmental Restoration! 
Waste Management Program 

Yakama Nation 
2808 Main Street 
Union Gap, Washington 98903 

Dear Mr. Jim: 

MEETINGS WITH TIffi Y AKAMA NATION (YN) AND THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF 
ENERGY, OFFICE OF RIVER PROTECTION (ORP) REGARDING THE TANK CLOSURE 
AND WASTE MAt"lAGEMENT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT (TC & WM 
EIS) 

ORP has made several attempts to set up a dialogue with the YN with regards to the TC & WM 
EIS . A meeting was scheduled for March 31, 2006, to provide the YN an opportunity to 
comment on the above document before the end of the comment period on April 10, 2006. This 
meeting was cancelled by YN on March 30, 2006. Since then, we made several attempts to 
reschedule this brieflng and representatives of the YN have not been available. 

YN staffbave attended the Hanford Advisory Board Committee of the Whole meeting regarding 
this TC & WM EIS as well as the Richland Scoping meeting, and provided scoping comments. 
Unless contacted for a separate meeting, we will assume that the comments provided by your 
statT. constitutes the govenunent to govenunent interaction the YN are seeking on the Te & WM 
EIS. 

Please let me know if the YN would like to receive a briefing on this document. If you have any 
questions or comments, please contact me (509) 376·6677. 

ClF~~ 
Roy J. Manager 
Office of 
~ 

River Protection 

cc: K. S. Ballinger, Nuvotec 
K. V. Clarke, RL 
P. Rigdon, Yakama Nation 

C–193 



    

    

 

 

Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmental Impact Statement for the
 
Hanford Site, Richland, Washington
 

CONFEDERATED  TRIBES  AND  BANDS O F THE  YAKAMA  NATION  –  January  16,  2007  

U.S. Department of Energy 

r;,,,-· ..... 
, 

,. , ."",-
- j , 

~:"7"""' I". I!.~._-- · ' ....... ···.1 
P.O. Box 450, MSIN H6·60 

Richland, Washington 99352 

07·0RP·002 JAN 162007 

Mr. Russell Jim', Ylanager 
Environmental Restoration! 

Waste Management Program 
Yakam. Nation 
2808 Main Street 
Union Gap, Washington 98903 

Dear Mr. Jim: 

QUARTERLY MEETINGS WITH THE Y AKAMA NATION AND THE U.S. DEPARTMENT 
OF ENERGY, OFFICE OF RNER PROTECTION (ORP) 

ORP would like to meet with member.; ofthe Yakam. Nation and its technical staff on a 
quarterly basis. We believe a quarterly meeting with the Yakarna Nation will better 
facilitate an ongoing dialogue on issues of interest to both of our organizations and support 
our mutual cleanup goals. 

We look forward to scheduling meetings with you and would like to suggest the 
following timeframes for the quarterly meetings: 

February (week of the l2 'h) 
May (week of the l4~) 
August (week of the 13'h) 
November (week of the l 2'h) 

Please let us know if dates within the suggested timeframes work with you and your staff's 
schedules. ORP staff will work with you and your staff to put together an agenda prior to each 
meeting. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me, or your staff may contact Erik Olds, 
(509) 372·8656. 

Sincerely, 

ORP:TEO ~e ~~~;!t-
of River Protection 

cc: K. S. Ballinger, INNOV 
K. V. Clarke, RL 
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CONFEDERATED  TRIBES  AND  BANDS O F THE  YAKAMA  NATION  –  February  26,  2007  

Department of Energy 
Richland Operations Office 

P.O. Box 550 
Richland, Washington 99352 

07 -SED-0093 
FEB 26 2007 

Mr. Russell Jim. Manager 
Environmental Restoration! 
Waste Management Program 
Confederated Tribes and Bands 

Of the Yakama Nation 
2808 Main Street 
Union Gap. Washington 98903 

Dear Mr. Jim: 

CULTURAL RESOURCE REVIEW OF THE ARID LANDS ECOLOGY (ALE) RESERVE 
BORROW SITE 

The U.S. Department of Energy. Richland Opemtions Office (RL) thanks you for your 
July 19,2006 letter regarding the ALE Reserve Borrow Site. We agree with your suggestion 
that RL should rescope the Area of Potential Effect (APE). and that effort has begun. 

As you are aware, Yakama Environmental RestorationlWaste Management cultural staff has 
been assisting RL as it considers whether a Determination of Eligibility for Rattlesnake 
Mountain is appropriate. Based on the rescoped APE and the Determination of Eligibility, RL 
will implement the requirements of Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act. which 
will include consultation with the Yakama Nation and other affected tribes. 

Your letter also mi~ed seveml concerns regarding the National Environmental Policy Act 
(NEPA). Portions of the ALE reserve borrow site have been analyzed in previous NEPA 
documents. RL anticipates that either CERCLA analyses that incorporate NEPA values or 
additional NEPA documentation will also be completed that consider the use of ALE reserve 
borrow materials. 

We look forward to continuing to work with you and your staff as RL strives to complete its 
clean-up mission. 

If you have any questions. please contact Pete 1. Garcia. Jr .• Director. Safety and Engineering 
Division. on (509) 372-1909. 

Doug S. oop. Assistant Manager 
SED:ALR for Safety and Engineering 

cc: P. Rigdon. Deputy Director. YN DNR 
YN ER WM Staff 
A. Brooks, DAHP/SHPO 
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From: Prendergast-Kennedy, Enen L [mailto:Ellen.Prendergast@pnl.govj 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2007 11:20 AM 
To: camille.pleasants@C;olvilietribes.com; Teara Farrow; julie; StuartHarris; tombailor@ctuir.com; 
veras@nezperce.org; Michael Sobotta; Darla Jackson; Tony Smith; Lenora Seelatsee; Rex Buck; 
Jim, Russell; leah sue; Dana Miller; Greg Oeveland 
Cc: Clarke, Kevin V; Rodriguez, Annabelle L; Prendergast·Kennedy, Ellen L 
Subject: FW: Invitation to participate in cultural resources survey for portions of the Area C 
Borrow Pit Area and the 600 Area for the Tank Closune and Solid Waste EIS/NHPA 106 
Compliance 

All, 

Project: Cultural Resources Survey for portions of the Area C Borrow Pit Area and the 600 Area 
(between the 200 East and West Area) for the Tank Closure and Solid Waste EIS/NHPA 106 
Compliance 

Dates: April 3-6, 2007 and April 9-13, 2007. The survey may be completed prior to April 13, 
2007, but we would like to keep these two weeks open in case that much time is needed. 

Meeting Place: We will be leaving the Sigma 5 Building at BAM every day. If you would like to 
make alternative meeting arrangements such as meeting at the Rattlesnake Barricade, please let 
me know. 

As always, come prepared for inclement weather, lots of walking and don't forget to bring lunch 
and water. 

Please call me on 376-4626 or 430-6211 if you would like to participate. 

Thanks 
Ellen 

Ellen P. Kennedy, Anthropologist 
Project Manager 
Hanford Cultural Resources Project 
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory 
PO Box 999, MSIN K6-75 
Richland, Washington 99352 
phone (509) 376-4626 fax (509) 376-2210 
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CONFEDERATED  TRIBES  AND  BANDS O F THE  YAKAMA  NATION  –  April  6,  2007  

Department of Energy 
Richland Operations Office 

P.O. Box 550 
Richland, Washington 99352 

07-SED-0223 APR 6 2007 

Mr. Russell Jim, Manager 
Environmental Restoration! 
Waste Management Program 
Confederated Tribes and Bands 

of the Yakama Nation 
2808 Main Street 
Union Gap, Wasbington 98903 

Dear Mr. Jim: 

TRANSMITTAL OF AREA OF POTENTIAL EFFECT (APE) FOR TANK CLOSURE AND 
WASTE MANAGEMENT ENVfRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT (TC & WM EIS) 
FOR THE HANFORD SITE, RICHLAND, WASHINGTON 

The purpose of this letter is to initiate the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) Section 
106 process and to provide your office with the APE for the proposed activities under evaluation 
in the TC & WM EIS "(the project)." This notification is in accordance with 36 CFR Part 
800.4(a). The Notice of Intent (NOI) to prepare the Tank Closure and Waste Management 
Environmentallmpact Statement for the Hanford Site, Richland, Washington which describes 
the project, was published February 2, 2006 in the Federal Register (Enclosure I). The project is 
determined to be an undertaking that may affect historic properties. In accordance with 36 CFR 
800.8, the U.S. Department of Energy, Richland Operations Office (RL) plans to coordinate its 
NHPA Section 106 review with the ongoing EIS process which will consider all aspects of the 
cultural environment. 

The NHPA Section 106 process for "Borrow Area C" was started in coordination with the 
Hanford Site Solid Waste EIS (HSW EIS). The RL received feedback at that time indicating that 
other areas should be considered in tbe APE, including Rattlesnake Mountain and its viewshed. 
RL subsequently decided to consolidate several proposed actions into the scope of the TC & 
WM EIS as described in the NO!. The APE is based on the TC & WM NOI, and includes areas 
with auditory or visual effects (Enclosure 2, maps and figures). 

The regulations for protection of historic properties, at 36 CFR 800.4(b)(2), allow for a phased 
approach for the identification and evaluation of historic properties. The alternatives under 
consideration consist of multiple large land areas and RL may use a phased approach to identify 
and evaluate historic properties. For example, a February 2006 ·cultural resource review 
(HCRC# 2006-600-008) was prepared for a portion of"Borrow Area c." This project is 
proceeding under a Comprehensive Envirorunental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act 
review which incorporates National Environmental Policy Act values. Based on comments 
received, RL plans to prepare a Memorandum of Agreement for and will provide a draft to your 
office and the State Historic Preservation Officer for review. 
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CONFEDERATED  TRIBES  AND  BANDS O F THE Y AKAMA  NATION  –  April  6,  2007  
(continued)  

Mr. Russell Jim -2-
07-SED-0223 APR 6 2007 

Ranlesnake Mountain, Gable Bune, Gable Mountain, and Goose Egg Hill are known to be 
revered by area tribes for traditional, cultural and spiritual reasons and have been treated by RL 
as traditional cultural properties. Surveys, are being planned for the first and second weeks of 
April 2007. Tribal cultural representatives from your staff have been invited to participate in the 
surveys. 

Jfyou have any questions, please contact Pete J . Garcia, Jr., Director, Safety and Engineering 
Division, on (509) 372-1909. 

Sincerely, 

.4 .d d' ~?? tr 
;:, Doug S. Shoop, Assistant Manager 

SED:ALR for Safety and Engineering 

Enclosures 
I. Federal Register, Vol 71, No. 22 
2. Maps and Viewshed Photos 

cc w/encls: 
L. Aleck, YN 
G. Cleveland, YN 
D. Miller, YN 

cc w/o encls: 
E. P. Kennedy, PNNL 
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Enclosure 1 to Confederated Tribes  and Bands of  the Y akama  Nation, April  6,  2007  –  
Notice  of  Intent  

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
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addressed 8S follows : Office of 
Electricity Delivery & Energy Reliability 
(Mail Code 0E-20). u.s. Department of 
Energy . 1000 Independence Avenue, 
SW., Washington, DC 20585--0350 (FAX 
202-586-5860). 

FOR FURTliEA IHFORMA nON CONTACT: 
Ellen Russell (Program Office) 202-586-
9624 or Michael Skinker (Program 
Attorney) 202-586--2793. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Exports of 
electricity from the United States to a 
foreign country are regulated and 
require authorization under section 
202(e) of the Federal Power Act (FPA) 
(16 U.S.c. 824a(e)). 

On December 14, 2005 , the 
Department of Energy (DOE) received en 
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
authorization with a 5~year term. MAG 
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
witlUn the U.S. 

MAG E.S. will arrange for the delivery 
of exports to Canada over the 
international transmission facilities 
owned by Basin Electric Power 
Cooperative, Booneville Power 
Administration, Eastern Maine Electric 
Cooperative, International Transmission 
Co., Joint Owners of the Highgate 
Project. Long Sault, Inc., Maine Electric 
Power Company, Maine Public Service 
Company, Minnesota Power. Inc .• 
Minnkota Power Cooperative. Inc .. New 
Yode Power AuthOrity. Niagara Mohawk. 
Power Corp., Northern States Power 
Company and Vennont Electric 
Transmission Co. 

The construction, operation, 
maintenance, and connection of each of 
the international transmission facilities 
to be utilized by MAG E.S. has 
previously been au thorized by a 
Presidential permit issued pursuant to 
Executive Order 10485. as amended. 

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
§§385.211 or 385 .214 of the FERC's 
Ru les of Practice and Procedures (18 
CFR 385.211 .385.214). Fifteen copies of 
each petition and protest should be filed 

with DOE on or before the date listed 
above. 

Comments on the MAG E.S. 
application to export electric energy to 
Cane de should be clearly marked with 
Dock.et EA.-30S. Additional copies are to
be filed directly with Martin Gauthier, 
Director, MAG E.S. Energy Solutions 
Inc" 486 Ste-Catherine W, *402, 
Montreal, QC. Canada H3B lA6. 

A nnal decision will be made on this 
application after the environmental 
impacts have been evaluated pursuant 
to the National Environmental PoHcy 
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
provided above or by accessing the 
program's Home Page at http:// 
www.electricity.doe.gov. Upon reaching 
the Home page, select "Divisions," then 
"Pennitling Siting & Analysis," then 
"Electricity Imports/Exports," and then 
"Pending Proceedings" from the options
menus. 

lssued in Washington. DC, 00 January 26, 
2006. 

Anthony J. Como. 
Director, Perrru'Wngond Siting. OffIce of 
Electricity Delivery and Energy Reliability. 
[FR Doc. E6-1392 Filed 2-1-06; 8:45 am] 

BIWNQ CODE MSG-01-P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Notice 01 Intent To Prep.'" the Tank 
C'oaure and Waste Management 
Environmental Impact Statement for 
the Hanlord SlIe, RIchland, WA 

AGENCY: Department of Energy. 
ACTlON: Notice of intent. 

SUMMARY: The U.S. Department of 
Energy (DOE) announces its intent to 
prepare a new environmental impact 
statement (EIS) for its Hanford Site 
(Hanford) near Richland, Washington, 
pursuant to the National Environmental 
Policy Act of 1969 (NEP A) aod its 
implementing regulations at 40 CFR 
Parts 150(}-1508 and 10 CFR Part 1021. 
The new EIS, to be tiUed the Tank 
Closure and Waste Management 
Environmental Impact Statement for the 
Hanford Site, Richland, Washington (TC 
& WM EIS), will implement a 
Settlement Agreement announced on 
January 9. 2006, among DOE, the 
Washington State Department of 
Ecology (Ecology) and the State of 
Washington Attorney General's office, 
The Agreement serves as settlement of 

NEP A claims in the case State of 
Washington v. Bodman (Civil No. 2:03-
cv-05018-AAM), which addressed the 
Final Hanford Site Solid (Radioactive 
and Hazardous) Waste Program £IS. 
Richland. Washington (HSW EIS. DOEI 
EIS-0286. January 2004). 

Ecology will continue its role as a 
Cooperating Agency in the preparation 
of the TC &: WM ElS. Ecology alreedy 
was acting in that capacity during the 
ongoing preparation of the EIS for 
Retrieval, Treatment and Disposal of 
Tank Waste and Closure of the Single­
Shell Tanks at the Hanford Site, 
Richland. Washington (TC E1S, DOEI 
EIS-0356, Notice of Intent [NOIl at 66 
FR 1052, January 8, 2003). The TC &: 
WM EIS will revise, update and 
reanalyze groundwater impacts 
previously addressed in the HSW EIS. 
That is, the TC &: WM ElS will provide 
a single. integrated analysis of 
groundwater at Hanford for all waste 
types addressed in the HSW ElS and the 
TC EIS. As a result, the TC &: WM EIS 
will include a reanalysis of onsite 
disposal alternatives for Hanford's low~ 
level radioactive waste (UW) and 
mixed low-level radioactive waste 
(MUW) and UW and MUW from 
other DOE sites. The TC &: WM ElS will 
revise and update other potential impact 
areas previously addressed in the HSW 
ElS as appropriate . Finally, the TC 8c 
Wlvf EIS will incorporate existing 
analyses from the HSW ErS that do not 
affect and are not directly affected by 
the waste disposal alternatives after 
review or revision as appropriate. DOE 
will continue its ongoing analysis of 
alternatives for the retrieval, treatment. 
storage, and disposal of underground 
tank wastes and closure of underground 
single-shell tanks (SST). In addition, 
DOE plans to include the ongoing Fast 
Flux Test Facility Decommissioning HIS 
(FFTF EIS. DOEIEI5-0384, NOI at 69 FR 
50178, August 13, 2004) in the scope of 
the new TC Bt WM" E15, in order to 
provide an integrated presentation of 
currently foreseeable activities related to 
waste management and cleanup at 
Hanford. 

In accordance with the Settlement 
Agreement, DOE will Dot ship offsite 
waste to Hanford for storage, processing. 
or disposal until a Record of Decision 
(ROD) is issued pursuaot to the Te 8c 
WM EIS, except under certain limited 
exemptions as provided in the 
Settlement Agreement. 

DOE is soliciting comments on the 
proposed scope of the new TC 8c WM 
ElS. Comments previously submitted in 
response to the 2003 NO! for the TC EIS 
nd the 2004 NO! for the FFTF ElS are 

bei ng considered and need Dot be 
resubmitted. 
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DATES: DOE invites Federal agencies, 
American Indian tribal nations. state 
and local governments. and the public 
to comment on the scope of the planned 
TC 8< WM ElS. DOE will consider all 
comments received by March 6. 2006, as
well as comments received after that 
date to the extent practicable. DOE 
plans to hold public meetings at the 
foUowing locations: 

Hood River. Oregon; February 21. 
2006. 

Portland. Oregon; February 22. 2006. 
Seattle. Washington; February 23. 

2006. 
ruchland. Washington. February 28. 

2006. 
The public meetings will address the 

scope of the planned TC 8< WM E1S. 
DOE will provide additional notification
of the meeting times and locations 
through newspaper advertisements and 
other appropriate media. 
ADDRESSES: To submit comments on the 
scope of the TC & WM ErS or to request 
copies of the references listed herein. 
including references listed in Appendix 
A, contact: Mary Beth Burandt. 
Document Manager, Office of River 
Protection. U.S. Department of Energy. 
Post Office Box 450. Mail Stop HIHlO. 
Richland. WA 99352. Electronic mail: 
TC&WMEIS@saic.com. Fax: 509-376-
3661 . Telephone and voice mail: 509-
373-9160. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMAnON CONTACT: For 
information on DOE's NEP A process. 
contact: Carol Borgstrom, Director, 
Office of NEP A Policy and Compliance 
(EH--42); u.s. Department of Energy. 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW., 
Washington. DC 20585. Telephone 202-
586-4600, or leave a message at 1-80~ 
472-2756. 

This NOI will be available on DOE's 
NEPA Web site at http:// 
www.eh.doe.gov!nepa and the TC 8< WM 
EIS Web site at http://www.hanford.govl 
DIp/ (click on Public Involvement). 
SUPPLEMENTARY lNFORMAnoN: 

I. Background 
The Hanford Site is located in 

southeastern Washington State along the 
Columbia River, and is approximately 
586 square miles in size. Hanford's 
mission included defense-related 
nuclear research, development. and 
weapons production activities from the 
early 1940s to approximately 1989. 
During that period. Hanford operated a 
plutonium production complex with 
nine nuclear reactors and associated 
processing facilities. These activities 
created a wide variety of chemical and 
radioactive wastes. Hanford's mission 
now is focused on the cleanup of those 
wastes and ultimate closure of Hanford . 

To this end. DOE manages several types 
ofradioactive wastes at Hanford: (l} 
High·level radioactive waste (HLWl as 
defined under the Nuclear Waste Policy 
Act 142 U.S.C. 10101]; (2) transuranic 

 (TRU) waste, which is waste containing 
a lpha·partic Ie--emi tting radionuclides 
with atomic numbers greater than 
uranium (i.e., 92) and half·lives greater 
than 20 years in concentrations greater 
than 100 nanoewies per gram of waste; 
(3) LLW. wnich is radioactive waste that
is neither HLW nor TRU waste; and (4) 
MLLW. which is LLW containing 
hazardous constituents as defined under
the Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Act of 1976 (RCRA. 42 U.S.C. 
6901 et seq.) . 

At present, OOE is constructing a 
 Waste Treatment Plant (WTP] in the 

20D-East Area aftbe site. The WTP will 
separate waste stored in Hanford's 
underground tanks into HLW and law­
activity waste (LAW) fractions. HLW 
will be treated in the WTP and stored 
at Haoford until it can be shipped to the 
proposed repository at Yucca Mountain, 
Nevada. Immobilized LAW waste would 
be treated in the wrP and disposed of 
at Hanford as decided in the ROD issued 
in 1997 (62 FR 8693). pursuant to the 
Tank Waste Remediation System, 
Han/oro Site. Richland. Washington. 
Final E1S (TWRS E1S. DOEIEI5-0189. 
August 1996). DOE is processing 
Hanford's contact·handled TRU waste 
(which does not require spedal 
protective shielding) for shipment to the 
Waste Isolation Pilot Plant (WIPP) near 
Carlsbad, Nl;'w Mexico. consistent with 
the 1998 RODs (63 FR 3624 and 63 FR 
3629) for treatment eod disposal of TRU 
waste under the Final Waste 
Management Programmatic EIS for 
Managing Treatment, Storage, and 
Disposal of Radioactive and Hazardous 
Wast. (WM PE1S. DOElEIS-<l200] and 
the Waste Isolation Pilot Plant Disposal 
Phase Final Supplemental 
Environmental Impact Statement (WIPP 
SEIS-IT. DOE/EIS-<l026-S-2. September 
1997). DOE is dispo,ing of Henford', 
LLW and MLLW onsite, consistent with 
the ROD for treatment and disposal of 
these waste, under the WM PElS (65 FR 
10061). This ROD also designates 
Hanford as a regional disposal site for 
LLW and MLLW from other DOE sites. 

In January 2003. DOE issued an NOI 
(68 FR 1052) to prepare the TC E1S 
(DOEIEIS-<l356]. The proposed scope of 
the TC EIS included closure of the 149 
underground SSTs and newly available 
information on supplemental treatment 
for the LAW from a11177 tanks. which 
contain 8 total of approximately 53 
million gallons of waste. 

In March 2003. Ecology initiated 
litigation on issues related to 

importation, treatment. and disposal of 
radioactive and hazardous waste 
generated oB'site 8S a result of nuclear 
defense and research activities. The 
Court enjoined shipment of offsite TRU 
waste to Hanford for processing and 
storage pending shipment to WIPP. 

In January 2004. DOE issued the HSW 
EIS and a ROD (69 FR 39449). which 
addressed ongoing solid waste 
management operations, and announced 

 DOE's decision to dispose of Hanford 
and a limited volume of offsite LLW and 
MLLW in a new Integrated Disposal 

 Facility in the 20D-East Area of Hanford. 
DOE also decided to continue sending 
Hanford's MLLW offsite for treatment 
and to modify Hanford's T-Plant for 
processing remote-handled TRU waste 
and MLLW (which require protective 
shielding). 

Ecology amended its March 2003 
complaint in 2004. challenging the 
adequacy of the HSW ElS analysis of 
offsite waste importa.tion. In May 2005, 
the Court granted a limited discovery 
period, continuing the injunction 
against shipping offsite wastes to 
Hanford. including LLW and MLLW 
(State of Washington v. Bodman (Civil 
No. 2:03-cv-(J501I1-AAMJ). In July 
2005. while preparing responses to 
discovery requests from Ecology, 
Battelle Memoriallnstitute. DOE's 
contractor who assisted in preparing the 
HSW EIS. advised DOE of several 
differences in groundwater analyses 
between the HSW ElS and its 
underlying data. 

. DOE promptly notified the Court and 
the State and, in September 2005, 
convened a team of DOE experts in 
quality assurance and groundwater 
analysis, as well as transportation and 
buman health and safety impacts 
analysis, to conduct a quality assurance 
review of the HSW E1S. The tearn 
completed its Report of the Review of 
the Hanford Solid Wast. Environmental 
lmpa<t Statement (EIS) Data Quality. 
Control and Management Issues, 
January 2006 (hereafter referred to as the 
Quality Review). 

Because both Ecology ana DOE have 
a shared interest in the effective cleanup 
of Hanford. DOE and Ecology 
announced a Settlement Agreement 
ending tho NEPA litigation on January 
9. 2006. The Agreement is intended to 
resolve Ecology's concerns about HSW 
EIS groundwater analyses and to 
address other concerns about the HSW 
EIS. includjng tho,e identified in the 
Quality Review. 

The Agreement calls for an expansion 
of the TC E1S to provide a single. 
integrated set of analyses that will 
include all waste types analyzed in the 
HSW E1S (LLW. MLLW. and TRU 
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waste). The expanded EIS will be 
renamed the TC ... WM E1S. Pending 
finalization of the TC ... WM EIS, the 
HSW £IS will remain in effect to 
support ongoing waste management 
activities at Hanford (including 
transportation ofTRU waste to WIPP) in
accordance with applicable regulatory 
requirements. The Agreement also 
stipulates that when the TC ... WM EIS 
has been completed. it will supersede 
the HSW ElS. Until that time, DOE will 
not rely on HSW EIS groundwater 
analyses for decision~making. and DOE 
will not import offsite waste to Hanford,
with certain limited exemptions as 
specified in the Agreement 

DOE and Ecology have mutual 
responsibilities for accomplishing 
cleanup of Hanford, as well as 
continuing ongoing waste management 
activities consistent with applicable 
Federal and state laws and regulations . 
The Hanford Federal Facility Agreemen
and Consent Order (also called the Tri­
Party Agreement (TPA)) among the 
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
Washington) , To carry outproposa]s for 
future actions and obtain necessary 
permits, each agency must comply with 
the applicable provisions ofNEPA and 
the Washington State Environmental 
Policy Act (SEPA) respectively. The 
agencies have revised their 
Memorandum of Understanding for the 
TC EIS (effective March 25, 2003), 
which identified Ecology as a 
Cooperating Agency in the preparation 
of the TC EIS. The Memorandum of 
Understanding revision is consistent 
with the Settlement Agreement and 
provides for Ecology's continuing 
participation as a Cooperating Agency 
in preparation of the TC ... WM EIS to 
assist both agencies in meeting their 
respective responsibilities under NEP A 
and SEPA. 

II. Purpose and Need for Action 
Recognizing the potent ial risks to 

human health and the environment 
from Hanford tank wastes, DOE needs to 
retrieve waste from the 149 SSTs and 28 
double·shell tanks (DST), treat and 
dispose of the waste, and close the SST 
farms in a manner that complies with 
Federal and Washington State 
requirements. Some waste from tanks 
and LLW and ~W from Hanford and 
other DOE sites that do not have 
appropriate facilities must be disposed 

of to facilitate cleanup of Hanford and 
these sites. 

Ill. Proposed Action 
DOE proposes to retrieve and treat 

wast!3 from 177 underground tanks and 
 ancillary eqUipment and dispose of this 

waste in compliance with applicable 
regulatory requirements. Vitrified HLW 
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
obligations under the TP A in as timely 
a manner as possible. DOE would 
dispose of Hanford's immobilized LAW, 
LLW and MLLW, and LLW and MLLW 
from other DOE sites, in lined trenches 
onsile. These trenches would be closed 
io accordance with applicable 

t regulatory requirements. 
DOE also proposes to complete the 

final decootamination and 
decommissioning of the FFI'F. DOE 
decided, in January 2001, (ROD at 66 FR 
7877) that the permanent closure of 
FFTF was to be resumed with no Dew 
missions, based on the Final 
ProgrammatiC Environmental Impact 
Statement for Accomplishing Expanded 
Civilian Nuclear Energy Research and 
Development and Isotope Production 
Missions in the United States. Inc/uding 
the Role of the Fast Flux Test FaCility 
(DOEfEIs-{)310, December 2000). 

IV, Proposed Scope of the TC 8< WM EIS 
In accordance with the Settlement 

Agreement, DOE intends to prepare a 
single, comprehensive EIS addressing 
tank waste retrieval. treatment. storage, 
and disposal; tanle closure; and 
management of all waste types analyzed 
in the HSW ElS as an integrated 
document for public and agency review 
and reference, The TC ... WM ElS will 
update. revise, or reanalyze resource 
areas (such as groundwater and 
transportation) from the HSW EIS as 
necessary to make them cunent and 
reflect the waste inveDtories and 
analyticaJ assumptions being used for 
environmental impact assessment in the 
TC ... WM EIS. All updated analyses 
would be included in the revised 
quantitative groundwater and other 
cumulative impact analyses in the Te Br: 
WMEIS. 

The proposed scope of the TC 8< WM 
ElS includes alternatives for onsile 
disposal ofLLW, MLLW, and LAW: 
transportation oC offsite LLW and 
MLLW to Hanford for disposal; and 
current or revised information for 
ongoing operations, such as those 
involving Hanford's Central Waste 

Complex. that were included in the 
HSW ElS. 

DOE proposes to retain all of the 
scope identified in the 2003 NO! for the 
TC EIS as modified by public scoping 
comments. Proposed modifications to 
the alternatives identified in the 2003 
NOT are provided in Section VI. That is. 
tha new TC 8< WM EIS would address 
management of the approximately 53 
million gallons of waste stored in 149 
underground SSTs (ranging in capacity. 
from approximately 55,000 to 1 million 
gallons) and 28 underground DST. 
(ranging in capacity from approximately 
1 to 1.16 million gallons) grouped in 18 
tank farms, and approximately 60 
smaller miscellaneous underground 
storage tanks, along with ancillary 
equipment. 

DOE proposes to retain all of the 
scope identified in its AUgust 2004 NO! 
to evaluate alternatives for the final 
disposition of the FFTF and proposes to 
integrate that scope into the TC Be WM 
EIS. The TC & WM ElS will thus 
provide an integrated presentation of 
currently foreseeable activities related to 
waste management and cleanup at 
Hanford. 

V, Potential Decisions To Be Made 
DOE plans to make decisions on the 

followin~ to~ics. 
• Retneval of Tank Waste-A 

reasonable waste retrieval range is 
comprised of three levels: 90 percent, 99 
percent, and 99,9 percent. The 99 
percent retrieval is the goal established 
by the TPA [Milestone M-45-00): 90 
percent retrieval evaluates a risk 
analysis of the tank farms as defined in 
the M-4s-{)o, Appendix H, process: and 
99.9 percent retrieval reflects uses of 
multiple retrieval technologies to 
support clean closure of the tank farms. 

• Treatmen( of Tank Waste-WTP 
waste treatment capability can be 
augmented by supplemental treatment 
technologies and constructing new 
treatment facilities that are part of. or 
separate from. the WTP, The two 
primary choices that could fulfill DOE's 
TP A commitments are to treat all waste 
in an expanded WTP or provide 
supplemental treatment to be used in 
conjunction with, but separate from, the 
WTP. DOE bas conducted preliminary 
tests on three supplemental treatment 
technologies--cast stone (a form of 
grout), steam reforming. and bulk 
vitrification-to determine if one or 
more could be used to provide the 
additional. supplemental waste 
treatment capability needed to complete 
waste treatment. 

• Disposal of Treated Tank Waste­
On site disposal includes treated tank 
waste such as immobilized W\Wand 
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waste generated from closure activities 
that meets ensite disposal criteria: the 
decision to be mada involves the on sHe
location of disposal facilities. Decisions
to be made related to affsite disposal 
include the length of time and facilities 
required for storage of immobilized 
high-level radioaclive waste [lHLW) 
prior to disposal at the proposed Yucca 
Mountain repository. 

• Storage of Tonk Waste-Depending
on the alternative being analyzed. 
storing tank waste for different lengths 
of time may be necessary. Trus may 
require the construction, operation, and
deactivation of waste transfer 
infrastructures. including waste receive
facilities (below-grade lag storage and 
minimal waste treatment facilities), 
waste transfer line upgrades. and new o
replacement DSTs. Also depending on 
the alternative. construction and 
operation of additional immobilized 
HLW storage vaults. melter pads, and 
TRU waste storage facilities needed to 
store treated tank waste. 

• Closure of SSTs-Decisions to be 
made include closing the SSTs by cl&an 
closure. selective clean clo5Urel1andfiU 
closure. and landfill closure with or 
without any soil contamination 
removal. Decisions regarding baniers 
(ensineered modified ReM Subtitle C 
barrier or Hanford barrier) to prevent 
water intrusion will be made. A closure 
configuration for the original 28 DSTs 
will be evaluated in the TC & WM EIS 
for engineering reasons related to barrier
placement for the SSTs. This evaluation 
also is provided to aid Ecolol!Y in 
evaluatins tho impacts which miSht 
result in closing DSTs to a debris rule 
standard. However. DOE is deferring a 
decision on closure of DSTs and 
decommissioning of the WTP until a 
later date when the mission for those 
facilities is nearins completion. 

• Disposal of Hanford's and DOE 
OffsiteLLW and MLLW-The decision 
to be made concerns the ansite location 
of disposal facilities for Hanford's waste 
and other DOE sites' LLW and MLLW. 
DOE committed in the HSW ElS ROD 
that henceforth LL W would be disposed 
of in lined trenches. Thus, the decision 
would concern whether to dispose of 
the waste in the 200-West Area or at the 
Integrated Disposal Facility in the 200-
East Area. 

• Final Decontamination and 
Decommissioning of the FFTF-The 
decision would identify the finaJ end 
state for the above--ground, below­
ground, and ancillary support 
structures, 

VI. Potential Range of Alternatives 

Six alternatives were originally 
proposed for TC EIS and are listed 

below. The initial scope of the TC EIS 
was provided in the January 2003 NOI 
and at each public scoping meeting, 

 • No Action Alternative. which was 
to implement the 1997 TWRS ElS ROD;

• Implement the 1997 TWRS EIS 
ROD with Modifications; 

• Landfill Closure of Tank Farms/ 
Onsite and Offsite Waste Disposal: 

• Clean Closure of Tank Farms/Onsit
 and Offsite Waste Disposal; 

• Accelerated Landfill Closure/Onsi!
and Offsite Waste Disposal; and 

• Landfill Closure/Onsite and Oflsite
Waste Disposal. 

On sHe disposal would include 
 immobilized LAW, LLW, and MLLW 

resulting from ta'n.k retrieval and 
treatment, Offsite disposal of HLW 

 would occur at Yucca Mountain. No 
determination has been made as to 
whether any of the tanks contain TRU 
waste. If it is determined that any tank 
waste is TRU waste. offsite disposal at 
W1PP would be appropriate, provided 
the required approvals from EPA and 
the New Mexico Environment 
Department were obtained. 

As a result of the 2003 scoping for the
Te EIS. a number of changes are being 
made to those identified in the NO!. Th
major changes are: 

• The No Action Alternative was 
modified to address a traditional "no 
action" rather than the action from the 
TWRS EIS ROD; 

• The alternative addressing 
implementetion of the 1997 TWRS EIS 
ROD was modified to address both the 
currently planned vitrification capacity 
and the currently planned capacity 
supplemented with additional 
vitrification capacity as the 
supplemental treabnent; 

• A partial tank removal option was 
added. which analyzes leaving some of .
the SSTs in place and exhuming tho 
SSTs completely in the SX and BX tank 
farms' 

• T'he Landfill Closure of Tank 
Farms/Onsite and Offsite Waste 
Disposal Alternative has been modified 
to more clearly evaluate the No 
Separations (of HL W and LAW waste) 
with Onsita Storage and Offsite Disposal 
Alternative; aDd 

• A suboption has been added to both 
the All Vitrification with Separations 
and All VitrificationINo Separations (of 
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
MLLW analyzed in the HSW EIS, DOE 
proposes to simplify the alternatives. 
Doth waste types would be disposed of 
in Iinf~d trenches. DOE plans to update 

the volumes to be disposed of. 
approximating those volumes for offsite 
waste in the 2004 HSW EIS ROD. and 
to update the waste information. DOE 
also intends to update the transportation 
analysis of shipping offsite waste lo 
Hanford for disposal. The onsite 
disposal alternatives are: 

• Construction of a new disposal 
 facility in the 20().West Area burial 

grounds; and 
 • Construction of new LLW and 

MLLW capacity in the Integrated 
Disposal Facility in the 200·East Area. 

For the FFTF. the 2004 NOI identified 
three alternatives as listed below. 

• No Action-actions consistent with 
previous DOE NEPA decisions would be 
completed; final decommiSSioning 
would not occur. 

• Entombment-above--ground 
structures would be decontaminated 
and dismantled, below-ground 
structures would be grouted and left in 
place. 

• Removal-ahove-ground structures 
would be decontaminated and 
dismantled, below·ground structures 
would be removed and disposed of at 
Hanford. 

 vn. Potential EnviroDDleDtallssues for 
Analysis 

The following issues bave been 
tentatively identified for analysis in the 
TC & WM EIS. This list is presented to 
facilitate comment on the scope of the 
TC & WM ElS, but is not intended to be 
all·lncJusive or to predetermine 
potential impacts of any alternative. 

• Effects on the pubHc and onsile 
workers of radiologicaJ and 
nonradiological material releases during 
Donnal operations and reasonably 
foreseeable accidents; 

• Long-tenn risks to human 
populations resulting from waste 
disposal and residual tank system 
wastes; 

• Effects on air and water quality of 
nonnal operations and reasonably 
foreseeable accidents. including long­
term impacts on groundwater; 

• Cumulative effects, including 
impacts of other past. present. and 
reasonably foreseeable actions at 
Hanford. including past discharges to 
cribs and trenches. groundwater 
remediation activities, activities subject 
to TPA requirements and cleanup 
activities under the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response. 
Compensation, and Liability Act; 

• Effects on endangered species, 
archaeological! cuI tural/historical si tes. 
floodplains and wetlands, and priority 
habitat; 

• Effects of on- and offsite 
transportation and of reasonably 
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foreseeable transportation accidents; 
and 

• Socioeconomic impacts on 
surrouDding communities. 

VIII. Public Seoping 
DOE invites Federal agencies, 

American lndian tribal nations, state 
and local governments. and the general 
public to comment on the scope of the 
planned TC 11: WM EIS. Infannatian 00 

the seoping comment period is provided
in the OATES section above. Comments 
previously submitted in response to the 
2003 NOI for the TC EIS and the 2004 
NO! for the FFTF EIS are being 
considered and need not be 
resubmitted. 

Issued in Washington, DC. on January 3~. 
2006. 
John Spitalen Sbaw, 
Assistant Secretcuy fOT Environment, Safety 
and Health. 

Appendix A-Related National 
Environmental Policy Act Documents 

45 FR 46155,1980. "Double-Shell Tanks 
for Defense High-Level Radioactive Waste 
Storage. Hanford Site, Richland, Washington; 
Record of Decision," Federal Register. 

53 FR 12449.1988. "'Disposal of Hanford 
Defense High-Level, Transuranic. and Tank 
Wastes. Hanford Site, Richland, Washington; 
Record. of Decision," Federal Register. 

60 FR 28680,1995, "Programmatic Spent 
Nuclear Fuel MIUl8gement and Idaho 
National Engineering Laboratory 
Environmental Restoration and Wasta 
ManagEtment Program. Part ill; Record of 
DecisioIl," Federa1 Register. 

60 FR54221, 1995, '·Final Environmental 
Impact Statement for the Safe Interim Storage 
of Hanfad Tank Wastes at the Hanford Site. 
Richland, Washlngton; Record of Decision.·' 
Federal Ksglster. 

60 FR 61687,1995, "Record of Decision; 
Safe Interim Storage of Hanford Tank Wastes, 
Hanford Site, Richland. Washington." 
Federalllegbter. 

61 FR 3922, 1996, "AvailabiJity of the 
Final Environmentallrnpad Statemeot for 
Management of Spent Nuclear Fuel from the 
K Easins at the Hanford. Site. R1chland. 
Washington; Notice of Availability of Final 
Environmental Impact Statement." Federal 
Register. 

61 FR 10736. 1996. "Management of Spent 
Nuclear Fuel £rom the f< Basins at the 
Hanford Site. Richland. Washington; Record 
of Decision," Federal Register. 

62 FR 8693, 1997. "Record of Decision for 
the Tank Waste Remediation System. 
Hanford Site, Richland, Washington." 
Federal Register. 

83 FR J624. 1998, "Record of Dedsion for 
the Department of Energy's Waste Isolation 
PUot Plant Di!lposal Phase," Federal Register. 

63 FR 3629, 1998, "Record of Decision for 
the Department of Energy's Waste 
Management Program: Treatment and Storage 
of Transuranic Waste," Federal Register. 

65 FR 10061, 2000. "Record of Decision for 
tho Department of Energy 's Wa!lte 

Management Program: Treatment and 
Disposal of Low·Level Waste and Mixed 
Low-Level Waste: Amendment to the Record
of Decision for the Nevada Test Sits," 
Federal Register. 

69 F'R 39449. 2004. "Record of Decision fo
the Solid Waste Program. Hanford Site. 
Richland. Washington: Storage and 
Treatment of Low·level Waste and Mixed 
Low-Level Waste: Disposal of Low-Level 
Waste and Mixed Low-Level Waste, and 
Storage, Processing, and Certification of 

 Transuranic Waste for Shipment to the Wast
Isolation Pilot Plant. Federal Regutar. 

DOEIEA-0479. 1990. Collecting Crust 
Samples from Level Detectors in Tank SY-
101 at the Hanford Site, U.S. Department of 
Energy, Richland. Washington. 

DOEIEA-0495. 1991, Preparation of Crust 
Sampling of Tonk 241-SY-101. u.s. 
Department of Energy. Richland. 
Washingtoo. 

DOEIEA-{l511. 1991. Charocten':wuon of 
TonK 241-SY-101. U.s. Department of 
Energy, RichJand, Washington. 

DOEIEA..{JS81, 1991. Upgrodingofthe 
Ventilation System at the 241-SY Tank 
Form. U.S. Department of Energy. Richland. 
Washington. 

DOEIEA-0802. 1992, Tank 241-SY-1OJ 
Equipment fnstallation and Operation to 
Enhance Tank Safety, u.s. Department of 
Energy, Richland. Weshington_ 

DOEIEA-D803, 1992. Proposed Pump 
Mixing Operations to Mitigott: Episodic Gas 
Releases in Tonk 241-SY-101. U.S. 
Department of Energy. Richland, 
Washington. 

DOEIEA..{J881 . 1993, Tank 241-C-103 
Organic Vapor and liqUid Charocten·~tion 
and Supporting Activjtjes, U,S. Department 
of Energy. Richland. Washington. 

DOEIEA-0033. 1995. Tank 241-C-I06 Post 
Practice Sluicing Waste Retrieval. U.S. 
Department of Energy. Richland. 
Washington. 

DOE/EA..{J993, 1995. Shutdown oftheFost 
Flux Test Facility, Hanford Site, Rich/and. 
Washington and Finding of No Significant 
Impact. 

DOEIEA-0981, 1995. Environmental 
Assessment-Solid Waste Retn-eval Complex. 
Enhanced Radioactive and Mixed Waste 
Storage Facility. Infrastructure Upgrades. 
and Central Waste Support Complex. 
Hanford Site. Richland. Washington. U.S. 
Department of Energy. Richland Operations 
Office. Richland. Washington. 

DOEIEA-1203. 1997. Trench 33 Widening 
in 21B-W-5 Low·Le'lel Bun·al Ground. u.s. 
Department of Energy. Richland, 
Washington. 

DOE/EA-1276. 1999. Widening Trench 36 
of the 218-E-12B Low-Level Burial Ground. 
u.s. Department of Energy, Rich land, 
Washington. 

DOE/EA-1405. 2002. Tronsuronic Woste 
Retrieval from the 218-W-4B and 218-W-4C 
Low-Level Burial Grounds. Hanford Site. 
Richland, Washington. Finding of No 
Sign ificant Impact. U.S. Department of 
Energy. Richland. Washington. 

DO£/E15-0113, 1987, Final Environmental 
Impact Statement-Disposal of Hanford 
Defense High-Level, Transuranic. and Tank 
Wastes. Hanford Site, Richland. Washington. 

U.S. Department of Energy, Richland 
Operations Office, Richland, Washington. 

 DOElEIS-0212. 1995. Safe interim Storose 
of Hanford Tank Wastes-Final 
E'nvirorunentaJ Impact StateI11snt, u.s. 

 Department of Energy, RichJand Operations 
Office. Richland. Washington. and 
Washington State Department of Ecology. 
Olympia, Washington. 

OOEIEI5-0189, 1996, Tank WDste 
Remediation System. Hanford Site. Richland. 
~oshington. Final Environmental Impact 

 Statement. U.S. Department of Energy. 
RichJand Operations Office. Richland. 
Washington. !lnd W8!hington State 
Department of Ecology. Olympia. 
Washington. 

nOEIEI5-0189-SAl. 1997, Supplement 
Analysis for the Proposed Upgrades to the 
Tank Fann Ventilation, Instrumentation, and 
Electn·cal Systems under Project W-314 in 
Support o/Tank Form Restoration and Safe 
Operations, u.S. Department of Energy. 
Richland Operations Office, Richland. 
Washington. 

DOEIEIS--0189-SA2, 1998, Supplement 
Analysis for the Tank Waste Remediation 
System. u.s. Department of Energy, Richland 
Operatioru Office, Richland. Washington. 
DOEIEIS-018~A3, 2001, Supplement 

Analysis for the Tank Waste Remediation 
System. U.S. Department of Energy. Richland 
Operations Office, Richland, Washington. 

DOElEI5-0200. 1997, Final Waste 
Management Programmatic Environmental 
Impact Statement for Manoging Treatmtmt. 
Storage. and Disposal of Radioactive and 
Hazardous Waste. U.S. Department of 
Energy. Office of Environmental 
Management, W ashington. DC. 

DOElEI5-0026-S-Z. 1997, Waste Isolation 
Pilot Plant Disposal Phose Finol 
Supplemental Environmental Impact 
Statement n. U.S. Department of Energy. 
Carlsbad, New Mexico. 

OOE/EI5-0222. 1999, Final Hanford 
Comprehensive Land-Use Plan 
EnvironmentallmpDct Statement, u.s. 
Department or Energy. Ricbland Operations 
Office, RichJand. Washington. 

DOElEI5..{J31O, 2000. Final Progrommotic 
Environmental Impact Statement for 
Accomplishing Expanded Civilian Nuclear 
Energy Research and Development ond 
lsotopB ProducNon Missions in the United 
States, Including the Role of the Fast Flux 
Test Facility. 

DOEIEIS-0250. 2002. Finol Environmental 
lmpact StatBment for 0 Geologic Repository 
for the Disposal of Spent Nuclear Fuel and 
High-Level Radioactive Waste at Yucca 
Mountain. Nye County. Nevada, U.S. 
Department of Energy, Office of Civilian 
Radioactive Waste Management. Yucca 
Mountain Site Characterization Office. North 
Las Vegll!. Nevada. 

OOElEIS-0287. 2002, Idaho High-Level 
Vlaste and Facilities Disposition Final 
Environmental Impact Statemen/, U.S. 
Department ofEDflrgy. Idaho Operations 
Office, Idaho Falls. Idaho. 

OOElElS-0286, 2004, FinaJ Hanford Site 
Solid (Radiooctive and Hazardous) Waste 
Program Environmental Impact Statement. 
Richland, Washington. u.s. Department of 
Energy, Richland Operations Offir.e. 
Richland. Washington. 
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DOH Publication 32()..-(}3t, 2004. Final 
Environmental Impact Statement­
Commercial Low-Level Radioactive Waste 
Disposal Site. Rich/and. Washington. 
Washington Slate Oepartmeot of Health. 
Olympia, Washington. and Washington Stale 
Department of Ecology, Olympia. 
Washington. 

U.S. Department of Energy. 2006. Report of
the Review of the Hanford Solid Waste 
Environmentallropoct Stat8ment rEfS} Data 
Quality. Control and Management Issues, 
Washington, DC. 
IFR Doc. E6-1404 Filed 2-1-05,8,45 ami 
BlWHCi cooe M5O-01-P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Consideratlonalor Transmission 
CongasUon Study and Designation 01 
National Interest Electric Transmlsslon
Corridor. 

AGENCV: Office of Electricity Delivery 
and Energy Reliability ("DE"). 
Department of Energy. 
AcnON: Notice of inquiry requesting 
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
Transmission Corridors ("NIETCs tl

) in a 
report based on the study pursuant to 
section 1221(a) of the Energy Policy Act 
of 2005. Through thls notice of inquiry. 
the Department invites comment on 
draft criteria for gauging the suitability 
of geographic areas as NJETCs and 
announces a public technical 
conference concerning the criteria for 
evaluation of candidate areas as NIETCs. 
DATES: Written comments may be fi1ed 
electronically in MS Word and PDF 
formats bye-mailing to: 
EPACf1221@hq.doe.govnoJaterthan5 
p.m. EDT March 6. 2006. Also. 
comments can be fi led by mail at the 
eddress listed below. The technical 
conference win be held in Chicago on 
March 29, 2006. For further information. 
please visit the Department's Web site at 
hltp,//www.electricity.doe.goV/1221. 
ADDRESSES; Written comments via mail 
should be submitted to, 

Office of Electricity Delivery and 
Energy Reliability. DE-20. Attention: 
EPACT 1221 Comments. U.S. 
Department of Enorgy. Forestall 
Building. Room 6H-Q50. 1000 
Independence Avenue. SW., 
Washington. DC 20565. 

Note: U.S. Postal Service mail sent to the 
Departmont continues 10 be delayed by 
several weeks due 10 security screening. 

Electronic submission is therefore 
encouraged. Copies of written comment!: 
received and other relevant documents and 
information may be reviewed at hUp:/1 
1¥ww.eJecrn'cUy.d oe .gov/ J 221. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms. 
Poonum Agrawal, Office of Electricity 

 Delivery and Energy Reliability. DE-20. 
U.S. Departmenl of Energy. 1000 
Independence Avenue, SW., 
Washington. DC 20585. (202) 586-1411.
poonum.agrawal@hq.doe.gov. or Lot 
Cooke. Office of the General Counsel, 
GC-76. 1000 Independence Avenue, 
5W .• Washinglon. DC 20585. (202) 586-
0503. lot.cooke®hq.doe.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARV INFORMATION: 

I. Background 

A. Overview  
The Nation's electric system includes 

over 150,000 miles of interconnected 
high-voltage transmission lines that link
generators to load centers.l The electric 
system has been built by electric 
utilities over a period of 100 years. 
primarily to serve local customers and 
support reliability, the system generally 
was not constructed with 8 primary 
emphasis on moving Jarge amounts of 
power across multi-state regions. 2 Due 
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
saves electriCity consumers billions of 
dollars,3 but significantly increases 
transmission facility loading. 

Investment in new transmission 
facilities has not kept pace with the 
increasing economic and operational 
importance of transmission service.· 
Today, congestion in the transmission 
system impedes economical1y efficient 
electricity transections and in some 
cases threatens the system's safe and 
reliable operation.~ The Department has 
estimated that this congestion costs 
consumers several billion dollars per 
year by forcing wholesale electricity 
purchasers to buy from higher-cost 
5uppliers.6 That estimate did not 

'~orth American Electric Reliability Council, 
Electricity Supply and Demand Database [200J) 
available at http://www.nert'.comfesd. 

2 Edlson Electric Institute, SUf\'eyof 
Transmission Investment at 1 (May 200S). 

1 Department of Energy. Notjonol Transmjs6ion 
Grid Study, at 19 (May 2002) available al http:// 
www.fln .dOf:.gov/ntgs/mporls.html. 

4 [d. at 7; S8e also Hint. U.S. Transmission 
Capacity Present StatuI and Future Pr'O!p8cu. 7 
lJune 2004 1. 

~ National Trl)n5misslOn Grid Study. supra nore J , 
at 10-20. 

l id. at 16-18. 

include the reliability costs associated 
with such bottlenecks. 

The National Energy Policy (May 
2001),' the Department's National 
Transmission Grid Study (May 2002).' 
and the Secretary of Energy's Electricity 
Advisory Board's Transmission Grid 
Solutions Report (September 2002)." 
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
2004. in Salt Lake City. Utah. The 
Department also issued a Federal 
Register notice of inquiry on July 22. 
2004.'0 The purpose of the workshop 
and the notice of inquiry was to learn 
stakeholders' views concerning 
transmission bottlenecks. identify how 
designation of such bottlenecks may 
benefit the users of the grid and 
electricity consumers, and recognize key 
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
2005. Public Law 109-58. (the "Act"). 
Title xn of the Act. entitled "The 
Electricity Modernization Act of 2005" 
includes provisions relating to the siting 
of interstate electric transmission 
facilities and promoting advanced 
power system technologies. Subsection 
1221 (a) of the Act amends the Federal 
Power Act ("FF A") by adding a new 
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

-; Tne Notjonal Energy Poliey Dell~/opment Group 
Report. available at http://www.entlrgy.golli engine/ 
content.do?8T_CODE:aADAP. 

• Natlollal Transmission Grid Study. supro Dote J. 
'Department of ED.ergy Electricity AdvIsory 

B06rd. Tron:mti$$Jon Grid Solutions. availabl. at 
nttp:/lwww.lJCIb.energy.gov/ 
indu.cjm?/useactian:home.publications. 

IQ De5ignatJon of National mlentS! Electric 
TrarumissioD. BoUlemecks. 69 FR US3) Uuly 22, 
2004) also avai lable at http:// 
www.eJec fricily.dafl .govlboIlJenecks. 
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U.S. Department of Energy 

OHUre-:otRiVer]friifeetrii'll 
' . ' .... ~~ - -'.-::: _:'.~':::-: .. -.- - . . ~ - -". - .""'''-

P.O. Box 450, MSIN HS·SO 
Richland, Washington 99352 

c' 
07·0RP·016 

' JUL ." .'J L.'vJ; 

Mr. Russell Jim, Manager 
Environmental Restoration! 

Waste \1anagement Program 
Confederated Tribes and Bands 

of the Yakama Indian Nation 
2808 Main Street 
Union Gap, Washington 98903 

Dear Mr. Jim: 

TANK CLOSURE AND WASTE MANAGEMENT (TC & WM) MEETINGS WITH THE 
Y AKAMA TRlBE AND THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, OFFICE OF RIVER 
PROTECTION (ORP) 

This letter is to fo llow up on conversations ORP had with you and your staff regarding 
setting up quarterly meetings on the TC & WM Environmental Impact Statement (E[S). 
ORP would like to thank you for your interest in the offer Dr. Ines R. Triay made on 
May 31, 2007, to have a more focused meeting as part of the consultation process on the 
EIS. We would like to commence quarterly meetings and below are suggested dates for 
tbe remaining quarters this fi scal year. Please let us know which dates each quarter 
works for you. 

July 31, 2007 or August 15,2007 
September 18 , 2007 or October 2, 2007 

If you have any questions, please contact me, or your staff may contact Kim Ballinger, 
(509) 372-0810. 

cc; I. R. TriaYI EM-l 
K. V. Clarke. RL 
P. Rigdon, YN 



    

    

 

 

 
  

From: Rodriguez, Annabelle L 
Sent: Wednesday, September 05,2007 5:15 PM 
To: 'camille.pleasants@colvilletribes.com'; 'TearaFarrow'; 'julie'; 'StuartHarris'; 'RicoCruz'; 'Gabriel 
Bohnee'; 'veras@nezperce,org'; 'Darla Jackson'; 'Mike'; 'Tony Smith'; 'Rex'; 'Jim, Russell'; 'Dana'; 'Greg 
Cleveland'; 'Leah Sue'; 'whr2hydro@verizon.net'; 'barbaraharper@ctuir.com'; 'hazmat@yakama.com'; 
'Ibuck@gcpud.org' 
Cc: Clarke, Kevin V; Garcia, Pete J Jr; Prendergast-Kennedy, Ellen L; Sijohn, Francis A; Rodriguez, 
Annabelle L 
Subject: Draft Tank Closure and Waste Management EIS (TC&WM EIS) MOA 

All. 
Attached is the Draft Tank Closure and Waste Management EIS (TC&WM EIS) MOA The MOA 
refers to the February. 2006 Federal Register Notice. That Notice and a map can be found in 
the July 30. 2007 correspondence that DOE transmitted to Tribes/SHPO (cultural review and 
survey. 07 -SED-0325. for this project) 
As stated in my previous email. Project staff would like to meet on September 18 to begin discussin on 
the draft TC&WM EIS MOA Location and time to follow I will set up a telecon line if you would like to 
participate by phone. 

ACHP has been invited to participate in the MOA. You will be receiving a copy of the 
letter within the week. 

Thank you. 
Annabelle Rodriguez 
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Attachment  to Confederated T ribes  and Bands  of  the  Yakama Nation,  September  5,  2007  –  
Memorandum  of  Agreement  

Draft September 5,20074:15 p.m. 

--DRAFT-­
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

FOR TANK CLOSURE AND WASTE MANAGEMENT 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT, 

HANFORD SITE, RICHLAND, WASHINGTON 
AMONG THE U. S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, 

THE WASHINGTON STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, 
AND THE ADVISORY COUNCIL ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

CONSULTING PARTIES & CONCURRING SIGNATORIES: YAKAMA NATION, 
CONFEDERATED TRIBES OF THE UMATILLA INDIAN RESERVATION, 

WANAPUM, AND THE NEZ PERCE TRIBE 

WHEREAS, the U. S. Department of Energy (DOE) has proposed an undertaking 
consisting of the proposed actions and alternatives described in the revised Notice ofIntent 
(NOI) for the Tank Closure & Waste Management Environmental Impact Statement (TC& WM 
EIS) [71 Fed. Reg. 5655, February 2,2006] [Attachment A]. Two primary project activity areas 
include the 200 East and 200 West Areas. The proposed actions would involve the use of the 
borrow source at Area C, located in the 600 Area of the Hanford Site (see attached map for 
description). In order to implement the action(s) DOE decides to pursue, based on the analyses 
presented in the TC&WM EIS (and as documented in a Record of Decision, or ROD, at the end 
of the EIS process), DOE would need to acquire additional quantities of fine-grained silt loam 
material from Area C; and 

WHEREAS, the TC&WM EIS analyses will include discussion of potential impacts to 
cultural, aesthetic, and historic resources, and will identify tribal interests, concerns, and issues 
regarding the proposed use ofthe borrow source at Area C. The EIS will also identify possible 
mitigation measures that DOE could take to offset potential environmental impacts that have 
been identified. This information will be presented for consideration by other agencies, 
stakeholders, and Tribal nations during the public comment period on the Draft TC& WM EIS, 
currently scheduled for Spring 2008. In consideration of the input from Federal, state, and local 
agencies, consultations with Native American tribal governments, and public comments on the 
Draft EIS, DOE will revise and publish a Final EIS, followed by a ROD to document the 
decisions reached by DOE based on the EIS analyses. The ROD will also identify the mitigation 
actions that DOE would take to minimize or avoid the potential adverse impacts associated with 
implementing the selected actions; and 

WHEREAS, the Record of Decision (ROD) for the Hanford Comprehensive Land Use 
Plan Environmental Impact Statement (HCP EIS) selected the preferred alternative for 
implementation, as presented in the final EIS. Borrow source Area C was designated as 
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"Conservation (Mining)" as DOE's preferred quarry site for basalt rock and silty soil materials to 
be used for large waste-management area covers in the Central Plateau. The final HCP EIS 
preferred alternative indicates that a portion of the ALE Reserve (Borrow Area C) would be 
managed as Conservation (Mining) during the remediation of the Hanford Site, and would be 
DOE's preferred quarry site for basalt rock and silty soil materials to be used for large waste­
management area covers in the Central Plateau. The final HCP EIS discussion indicates that this 
designation was being made as a trade-off, based on DOE's receipt of public comments on the 
Draft EIS and input from the cooperating agencies, including area Tribes. Greater value was 
placed by the public and the cooperating agencies on preservation of the wildlife corridor 
running through the McGee RanchlUmtanum Ridge area, which DOE had previously identified 
as its preferred quarry site. In addition to the wildlife corridor function, the mature shrub-steppe 
vegetation structure in the McGee Ranch area was considered to have greater wildlife value than 
the cheat grass in the ALE Reserve (Borrow Area C) quarry site. As a result of this tradeoff, the 
McGee Ranch was included in the National Wildlife Refuge and designated as Preservation, and 
the ALE Reserve (Borrow Area C) designated as Conservation (Mining). 

WHEREAS, DOE has conducted a cultural resources review (CRR) and inventory in 
support of the proposed actions being evaluated in the TC&WM EIS (#2007-600-018). Several 
CRRs are associated with the borrow source at Area C, and the cultural resources review of Area 
C is now considered to be complete. (Attachment B, Letter dated July 30, 2007 to Dr. Allyson 
Brooks, State Historic Preservation Officer, from David A. Brockman, Manager, DOE Richland 
Operations Office). The CRRs identify the cultural resources located within the area of potential 
project effect; and 

WHEREAS, after further review, in July 2007 DOE identified that the proposed project 
activities would indirectly result in visual and auditory effects to Rattlesnake Mountain, Gable 
Butte, and Gable Mountain. Borrow Source Area C was found to have no potential to contain 
subsurface cultural resources, and low potential for other areas; and 

WHEREAS, DOE has consulted with the Washington State Historic Preservation 
Officer (SHPO), Advisory Council on Historic Preservation (ACHP), Confederated Tribes of the 
Umatilla Indian Reservation, Nez Perce, Wanapum, and the Yakama Nation, in accordance with 
Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA), and pursuant to implementing 
regulations published in 36 CFR Part 800, to address the adverse effects on historic properties; 
and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to 36 CFR 800.6(c)(3) DOE has invited the Confederated Tribes 
of the Umatilla Indian Reservation, Nez Perce Tribe, Wanapum, and the Yakama Nation to sign 
this MOA as concurring parties; 
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NOW, THEREFORE, DOE agrees to implement the following stipulations in 
satisfaction of its NHP A Section 106 obligations for the proposed undertaking: 

STIPULATIONS 
DOE will ensure that the following stipulations are carried out: 

I. MITIGATE ADVERSE EFFECTS TO CULTURAL INTEGRITY OF HABITAT AND 
TO TRADITIONAL PLANTS 

I. DOE will consider all tribal recommendations consistent with the BrMAP for those areas that 
will be disturbed and/or affected by the proposed undertaking. 

2. Tribes will be invited to participate in ecological and/or biological surveys, and in 
revegetation efforts related to the Area C borrow source wherever possible. 

3. DOE will seek early involvement, consultation, and input from Hanford Tribes and Hanford 
groups who have experience in Hanford restoration to achieve culturally relevant and successful 
reclamation and/or re-vegetation of the impacted area. DOE will also review other available 
reclamation and/or re-vegetation documents that have been prepared for use at Borrow Source 
Area C for guidance and relevance to the undertakings addressed by this Memorandum of 
Agreement (MOA) (e.g., the Reclamation Plan developed under the NHP A Section 106 MOA 
for the 216-U-8 waste site in the 200-West Area, as part of a CERCLA five-year treatability 
study concerning the effectiveness of surface barriers). 

4. DOE will commit to a culturally relevant native plant re-vegetation strategy as a preference 
where possible. If appropriate and feasible (in accordance with the Biological Resources 
Management Plan (BrMAP) [identify section(s)]and other guidance documents as described in 
Stipulation 3, native plant species from local germ-plasm will be used in the reclamation and re­
vegetation seed mixture. 

5. In accordance with the BrMAP [identify section(s)], DOE will commit to long-term 
reclamation rather than interim soil stabilization (with the caveat that there may be some cases 
where interim soil stabilization may not be avoidable if duration of activities is longer term). 
Specific guidelines will be developed collaboratively and incorporated into this MOA as an 
appendix, as appropriate, to help achieve this goaL 

II. MINIMIZATION AND AVOIDANCE OF VISUAL, AIR QUALITY AND AUDIBLE 
IMPACTS 

6. To minimize visual impacts resulting from the borrow pit, the project will restore and 

Pre decisional Draft Page 3 of 6 
For Discussion Purposes Only 

C–215 



    

    

 

 

  

Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmental Impact Statement for the
 
Hanford Site, Richland, Washington
 

Attachment  to Confederated T ribes  and Bands  of  the  Yakama Nation,  September  5,  2007  –  
Memorandum  of  Agreement  (continued)  

Draft September 5,20074:15 p.m. 

recontour the area in a culturally relevant manner as per stipulations 1-5 above. 

7. To avoid visual and air quality impacts that may result from dust caused by construction 
activities, DOE will implement dust control procedures and apply soil fixative and water the area 
routinely. 

8. To minimize visual and audible effects of project activities, DOE will coordinate timing of 
construction to assure that these activities do not unnecessarily interfere with Tribal ceremonial 
activities and religious use of Rattlesnake Mountain (Laliik). The tribes will be notified prior to 
project construction activities. 

9. On a quarterly DOE will provide information to all parties on the implementation of the 
stipulations in this MOA over the duration of the project, and then annually over the course of 
the five-year revegetation effort. 

10. Placeholder which could reflect what is in the final TC& WM EIS chapter on mitigation, and 
to the ROD. 

III. ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS 

Dispute Resolution 

1. If the SHPO or ACHP raises an objection to, or has a dispute regarding fulfillment ofthe 
terms of this MOA, that party will file a written objection with DOE. 

2. Upon receipt of a written objection or dispute, DOE will consult with the disputant to resolve 
the objection or dispute. DOE also will notify the other signatories and concurring parties of 
the objection or dispute. 

3. If DOE cannot resolve the objection or dispute within 60 calendar days of receipt of the 
written objection, they will forward to the ACHP documentation of the objection or dispute, 
a written proposal for its resolution, and request the ACHP's comments. 

4. Within 30 calendar days of receipt of the written submittal, the ACHP shall either: 

a. Notify DOE that it will not consider the dispute or provide recommendations, in which 
case the agencies may proceed with the proposed action; or, 

b. Concur with DOE's proposed response to the objection and or dispute, whereupon they 
may proceed in accordance with the agreed-upon response; or, 
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c. Provide DOE with recommendations, which DOE will take into account in reaching a 
final decision regarding response to the objection and/or dispute. 

5. DOE shall take into account ACHP recommendations or comments provided in accordance 
with this stipulation with reference only to the subject of the objection; the DOE's 
responsibility to carry out actions under this MOA that are not the subject(s) of the dispute or 
objection shall remain unchanged. While the dispute is being resolved, the MOA continues 
in effect without change or suspension. 

6. If the ACHP or a SHPO is contacted by a signatory, concurring party, or by a member of the 
public to discuss a significant concern or objection about implementation of the terms of this 
MOA, the contacted entity will notify DOE of the issue. 

7. DOE will keep consulting parties apprised of any concern or objection raised and how each 
is resolved. 

Amendments 

Any concurring party and/or signatory to this MOA may request in writing to DOE that the 
MOA be amended. DOE will consult with the signatory and concurring parties in accordance 
with the procedures of36 CFR § 800.6(c) for developing MOAs. 

Terminati on 

This MOA may be terminated by mutual agreement by providing an advance 30-day written 
notice to the other parties, provided that the parties will continue to consult during this 30-day 
waiting period in an attempt to reach agreement on actions that could be taken to avoid 
termination. 

Effective Date 

This MOA will become effective on the date that it has been signed by all signatories. DOE will 
ensure that each consulting party is provided a copy of the fully executed MOA 

IV. Signatories 

Department of Energy 
By: _______________ Date: ____________ _ 
Dave Brockman 
Manager, Richland Operations Office 
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By: Date: ____________ _ 
Shirley Olinger 
Acting Manager, Office of River Protection 

Washington State Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation 
By: Date: ____________ _ 

Allyson Brooks 
State Historic Preservation Officer 

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation 

By: _______________ Date: ____________ _ 
Jim Fowler 

V. CONCURRING PARTIES: 

Nez Perce Tribe 
By: ______________ Date: _____________ _ 

xxxxxxxxxx 
title 

Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation 
By: Date: _____________ _ 

xxxxxxxxxx 
title 

Wanapum Tribe 
By: ______________ Date: _____________ _ 

xxxxxxxxxx 
title 

Yakama Nation 
By: ______________ Date: ______________ _ 

xxxxxxxxx 
title 
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2 

Thank you for your concern and interesl in the Department's HL Wand SNF 
prDgrams. 'fyou have any questions, please contacl me 81 (202) 586-0370 or Ms. 
Christine Gelles, al (301) 90)-1669. 

Frank MarcinowsJci 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for 

Regul.wry Compli8lKe 
Office of Envinmmental Management 

cc: Christopher Kouts, RW-9 
Dennis Miotla, NE-3 
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CONFEDERATED  TRIBES  AND  BANDS O F THE  YAKAMA  NATION  –  November 7,  2007  

U.S. Department of Energy 
.. ..... ., ~ ~ ---:' r'" 

'II'~"",~",,,. __ I •• ":-'1.1 

P.O. Box 450, MSIN H8-60 
Richland, Washington 99352 

NOV 072007 
07-ESQ-210 

Mr. Russell Jim, Manager 
Environmental Restoration! 

Waste Management Program 
Confederated Tribes and Bands 
of the Yakama Indian Nation 

2808 Main Street 
Union Gap, Washington 98903 

Dear Mr. Jim: 

TANK CLOSURE AND WASTE MANAGEMENT (TC & WM) ENVIRONMENTAL 
IMPACT STATEMENT (ErS) CULTURAL INFORMATION 

This letter is to follow up on conversations the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE), Office of 
River Protection had with your staff when we met on October II, 2007. At that meeting DOE 
indicated that if you wanted to provide some narrative to be included in the TC & WM EIS 
related to your unique cultural and historic perspective on the Hanford Site, and specifically 
Rattlesnake and Gable Mountains, we would provide you that opportunity. DOE invi\cs the 
Yakama Indian Nation to submit its unique perspectives in such a write up, which can either be 
coordinated with the perspectives of otber tribes, or provide just the Yakama's unique tribal 
perspective. This write up will be included in the TC & WM EIS draft and can be updated or 
expanded upon, as you wish, in the final EIS. The write up should be provided to 
Mary Beth Burandt by December 14, 2007, to assure its inclusion in the draft. 

If you have any questions, please contsct me, or your staff may contact Mary Beth Burandt, 
Office of the Environmental Safety and Quality, (509) 372-7772. 

Sincerely, 

T'&!~~ 
ESQ:MEB 

~~irley J. Olinger, Acting Manager 
Office of River Protection 

cc: F. Marcinowski, EM-10 
M. A. Nielson. EM-13 
J. E. Loving, GC-20 
S. L. Dahl. Ecology 
J. J. Lyon, Ecology 
P. Rigdon. YN 
W. Rigsbee, YN 
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U.S. Department of Energy 
Hanford Site 

NOV 8 2007 
07·0RP·031 

Mr. Russell Jim, Manager 
Environmental Restoration! 

Waste Management Program 
Confederated Tribes and Bands of 
the Yakama Indian Nation 

P.O. Box 151 
Toppenish, Washington 98948 

TANK CLOSURE AND WASTE MANAGEMENT ENVlRONMENTAL IMPACT 
STATEMENT (TC & WM EIS) CONSULTATION 

Dear Mr. Jim: 

On October II, 2007, DOE held a meeting with you in Richland, Washington, to discuss the 
consultative process for the Tank Closure and Waste Management Environmental bnpact 
Statement (TC"& WM EIS). DOE appreciates the opportunity to meet and respond to you and 
your stafi's questions regarding the development and release of the Draft TC & WM EIS. In that 
meeting you stated that the Yakama Indian Nation (YN) i. not requesting consultative interaction 
until the YN have had an opportunity to receive and review a copy of the Draft TC &WM EIS, 
currently scheduled to be avaHable in Spring 2008. 

Although the YN have not requested formal consultative interactions prior to the release of the 
Draft TC & WM EIS, DOE believes it is important to continue with our quarterly meetings 
regarding the Draft TC & WM EIS. DOE will continue to schedule these quarterly meetings. 

DOE looks forward to additional opportunities to meet with you or consult wilb Ibe YN 
regarding cleanup of the Hanford Site. If you have questions or concems regarding Ibis letter, 
please contact either Shirley J. Olinger, (509) 372·3062, or David A. Brockman, (509) 376·7395. 

Shirley 
Cd~dCty 

J Olinger, Acting Manager 
Office 0 River Protection 

9~4:.rI 
Richland Operations Office 

Richland Offl"" of RIver Prot.ctlon Operations Oft/co 
P.O. Box45/) P.O. Box 550 
Richland, W .. hlnllton 99352 Richland. Washington 99352 
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CONFEDERATED  TRIBES  AND  BANDS O F THE Y AKAMA  NATION  –  May  29,  2008 

From: Prendergast-Kennedy, Ellen L [Ellen.Prendergast@pnl.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 29,20081210 PM 
To: camille.pleasants@colvilletribes.com; HNRTC - Russell, Jim; Leah Sue; Greg Cleveland; 

whr2hydro@verizon.net; Dana Miller; Rex; Ibuck@gcpud.org; Lela Buck; Mike; 
veras@nezperce.org; Darla Jackson; HNRTC - Smith, Anthony; hazmat@yakama.com; 
jlongene; TearaFarrow; HNRTC - Harris, Stuart; tombailor@ctuir.com; HNRTC - Cruz, Rico; 
Whitlam, Rob (DAHP) 

Cc: Rodriguez, Annabelle L; Sijohn, Francis A; Prendergast-Kennedy, Ellen L; Leonard, Michael 
W; Mcfarland, Douglas P 

Subject: APE notification for INTERIM PRETREATMENT SYSTEM FACILITY TO SUPPORT 
TREATMENT OF HANFORD TANK WASTE AND THE WASTE TREATMENT PLANT. 
HCRC# 2008-200-017 

Attachments: APE.pdf 

Good morning all, 

Please find attached an APE notification initiating the cultural resources review for Interim Pretreatment System Facility to 
Support Treatment of Hanford Tank Waste and the Treatment Plant (HCRC#2008-200-017) 

We are tentatively planning to conduct a field survey of the -13 acre area in the 200 East Area where the proposed 
Interim Pretreatment System facilities may be sited on June 5,2008 (HCRC# 2007-200-017) 

The project engineer has requested FH (landlord) to retrieve the most recent radiological survey data available for the 13 
acre area based on the concern regarding site surface contamination raised at the tribal cultural resources issues meeting 
on May 22, 2008. It is the expectation that the information will be available for you before the June 5 survey date. If the 
information cannot be made available by the June 5 survey date, the survey will need to be cancelled and rescheduled. A 
notification of schedule change will be sent no later then Wednesday morning on June 4, 2008. 

I will be out of the office between May 30 and June 4, 2008, so all future communications regarding radiological 
information and survey schedule change will be communicated to you from Annabelle Rodriguez and/or Doug McFarland. 

We will be leaving the Sigma Five building at 8:30 and can meet those travell ing in at the WTP entrance to the 200 East 
Area. 

Ellen P. Kennedy, Anthropologist 
Project Manager 
Hanford Cultural Resources Project 
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory 
PO Box 999, MSIN K6-75 
Richland, Washington 99352 
phone (509) 371-7105 fax (509) 371-7083 mobile: (509) 430-6211 

NOTE: NEW PHONE AND FAX NUMBER 
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

This letter is to notifY your office of a Section 106 Cultural Resources Review recently received by 
the U.S. Department of Energy, Richland Operations Office. This review proposes a project 
determined to be an undertaking which might affect historic properties. This notification is in 
accordance with 36 CFR Part 800.4(a) to document the area of potential effectfor this project. 
This correspondence is also being sent to you to seek consultation on these projects per 36 CFR 
800. The Hanford Cultural Resources Project (HCRP), the Hanford Site cultural resources 
contractor, has compiled the attached information. Please contact me at (509) 372-0277 or Ellen 
Prendergast, HCRP Section 106 Coordinator (509) 376-4626 if you have any questions. 
Thankyou, 
Annabelle Rodriguez 

May 29, 2008 

CULTURAL RESOURCES REVIEW FOR INTERIM PRETREATMENT SYSTEM 
FACILITY TO SUPPORT TREATMENT OF HANFORD TANK WASTE AND THE 
WASTE TREATMENT PLANT. HCRC# 2008-200-017 

Background 
Construction of the the U. S. Department of Energy's Waste Treatment Plant (WTP) 
Pretreatment (PT) facility was delayed to allow for resolution of seismic and other 
technical issues and is projected to be operational in 2019. The WTP Low Activity Waste 
(LAW) Vitrification facility construction could be ready for startup approximately five 
years before the PT facility around 2014. Since the LAW facility relies on the PT facility 
to provide feed, the LAW startup would have to be delayed or an alternate feed source 
identified. 

The Interim Pretreatment System (IPS) Facility is being proposed as an interim solution 
to the address the time gaps between completions of these two facilities. The IPS would 
provide pretreated LAW feed and allow the WTP LAW facility to begin operation in 
advance of the WTP Pretreatment facility. An earlier start to LAW treatment would also 
provide additional tank fann space management benefits and would allow for early 
processing and final treatment of LAW waste. Preliminary evaluations indicated that 5 
years of early LAW treatment could free up 4.7 million gallons of double shell tank 
(DST) space and process up to 8% of the total LAW inventory (see RPP-29981). 

Project Description 

The proposed project is currently in the pre conceptual planning stages. Two locations in the 200 
East Area ofthe Hanford Site have been identified for the siting ofthe IPS facility (Figure 1). 
Construction and operations are planned to support treatment of tank wastes and the 
Waste Treatment Plant Vitrification Facility. The two potential sites are identified as 
IPS Candidate Site numbers 1 & 2 in Figure 2. Figure 2 also depicts the approximate 
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Project  Description  (continued)  

location of the IPS Facility and additional footprint required for construction. The 
footprint area for IPS Candidate Site number 1 totals approximately 8 acres and IPS 
Candidate Site number 2 totals approximately 4.2 acres. Expected ground disturbing 
activities that may occur in the proposed footprints includes waste processing facilities, 
connections to water and waste treatment lines, facility ventilation, support buildings, 
parking area and contingency space for waste processing facility expansion (Figure 2). 
Waste processing facilities will include concrete vaults containing process vessels that 
will extend approximately 30 feet below grade; similarly, concrete building enclosed 
processing vessels may extend approximately 30 feet above grade also. 

Area of Potential Effect (APE): The direct effects Area of Potential Effect (APE) is confined 
to the two proposed locations and associated footprint as well as additional areas of ground 
disturbance required to access existing waste treatment and water lines located north ofthe 
proposed facility locations identified in Figure 2 and 3. 

Existing Information 

• The project APE has been surveyed for cultural resources by three different surveys 
located in close proximity to each other covering all ofthe project APE; HCRC#96-200-
109, HCRC# 87-200-002 and HCRC#88-200-015. No cultural resources were located by 
these surveys. 

• A review of 2006 aerial photographs ofthe project area indicates that most ofthe project 
area is undisturbed (Figure 3) 

• The project was presented at the DOE Cultural and Historic Resources Program tribal 
cultural resources meeting on May 22, 2008. Tribes expressed an interest in having the 
area resurveyed for cultural resources because the area is undisturbed. A survey is 
tentatively scheduled for June 5, 2008. 

Next Steps 
• Seek and gather input on impacts to historic properties 
• Complete cultural resources review assessment 
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CONFEDERATED  TRIBES  AND  BANDS O F THE Y AKAMA  NATION  –  June 4,   2008  

U.S. Department of Energy 
~ ~ ~ 1 

• ' ''' - " 

I WLl;1~ .. L;' 
, • .;1._. 

~::'.J _ .. ~ -:: ~·,t~.'_: 
P.O. Box 450, MSIN H6-60 

Richland, Washington 99352 

JUN 0 4 200B 

08-ESQ-112 

Mr. Russell Jim, Manager 
Environmental Restoration! 

Waste Management 
Confederated Tribes and Bands 
of the Yakama Nation 

28088 Main Street 
Union Gap. Washington 98903 

Dear Mr. Jim: 

El\'VIRONMENT AL IMPACT STATEMENT GROUNDWATER MODELING PROGRESS 

I am writing to let you know that we have Ilnished the matenal property evaluation orthe vadose 
zone. This evaluation process was briefed at the Hanford Advisory Board meeting on 
February 7, 2008, and at the cultural resource committee on Aprill7, 2008. You had some 
members of your staff attend these meetings, and an offer was made to provide a more detailed 
update. Also. to further our communications, we offer to resume the quarterly informational 
briefings with your technical staff and are prepared to conduct the first on July 9, 2008. 

Please contact Mary Beth Burandt, Environmental Compliance Division, (509) 372-7772, to set 
up a specific time and date for this critical informational briefing. 

Sincerely, 

ESQ:MEB 
~Jd~Jj, 
Office J{~iver protec;;r 

cc: F. A. Sijohn, RL 
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CONFEDERATED  TRIBES  AND  BANDS O F THE Y AKAMA  NATION  –  February  3, 2010 

U.S. Department of Energy 

P.O. Box 450, MSIN HS-SO 
Richland, Washington 99352 

10-ORP-003 FEB 0 3 2010 

Me. Ralph Sampson, Jr ., Chairman 
Tribal Council 
Yakama Nation 
P.O. Box 151 
Toppenish, Washington 98948 

Dear Chairman Sampson: 

DRAFT TANK CLOSURE & WASTE MANAGEMENT ENVrn.O NMENTAL IMPACT 
STATEMENT (TC & WM ETS) CONSULTATION 

The purpose of this letter is to communicate the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE), Office of 
River Protection's (ORP) interest in consulting with the Yakama Tribe on the Draft Ie & WM 
EIS. The Draft TC & WM EIS analyzes the following three key areas: (I) retrieval and 
management of waste from 177 underground storage tanks at Hanford and closure of the single· 
shell tanks; (2) decommissioning of the Fast Flux Test Faci li ty, a nuclear test reactor, and its 
auxiliary faci lities; and (3) ongoing and expanded solid waste management operations on site, 
incl uding the disposal of Hanford's waste and limited volumes of waste from other DOE sites in 
an lntcgrated Disposal Facility(ies). The Draft I e & WM EIS also analyzes No Act ion 
A1ternatives for each of the three types of proposed actions. 

We wou ld like your counsel in identify ing your preferences on how best to consult with the 
Yakama for the Draft Te & WM EIS. We have already provided your staff with copies of the 
Draft Te & WM EIS as well as summaries when it came out in October, 2009. Since the 
beginning of the Draft TC & WM EIS process in 2006, the Document Manager, 
Mary Beth Burandt has spoken with your staff on many occasions about techni cal issues and 
concerns. Discussions related to the National Historic Preservat ion Act had been on goi ng, and 
at the request of your staff, those discussions were delayed until the release of the Draft TC & 
WM EIS for review. We bel ieve now is the appropriate time to resume those discussions. tn 
addition, the previous invitation to provide narrative to be included in the final Draft TC & WM 
ElS related to your unique cultural and historical perspective is still available. 

We want to offer to you whatever level of consultation that you desire, with the hope that your 
comments can be formalized by the March 19, 20 10 comment deadline. Consultat ion acti vit ies 
could include staff-to-stafftechnical briefi ngs, government-to-government consultations between 
DOE senior officials and elected Tribal leaders, formal written comments on the Draft TC & 
WM £ IS, or other activ ities the Yakama would like to propose consistent with established 
policies and protocols. 
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CONFEDERATED  TRIBES  AND  BANDS O F THE  YAKAMA  NATION  –  February  3, 2010  
(continued)  

FEB 03 2010 
Mr. Ralph Sampson -2-
lO-ORP-003 

We welcome the Yakama Tribe's participation in the Draft Te & WM EIS and look forward to 
establishing a mutually agreed-upon path forward for consultation. If you have any questions, 
please contact Jill Conrad, DOE Tribal Program Manager, (509) 376-0288. 

ORP:TEO 

?§L~ 
Office of River Pr ection 

~, 
cc: D. A. Brockman, RL 

J. L. Conrad, RL 
M. S. McCormick, RL 
R. Jim, Y akama Tribe 
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